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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

This is a hearing before the Kentucky Public 

Service Commission in the matter of Reuben 

Barnette versus South Anderson Water District, 

Case Number 99-431. 

a Hearing Examiner for the Public Service 

Commission and I've been asked by the Commission 

to conduct the hearing this morning. 

complainant ready to proceed 

My name is Paul Shapiro, I'm 

Is the 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, we are Mr. Shapiro. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And is the defendant ready to proceed? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, sir. 

HEAR~NG OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Are there any pre--well, let me get appearance of 

counsel first for the complaining party? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Reginald Thomas for the complainant Reuben 

Barnette. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And your address Mr. Thomas? 
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M R .  THOMAS: 

My address is Post Office Box 1704, Lexington, 

Kentucky 40588-1704. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And for the Water District? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Ray Edelman, Attorney, 150 South Main Street, 

Lawrenceburg 40342. 

COURT REPORTER: 

would you spell your last name please 

M R .  EDELMAN: 

E-d-e-1-m-a-n. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And for the Commission Staff? 

MR. PINNEY: 

Jim Pinney appearing for the Commission Staff. 

COURT REPORTER: 

Is that P-i-n-n-e-y? 

MR. PINNEY: 

Yes, do you need my address? 

COURT REPORTER: 

No, I don't think so. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Are there any preliminary matters that need to be 
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addressed at this time? 

M R .  THOMAS: 

I don't believe so. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I have a motion that I want to put on the record 

that--at the appropriate time before we begin, 

whenever you would like to hear it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, this would be the time. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Okay. For the record, my name is Ray Edelman, I" 

represent the South Anderson Water District in the 

matter of Reuben Barnette versus South Anderson 

Water District, Case Number 99-431 before the 

Public Service Commission. 

its Order dated January 7 ,  the year 2000, 

requiring the parties to complete certain proof 

and to file certain direct testimony. 

pursuant to para--and all of that was done. 

Pursuant to paragraph 13 of that Order the 

Commission noted that the complainant bears the 

burden of proof in this matter. 

should be held to his direct testimony as 

submitted. 

The Commission entered 

And 

And as such, he 

Based upon the testimony that is 
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submitted today--prior to commencing this hearing, 

the complainant has not introduced any evidence, 

not one scintilla of evidence that indicates that 

the water district in any fashion has unreasonably 

excluded him from this particular project. 

fact, the only expert that has testified in this 

action is the water district's engineer, Kent 

Taylor, who indicates that as in all water 

district projects a three prong test was used to 

determine which parts of which roads, and which 

roads would, in fact, be selected. And that is 

number of households along each roadway, a 

combination of the community development block 

grant qualification, that is low to moderate 

income versus number of households, and the 

construction costs. 

scooped out Willow Creek Road, which is now 

Aaron-Barnette Road, had a petition which we have 

filed in the record for users for the first 1.8 

miles. They had a road captain. These are the 

individuals, or nine or ten that signed up, Mr. 

Barnette was not one of them. On his portion of 

the road, which crosses the creek, which is an 

additional 1 . 3  miles, there were two households 

In 

At the time this project was 
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and one that was vacant for 1 . 3  miles which, 

according to Mr. Taylor's t stimony, $51,000 in 

additional construction cost would require--would 

entail that additional construction, it would be 

unreasonable to construct that--to add that to the 

project. My point is this, we can chase rabbits 

all day but the real issue here is has Mr. 

Barnette been unreasonably excluded from the 

project? He has introduced no evidence to that 

effect. He is not an engineer, I asked him 

interrogatories--and I'll be brief and I'll end 

this soon. I asked him for: "Any documents 

relating to supporting his position that he should 

be included in the project." "None at present but 

will supplement." Nothing came forth. Request 

number six: "All documents in your possession 

which will support your position from an 

engineering standpoint that is practical and 

efficient to complete a loop along Aaron-Barnette 

Road. "None at present, will supplement. l1 No 

engineering evidence. Final request was: "All 

documents in your possession which support your 

assertion before the PSC that a reasonable 

estimate to construct this line will be $40,000.ii 
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There is no estimates. So, to go forward at this 

time, for the record, based upon the testimony 

that is in the record, just gives the complainant 

an opportunity to rehabilitate his case. He 

hasn't proven it yet. 

this point, Your Honor. 

That's all I had to say at 

MR. THOMAS: 

May we respond, Mr. Shapiro? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let me just ask a question of Mr. Edelman 

first. How does the proof differ from what was 

alleged initially in the complaint? 

pretty consistent? I mean, the proof that Mr. 

Reuben Barnette submitted? 

Isn't it 

MR. EDELMAN: 

well, it depends on what your standard is. If you 

are going to chase the rabbit of notice, there was 

plenty of notice. All of these nine or ten people 

had notice. 

irrelevant. I think he had notice, but whether he 

did or he didn't it really makes no difference 

because this has to--this case has to fall on 

expert testimony, what the reasonable expectation 

of the district is in terms of scoping out a 

And my position is that it really is 
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project and having individuals come back after the 

project is scooped out and say I'm developing 

land, I want to sell land, I've sold land, now I 

should be included in the project. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, what I'm getting at is this, there was a 

complaint filed by Mr. Barnette. You filed the 

response, there was proof submitted to the 

Commission after reviewing the complaint and the 

response. S o ,  apparently the--they themselves 

would consider sufficient to raise their question 

for the Commission to consider at least initially. 

As far as I can determine from reading the proof, 

everything is consistent with what--with the 

pleadings. In other words, his position hasn't 

changed, he has just supported it with testimony. 

And your position hasn't changed, you have just 

supported your with testimony. So, you are asking 

us now, at this point, after all of the, you know, 

if after all the pleadings have been presented and 

after all the proof has been put in in support of 

those pleadings, to dismiss the complaint based-- 

you are saying that they have not stated a cause 

of action. 

- 11 - 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

No, I'm s Yi 1 upon the pleadings and the 

They expert testimony that we have introduced. 

could have hired an engineer to come back and say 

you didn't appropriately consider the roads. You 

should have included his road for these reasons. 

They didn't do that. 

that is unfounded, unsupported and the expert, our 

expert, is the only one that is testifying. Now, 

that is cause for the Summary Judgement, Judgement 

on the Pleadings, and I think, you know, my point 

is I don't expect you to grant this, but we are 

going to chase rabbits for three or four hours and 

we ought not have to do that. 

They have got lay testimony 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I'm going to overrule the objection, or deny 

the motion--I guess it is a motion--and allow the 

case to proceed on the evidence. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Note my objection please? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Thomas, you want to call your first witness 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir, I do, Mr. Shapiro, I'd like to call 
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Reuben Barnette. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIR 

Mr. Barnette, you want to come around please? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Your Honor, as a point of procedure if I could--it 

is my understanding that direct testimony has been 

put in the record. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Right. 

sorry-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

There will be no--nothing other than--I'm 

Wouldn't he be subject to cross-examination as 

opposed to additional direct testimony. 

feel-- 

I don't 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

There will not be any--there won't be any 

additional direct testimony. 

don't you Mr. Thomas? 

You understand that 

MR. THOMAS: 

I thought I had the right to ask him questions 

that I'd asked him previously. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No. 

- 13 - 
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MR. THOMAS: 

Are you saying t.,at this-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's all--his direct testimony is in the record, 

all he is going to do is clarify it. 

him if that is his testimony and if he stands by 

his testimony, if there is an additions or changes 

that needs to be made to correct any errors in the 

You can ask 

testimony, but other than that-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Basically, he will be subject to cross- 

examination? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He is just subject to cross-examination. 

their witness will be the same. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you. 

MR. THOMAS: 

And 

Will there be any redirect following the cross- 

examination? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

There will be redirect but the redirect will be 

based upon--the redirect will be limited to what 

is raised on cross. 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you, Your Honor. 

(WITNESS DULY SWORN) 

MR. THOMAS: 

So, just to be clear Mr. Shapiro. All I should 

ask him is whether he gave his testimony on date 

certain? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No, all you have to ask him is whether or not the 

testimony that has been filed in this proceeding 

is his testimony and whether or not there are any 

changes or additions or--1 mean, changes or 

corrections that need to be made to that 

testimony. Sometimes there are typographical 

errors, sometimes they will put the wrong date in, 

things of that nature, but nothing major. This is 

basically his testimony, he is just going to 

verify his testimony and then he will be subject 

to cross, and the same will be true for their 

witnesses. 

The witness, REUBEN BARNETTE, having first been 

duly sworn, testified as follows: 

- 1 5  - 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Reuben, could you state your name for the record, 

please? 

Reuben Barnette. 

Okay. And, Reuben, you have been provided a 

copy of your testimony that you gave back on 

February 8, 2000, before Georgene Scrivner 

will be--when you gave your deposition? 

when now? 

On February 8, 2000, you gave your testimony 

before the court reporter? 

Yes. 

You have reviewed that? 

Yes. 

Are there any changes or deletions or 

additions you would like to make to that 

testimony? 

In that part? 

Yes, regarding your testimony that you gave 

on that date? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

In other words, Mr. Barnette, do you 

adopt that testimony as your--that 

- 1 6  - 
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testimony as your testimony here today? 

A Yes, I think it is tru . 
HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And you wish to make it part of the 

record? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, we would like to make it a part of 

the record. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's mark it, then, for identification 

as--let's mark it as Barnette Exhibit 

Number 1. Any objection? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No sir, that's fine. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So ordered. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibit No. 1) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have a copy Mr. Barnette? 

A Yes. 

MR. THOMAS: 

You can have his. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And the witness is now ready f 

- 17 - 
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examination. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q Mr. Barnette, you filed this complaint. My name 

is Ray Edelman, I represent the South Anderson 

Water District. I just have a few questions for 

you. In this matter you initially indicate that 

you didn’t receive--let me just ask you, did you 

or did you not read the notices that were in the 

newspaper, Anderson News, regarding this project? 

A The first notice I read was sometime in the 

later part of ‘98 which said they were going 

to run Willow Creek Road. 

Is that what it said Mr. Barnette? Q 
A That‘s what it said, they was going to run 

Willow Creek Road. 

Q Now, are you talking about the exhibit that 

is attached to your testimony? 

approach the court reporter? I assume this 

is the exhibit you are talking about Mr. 

Barnette? Thank you ma’am. Just so there is 

no misunderstanding, is this the exhibit you 

are talking about of the notice? 

May I 

- i a  - 
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A Do you have one blowed up where I can see it 

better? 

Q Right. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have one that is blown up, Your Honor, 

if that would be more helpful to the 

court. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Show it to Mr. Edelman. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That might be fine, second exhibit, Your 

Honor. 

MR. THOMAS: 

The affidavit and there is the exhibit. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's fine. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Maybe we can put this up so  he can see 

it Your Hon'or . 
A I need to see it over here. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He needs to see it. 

Reuben, you have got--Mr. Barnette, you have 

this in front of you, let me do this so you 

Q 

- 19 - 
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can see it and maybe the Court can see it, 

that would be--can you see that Reuben? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, I'm very familiar with it, so 

go ahead. 

Q Okay, now, this notification that you are talking 

about, what are you telling us it says? 

Hand it here where I can see it. 

right here Willow Creek Road. 

A It says 

Q Okay, let's read the--if Your Honor would 

indulge me for a second, let's read what the 

Notice says, okay. "Public Notification for 

Informing the Public of Possible Impact to an 

Important Land Resource. The United States 

Department of Agriculture, Rural Development 

is considering an application for financial 

assistance sponsored by the South Anderson 

Water District. The specific elements of 

this proposed action involves the 

construction of water line extensions 

comprised of approximately 25,000 linear feet 

of eight inch water mains, 240,000 linear 

feet of four inch water mains, 11,000 linear 

feet of three inch water mains, a pump 

- 2 0  - 
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station and system appurtenances such as gate 

valves, air release valves, blow-off valves, 

meters, et cetera." "The following roads and 

communities will be affected," and it talks 

about Ballard, Dugansville Road, Hoophole, 

Puncheon Creek, Searcy School, Fairview, Lick 

Skillet, Drydock, Anderson City, Buntain 

School, Kentucky 44 east of Glensboro, 

Burgin, Cox, Willow Creek, 44 west of 

Glensboro, Ashby Road, Gilberts Creek, 

Wooldridge, Rice Road and Fox Creek. It says 

if additional funds become available the 

following roads will be considered: Dawson 

Ferry, Ashby, Bear Creek, Dennis, Burke, Mays 

Branch and Leathers. It says if implemented 

the proposed action may impact important 

farmland and designed flood plan within the 

corridors or sites-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Designated. 

Q --designated flood plains within the 

corridors and/or sites of the proposed 

improvements. The purpose--the purpose of 

this notice is to inform the public of the 

- 2 1  - 
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impact on the proposed locations of farm land 

and flood plain. Alternative sites or 

actions that would avoid these impacts and 

methods that can be used to reduce these 

impacts. The proposed action is available 

for review at the following Rural Development 

Office, and that is in Shelbyville. Any 

persons interested in commenting on the 

proposed action may do so by sending comments 

within 30  days following the date of this 

publication to Thomas G. Fern, State 

Director, 771 Corporate Drive, Suite 200, 

Lexington, Kentucky. And at the end there is 

a notice of public need that is going to be 

held at nine o'clock March 8. Now, Mr. 

Barnette, what was the purpose of that 

meeting as indicated in this--as you take it, 

as I just read it, what was the purpose of 

that meeting? 

A That March 8 1  

Q Yes, what was the purpose of the meeting, 

according to this notice? 

A I don't know what it was, what business would 

I have there when they had on there they was 

- 22 - 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

going to run Willow Creek Road? 

Where in this notice does it say t,,at South 

Anderson Water District is going to run water 

on Willow Creek Road? Show it to me. 

Well, I just showed you, what does it mean 

then? 

I'm asking you where does it say that the 

South Anderson Water District was going to 

run water on the Willow Creek Road? 

You read it off the top up there, that the 

following roads was going to be run. 

Show me, just show it to me where it says it 

is going to be run 

MR. THOMAS: 

He has the right to cross-examine him 

but he has asked him three times and Mr. 

Barnette has responded three times that 

it says Willow Creek Road. I mean, I 

don't know what more he wants my client 

to say. He has asked and answered the 

question. 

Well, let's go over it one more time. The 

beginning says the United States Department 

of Agriculture Rural Developing is 

- 2 3  - 
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considering an application for financial 

assistance. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I think the witness has testified 

essentially that he understood that 

notice to be a notice informing the 

public that the road will be run--that 

the line would be run along those areas 

described or mentioned and one of them 

was Willow Creek Road. Now, you are 

asking him where does it say, 

specifically, and he has told you that 

he says where it says it on the top. 

That is what--1 take it that is what he 

understands it to say. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Well, as long as you understand, I’m 

trying-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I understand what you are saying but I 

understand what he is also--1 also 

understand what he is saying. And he is 

telling you what his impression of it 

is. 

- 24 - 
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I'm not no lawyer. 

HEARING OFFICER SH PIRO: 

Well, wait a minute, you just answer 

questions and you let the lawyers argue 

among themselves. 

1'11 finish up with this then. 

agree with me, Mr. Barnette, that the plain 

language of this notice says that the purpose 

of this notice is to inform the public of 

this possible result and request comments 

concerning the impacts of the proposed 

location of farmland and flood plain to 

alternation--alternative sites or actions 

that would avoid these impacts and three 

methods that could be used to reduce these 

impacts. Is that not what it says? 

Well, I guess that is what it says, but what 

does it mean? What does that mean, my farm 

is different than all the rest of them? I 

don't see no difference in none of them. 

Okay. Well, let me ask you, did you attend 

that meeting? 

No, I didn't attend that meeting. 

Did you attend any meeting regarding the 

Will you 
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South Anderson Water District in this 

project? 

Not until I hired an attorney. 

Were you aware that your road had a road captain? 

Road captain? 

To solicit names of people that were 

interested in the project in '96 and ' 9 7 1  

I'm not getting what you are saying? 

Were you aware that on Aaron-Barnette Road, 

Willow Creek, that your road had an 

individual who was in charge of getting a 

petition together to see who was interested 

in water? 

I didn't know nothing about it until after I 

found out they wasn't going to run water all 

the way through. 

Okay, if I may approach the witness, Your 

Honor. Do you know Dwight Conway? 

Dwight Conway, yes. 

Does he live at 1121 Willow Creek? 

He did live on Willow Creek I don't know--1 

don't know what the address, he don't now. 

Does Rudy Jewel live at 1210 Willow Creek? 

Jewel lives on Willow Creek, I don't know the 
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address. 

Does Allen Chambers live at 1282 Willok 

Creek? 

I don't know him. 

Doug Armstrong and Sheila Barnes? 

Doug Armstrong? 

1316 Willow Creek? 

Doug Armstrong? 

If you don't know that's fine, I'm not trying 

to trip you. 

Maybe the one you are talking about they 

might call him Danny but it is the only 

Armstrong that I know on that road. 

Cathy and Steve Drury? 

Yes. 

The Drury's live on Willow Creek? 

Yes. 

Mike Tipton? 

Mike, yes. 

Now, they all live--the ones you know all 

live on the first 1.8 miles of Willow Creek 

that has been included in this project; is 

that not correct? 

Yes. 
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(2 Okay. I'd like to show this to Mr. Thomas, 

we have already introduced this as part of 

the record in the pleadings, Your Honor, but 

I'd like to make--this is a list of the sign- 

ups of individuals on the first 1.8 of Willow 

Creek that were solicited and petitioned the 

District for water. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I don't have any basic 

objection to this, but what I think this 

really is are the people who signed up 

for the first 1.2 miles on Willow 

Creek, because I think as we go through 

this hearing today what Your Honor will 

find out is that, initially, the water 

district proposed to only do 1.2 miles 

of Willow Creek. 

between June and today they decided to 

add in an addition 6/10 of a mile, so I 

think when the road captain went along 

the road to look at these addresses, 

Your Honor, these are only to include 

the first 1.2 miles. So, I don't have 

any objection to Ray introducing this 

And at some point 
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Q 
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but I'm saying it is not for the first 

1.8 miles, it is really for the first 

1.2 miles. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, all we think this witness can 

identify, though, is that these people 

lived on Willow Creek Road, where they 

lived and how far down the road they 

lived, he can't testify, because he 

doesn't--unless he knows that they live 

within a certain area. That's all he 

can do. 

I can ask him. Do any of these individuals 

live on the 1 . 3  miles that you are discussing 

today? 

That I'm asking for? 

Yes, sir. 

No. 

Okay. Now, your name is not on this list, is 

it 

No. Or you didn't read it off, I ain't 

looked at it. 

Well, I'll let you look at to make sure. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you want to introduce L a t  as an 

exhibit? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's mark it for identification, then, 

as Defendant's Exhibit 1. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you, Your Honor. 

Q Mr. Barnette, have you had an opportunity to 

look at it? 

A Yes, my name is not on it. 

Q Do you know-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you want to introduce that? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

For the purpose of showing that these 

are the people--that these people live 

on Willow Creek Road? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

For the purpose they live on Willow 
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Creek Road and Mr.--we will later on 

support it with testimony, Lynn Hughes 

testimony supports that those people 

signed up for the project. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

And that Mr. Barnette's name is not on 

the list. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

At this point all you are offering it 

for is to show that these people live on 

Willow Creek Road? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes. 

testimony it will be incorporated. 

Once we introduce the engineer's 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let it be introduced for that purpose at 

this time. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Defendant Exhibit No. 1) 

Q Mr. Barnette, are you aware that there was another 

hearing held in--regarding the community 

development block grant money that was advertised 

in the Anderson News on August 5, 1998? 
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A No, I don't understand that one. 

Q If I may approach the witness and le him-- 

looks like Mr. Thomas had an affidavit of 

newspaper gentlemen and this is part of our 

previously filed proof, Your Honor. Let me 

let your read that notice of public hearing 

and ask you if you--you said you haven't read 

it before so let me give you a second just to 

review it before I ask you some questions on 

it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Can you read it Mr. Thomas? 

A This is not t h e  first one that came out that you 

read a while ago? 

Q No, sir. 

A When did this one come out then? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, right now, Mr. Thomas, you just 

answer the questions. 

you read that before? 

Do you have--have 

MR. THOMAS: 

Ray, can you tell me where this is in 

your exhibit? This is Exhibit 2 

under Kincer? 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

This is af-er-- 

answer. 

MR. THOMAS: 

his is attached to our 

This is attached to your answer? 

Reuben, let me help you with that if I can 

Mr. Barnette. For the record, this is an 

advertisement that appeared in the Anderson 

News, certified by Don White August 5, 1998, 

styled Public Hearing Notice South Anderson 

Water District Expansion Project. "All 

interested citizens from Anderson County, 

Kentucky, the Kentucky Department of Local 

Government is accepting applications under 

the 1998 Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) Program. The following information 

concerning the CDBG Program is available for 

public inspection. A. Amount of funds 

available and range of activities that may be 

undertaken. B. Estimated amount of funds 

proposed to be used for activities benefiting 

persons of low to moderate income. C. Plans 

for minimizing displacement persons as a 

result of activities assisted with CDBG funds 
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and plans for providing assistance to those 

persons to be actually displaced with all the 

CDBG funded activities." And it goes on to 

say in the end that the county will hold a 

public hearing prior to the submission of any 

application. The Public Hearing will be held 

August 18, 1998, 6:OO in the Anderson County 

District Courtroom. 

hearing is to obtain views on housing, 

economic development, community development 

needs, review of the proposed activities, 

review any proposed applications, solicit 

public comment and inform citizens of 

technical assistance available to help groups 

representing low, moderate income persons in 

developing proposals. 

copy is on file with the County Judge- 

Executive's office from August 18 through 

August 25, 1998. So, your testimony is that 

you didn't read that in the paper? 

The purpose of the 

And they say that a 

A That is different, no, I didn't. 

Q Okay, let me ask you. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

If may, Your Honor, I'd like to make 
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Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

that Defendant's Exhibit 2. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He can't identify it. 

to identify it? 

How are you going 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I'll do it through the engineer. 

Do you--did you go to the meeting? 

No. 

So, that meeting held on August 18 that 

talked about the community development block 

grant funds, you didn't attend that meeting 

either? 

If I didn't read it, I didn't know they had a 

meeting, no. 

So that's a yes, you didn't attend the 

meeting. Did you--were you aware of any 

other meetings that were held? 

No. 

That were advertised in the paper? 

Not unless it is on this ad here, and I can't 

hardly see this ad the way it is read here. 

That's the only one I've seen in the paper 

until one come out--the last one come out in 

2000, I reckon. 

- 3 5  - 



1 Q  

2 

3 

4 

5 A  

6 Q  

7 

a 
9 

10 A 

11 Q 
12 

13 A 

14 Q 
15 

16 A 

1 7  Q 
i a  
19 A 

20 Q 
21 

22 A 

23 Q 
24 A 

Did you ever call the Water District prior to June 

of 1999  as you testified to, do you remember ever 

calling them before June of 1999  inquiring about 

the project? 

No. 

Mr. Barnette, you testified in your 

deposition, given which is now part of your 

testimony, that you have developed property 

in Anderson County; is that correct? 

Yes. 

And you developed property on Rice Road; is 

that not correct? 

Yes. 

And you have had a prior dispute with South 

Anderson Water District; is that not correct? 

Yes. 

Okay. And that occurred some four or five 

years ago? 

Yes. 

And you filed a complaint with the Public 

Service Commission? 

Yes. 

And how was that complaint disposed of? 

I was refused to give a hearing in front of 
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the Public Service Commission. 

Q And your complaint was really about you were 

attempting to get some monies back from the 

district. You thought they owed you some 

monies for water lines that you had put in 

for developing the Rice Road property; is 

that not correct? 

A I didn't think, they did. That was it, yes. 

Q However, the complaint you filed was 

dismissed by the Public Service Commission? 

A Not exactly, no. 

Q What happened? 

A Well, South Anderson Water District, rhen I 

went in front of them to hire them to run the 

water down to the bottoms where I was making 

eight lots, they told me of two ways it could 

be set up where I could draw my money back. 

And I accepted one of them and when people 

started hooking on, Allison Walker, Manager 

of South Anderson Water District, told me one 

day that a house or two in the bottoms had 

hooked on, he needed to get with me and pay 

me for 50 foot of each one of them, and I 

told him no that wasn't the way it was agreed 
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on. It was agreed on the people outside of 

the bottoms paying me back so much, not "he 

people in the bottoms where I sold lots. And 

he disagreed. But I had a contract at home 

where he signed it, where he got the water 

commissioners to approve it and he signed it 

and mailed it to me. And that is the reason 

I filed a complaint. 

Q And what was the disposition of that 

complaint by the Public Service Commission? 

A They come back and said they didn't know it 

was going to be a subdivision, that all South 

Anderson had to pay me for was 50 foot for 

each hookup, and I've now got 50 of them. 

Q Now, in your testimony on page 16, Mr. 

Barnette, Mr. Thomas asked you the question 

"Do you think that this agreement--" that's 

talking about the PSC dispute--"had any 

influence or effect on the decision by South 

Anderson Water District not to run water 

lines throughout the entire Willow Creek 

Road?" And you answered, "I think that's the 

only reason." Do you still stand by that 

testimony? 
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A I still stand by that answer. 

Q How many households in June of '98 or early 

'98, prior to the time you sold to Mr. and 

Mrs. Rucker, how many users were there on 

Willow Creek? 

A On Willow Creek? 

9 Well, on your portion, on the 1.3 that we are 

talking about today, on your portion? 

Obviously there was you? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Mr. Shapiro, I'm going to allow him to 

ask the question, but he says users, and 

I'm not sure that is an appropriate 

term, households, maybe. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

We can say households. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Households may be more appropriate. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The witness doesn't understand the 

question. 

Q How many households or potential users, how 

many potential households, including 

yourself, were on the 1.3 portion of Willow 
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Q 
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A 

Q 

Creek which we are discussing today for 

inclusion in this project? 

In June of '98 

Before you sold to Mr. and Mrs. Rucker and 

before you sold to the other four or so other 

individuals the property you were developing? 

Four, I reckon. Four and one house that my 

aunt used to live in, abandoned. 

Who were those four? 

It was a trailer on the bottom of the hill 

that I owned, where my mother-in-law used to 

live, and we divorced and she moved out, I 

hadn't got it remodeled. 

So, let me stop you there, so nobody was 

living in there but there was a trailer you 

owned on your property? 

Yes. 

Where your house sets? 

No, not where my house sets. 

Okay. Well, then explain to me on what 

property? 

It's on a different farm where I live, it's 

on my land, but-- 

What other--in addition to those two, what 
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other two are we talking about? 

Ray Ellis and Rucker, what's his--I don't 

remember his first name. 

Are you talking about Mr. Rucker or is there 

a different individual? 

Huh? 

Are you talking about Mr. Rucker that 

testified in this matter? 

No. 

Well, that put proof in the record for you, a 

Mr. and Mrs. Rucker, are we talking about 

those individuals? 

What do you mean testified? 

Yes. 

Now, they testified, Mr. Barnette, that they 

bought in June of '98. Does that sound about 

right? 

Well, no, it don't. No. 

Okay. Now, you are developing out there on 

Willow Creek, are you not? 

I was. 

Well, you sold how many tracts of land out 

there? 

Eight, I think. 

So, you have sold eight tracks of land on Willow 
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Creek? 

A Seven or eight, I think it is eight. 

Q Did you hire--have you hired an engineer to 

take a look at the 1 . 3 8 - - 1 . 3  miles of roadway 

that we are discussing today to determine the 

feasibility of running a water line--whether 

it is feasible to run an extension of water 

lines in this project? 

A No. 

Q Have you sought out any other expert 

testimony to come before this Commission to 

tell this Commission that in fact it is 

feasible, given the numbers that exist in 

' 9 8 ,  that this 1 . 3  miles should be included in 

this extension? 

A No. 

Q Have you supplied the Commission any 

information that would verify that your 

number of $40,000 would be the number it 

would take to construct this additional 1 . 3  

miles of water line 

A I estimated what I thought it would take, I 

didn't say what it would take. I don't know 

what it would take, you know, I estimated 
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what I thought it would take. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But you haven't hired an engineer to 

tell you? 

A No, I haven't hired nobody. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I think that's all I have right now Your 

Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any questions? 

MR. PINNY: 

I have no questions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any redirect? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, Mr. Shapiro. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Mr. Barnette, Mr. Edelman on cross-examination 

indicated that there were road captains along 

various projects proposed by the South Anderson 

Water District. Did a road captain ever come by 

your house? 
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Q 

No. 

Were you ever told by anyone affiliated with 

South Anderson Water District that a road 

captain would be getting in contact with you? 

NO. 

So, you don't have any knowledge of any road 

captain going along, coming along willow 

Creek Road? 

Yes, I do now. 

You do now, but you didn't back in June of 

'98? 

No. 

Or, for that matter, the entire calendar year 

of 1 9 9 9 1  

There was some time--after I found out they 

wasn't going all the way through the road, 

then I went to talking to people up and down 

through there and I found out that they had 

been down on the other end of Willow Creek 

Road but not up around home. 

Not to your house? 

No. 

Now, for the Commission's own information, 

what was your understanding in terms of how 
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far they were going to go on Willow Creek 

Roac when you found out that the notice 

wasn't exactly as indicated, they were only 

going through part of Willow Creek Road. 

far did you find out they were going to go? 

How 

A One mile and two tenths. 

Q A mile and two tenths? 

A Yes. 

Q By the way, Mr. Shapiro, before I forget, 

since I already have that exhibit in the 

record, I'd like to have that blown up copy 

made a part, formal part of the record, 

because I think it is really-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is it part of his testimony 

MR. THOMAS: 

It is part of his testimony, it is 

already in the record. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Part of the prefiled testimony? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir, it was. 

MR. EDELI": 

I don't have any objection. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, what would be the purpose 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, I mean, I think it just highlights 

what the wording of the language was in 

terms of the roads, desire to be part of 

this project by the South Anderson Water 

District, I think a clear copy of the 

actual notice submitted by South 

Anderson Water District. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I'm going to object, Your Honor, I 

desire--it speaks for itself, it s 

what it says. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

It's your call Mr. Shapiro. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

If you have no objection to it-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

mean 

YS 

I don't have any objection, it is the 

same thing that is attached to his 

testimony. 

- 4 6  - 



a 

I Y  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

5 

7 

3 

3 

1 

t 

2 

3 

1 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I would just introduce it, I will just 

let it be a part of the record as a copy 

of what is already in the record. I 

mean, there is no sense in having two 

exhibits that say exactly the same thing 

and giving it separate numbers. But if 

you want to leave that as a copy of what 

is in the record, that will be fine. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Okay, thank you Mr. Shapiro. 

So, when you found out, Reuben, that they 

weren't going to come entirely along willow 

Creek Road, you found out they were only 

going to go 1.2 miles. 

Yes. 

Okay. Is it true that you have now been 

informed that that distance has changed? 

Yes. 

And now how far is the South Anderson Water 

District going to go along Willow Creek road? 

I've been told a mile and eight tenths. 

So, there has been a change then from what 

was initially proposed to what they are going 
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to do now? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, on his cross-examination Mr. Edelman 

provided you with a copy of an August 1998 

notice promulgated by the South Anderson 

Water District. Ray, did you--1 didn't get a 

copy of that, do you still have that? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I haven't introduced it yet. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Okay, but you made reference to it, may 

I see it for a minute? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

You can look at it, you've got a copy of 

it, but you are welcome to look at it. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Do you have any problems if I show it to 

Reuben? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No, sir, go ahead. 

Q Now, I show you that same August 1998 notice that 

Mr. Edelman showed you and I'll ask you does that 

notice indicate in any way or any mention of 

Willow Creek Road or for that matter any roads? 
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Q 

A 

8 

A 

A 

Q 

I don't see no roads on it. 

r .  It's just a general notice ,o the 

public of the possibility, I'm going to be 

precise here, of the South Anderson Water 

District expansion project, but it doesn't 

indicate any roads on here? 

I don't see it, I hadn't noticed it until you 

said that just now. 

So, since it didn't mention Willow Creek Road 

specifically, you didn't know whether that notice 

applied to you or to anyone else? It didn't 

personally indicate that it was going to affect 

your property? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I think the witness has testified that 

he had never seen that notice; is that 

right? 

Yes, I testified that I didn't see it, s o  I 

wouldn't-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is that correct, you haven't seen that 

notice before? 

No, I said I don't remember seeing that one. 

Now, I want to go back to another question Mr. 
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Edelman asked, because I think it is very 

pertinent to this hearing. 

1 . 2  miles in June of 1 9 9 8 ,  how many houses were 

there remaining on Willow Creek Road after that 

1 . 2  miles? 

were at least nine in the 1 .2  mile corridor and 

all the documents submitted by the South Anderson 

Water District substantiate that. After that 1 .2  

miles in 1 9 9 8 ,  how many houses were there? 

From the mile and two tenths on through? 

After you get past t,,e 

Mr.--I'm gong to establish that there 

A 

Q Right. 

A Eleven, not counting the one abandoned. 

Q Eleven? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And your testimony is that included in 

that 11 would have been your house, the 

Redmon's house, the Elliott's house and the 

trailer where your mother-in-law lived? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. So, there were 11 houses in that 

additional-in that 1 . 9  miles? 

A 1 . 8  miles I think. 

Q 1 . 8 ,  1 . 9  miles, okay. 

A Yes. There was one more started along 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

that time but I don't know whether it had 

started, but there wasn't nobody living there 

for sure. 

And today how many houses are there after 

that, going--how many other houses have been 

added after that 1.2 miles? 

It is one more living there and it is one 

more getting ready to move into in the next 

two weeks. 

The one more living there would be Tom 

Redmon's house; is that correct? 

Yes. 

And the one more that is getting ready to 

move there would be the Riddles house; is 

that right? 

Yes: 

That's correct. S o ,  that would make then, if 

you add those two to eleven, it would make 

1 3 .  

MR. EDELMAN 

I don't have any--1 want to object for a 

second. I don't have any problem with 

Mr. Thomas leading him a little bit, but 

I'd like for him to ask him questions 
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about who these individuals are if he 

knows. I‘m not trying to--well, in 

terms of his asking him one would be the 

Riddles and one would be the Redmons, 

and I’d like to know if Mr. Barnette 

knows who these people are. 

seem to know who they were when I was 

asking questions on the front end of the 

road. I’m just objecting to the leading 

a little bit is where I’m coming from. 

He didn‘t 

MR. THOMAS: 

1’11 be glad to rephrase my question. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Have you asked him--where are we--are 

you objecting to the last question that 

was asked? Okay, rephrase the question. 

MR. THOMAS: 

1‘11 be glad to rephrase the question. 

Q You said there are two additional houses, do 

you know who those two additional houses are 

Mr. Barnette? 

Tom Redmon and Gaines Riddle or how you announce 

it. 

A 

€2 And that would make a total of 1 3  as of 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

today, after that 1.2 mile termination by the 

South Anderson Water District? 

Yes. 

Now, finally, Mr. Edelman asked you a 

question about you being a land developer. 

And you acknowledged on answering the 

question that in the past you have sold land 

on Willow Creek Road? 

Yes. 

Are you still sellii 

Road Mr. Barnette? 

Yes. 

How many lots do yo1 

TWO. 

3 land on Willow Creek 

have to be developed? 

And where are those two located? 

Well, I guess the best way I can put it is 

one is located between a mile--the last mile 

and two tenths, and then one of them between 

the six tenths that they added on later. 

So, only one of the lots then is going to be 

excluded from this project? 

Yeah. 

And you have some other lots for sale but 

they are located on US 62? 
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Yes. 

And they already have access ,o city water? 

Yes. 

So, as of today, there is only one lot that 

you have undeveloped for sale that would 

benefit from this roadway, from going all the 

way through Willow Creek Road? 

Yes. 

Only one lot? 

Yeah, six acres. 

And the remaining property is your homestead 

property; is that correct? The only other 

property that is on Willow Creek Road would 

be your homestead property, right? 

Yes. 

Where you personally live? 

Yes. 

That is not for sale; is that correct? 

Not for sale. 

And where your children live? 

Yes. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have no further questions, Mr. 

Shapiro. 
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RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN 

Sounds like you have been pretty successful 

selling lots out there on Willow Creek or Aaron- 

Barnette Road? 

I didn't understand you. 

I said it sounds like you have been pretty 

successful selling lots on Aaron-Barnette 

Road? 

Well, I call it more tracts, not lots. 

Well, what size--would you agree with me that 

you have been pretty successful selling these 

tracts? 

Yes. 

When did you start selling these tracts? 

Probably four years ago, I don't know the 

exact day, but approximately. 

And just for the record, how many tracts have 

you sold? 

Seven, I reckon. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Are you talking about Willow Creek Road? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, sir. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Seven on Willow Creek Roac 

Yeah. 

And there is one remaining 

One remaining. Well, one-- 

Actually, there is two remaining, one is on the 

portion where you are requesting to be included in 

the project and one is already included in what 

would be in the current project? 

Yes. 

MR. EDELMAN 

That's all I have right now Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Staff, any questions? 

MR. PINNY: 

No questions. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q In keeping with the rules of evidence, just to 

follow up on Mr. Edelman's statement. These lots 

that you sold, Mr. Barnette, you have sold, 

obviously, without there being city water 

available to the buyers of these lots; corr 
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Q 

A 

Right. 

And you have been 

Yes. 

ccessful doing that? 

S o ,  why do you want water now, Mr. Barnette, 

why do you want city water now? 

Well, anybody wants city water. That is one 

thing-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I don't know that this is like follow up 

from what he covered. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, let me tell you where I'm going 

Mr. Shapiro. If he has been successful 

doing it without city water and he only 

has one lot for sale, then it stands to 

reason that the reason that he wants 

water has to do with something other 

than his desire to sell lots. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But he has already testified on his 

direct testimony that he wants water 

because--he wants city water because 

city water is better to use than cistern 

water. It is cleaner and it tastes 
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better and his little boy liked to drink 

it. 

A Well, that's not the only reason. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Okay. Then I'll stand by that Mr. 

Shapiro. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't have any further questions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, thank you Mr. Thomas, Mr.--I'm going to get 

you mixed up all day, Mr. Barnette, thank you. 

Let's take about five minutes. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Call your next witness. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir, Mr. Shapiro, I'd like to call Tom Redmon 

to the stand please. 

(WITNESS DULY SWORN) 

MR. THOMAS: 

Mr. Shapiro, before I begin I want to say that I'm 

having some copies made of the deposition. 

see, I thought that those would have been provided 

to the stenographer, so I'm going to provide when 

You 
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the copies come back a copy of Mr. Redmon's 

deposition for the stenographer. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. S o  you didn't have an extra one for-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

No, you see, I thought that one had already been 

provided, so I'm having some additional copies 

made right now. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, have you got something that he can refer to 

if he is asked any questions? 

MR. THOMAS: 

No, because I gave my original to the Commission 

Staff, she graciously agreed to make copies for 

me. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

We have an extra copy of all the statements. 

The witness, THOMAS LEE REDMON, having first been 

duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Tom, could you state your name for the record 

please? 
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A Thomas Lee Redmon. 

Q And, Tom, you also have been provided a copy of 

your deposition, I'll just use the term 

deposition, that you took back on February 8, 

2000, before the court reporter there in 

Lawrenceburg, Kentucky? 

A Yes. 

Q And, Tom, do you adopt that testimony as you 

stated on that day? 

A Yes. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I'd like to supplement that if I could 

by one point. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The order says that that is the 

testimony, so I'll hold you to that. 

You wish to introduce it as-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, I would like to introduce that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's introduce his testimony then as 

Plaintiff's Exhibit or Barnette Exhibit 

2. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibit No. 2) 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is the witness ready for cross-examination? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, he is, Your Honor. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No questions. 

MR. PINNY: 

No questions. 

HEARING OFFICER SH PIRO: 

Thank you Mr. Redmon. Do you have any questions 

of the other witnesses that testimony has been 

introduced? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't know who else he is going to have testify? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

well, I assume it's going to be all of those that 

have been-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, let me tell you what my order is going to 

be. Next I'm going to call Elvis Thompson to the 

stand, following Mr. Thompson I'm going to call 

Mr. James Riggle, following Mr. Riggle I'm going 

to call Ms. Christine Riggle, following Ms. Riggle 

I'm going to call Lou Defino, following Mr. Defino 
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I'm going to close with John Cunningham. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any questions of any of those 

witnesses? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

You know the property owners, I mean, they all say 

the same thing, I'm not going to-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I'm not trying to preclude you from asking any 

questions. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No, I'm not going to ask them any questions, I 

don't think there is anything to be gained. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any questions of any of the property 

owners ? 

MR. PINNY: 

No. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Could we then agree that the property--the 

testimony of the property owners can be introduced 

as evidence in this proceeding? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

As far as I'm concerned. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

S o ,  that they can b- 

MR. THOMAS: 

xcused. 

Now, does that include John Cunningham because he 

is not a property owner, but I do have-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He is a Realtor. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Why don't we bring John Norman on, the property 

owners are fine, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, let's agree then that--what are the names of 

the witnesses now? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Okay, the names of the witnesses in order 

following Tom Redmon will be Elvis Thompson. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, just go slow, Elvis Thompson? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Next. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Then after Elvis Thompson would be James Riggle, 
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then after James Riggle would be Christine Riggle. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I a l so  would like to add to the record 

Timothy Rucker. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Wait a minute now, has his testimony been 

introduced? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, I mean, they are all there. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, Timothy Rucker. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Timothy Rucker. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Will he be the next one after Christine Riggle 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And who else? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Sarah Michelle Rucker. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Sarah Michelle Ruck 

MR. THOMAS: 

r. 

Yes, her deposition is in the thing. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Now, it's Scarlet. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Scarlet Michelle Rucker. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Scarlet. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Let me just ask a procedural point here. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let me get these down first. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Is she here to testify? 

MR. THOMAS: 

No, they are not here, they wouldn't be here to 

testify but their depositions or affidavits are 

part of the record. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't have that in here. They don't hurt, I 

don't have any problem with it. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

If he has no objection, th 

MR. THOMAS: 

And I'll tell you why-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

t will be he. 

Well, that's no--let's--I just want to go through 

the procedure here right now. 

James Riggle, Christine Riggle, Timothy Rucker, 

Scarlet Michelle Rucker and who else? 

Elvis Thompson, 

MR. THOMAS: 

Ray Elliott. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Ray Elliott. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's an affidavit, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That was the affidavit. 

MR. THOMAS: 

There are two affidavits, one by Timothy Elliott, 

and one by--Timothy Rucker and one by Ray Elliott. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No objection. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Ray Elliott and-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Lou Defino. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Lou Defino, his was a deposition. 

MR. THOMAS: 

His was by deposition. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Ray Elliott, Lou Defino, who else? 

MR. THOMAS: 

That was it because Mr.-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Timothy Rucker was an affidavit as well; is that 

correct? 

MR. THOMAS: 

That’s correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. why don’t we mark these for identification 

then as Barnette Exhibits 3 ,  4--Thompson would be 

three, James Riggle would be four, Christine 

Riggle would be five, Timothy Rucker would be six, 

Sarah Michelle Rucker would be seven, Ray Elliott 

would be eight and Lou Defino would be nine. 
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MR. THOMAS: 

Let me go over that again, Tom Redmon would be 

two; is that correct? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Tom Redmon was two, and that has been introduced. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I want to make sure we have this in order. What 

about that exhibit about the notice, is that the-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That was Defendant's Exhibit 2. 

MR. THOMAS: 

That was Defendant's Exhibit 2?  

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He is the one that introduced it. 

MR. THOMAS: 

And Elvis Thompson will be number three; is that 

correct? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's right. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Your Honor, I don't have any objection to Mr. 

Cunningham's testimony, I'm not going to ask him 

any questions. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any que 

MR. PINNY: 

NO. 

MR. THOMAS: 

tions of Mr. Cunningham? 

James Riggle will be four, Christine Riggle will 

be five, then, Your Honor, I think I said Timothy 

Rucker was six, is that how you have it? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Timothy Rucker was six, Sarah--Scarlett Michelle 

Rucker is seven-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I’m having a copy of that made. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

There should be one in that pile, in that group 

that you were given by Staff. 

eight, Lou Defino is nine, and John Norman 

Cunningham will be ten. And the record will 

reflect that the defendant has agreed to the 

admission of Exhibit 3 through 10 as evidence in 

this proceeding and has waived cross-examination 

of the witnesses. 

(EXHIBITS SO MARKED: 

3 through 10) 

Ray Elliott is 

Barnette Exhibits Numbered 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Can these witnesses then be 

MR. EDELMAN: 

As far as I'm concerned Your 

MR. THOMAS: 

xcused? 

Honor. 

They are, certainly, are excused but they may want 

to stay Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Right, I understand that. Just so that people who 

have come here will understand what is going on, I 

think you need to give--you should be informed of 

what just happened. 

is being conducted all the testimony that we 

referred to as direct testimony, that is the 

testimony that the attorney who called you to 

testify on his behalf will present it--will put 

into evidence. 

And they have agreed--that was filed in advance 

and the testimony that you gave when you 

essentially gave the deposition in this 

proceeding. Now, the parties have agreed that 

that will be part of the record as evidence and 

Mr. Edelman has stated that he has no questions to 

ask these witnesses on cross-examination and Mr. 

And the way this proceeding 

That is called direct testimony. 

- 7 0  - 



0 

e 
2 
m 

‘p 

m 

x 

$ 
$ 

N 

0 0 

s 
d 

W 

4 

UJ 

W + 

a 
a 
a 
a 

a 

a 
a 

4 

(5 
a 

2 
W 

W 
0 

0 0 r 

P 

2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

L2 

L3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

Pinny has also indicated the same. So, your 

testimony will not be needed here today. Now, we 

didn’t know that before the hearing began so that 

is why you had to be here, but, now that we know 

that, you are free to stay if you want to stay but 

you have been excused and you can leave any time 

you want to. 

the petitioner--or complainant. 

though, that you will have some questions of Mr. 

Kincer and Mr. Taylor? 

And that will conclude the case for 

I take it, 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir, I will. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, we are not going to get off that easy. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

It’s at least kind of you to ask. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Call your first witness. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I just want to renew for the record, before I call 

Mr. Kincer, I’d just like to renew the motion I 

made prior to the beginning of this hearing if 

that would be okay with Mr. Thomas, rather than 

have to go through that diatribe again. 
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MR. THOMAS: 

You are cer,ainly free to renew the motion. 

Mr. Shapiro would like me to respond to that, I'd 

be glad to. 

If 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No, the motion is denied. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

We call Mr. Kincer. 

(WITNESS DULY SWORN) 

The witness, BOB KINCER, having first been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q 

A Bob Kincer. 

Would you state your name for the record? 

Mr. Kincer, I have handed to the court 

reporter a copy of your verified testimony 

that was given in my office in verified form 

in front of the court reporter on February 2, 

2000. 

testimony today in verified form? 

Q 

Do you adopt that testimony as your 

A Yes. Did you say February 3? 

Q I believe it was February 3 .  
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A Yes, okay. Yes, I do. 

Q As your direct testimony on behalf of South 

Anderson Water District? 

A Yes, sir. 

8 Along with the attached exhibits? 

A Yes. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Your Honor, I pass for cross- 

examination. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You want to offer this into evidence; is that 

correct? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, Your Honor, as I guess number two. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

It will be number three. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Number three. We didn't get the other notice in. 

COURT REPORTER: 

I just have one. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, the notice--that will be Defendant's Exhibit 

Number 2, then, I'm sorry. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Defendant Exhibit No. 2) 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any objection? 

MR. THOMAS: 

No, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The witness is tendered for cross-examination? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Thomas 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Mr. Kincer, does the South Anderson Water District 

have a mission? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Could you please tell us what that mission 

is? 

A The mission of South Anderson is to serve 

every household in our boundary as soon as 

possible but within a feasible range of pay 

back in the money that we are obligated to 
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Q 

A 

Q 

make yearly installments on. 

Now, clearly, at some point there was a 

determination made by South Anderson Water 

District that you wanted to engage in another 

expansion, what you call your Phase 5 

expansion. 

Right. 

Now, tell me, Mr. Kincer, how you determined 

the feasibility of this particular expansion? 

And I think it was somehow--1 want to avoid 

confusion here, I think we ought to give out 

some maps. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's mark this map as Plaintiff's 

Exhibit Number 11. 

COURT REPORTER: 

Do you want to make it Plaintiff's 

Exhibit or Barnette? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No, he is going to be using it. Well, 

what did we do? 

COURT REPORTER: 

We went through ten on Barnette. 
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A 

Q 

A 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, Barnette 11, mark it as Barnette 

11. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibit No. 11) 

Now, I'll show you this map, I'm--primarily want 

Mr. Shapiro to see it but--just so we all can be 

on the same page here, this is the proposed Phase 

5 expansion of South Anderson Water? 

I would say yes. 

Now, tell me, Mr. Kincer, how South Anderson Water 

District went about determining the feasibility of 

that Phase 5 expansion project? 

Okay. South Anderson was formed in 1976.  At 

the beginning of that district the Phases 

One, Two, Three and Four and now we are into 

Five, all came about by the request of 

households at the end or at the beginning of 

a road where the water line would have ended 

on the previous expansion. And then we take 

those roads and we determine through the 

engineer how many houses and how many miles 

that we are really talking about. We are 

talking about, probably, 4 3  miles and 350 

households. There is times when we have to 
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cut off on a road because of the number of 

people per mile is not a feasible pay back of 

our obligation in the loan money that we get. 

So, somewhere along the way, in this Phase 5 

project, it was at the request of the people 

that did not have water to be included and 

when we put it all down on paper the 

engineering has to help determine if it is 

feasible for those roads to be included. For 

the Commission to understand that Mr. 

Barnette’s road is not the only road in this 

project that we had to cut back on, there is 

probably eight to ten others, and Mr. Taylor 

may have that in his testimony that--what 

these roads are. 

Well, I’m going to get to Mr. Taylor’s 

testimony but for purposes of the Commission 

making a ruling here. 

feasibility--tell me if I‘m correct--that 

feasibility, in your opinion as Chairman of 

the South Anderson Water District, is 

determined primarily by number of households 

to be served per mile. 

focusing on primarily? 

You are saying that 

That‘s what you are 
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A Yes. 

Q Okay. An( that whether people wanted water is not 

nearly as important as looking at your ability to 

reach the most households you can per mile; is 

that correct Mr. Kincer? 

A Well, the South Anderson Water Commissioners 

are responsible to the 1,500 customers that 

we now serve in addition to the 350 that we 

plan to put on this project, is that their 

rates will be reasonable and them using 

water. You cannot jeopardize rates to the 

point that they become unreasonable for all 

of your existing customers. 

talk about a mile of line and you talk about 

two or three potential households there is no 

way that you can justify pay back even when 

you are talking about 50% grant money and 50% 

loan money. 

And when you 

And our engineering determines 

that from his report. 

Q I agree that that makes sense but, again, 

when you are looking at expanding and you 

talk about feasibility, I just want to be 

clear, Mr. Kincer, you are talking about 

trying to serve the most households per m le 
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that you possibly can. That 

reduce--that is going to mak 

fairly stable for one thing, 

Okay. 

Am I right on that? 

is going to 

the rates 

correct? 

Well, yes. We do try to serve as many houses 

as we can. 

So, when you came up with these lines right 

here you determined that these lines would 

reach the most households per mile that made 

this project feasible; is that your 

testimony? 

The overall number of people per mile, yes, 

would make the--would make it feasible. 

Well, Mr. Kincer, it is my understanding that 

each roadway would use a different project; 

is that correct? There are--you propose 14 

different projects. Well, let me clarify 

something first. Is Fox Creek Road in or out 

of the project? 

the Phase 5 expansion? 

I'm not sure, that will have to come from the 

engineer. 

So, you don't know the answer to that 

Is Fox Creek Road a part of 
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question? 

A Not exactly, no. 

Q Okay. But I am correct that each project, 

each roadway, is viewed as a separate 

project? In other words, Gilberts Creek will 

be seen as one project, Athens Road will be 

seen as one project; am I correct on that? 

A Well, not an individual project. Each road 

is reviewed for its own credibility of being 

feasible or not, because you cannot put a 

road in that has got one house on it for four 

miles and then expect the other roads to pay 

higher rates for that purpose. 

So, again, feasibility then for this entire 

project would be to maximize the most 

households you could per mile? 

Q 

A I would say yes. 

Q And, of course, to be reasonable, Mr. Kincer, 

you are also going to look at cost per mile 

too, wouldn't you? 

have ten households per mile but if it is 

going to cost you an exorbitant amount of 

money because of the terrain or the rock or 

the limestone, then that would be a 

In other words, you might 
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consideration by South Anderson Water 

District as well, cost per mile would be a 

consideration as well; correct? 

A I would say yes. 

Q Any other significant consideration by the 

South Anderson Water district other than the 

density, which would be the customers per 

mile and the cost, which would be the cost of 

constructing the water line per mile, are 

there any other feasible considerations? 

I probably did not understand your question. A 

Q Okay. we have established here, for the 

Commission's purposes, that there are two 

items that you consider when you talk about 

feasibility. One, reaching the most 

households you can per mile and, secondly, 

taking into consideration what it is going to 

cost to build those water lines per mile, and 

I'm asking you are there any other 

feasibility considerations--are there any 

other considerations other than those two? 

A Not that I know of, no. 

Q Okay. Well, looking a t  your testimony and, 

again, I'm not trying to trick you but I want 
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the Commission to be clear. 

you apply for grant money you want to look at 

whether those households would be grant money 

eligible; correct? 

Yes. 

So, that would be a consideration too, whether you 

are serving enough low income households to make 

your ability--a grant money attractive, right? 

Yes. 

Because the more grant money you obtain the 

cheaper the project costs, overall project 

cost is to you; is that correct 

The more grant money you get the more you can 

expand out in those thinly populated areas. 

So, there have really been three 

considerations, and I think your testimony 

bears this out. One, you want to look at the 

density, that is the customers per mile; 

secondly, you want to look at what it is 

going to cost to build that road per mile and 

then; thirdly, you want to look at am I able 

to reach enough low income households to make 

this feasible, those are the three 

considerations; correct Mr. Kincer? 

Certainly when 
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A Yes. 

NOW, just - point of information, Q Ir. Kincer, 

because I want to be clear on where the 

project stands. Everything that I've read 

indicates that your current cost estimate for 

the project is $2,205,830. 

that question for the stenographer. 

projected project cost is $2,205,830. 

that from your application, CDBG grants and 

part of your engineering report. Is that 

still the project cost estimate? 

If you are asking me to confirm that, I'd say 

we have approved that hinged upon our 

engineering with the qualified ability to 

make that dollar amount for the project. We 

have not bid the project yet. 

estimating that that is what it will cost. 

Q I don't know if this is an exhibit or not. 

Let me repeat 

Your 

I got 

A 

We are 

I'm just going to use this information. Now 

let's see, Mr. Kincer, your funding source 

here, your projected funding source, and if 

I'm correct your projected funding source is 

that you are going to receive $1,088,000 in 

loan money from the United States Department 
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of Agriculture, Rural Development Service. 

You are only going to receive $93,000 in 

grant money; is that correct? That says a 

million but your actual grant money award was 

$960,000; is that correct? 

A It is less than a million, yes. 

Q But you don't know exactly, you can't testify 

that it was 960,000, you just know that it is 

less than a million? 

A I can say it is 900 plus thousand, I don't 

have that number with me though. 

Q And then you are going to receive $61,000 

from the Fiscal Court and $56,000 in tap-on 

fees to finance this project; is that correct 

Mr. Kincer? Is that your revenue source for 

this project? 

A State that again, I don't think you have got 

the right numbers. 

Q Well, that is why I'm asking you the question 

I want to make sure I've got a right number. 

You are gong to receive 900,000 plus--that's 

your testimony--in grant money from Community 

Development block grant funds? 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Your Honor, if I c n interject. 

A If you are asking me to confirm numbers I-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, wait a minute. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Just let me object for a second. He has 

testified that there is going to be 

960,000 of grant money on his direct 

testimony. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, he said 900,000 plus. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Can I finish? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's his direct testimony though-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

His direct testimony is in the record, 

he has testified to that. The--this 

document is a preliminary engineering 

report that was used to get the grant 

money. It was--used a million dollars, 

that's the max. So, I mean, I have no 

problem with Mr. Thomas going over this, 
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I just, you know, to the point that we 

are being repetitive, I'd like to move 

on. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What is the point of the question? 

MR. THOMAS: 

The point of the question, Your Honor, 

is to establish, first of all, the 

amount of money that is coming into the 

project. I think I need to do that for 

basis of showing that there is money 

available for them to complete the 

remainder of Willow Creek Road. That's 

where I'm going but I need to establish 

first how much money is coming into the 

project. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, he has testified that they are 

going to get somewhere in excess of 

$900,000 for the-- 

A Grant money. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--grant money, community block grant, he 

is going to get a little over a million 
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dollars from the Department of 

Agriculture, so that is essentia,,y a 

loan. A portion of it is going to come 

from the Fiscal Court and a portion of 

it is going to come from the Water 

District itself though tap-on fees and I 

guess other revenues that they had. You 

need to know the exact--you want to know 

the exact amounts? 

Q No, no, I take it then that they are consistent 

that they both equal to about $2.2 million Mr. 

Kincer? 

A That's the estimated project cost. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But now he has also testified that that 

is the estimated project cost and that 

the actual project cost will depend upon 

how much the contractors bid and who is 

awarded the successful bid; is that 

correct? 

A Yes. 

Q I'm ready to move on. Now, Mr. Kincer, in your 

projected cost estimate you have established a 

contingency of $167,816.25. Is that still true 
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today; is that your contingency budget, 

$167,816.25? 

That estimate would have come from the 

engineering study of what we expect the 

project to cost, I mean, to be. Again, what 

the actual construction cost is is going to 

come from the bids that we are now getting 

the plans ready to submit for bidding. 

And since this was raised by the Hearing 

Officer, when do you intend it to go to bid 

Mr. Kincer? 

I’m not sure that that date has been set. 

Again, that question probably would be more 

proper to address the engineer that is now 

working on the plans to submit for bidding. 

I guess what I want to know, Mr. Kincer, if you 

can answer this question. Does the budget for the 

Phase 5 expansion still include a contingency line 

item? 

I think that is a requirement, whether it is 

5% or 10% that there would be a contingency 

in there to take care of added cost that we 

run into during the project. 

So, the answer is yes? 
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Q Thank you. Now, Mr. Kincer, you cztermined 

that you are going to build water lines along 

these roadways, including Willow Creek Road. 

And at some point pursuant to federal 

government and state government regulations 

you have to give notice of the proposed 

roadways that you are going to construct 

water lines; is that not true? 

A Yes, it is true. 

Q And you don't deny, do you, Mr. Kincer, that when 

you promulgated the notice, in fact, there is this 

affidavit from Mr. White at Anderson News 

indicating that this is the notification of the 

South Anderson Water District's informing the 

public of possible impact to an important land 

resource. 

correct? 

This is a notice that you published; 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I'm going to object to the question in 

the sense that if he knows, that we 

published or the District published it. 

I think the face of the document 

indicates that it was published by the 
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federal government. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I think the face of the document, Your 

Honor-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, wait a minute, wait, wait. Why 

don't we just ask him who published that 

notice. 

Q Who published this notice Mr. Kincer? 

A Well, it is a requirement that the notice be 

published. Who took it down to the office of 

the Anderson News, most likely would have 

been the Manager of the water district, but 

it was a stated--this is a federal government 

requirement. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, but the question is did the Water 

District cause that notice to be 

published or did somebody else cause it 

to be published? 

A Well, somebody else would require it to be 

published. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I know they required it I: 
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caused it to be published? By that 

mean, who took it to the newspaper 

said we want you to publish this in 

next edition? 

Okay, I'd say that would be the South 

Anderson Water District. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And who prepared that notification; 

you know? was it prepared by-- 

I'd say the engineer. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The engineer prepared it? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The engineer for-- 

For South Anderson. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

South Anderson Water District? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I 

nd 

your 

do 

So, the engineer prepared it, and the 

engineer or someone from--not the 

engineer--someone from the Water 

District took it to the newspaper and 
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they published it--to have it published; 

is that right? 

A Yes, yes. 

Q Not to belabor the point, Mr. Kincer, if I could 

get right to the point. 

the roads that will be affected include Willow 

Creek Road, does it not? 

The notice does say that 

A I see that on there, yes. 

Q And there is no road qualification on there, for 

instance, when you talk about Kentucky 44 East you 

mention--Kentucky 44 you mention East of 

Glensboro, you qualify where you are going to 

construct off of Kentucky 44 East. On US 62 you 

indicate you are going to do it West of 

Johnsville. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Objection to the terminology that 

anything is being constructed. That is 

not what he said. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, the notice--I have a right 

to ask questions about the notice, it 

speaks for itself and my question is 

simply that there is no qualifications 
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regarding Willow Creek Road. 

IR. EDELMAN: 

I have no problem with that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What's that? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I have no problem with that, but the 

problem I have he is--then he goes and 

says that it says that it will be 

constructed on Willow Creek Road. And I 

don't think that is what that notice 

says nor was it the purpose of that 

notice to talk about construction. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I think he had--the notice will 

speak for itself. Let me ask you 

something. Mr. Kincer, what is it the-- 

the notice says that a project is being 

considered for certain areas of South 

Anderson Water District; is that right? 

A Yes. This would have been the beginning. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

It gives notice of the fact that that 

project was going to have an impact on 

- 9 3  - 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

.o  

.1 

-2  

.3 

.4 

.5 

.6 

.7 

.8 

.9 

! O  

I1 

12 

13 

: 4  

important land resources; is that right? 

A ,a, that would be in that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And he basically--or in the second 

paragraph it describes the areas where 

that project will be performed. Look at 

the second paragraph? 

A Yes, those roads were the roads that were 

considered for this project, yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And when it considered a list of roads 

that are being considered for that 

project it lists Willow Creek Road, 

which is now Aaron-Barnette Road, right? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And it lists other roads but it 

designates on those other roads that--it 

designates in that notice that those--or 

indicates, rather, in that notice that 

only portions of those roads will be 

considered, or are being considered; is 

that right? 

A Well, most likely its our water line was 
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A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

already down that road. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I mean, that's what the notice is 

saying? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Isn't that correct? 

Yes, it is. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And with respect to Willow Creek Road, 

it doesn't say anything except Willow 

Creek Road? 

But for the-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is that correct? 

Yes. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

He has a right to explain. 

But for the Commission's understanding that these 

are preliminary studies. 

mile and if we don't kick them out, if we have a 

road in there that has got two miles and two 

people on it, if we don't kick it out our lending 

people will do it for us. 

The actual number per 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I understand. I uncxstanc that there 

are some other procedures that are going 

to follow. But insofar as that notice 

is concerned, that notice says that the 

roads that the project is being 

considered for are the roads that are 

listed in that notice? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Does that answer your questions? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Thank you Mr. Shapiro. 

Q Mr. Kincer, would you agree with me that an 

average person reading that notice would believe 

that the South Anderson Water District was going 

to construct water lines entirely along Willow 

Creek Road? 

A Knowing what I know of roads that we have to 

evaluate-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, he is asking you what an average 

person would--if you--what an average 

person would think about that, what 
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interpretation an average person would 

give to that notice, not what you would 

give to that notice knowing what you 

know about the procedure. 

A Okay. I'd say it would probably stir up the 

interest of that person getting back with the 

water district to understand if it is going 

to be--get into his house. 

I don't know that that answers my question, so let 

me ask my question again. 

Mr. Kincer, that the average person reading that 

would believe that the South Anderson Water 

District was going to construct water lines 

entirely along Willow Creek Road, not part of the 

road, all of the road? That's a yes or no 

question, Mr. Kincer. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Q 

Would you not agree, 

He has a right to explain his answer. 

MR. THOMAS: 

He can answer yes and explain. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Just a second, is there an objection, do 

you have an objection to the question? 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

I have an objection to the question. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What is the objection? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

The objection is he is talking about 

that notice talking about constructing 

water lines and the notice speaks for 

itself. The notice--clearly in the 

notice it talks about the purpose is the 

impact on farm land. It is not a notice 

about the scope of the project. And 

that's an unfair--that is a que tion 

that cannot take a yes or no answer to. 

He needs an opportunity to explain. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He's asking him though--essentially, 

what he is asking the witness is whether 

or not a person, an ordinary person 

living in the South Anderson Water 

District might read that, the person 

reading that, rather, that person 

reading it, rather the person I 

described reading that would come to th 
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conclusion that a project was being 

considered that will cover the entire 

Willow Creek Road. 

opinion as to whether or not a person 

would reach such a conclusion, yes or 

no? First of all, do you have an 

opinion on it? 

Do you have an 

A An average person might assume that-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, do you have an opinion on it, you 

have an opinion? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO 

Okay, what is your opinion? 

A Well my opinion is that all roads cannot be-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No, I want to know what your opinion 

about what the average person would-- 

what an average person would conclude 

from this? 

A An average person probably yes would--that's the 

best way to get out of that. 

B First of all, Mr. Kincer, you did hold the 

public hearing on March 8 at nine o'clock 
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A 

A 
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a.m? 

Yes. 

You were there, were you not? 

Most likely I was, yes. 

And you will agree with me, Mr. Kincer, that 

that meeting was not very well attended? 

It would have been announced that the meeting 

was going to be held, the number of people 

that come is not--we cannot control that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, the question was was it well 

attended or not? Let him answer the 

question. 

I'd say yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You say it was well attended? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. 

Your minutes reflect that only, if you 

exclude Mr. Taylor, only six households 

showed up for that meeting, if you exclude 

Mr. Taylor and, of course, exclude yourself 

and Mr. Washford and the other commissioners 
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and, of course, the Judge-Executive, only six 

households showed up there. That's what your 

minutes reflect; would you agree with me 

there? 

A Yes. 

Q Now there has been some dispute, Mr. Kincer, 

about how long those people who would not 

receive water on Aaron-Barnette Road would 

have to wait if they don't get water this 

time. But you have testified that you engage 

in expansion project every four to five years 

and it takes a few years after that to get it 

developed; is that correct? 

A That would be proper, yes. 

Q So, it's fair to say that if they don't get 

water now in 2000 that they are probably not 

going to--looking at getting water again 

until somewhere between 2005 and 2007; is 

that a fair statement, Mr. Kincer? 

A Yes, it would be. 

Q Mr. Edelman, in cross-examining my client talked 

about road captains. Now, there were road 

captains for each of these different projects; is 

that correct Mr. Kincer? 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

A 

Q 

Restate your question please? 

Okay. Were there road captains f 

these different 14 projects 

Road tappings? 

r each of 

Captains, captains, that is the term that 

your attorney used? 

Okay. 

Road captains, were there road captains, he 

used that term? 

You will have to show me the question and I 

need more-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I don't think it is in your testimony, 

but during the course of the cross- 

examination of Mr. Barnette mention was 

made of road captains for each of these 

roads that the project was scheduled to 

be conducted over. 

aware of those--of these people, who 

they were? 

No, not--I'm not familiar with. 

Mr. Kincer, did you have someone go along all 

of Willow Creek Road to contact every 

resident on Willow Creek Road in 1998 to find 

Do you--are you 
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out whether all of those residents on Willow 

Creek Road wanted water? 

A People are contacted either by the staff of 

the water district or by team captains that 

are located on those roads that we plan to 

serve. 

Q I just want to ask you what you know. Do you 

know if the person who went along Willow 

Creek Road was told to go--was told to 

contact everyone who lived on Willow Creek 

Road? 

A I do not know that to be a fact, no. 

Q Now, you have heard Mr. Barnette testify that 

he was not contacted. You don't have any 

reason, then, to dispute his testimony since 

you don't know. He made the--in fact, he may 

indeed be telling the truth that he was not 

contacted about whether he wanted water? 

A What are you asking me? 

Q My question is Mr. Barnette may indeed be 

telling the truth that he was not contacted 

by any official of South Anderson Water 

District regarding his interest in water? 

A I'm not going to dispute whether he is 
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telling the truth or not. I didn't ask him 

the question. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The fact is you don't know whether they 

went up there and talked to everybody do 

you? 

A No, I do not, no. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, if he says that he wasn't--that he 

was never contacted, you have no reason 

to question that? 

A No. 

Q Mr. Kincer, you don't deny that some of these 

water lines that are going to be constructed 

are going to serve non-Anderson Countians? 

A I'd say there is potential of our water district 

with an agreement with adjoining counties that if 

one of us go down our county road and the other 

side of the road is Mercer County, Washington 

County, that it is proper for that district upon 

an agreement with that county to push under the 

road to serve a house that is in the other county 

during either a project or after a project is 

over, if those people request water. 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

And that is indeed what is going to happen 

here, Mr. Kincer, that some of these water 

lines are going to serve non-Anderson County 

residents. That's going to happen here; 

isn't that correct Mr. Kincer? 

It has the potential and it is proper to do 

that. 

Now, we are here today, Mr. Kincer, but back 

in June Mr. Barnette did come to you and ask 

you to modify your construction plan and 

include his part of the road, did he not? 

He did come to the water district and request 

that we serve that road, yes. 

In fact, that was submitted on behalf of Mr. 

Barnette in June of last year saying let's 

modify this proposal to include my road, was 

it not? 

I'm--it probably would be. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Mr. Shapiro, I would like to introduce 

this. I have marked it as Plaintiff's 

Exhibit 2, but I don't know how you want 

to designate it. 

- 1 0 5  - 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, probably, unless this wiaess can 

identify it, I don't know how you can-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, he just said-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He said probably, have you ever seen 

this document? 

A No, I haven't and I asked my attorney to look 

at it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I'm asking you whether you have 

ever seen it? 

A The meeting that Mr. Barnette came to-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's talk about this document. 

A No, I do not; no, I cannot. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I don't see how this witness can 

identify this for the record. 

Q A meeting did take place, though, in July to 

discuss Mr. Barnette's proposal to modify 

your construction plan to include all of 

Willow Creek Road; correct? You were at that 
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Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

meeting, were you not Mr. Kincer? 

Yes. 

In July of '99? 

Uh-huh 

Is that correct? 

When Mr. Barnette came to that meeting the 

reason he came was, and he made the statement 

in front of our commissioners, that he wanted 

the water line down his road so he could sell 

lots from his land and make money. That was 

statements that was made at that meeting. 

And we felt like it was not necessary to hold 

up water to 350 houses for one individual 

request that was not included in the project 

due to not being feasible. 

Mr. Kincer, certainly, certainly you have 

seen this. That is--these are the minutes 

for the South Anderson Water District meeting 

in August of 1999 where you deny Mr. 

Barnette's request. You are familiar with 

that document? 

This was the meeting that you attended. 

Yes, I was there as well? 

Okay. Would you restate your question 
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referring to these minutes? 

Q You are familiar with those minu-es? 

A Yes. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I'd like to introduce this 

as 2-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, that would be Barnette Exhibit 12. 

No objection? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No objection. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Give it to the reporter as 

Barnette Exhibit 12. That's minutes of 

a meeting--what meeting? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

August 19, 1999, Board meeting. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibit No. 12) 

Q Now, sometime after you initially formulated your 

proposal, Mr. Kincer, you did modify your list of 

water construction on Willow Creek Road; did you 

not? 

A If you will come a little closer, I do have a 

hearing problem. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You need to stay close to your 

microphone because that's where the 

court reporter picks up. 

8 Sometimes between June and now, though, Mr. 

Kincer, you have indeed modified the list of 

construction that you are going to perform, 

you being South Anderson Water District, let 

me be precise, that South Anderson Water 

District is going to perform on Willow Creek 

Road? 

A I'm not familiar that we modified in that 

time. We did have a plan to serve water down 

certain roads and as long as it is feasible I 

don't know why we would have modified unless 

it came, you know, through the engineer. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Isn't it a fact, though, that the 

initial plan was for 1.2 miles down the 

Willow Creek Road and then it was later 

changed to 1.8 miles down Willow Creek 

Road? 

A That's possible, yes. 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Not to add--he may not be able to 

explain but Mr. Taylor can. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is Mr. Taylor a better witness to talk 

about this? 

A Yes. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

He can explain that deviation Your 

Honor. 

Q One other question, Mr. Kincer, well, a couple of 

them, but one other topic. You know, we have not 

talked about health issues at this hearing. But I 

received some documentation regarding my discovery 

and I'm not clear. In the CDBG grant, if you turn 

to page 46, on page 46 of the CDBG grant. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, I don't think he prepared that, Mr. 

Taylor prepared that document, to the 

extent he knows, Mr. Thomas, you know. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, let me ask and if he doesn't know 

then Mr. Taylor is going to be the next 

witness. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Don't speculate on anytAng, just tell 

us what you know and if you don't know-- 

if you don't know we can ask Mr. Taylor 

later. 

Q The CDBG grant has alphabetical listings for 

the projects and Willow Creek Road has been 

designated as I. Now, on page 11 I've been 

told that indications that there is pneumonia 

bacteria present--really meant L, which was 

Rice Road not I, which is Willow Creek Road. 

But then you come on page 46 again it 

indicates I, including they mean I this time 

because there is an L down there as well. 

And that also indicates area shows evidence 

of pneumonia bacteria in water supplies for 

Willow Creek Road. Is this an accurate 

statement of your application, Mr. Kincer, or 

is this also incorrect? Should this I also 

have been L? 

I would refer that question to our engineer, 

Mr. Taylor. So, I'm not familiar of why 

those are that way, but I'm sure he could 

probably address that in his questions. 

A 
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Q Mr. Kincer, one final question. South Anderson 

Water District proposes to serve nine households 

over 1.2 miles in 1998.  Since that time there 

have been 12  households, the fact there is going 

to be 1 2  households that are built or inhabited 

since that initial determination over the 

remaining 1.2 miles. 

District make a decision to only include half of 

those households and not the other half? If you 
are going to modify the proposal, why just include 

six of the 1 2  and not the remaining six? 

The South Anderson would have to justify the 

number of tap-ons per mile or what for the 

dollars that we are going to borrow with the 

ability to pay back. 

money on land that has--whether it is sold or 

people saying they will put water meters in 

if the houses are not there. 

not there in 1998 when we put the project 

together. So, what happened after ‘98 is not 

a part of this project and we elected to not 

delay the people and even take a chance on 

losing the grant money that we had by holding 

this up for another six months. 

Why did South Anderson Water 

A 

They will not loan 

And they was 

So, 
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basically, our review is what we did in 1998 

to be included in the Ph-se 5 project. 

Q I'm not trying to be disrespectful, Mr. 

Kincer, but I don't think you answered my 

question. Because, clearly, you have already 

established that you did modify the proposal 

some because you have gone from 1.2 to 1.8. 

So, my question again, sir, again is since 

you have indicated--since you have already 

indicated a willingness to modify the 

proposal and pick up six of the households, 

why didn't you pick up the other six? 

A I'd say we did not modify. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have no further questions, Your Honor. 

MR. PINNY: 

I have just a few questions probably to the shock 

and consternation of most people here. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PINNY: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Kincer, it is now afternoon so 

I can say that correctly. I wanted to remind 

everybody here that my role here is neutral, I 
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don't take sides, I'm just here to make sure that 

the record is complete and sufficient as possible 

so the Commission can make a full and wisely 

advised decision. So, I just have one or two 

questions to ask you. 

A Okay. 

Q The first is in regard to, I guess, the 

timing of the notices that were published in 

the paper and the applications that were 

submitted for grants and loans. Which was 

completed first, were the applications sent 

in for the grants and loans before the 

hearings were posted, the notice for hearings 

posted and--or whether the notices were 

posted for the possible water extension? 

The notices would have been by schedule. A 

Q Okay. 

A Which is what we follow. 

Q After you had submitted the grants, the 

applications? 

A Uh-huh. 

Q Now, do those applications contain plans for 

the expansion? I suppose they did, didn't 

they? 
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If you are meaning-- 

At least a projected plan for the Phase 5 

expansion when you sent in the applications 

for the grants and loans? 

I'm really sorry, I don't think I'm getting 

all of your question. 

Well, okay, when you apply--this may have 

been in your testimony but I want to 

elucidate it, because I'm not that bright. 

If--when you apply for a grant or for a loan 

do you provide the people to whom you are 

applying with a plan of your expansion or at 

least a rough plan of what you will be doing, 

the number of people to whom you will be 

hooking up and, roughly, where it will be? 

That would be probably in the preliminary 

engineering. 

It would be, like, it would be preliminary 

and not necessarily something set in stone? 

Yes. 

And that usually, typically would be included in 

that application and that application would be 

filed prior to the notices printed in the paper? 

Yes. 
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MR. PINNY: 

Okay. I have no further questions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any redirect? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I've got a few questions. I know its lunch time. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's okay, let's get through this witness and 

then we will take a lunch break. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q Mr. Kincer, lot has been made out of this notice 

But if you know, and that was put in the paper. 

you may not and if you don't just say you don't 

and we will ask Mr. Taylor, because he will, 

because he put a lot of this together. 

roads that were in this notice that Mr. Thomas 

talked to such as Tanner, Ashby, Glensboro, Searcy 

School Road, Hungry Run Road, Dugansville Road, 

Lick Skillet Road, Cox and Gilberts Creek, were 

they not also only partially included in this 

project? 

But other 

A Yes, those roads were in the eight to ten 
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that I said was also like Willow Creek. 

Q So, if one was trying to give the impression 

to this Commission that Willow Creek is the 

only road on that notice that was only 

partially--was only going to be partially 

included in this project, would that be 

correct or incorrect 

A Restate it please, I don't want to answer-- 

Q If one was trying to give this Commission the 

impression that that notice where Willow 

Creek is mentioned and also these other roads 

are mentioned that are partially--going to 

have partial completion of water lines, would 

it be unfair to--would it be an unfair 

statement to say that in that notice that 

Willow Creek is going to be the only road 

that is going to have partial construction 

done on it? 

A That would be unfair, yes. 

Q And why is that? 

A Well, because in realistic those other roads 

were cut off partly because of the lack of 

funds, as well as Willow Creek was. 

Q And what considerations were taken into 
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account by the District when those roads were 

judged? 

A Houses, number of houses per mile or number 

of houses in the length of the line whatever 

it would take. 

Q Has this District tried to treat Mr. Barnette 

any differently than any of the other 

individuals that are not included in this 

project that actually filed petitions with 

the District to be included? 

A No, no, we have not. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's all I have. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Thomas, any recross? 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have one question, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Hold it strictly to what was raised the 

first time. 

MR. THOMAS: 

All right, that's consistent with the rules of 

evidence. 
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RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Mr. Edelman talked about feasibility and I just 

want to be clear again when you talk about 

feasibility. You didn't treat Mr. Barnette any 

differently, you just looked at three things, you 

looked at number of households per mile, cost of 

the construction per mile, and the low income-- 

number of low income households? 

A I think I've already answered that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Yes, how is this any different than what 

he has testified to before? Is that it? 

MR. THOMAS: 

That's it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Thank you Mr. Kincer. We will be in recess until 

1:30. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Back on the record. Mr. Edelman, you want to call 

your next witness? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you, I call Mr. Ken Ta 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Taylor? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

T-a-y-1-o-r, engineer for the District. 

(WITNESS DULY SWORN) 

The witness, KEN TAYLOR, having first been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

BY 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

MR. EDELMAN: 

State your name for the record please? 

Ken Taylor. 

And where are you employed Mr. Taylor? 

Engineering firm of Kenvirons, Inc. 

You have previously given verified testimony 

in the form of a deposition on February 3 ,  

2000; is that correct? 

Yes, it is. 

Do you adopt--you have had an opportunity to 

view that? 

Yes, I have. 

Do you adopt that testimony as your testimony 

on direct today? 

I do. 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

I 've proviGa the reporter with a copy. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You wish to offer that into evidence? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I guess that is offered into evidence as 

Defendant's--are we on three or four? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Four, Defendant's 4 .  

COURT REPORTER: 

What was three? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Three was the testimony of Mr. Kincer. 

Wait a minute, maybe I'm wrong. The 

Notice was Defendant's Exhibit 1, Mr. 

Kincer was two, I'm sorry, you are 

right, this is three. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Defendant Exhibit No. 3 )  

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is he tendered for cross-examination? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Thomas? 
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MR. THOMAS: 

BY 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Thank U r. Shapiro. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

MR. THOMAS: 

Mr. Taylor, my first question to you is simply is 

Fox Creek Road in or out of the project? 

It is in the project, it is being funded 

solely with Rural Development money with no 

CDBG money. 

So, Fox Creek Road then is being funded with 

loan money? 

Correct. 

Okay. And as you testified in direct 

examination, the reason it is in the project 

is because it fit nicely with the project? 

Those are your words? 

Yes, I assume that is probably what I said. 

Now, just to clear up some confusion from Mr. 

Kincer's testimony, the initial application 

that was submitted on behalf of South 

Anderson Water District only had Willow Creek 

going 1.2 miles; is that correct? 

In the description and in the original cost 
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Q 
A 
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Q 
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Q 
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estimates that were done it was 1.2 miles, 

correct. 

That's just-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Could I get you to hold that microphone 

if you are going to walk around? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The reason is that the court reporter 

picks up different tracks for different 

microphones and--you can walk around, 

you just need to hold the microphone. 

The initial application had 1.2 miles? 

That was in the description, yes. 

And that was in the application for the CDBG 

money, correct? 

Both the CDBG and the Rural Development. 

And then sometimes between June of '99 and 

today, that length has changed now to 1.8 

miles; is that correct? 

Correct. 

Okay. 

Reason--would you like me to explain why? 
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Q Mr. Shapiro will tell you that once you answer my 

question you certainly have a right to explain. 

A Okay. In going through, when we started the 

process where you were requesting changes and 

so forth, and having to respond to those 

questions and so forth, in looking at who was 

interviewed for the CDBG eligibility, it 

included those people that lived in that 

other 6/10 of a mile. And those were 

prepared by the grant writer who is Brian 

Kirby. 

involved in, but in order to determine the 

eligibility of that road they had interviewel 

everybody down through Mr. Wells, who is the 

last house on that 6/10 of a mile. 

That was not anything that I was 

Q That's 1402 Willow Creek Road? 

A Could be, I don't know, he is the last one on 

the right there before you come back over the 

creek and start the 1.3 miles. So, since 

they were used in the eligibility, they had 

to be included in the project. 

Q And that modification, if you will, Mr. 

Taylor, has not upset or deterred the South 

Anderson Water District from going forward 
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Q 
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Q 

with this project, has it? 

Ate into the contingency money. 

By $28,0002 

There about, probably, that's the estimate, 

yes. Based--well, that's the estimate based 

on the numbers that were used in the total 

project . 
And you will agree with me that that would 

still leave $140,000 of contingency money 

still available? 

No. 

Why do you disagree with that? 

The budget numbers that you were looking at 

earlier, that you were displaying, were based 

on the full million dollar CDBG funding 

application which did not get funded to that 

level. So, those monies that are in between 

would have had to come out of the contingency 

money. 

Is there a contingency budget in the project 

now Mr. Taylor? 

A There is still some contingency fund, 

Q How much contingency funds are there? 

A Again, we have not redone the budget 
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the preliminary budget. 

well, actually, I guess even before we do 

bids we will have to update the entire 

estimate on the entire project and present 

that to Rural Development when we ask for 

authorization to bid the project. 

Okay. 

Once we take bids-- 

But at this point that has not been done. 

Okay. 

$167,800? 

But your contingency budget did state 

Yes, when it started, I think. I will agree 

with you without going back and looking at 

the exact numbers. 

Now, you would agree with Mr. Kincer's 

testimony on one respect, that is the 

feasibility criteria consists of three 

things: One, the density, the number of 

households per mile; two, the cost of doing 

the project; and, three, the eligibility--I 

mean, a sufficient number of low income 

households to make--to become CDBG eligible. 

Those are the only three criteria that you 

were concerned with? 

No, not that I would be concerned with. I 
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# 4  

would also look at how it fits with what the 

project is doing. You know, if you start-- 

and this one is scattered out pretty well 

already, but there--how it fits in with the 

rest of the district's facilities and that 

kind of thing. 

into a cost consideration also. 

And often that will get back 

Q So, then, you are really changing your answer 

then, aren't you, Mr. Taylor, from what you 

told Mr. Edelman and Ray, if you want to 

follow me I'm on page 49, questions 170 

through 172. 

there you say, "The selection of the roads ,n 

the project that we discussed earlier were a 

combination of CDBG qualification per 

household income and for household numbers 

along each roadway?" Question. Your answer, 

"And construction costs, yes." Mr. Edelman: 

"And construction costs along the roadway? 

Uh-huh, affirmative. Were they the sole 

considerations? Those three, yes. 

If you look at your testimony 

A And again-- 

Q Wait a minute, let me finish first. So, are 

you changing your answer now saying there are 
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other considerations Mr. Taylor? 

A As I ended up the other part of it, t,,at it 

figures out in the cost considerations too, 

but I mean it is not just a straight cost 

number necessarily. 

Q Well, that's what Mr. Shapiro and I want to 

know today, what other considerations are 

there besides density, besides cost and 

besides low income numbers, what other 

considerations are there? 

A Well, again, how it fits with the rest of the 

District's facilities and, again, that will 

get into the--it is not just the cost of that 

road but that may cause other cost in the 

rest of the facilities. If you can't serve 

along that road because you don't have enough 

pressure to serve along that road, then you 

have to look at the other parts of the 

system, too. 

Q When you say pressure, are you speaking from 

an engineering standpoint? 

A Yes, uh-huh. 

Q Okay. Well, let me ask you this, do you have 

any reason to believe that you wouldn't have 
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1 

2 1.3 miles of Willow Creek Road? 

3 A No, now there is adequate pressure on Willow 

4 Creek Road. 

5 Q  So, that would not be a consideration then? 

6 A  Correct. 

7 Q  Okay. Any other considerations other than 

8 the three we have already mentioned, I'm not 

9 going to repeat those, and hydraulic pressure 

adequate pressure to complete the remaining 

10 considerations? 

11 A No, that's--well, obviously, if the District 

12 

13 

1 4  Q So, that would be a cost figure? 

15 A Yes. 

1 6  Q No other considerations other than those 

17 four? 

18 A Not from my standpoint. 

19 Q Mr. Taylor, have you ever traveled all of 

20 these roadways, have you taken the time to go 

21 through all of these roadways, every one of 

22 them? 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q So, you have been down Lick Skillet Road? 

what other facilities they have in that area, 

but then again that is cost--a cost figure. 
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Yes. 

Okay. WOU b you not agree with me that when 

you travel down Lick Skillet Road today that 

you have got to travel about 1.5 miles before 

you get to the first household? 

From the Fairview side? 

well, from coming in--I guess you come in off 

of 62, you come in off 62-- 

we are not coming into it from that 

direction, we are coming in to it from 

Fairview. 

Okay. You are coming in from Fairview and 

going up? 

Yes, we are not going all the way across that 

road. 

But you are connected to 62, are you not? 

No. No, it doesn't go all the way across, it 

only goes what, 1.3 miles or so. 

And s o ,  you are spending monies on 1.3 miles 

of Lick Skillet Road? 

I think that is the number, yes. 

Now, how many households are you getting on 

Lick Skillet Road? Would eight be correct? 

Is that--I-- 

- 130 - 



1 Q  

2 A  

3 Q  

4 A  

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 Q  

10 

11 

12 

13 A 

14 

15 

16 Q 
17 
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19 A 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 Q 

You prepared this map, Mr. Taylor,-- 

I know. 

--you'd be most familiar with it? 

Yes, but that's not going to help because it 

has the whole--there is 74 in that area of 

those interconnected roads, there are 74 

potentially, or users that we are 

anticipating in that area. 

My question is, if you know the answer, then 

answer; if you don't, don't. On Lick Skillet 

Road, the 1.3 miles you say on Lick Skillet Road, 

how many households are there on that road? 

In the portion that we are serving my 

recollection is eight to nine, somewhere in 

that-- 

And would you agree with me that of those 

eight to nine that eight of them are 

Washington County households? 

Of the original ones when the project was put 

together there was one house in Anderson 

County and I think the rest of them are in 

Washington. And since that time there has 

been another one built in Anderson County. 

So, of the cost of this project you are going 
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to spend monies for 1 . 3  miles of roadway but 

you are only going to serve two Anderson 

County residents? 

Correct. 

And you also indicated in the rest of the project 

that there are three other Washington County 

facilities that may be served, two residences and 

one church in that Fairview area? 

In that Fairview area there are, yes. 

Now, I have another question about Rice Road. 

You are going to go down Rice Road as well, 

correct, as part of the project? 

Correct. 

Okay. 

are going to pick up on Rice Road, are there? 

There is about six as I recall, five or six. 

In interrogatories provided to me by Mr. 

Edelman as part of this record, Mr. Shapiro, 

you say six. 

Okay. 

And there are not many households you 

I don't remember exactly how many is 

on each road, but,that sounds correct, in 

that area. 

Now, let me ask you about Cox Road because 

I'm not clear about that either, Mr. Shapiro. 
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Okay. 

You said you ar in to pick up nine 

households on Cox Road and you verify in your 

answers to my interrogatories that there are 

nine households. Now, is that--are the six 

in Mercer County included in that nine? 

Yes. 

Okay. So, only three Anderson County 

households in the Cox Road project? 

Correct, there are three between the end of 

the line where we are at now and the county 

line we intend to go to. 

Now, I show you these answers of defendant, 

South Anderson Water District, the 

complainant's first set of interrogatories 

and request for production of documents. 

This was provided to me by Mr. Edelman. Did 

you assist Mr. Edelman in answering these? 

Yes, I did, yes. 

Okay. S o ,  you have seen this document? 

Yes. 

Okay, and I'm particularly going to 

interrogatory number ten where I ask about 

each project information regarding the length 
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of water lines to be built along each 

roadway, the number of cus-omers to be 

served, the per capita income of residents 

along each roadway, the total cost of 

construction. And you provided these 

figures-- 

A Yes. 

Q --to Mr. Edelman, is that correct, for each 

of the 14 projects, is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, I took those figures, your figures Mr. 

Taylor, your figures, and using your figures, 

Mr. Taylor, I prepared a chart of density and 

cost per customer, those being two key 

considerations that you said that you used to 

determine the feasibility of the project. 

And what I noted, Mr. Taylor, upon doing that 

that if you looked at Willow Creek in its 

entirety, and Mr. Edelman has a copy of this 

as does the--Mr. Shapiro. Willow Creek still 

has a better density, Mr. Taylor, using your 

numbers, than four of the other projects you 

propose to do. It has a better density, the 

entire Willow Creek Road than US Highway 127 
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bypass and Anderson County Drydock State Road 

44 project, than Rice Road and Fox Creek 

Road. Using all of Willow Creek, the 

feasibility criteria that both you and Mr. 

Kincer say that’s what we look at more than 

anything else-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Is there a question here or are we just 

going to just-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

There is a question. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

All right. 

Q Would you not agree that based upon your 

numbers the entire Willow Creek Road has a 

better density than those four projects? 

A With the numbers you used, yes. With the 

numbers that were used in ‘98, I’d have to go 

back and calculate again, because you have 

used a number for people that are out there 

now that weren’t there in ‘98 when we put the 

project together. 

And in terms of cost per customer that you 

looked at Willow Creek Road in the entirety, 

Q 
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Q 

using your numbers that you provided today, 

that it would be cheaper, be cheaper, for 

South Anderson Water District to construct 

water lines along the entire Willow Creek 

road than three other roads that is proposed 

to use? 

Again, based on the numbers that you have 

shown with the 21, which I assume--and, 

again, I don't know who--1 don't know how you 

derived the 21 number. 

Well, I used your numbers, to answer your 

question, I just used your numbers. You 

indicated that there were 15 households tha 

you were going to use-- 

Well, again, not on Willow Creek you didn't 

because the 21 number is not a number I 

generated. 

Okay, but - - 
I don't dispute the rest of them. 

But let's look at that. If you look on those 

answers to interrogatories, if you do a 

complete loop of Willow Creek,-- 

Okay. 

--you've got 21 meter settings, okay. That s 
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what you used, 21 meter settings. If you 

look at-- 

Oh, okay. 

If you look at what you are going to do on 

each project, you have got 15. 

That was based on when I went back out and 

looked at it again right before--this is 

where the 21 came from, not the number that 

was in ‘98. 

Okay, that’s the number I used. That‘s where 

the 21 came from. 

Okay, I’ll go along with that, yes, 

Those are real numbers. 

Like I say, I went out and recoun--in January 

recounted the houses that are there now. 

So, my question, my second question to you or next 

question to you is this. 

you provided to me today, would you not agree that 

if you did Willow Creek in its entirety that it 

would be a better project than--from a cost per 

customer standpoint--than Burgin Road, Rice Road, 

Fox Creek Road? 

Assuming your chart is put together 

correctly, yes, I‘d say--and I agree--1 

Using your numbers that 
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assume you got my numbers correctly off of 

there, in which case I agree with you. 

I'll be glad to give you as much time-- 

I understand. 

--as you want make sure that your numbers on 

this chart match my numbers here. 

I don't dispute that they do. But, I mean, 

I've still got to qualify what I say because 

I didn't put those together. 

But you put the numbers together, you admit 

that. 

These numbers are my numbers, yes. 

And you won't dispute that these numbers here 

are the numbers that I show here? 

I don't dispute that, no. 

That's all I'm asking. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I'd like to introduce this 

as Applicant's Exhibit 6 under my 

testimony. This will be Claimant's 

Exhibit Number 13. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I'm going to object to the introduction 

of this. I think he had an opportunity 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I'm going to sustain the 

objection, but I think in all fairness 

that if it is based on testimony and 

evidence in the record that it can be 

reproduced for purposes of argument. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

And I'm not--one of the problems with 

this is that Mr. Taylor has not had a 

chance to go over the calculations and 

determine if they are correct. 

one of the problems. 

That is 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I'm going to sustain the objection, but 

I think that you can use--if it is-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't have any problem arguing the 

figures . 
HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--if it is derived from evidence that is 

in the record then, obviously, you can 

use that in making your argument when 

you prepare your brief. You see the 

distinction I'm making? 
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MR. THOMAS: 

I underst-nd Mr. Shapiro. 

Q Mr. Taylor, under your numbers again, you 

still intend--it is still the intent of South 

Anderson Water District to do projects such 

as Rice Road and Fox Creek Road even though 

those have considerably lower densities than 

doing all of Willow Creek Road and at a 

higher cost? 

Those were in the approved project and that 

is what we are supposed to do per the 

A 

funding . 
Q S o ,  the--so it is your testimony that South 

Anderson Water District is willing, for 

instance, Fox Creek Road, to borrow $77,400 

for a distance of 4.4 miles and at a cost of 

$9,675 as opposed to spending an additional 

$51,000 to finish Willow Creek? That's what 

you intend to do? 

A Again, that was in what was in the approved 

funding. 

you--the rest of Willow Creek because that 

wasn't in the funding package. But, yes, 

that's what we intend to do. 

I've not compared them back to what 
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Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Your testimony, Mr. Taylor, is that that is 

feasible from a distant standpoint to do Fox 

Creek and Rice Road? 

Again, taking in the whole--the eligibility-- 

That's not my question Mr. Taylor, yes, or 

no? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Can he answer the question? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Wait a minute. What was the question? 

Repeat your question. 

Thank you Mr. Shapiro. Your testimony today is 

that it is feasible from a distance standpoint -0 

do Rice Road and Fox Creek Road? 

In with this project, yes. 

And your testimony is today that it is 

feasible from a cost per customer standpoint 

to do Rice Road and Fox Creek Road? 

In with this project. 

And your testimony is today that it is 

feasible for the South Anderson Water 

District to borrow money to do Fox Creek Road 

and Rice Road? 

In with this project, yes. 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

And your testimony is today that it is not 

feasible under the criteria of density per 

customer, density per mile, excuse me, cost per 

customer and low income households not to finish 

Willow Creek Road? 

It is not feasible to do it on its own and it 

wasn't included in the original scope of the 

project. 

Why isn't it feasible, Mr. Taylor, why isn't 

it feasible? 

The funding would have to come from some 

other entity, they would have to go out and 

borrow the money from a bank or someone. I 

mean, we have already tied up the funding 

from Rural Development and we can't amend the 

CDBG application to get more grant money. 

Mr. Taylor, why wouldn't it make more sense 

if those--if the only three considerations 

that you and Mr. Kincer have indicated are 

density per mile, cost per customer and low 

income households, why wouldn't it be a 

better use of the South Anderson Water 

District dollars to do the Willow Creek Road 

entirely than Burgin Road, US Highway 127, 

That's your testimony? 
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Anderson County, Rice Road and Fox Creek 

Road, since the Willow Creek Road in its 

entirety has better numbers? If those are 

the only three criteria why-- 

Had it been put in the original project it 

would have. You know, with the 21 numbers 

that is there now versus what was there at 

the time we put the project together. 

To move on, Mr. Taylor, there is no dispute 

that since the initial project you have 

already modified Willow Creek Road some and 

gone from 1.2 miles to 1.8 miles. 

In order to pick up the rest of the 

residences that were used in the CDBG 

eligibility. So, those households were 

actually in the original project in ‘98 

because they were counted in the eligibility 

which was put together, again, by the grant 

writer and not me. 

I want to follow up on that point just a 

minute, Mr. Taylor. Mr. Taylor, there has 

been some reference made by the attorney for 

South Anderson Water District about road 

captains. Are you familiar with that term? 
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A 
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A 

Q 

Yes. 

Each of these projects had a road captain; is 

that correct? 

I'm not sure whether they did or not, I 

wasn't involved in that portion of it. 

So, you don't know whether Willow Creek Road 

had a road captain or not? 

That one, I understand there was a lady that 

was in charge of getting the--the lady that 

turned in the original petition was in charge 

of getting the interviews for CDBG and so 

forth . 
Do you know if that, and I'll just use the 

term road captain, do you know if that road 

captain for Willow Creek went up and talked 

to Mr. Barnett? 

I again was not involved in that portion of 

it, but I don't dispute his word at all that 

she didn't. 

Mr. Taylor, you said you have been on Willow 

Creek Road; is that correct? 

Correct. 

And, Mr. Taylor, you would agree that from where 

you are going to stop there is that 1.3 mile 
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incomplete portion that is not going to be served 

presently? 

A Correct. 

Q would you agree with me, Mr. Taylor, that it 

wouldn't take a whole lot of time for someone 

to go and visit those households and see 

whether they would be interested in water or 

not. We are not talking an inordinate use of 

time are we? 

A Depends on how busy the person was but, no, 

it wouldn't take that long. 

Q I mean, reasonably--it wouldn't take long to 

go over to those six households and sk them 

do they want water or not would it, Mr. 

Taylor, would it? 

A No. 

Q Mr. Taylor, I want to talk about the health 

concerns for a minute because we really 

haven't touched on that at all during this 

hearing. 

complaint as one of the key issues here f o r  

Mr. Shapiro and the Commission Staff to 

consider. 

which you have you sent me some information 

And I mentioned that in my 

In the answers to interrogatories 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

that says that the CDBG application was 

incorrect and, in fact, that what looked like 

an I was an L, and indicated that pneumonia 

bacteria really meant was for Rice Road. 

That letter is in the response. 

was pass your information on the grant 

writer, Brian Kirby, and that was his 

response. Again, I didn't put that 

application together so I can't answer for-- 

So, you couldn't answer whether--would you 

turn to page 4 6  of the application, it again 

shows for I, area shows evidence of pneumonia 

bacteria in water supply, I being the Willow 

Creek Road project. 

question; is that correct? 

Correct. 

the CDBG application together for the county 

and not myself. 

Mr. Taylor, are you aware, going back to Rice 

Road again, are you aware that the first two 

houses on Rice road already have water, 

access to water from South Anderson Water 

District? 

I'm assuming you are talking about off the 62 

What we did 

You couldn't answer that 

Again Mr. Kirby is the one that put 
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Q That', correct. 

A If you will look at the map we are not duplicating 

that service, that is a two inch line that comes 

off 62 and we are coming off the four inch line on 

the other side of Salt River. 

Q Just a few more questions, Mr. Taylor. Mr. 

Taylor, you certainly would agree that by 

stopping at the 1.8 miles on Willow Creek 

Road that there is going to be some water run 

off there? You are going to have to, I 

think, the term you used was install a blow 

off valve. 

A Any dead end line has to have a blow off on 

the end of it to flush it. 

And what is that--from an engineering 

standpoint, what does that blow off valve do? 

A It's just an outlet on the end of the line so 

that you can open it up and increase the 

velocities in the line and scour out the line 

periodically to keep sediments and s o  forth 

from building up in it. Or if there is a 

leak on the line then you need to--in 

repairing it if you need to blow it off at 

Q 
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the end to get the bad water out of it. 

Q Okay. Now, if you did a complete loop, and I 

was just looking at the information you 

provided me, provided for me, if you do a 

complete loop on Willow Creek Road, would you 

still need a blow off valve? 

A I probably still would put one down there. I 

may not put it in that estimate but in a low 

spot like that where you went back up the 

hill you would still need one there for leaks 

and that kind of thing. 

Q And, Mr. Taylor, you have indicated that it 

will cost an additional $51,725 to complete 

the loop on Willow Creek? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What did you say it was? 

MR. THOMAS: 

$51,725.03. 

A I assume that is the difference in the two 

numbers from the estimate with what we are 

proposing to do versus the estimate for the 

entire loop, it would appear to be about 

right, but without setting here calculating 

it out without a calculator-- 
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1 Q And if you look at $ 1 6 7 , 8 0 0  contingency, 

2 

3 want to add in Rice Road and Fox Creek Road 

4 and Burgin Road, even to do the projects that 

5 you have already stated, there certainly 

6 

7 complete the loop? 

8 A At this point we don't know. Again, we 

9 didn't get total funding and that estimate 

10 was prepared in ' 9 8  or whatever. Since then 

11 we have experienced some cost increases and 

12 so forth and that's what that money is there 

13 to cover. So, again, without redoing the 

14 whole budget, I don't know how much 

15 contingency money we have. 

16 Q You could have more since you haven't done 

17 the budget, you could have more, correct? 

18 A Could have, I don't anticipate that. 

19 Q You don't know, it could be more or less? 

20  A Yes. 

21 Q But right now the best we can work on is 

22 $ 1 6 7 , 8 0 0 ?  

23 A Less what the difference in the funding was. 

24 We know that that money is not there because 

there certainly would be more--even if you 

would be enough money in the contingency to 
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we never got any--we never got funded to the 

full million CDBG. 

Q As I understand your testimony, Mr. Taylor, I want 

to be clear, there is not going to--you are not 

going to make a loop around Lick Skillet Road, 

are not going to attach-- 

We are not going all the way through to 62, 

correct. In the future we probably will, that 

makes a good loop through the southern end of the 

system, but at this point, no. 

you 

A 

Q And the future of this project would be about five 

to seven years of your next phase, it is going to 

be about five to seven years out, right? 

A That has historically been what it has been 

over there. My understanding is, though, 

that Alton Water and Sewer District at this 

point is finishing up what their--the service 

in their district. And if that is the case, 

then we wouldn't have to wait until next time 

for eligibility for CDBG, which might speed 

the process up again, you know, it might or 

might not. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have no further questions for Mr. 
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Taylor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO 

Before I turn you over to Mr. Pinny, let me just 

ask you a couple of questions. 

A Okay. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, maybe a few more than a couple, but there 

has been some mention here about the health 

report, I guess it was, what significance would 

that have in a project of this nature where the 

residents apparently rely upon cisterns for their 

water supply, cisterns and bottled water for their 

--in case of cisterns they are actually relying 

upon water, according to the testimony I read, 

that is hauled in there from, I assume, a water 

station. Why would that be a significant factor 

in this kind of a project? 

In order to qualify on the CDBG and you have 

to not only show a low to moderate income, 

you have to show the need. And abatement of 

health hazards and, also, on Rural 

Development, that is part of their scoring 

process too, for funding. You have to--it is 

not just a matter of wanting the water, there 

A 
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has to be a need for it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I know, but where would there be a problem? I 

mean, the water, I assume, that they are buying, 

they are buying it from a water station it is 

treated water. It may be-- 

A But most people who use cisterns augment that 

by rainwater and their cisterns may or may 

not be water tight. There may be actually 

seepage into them, in a lot of cases there 

is, in or out, depending on how-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, that would be where the factor woi 

play? 

Id come into 

A Yes, uh-huh. And, again, I'm not sure where 

that one--that particular one came from, but 

if you go out and take samples from cisterns 

in often cases they are contaminated because 

they-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

To rely upon water. 

A --roof water and so forth that gets into 

them, too. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

As I understand what our testimony here today, 

what you are telling the Commission is the reason 

that this--there are several reasons why this 

project didn’t include the entire road, but one of 

the reasons is that when you put the project 

together in 1998 the section of the road that Mr. 

Barnett lives on only had three residential 

structures on it and one of those was vacant; is 

that right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

S o ,  therefore, the density--there was not a great 

deal of density in that particular area. When you 

added the 6/10 of a mile, how many houses did that 

add to the road? 

A Four, I think, maybe five. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Five. S o ,  if you added the 6/10-- 

A Well, again, part of what we had there was 

already being used in the house count that 

Mr. Wells and what the road captain was 

coming in and telling him, user-wise, and so  

forth, he was already included in that. They 
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had already done the interviews for the low 

to moderate income and actually had 

interviewed some of the other ones, too. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But the reason you went back and looked at it, one 

of the reasons you went back and looked at the 

6/10 of a mile was you needed to get more-- 

apparently, you needed to get--for them to include 

these people because of their low income? 

A Well, at that point--until we went back and 

looked at it I didn't have a list of the 

houses that they had interviewed. I didn't 

get that until January. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

S o  because it was included in the interviews to 

qualify for the CDBG that is the reason you went 

on. 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I understand that. 

A The CDBG interviews were portions of that 

application or the tabulation thereof, not 

the interviews themselves because they are 

confidential, but the tabulation of those 
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interviews are part of the CDBG funding 

application that was advertised in '98. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

If, in fact, though, the 21--I think there are 

houses now along this entire stretch; is that 

right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Whereas, before there were fewer houses? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

They added, like, 10 or 11 houses? 

A I don't think it was that many, well what we 

show in the part that we are talking about 

funding right now is 15 and, so, there has 

been--and, again, now these are not--1 guess 

maybe that is something I need to back up and 

explain, too. In doing this you don't use 

total house numbers, very rarely will you get 

100% participation in a project. 

going to be somebody out there that doesn't 

want the water, you know, that has got a good 

well or doesn't want another bill for 

whatever, you know, some people don't like 

There is 

- 1 5 6  - 

21 



U W 

I 1  
cn 
U 
W c 
U 

W 
U 
B 
U 

~I 4 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

the taste of city water. So, generally what 

we use is about 75% to 80% of the house count 

or the petition count. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, how many houses are there along the Willow 

Creek Road expansion area? 

A Well, what I used based on the petitions and 

the interview, CDBG interview, list was 1 5  on 

what we are--on the 1.8 we are going to run. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

All right. And then 1 5  homes there but you say 

that-- 

A No, there is more than 15, there is probably 

--again, I don't know whether all of them 

signed the petition or not. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, there are 1 5  homes-- 

A That I use from an economic feasibility and a 

construction cost estimating standpoint. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's the number of homes you expect to sign up. 

A Right. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Since that time there have been apparently six 
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more homes added? 

A Well, again, the 21 number incl des the two 

houses that were occupied, the one that is up 

there between Mr. Barnett and 62. I don't 

think anybody is going to move back into that 

one, so  we didn't include it, but that 21 

number also includes those two that were 

there back in '98. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

If you had--if those people had requested service 

and you were applying the feasibility standards 

that you have testified about, the three standards 

that Mr. Thomas has talked about, would that 

entire road have qualified for the project? 

A Probably. You know, again, I don't know 

about the income surveys, I don't know how 

close they were because that is not 

something-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But if the income survey wasn't sufficient then 

would you make up the difference with borrowed 

money? 

A It might have been included as Fox Creek was, 

as a Rural Development only for the rest of 
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the road, yeah. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And Fox Creek is just a rural development, you 

call that rural development? 

A Right. There--in order to qualify for CDBG 

you have to have 50--over 50% low to moderate 

income houses on that road and it didn't 

qualify . 
HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I think there is some testimony in the record, 

too, I suspect already, but do you know how many 

of the six additional houses on the expansion 

area--beyond the current expansion area, or the 

area that is in issue today, how many of those six 

additional houses are new construction? 

A Well, again, at the point when we looked at 

it there were only three houses, so-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I mean, since then? 

A I mean, we included six more off of that and 

two of them, or that one of the three we did 

not anticipate using, so four of them would 

be new construction. 

- 159 - 



0 
2 
0 z 
8 
N 

0 co 

cd 
a 
a 
a a 
W 

(0 

a W 

c U 

W 
2 
a 
U 
W 
ln 
4 
0 
0 
i, 
H 
U 

t! 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Four would be new construction? 

A Uh-huh. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Pinny? 

MR. PINNY: 

I have no questions at this time. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any redirect? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, just a few questions. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q Just so I'm clear, in 1998, Mr. Taylor, this 

project was--what actually happened, was there 

notification given, what happened in 1998 to 

trigger the CDBG application? 

A Okay. We started looking at the project 

actually in '95 or whatever, but Alton--only 

one entity in the county or only--a county 

can only have one application or one CDBG 

project going at a time. Cities within the 

county can also apply, s o ,  I mean, they are 
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1 ineligible. But the county itself can only, 

2 Fiscal Court can only have one. So, at that 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 for South Anderson. So, at that point the 

9 county contracted with the grant writer to 

point Alton Water and Sewer District had a 

project going on so we had to wait until it 

was getting cleared out before South Anderson 

was eligible to put in another application or 

actually the county to put in an application 

10 prepare the application. We put together the 

11 petitions and so forth that had been 

12 submitted to the district. The CDBG 

13 application was prepared by Mr. Kirby. A s  

14 part of that application process, you have to 

15 have public meetings and that is what 

16 occurred in ‘98 was the public meeting to 

17 discuss the scope of the project as proposed 

18 in ‘98. 

19 HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

20 

21 

22 

23 A Not the big picture notice, no. 

24 Q 

Is that the public meeting that you said 

you had in ‘98, was that the meeting 

that the notice that has been-- 

I‘m going to hand you a document I showed Mr. 
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13 Q 
14 

15 

16 

17 

ia A 

1 9  Q 
20 

21 

22 A 

23 

24 

Thomas and we discussed earlier with Mr. 

Barnett which was--one of the documents is 

the Certification of Don White as Editor of 

the Anderson News that was published in the 

August 5, 1998, Anderson News; is that 

correct? 

Correct. 

And the other is a copy of the notification 

that went to all interested citizens of 

Anderson County regarding CDBG application; 

is that correct? 

Repeat please. 

The second is the notice that was published 

in the newspaper that went to all interested 

Anderson County citizens advising them of 

this CDBG application process; is that 

correct? 

Correct. 

And what else did that application--what else 

did that notification advise all interested 

citizens of Anderson County of at the bottom? 

A copy of the CDBG application will be on 

file at the County Judge-Executive's Office 

for citizen review and comment during regular 
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business hours from August 1 8  through August 

25, 1998.  Comments on the proposed 

application may be submitted to the attention 

of the County Judge-Executive until August 

28, 1998.  

Q Did it contemplate a public hearing being 

held? 

A Yes. 

Q And did it indicate a public hearing being 

held within the context of the notice? 

A The notice indicates the county will hold a 

public hearing prior to submission of any 

application. A public hearing will be held 

on August 18, 1998, at six--or five p.m., I 

can't tell for sure which, at the Anderson 

County Courthouse. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

If there is no objection I'd like to 

introduce that as Defendant's Exhibit 

next numerical, four maybe; is that 

right? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is this the same notice that was 

attached to the answer? 
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would do in this hearing earlier, especially 

regarding the questions of Mr. Kincer that 

you have an opinion. 

interested in water--in a water project, do 

you have an opinion on as to whether a 

reasonable person if they would read that 

whether they would attend such a meeting? 

If a person was 

A If they had not had contact before, I would 

think that they would contact someone to 

insure that they were involved. That was the 

reason for the people that showed up at the 

other public meeting. 

Q HOW many water projects have you been 

involved in? 

Several different--this is the second major 

expansion with South Anderson, but I also 

deal with several other water districts and 

cities. 

Does talk about water spread pretty rapidly 

in your experience? 

A 

Q 

A Usually, we don't have to do a whole lot of 

public notices or a whole lot of 

notifications, that is pretty well taken care 

of by the individuals wanting water. 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Does it surprise you that Mr. Barnett, and he 

testified today the irst he heard that his 

portion of the road was not involved in the 

project was June of 1999, does that surprise 

you? 

It would surprise me. 

that by talking with his neighbors and so 

forth, he would have realized that they were 

involved in the water project and he wasn't. 

Again, that is-- 

Let's talk about some other roads. Are there 

other roads that were in a similar state as 

Aaron-Barnett Road; that is, a judgement had 

to be made pursuant to these factors that 

only a portion of the road be included in the 

project? 

Yes, several of the roads that are in the 

project we're not doing the entire road. 

Are there roads that are in from a density 

standpoint and a construction cost 

standpoint, are there roads that if there 

were contingency funds available that would 

be taken before Aaron-Barnett Road? 

Yes. 

I would have thought 
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Q Well, could you give the Commission an idea 

of which roads they might be? 

A If you will look on the public notice that 

was run in the paper there are-- 

Q Let me get you a copy. 

A In order to speed the process, if there are 

any contingency funds left at the end of the 

initial scope of the project, Rural 

Development likes for you to include in this 

notice, which is for environmental purposes, 

additional roads that would be run with 

contingency monies so that the environmental 

portion of their work can be done on those at 

the same time and won't have to go back 

through the process again when you get to the 

end of the original scope of the project. 

So, they ask you to add additional roads and 

in this case we added the six roads listed in 

the notice, Dawson Ferry Road, Bear Creek 

Road, Dennis Road, Ashby Road, Burke Road and 

Mays Branch Leathers Road. under the normal 

scenario those would be the ones that would 

be added next. 

8 Now, so there is not any misunderstanding, 
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1 those were based upon 1998 criteria; is that 

2 correct? 

3 A  Correct. 

4 Q  Not 1999-2000 criteria which we have heard a 

5 

6 A  Those were roads that the district had been 

7 approached by people on those roads about 

8 getting water. 

9 8  If the Commission were to order the district 

10 to include Mr. Barnett and his portion of the 

11 1.3 portion or the western part of Aaron- 

12 Barnett Road, where would the funding come 

13 from? 

14 A I guess depending on how the order was 

15 worded, I mean, if it were intended to come 

16 out of the contingency funds, if there were 

17 contingency monies left, then I guess that is 

18 where it would come from. But, again, if it 

19 were to be included as part of the initial 

20 project I think you would have to go out and 

21 borrow additional money to do it, some other 

22 source. 

23 Q Could that affect the rate structure? 

24 A It would some, I mean, it would be additional 

lot of talk about today? 
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loan that would have to be paid back. 

way it is set up, I mean, it would be spread 

over everybody. 

Would it be equitable, in your opinion as an 

engineer who has been involved in these 

projects, for the Commission to order that 

Mr. Barnett be taken--the Aaron-Barnett Road 

be included to the exclusion of these other 

eight or nine roads? 

I don't think so .  

Are they pretty much on a similar setting as 

he is? 

Yes, I think so .  I mean, I haven't gone back 

out and checked those again, a couple of them 

we went straight off the petitions and I 

didn't go look at them because they weren't 

in the original funding package. 

Were there roads you actually got petitions 

on that you had to turn down? 

Yes. 

Some of those roads were--which ones were 

they? 

The 

Again, part of Ashby Road, we went out so far 

and stopped where it got sparsely populated 
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again. Sea Road that goes from Fairview Road 

over--under Bluegrass Parkway--well, I guess 

it actually goes over Bluegrass Parkway. We 

didn't include it because of the cost of 

going across the Parkway. 

These contingency funds that we talked about, 

how does that work when you make your 

application with Rural Development? Is it a 

requirement that so  much of the money be held 

in contingency? 

the Commission exactly how that works? 

A Well, you go through and figure out what the 

construction cost estimate is, then a lot of 

the other numbers are based on percentages of 

that, engineering fee, inspection fee, legal 

fees and so forth. There is--most of the 

contracts that have involved Rural 

Development have a percentage you get paid on 

of the construction. I guess in the legal 

fees it is percentage of the entire project. 

Then after you develop that cost estimate, 

depending on who the engineer is, they will 

either put the contingency in the 

construction funds or they will put it as a 

Q 

Maybe you could explain to 

- 170 - 



0 

I P  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

2 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

line item. Some funding agencies don't like 

to really add percentages on to it, they add 

it at the end, depends on who is doing it. 

But you never go to construction at the same 

time that you put the things together so  

there is always some change from that 

standpoint. And then, again, it is, you 

know, when you put the application together 

it is preliminary. 

You're not going to argue that in your preliminary 

engineering report, that was prepared some time in 

1998-- 

Correct. 

--that you preliminarily put in the number 

$167,816 of contingency fund? 

Without thumbing back and finding the 

application, if that came off the preliminary 

engineer's report, that's the correct number. 

You also testified that was based upon a 1 0 0 %  

CDBG grant of funding of $1,000,0002 

Correct. 

And there was only how much funding that 

occurred? 

Nine hundred forty-three thousand or nine 
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hundred sixty-three thousand, somewhere in 

that area. 

Nine hundred sixty I think is pretty close to 

being accurate, so there is--that would reduce 

that contingency fund about $40,000 wouldn't it? 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q Since 1998, what has your experience been 

with bidding projects relative to the cost of 

pipe and cost of construction over the last 

six months to one year? 

If you have noticed the, and I'm sure you all 

have, the cost of gasoline in the last little 

bit, that has kind of a dual effect on water 

line construction in that PVC pipe prices 

having the same base material will kind of 

mirror the cost of gasoline. 

about as quickly as the gasoline will. 

that--then, again, the contractors equipment 

and so forth, fuel cost for that has gone up 

as well as everything else. So-- 

Could those costs very easily eat into a 120 

of $125,000 contingency fund? 

A 

It fluctuates 

Also, 

Q 

A Very quickly. 

Q To the extent of what? 
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Q 
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Q 

A 

In that size project it could get well into 

half of it, at least, I would think. And 

then again, you know, that is also there to 

cover any other things like the extension of 

the other 6/10. S o ,  until we put the whole 

project together there is a number of other 

items that could eat into it. 

SO, to sit here and say to the Commission 

that there is going to be a contingency fund 

available would just be pie in the sky at 

this point in time; is that correct? 

Correct. 

You couldn't do it with any certainty? 

Not to nearly that dollar figure, no. I 

think there is probably some contingency 

money left but not nearly that figure. 

In 19--and I just have a couple of last questions 

here. When the project was scooped out and put 

together and the advertisements were put in the 

paper, who was predominantly, after all of the 

information was gathered, who predominantly was in 

charge of putting the project together and making 

it work? 

Well, I would have been the one that did the 
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economic feasibility as far as pay back on 

the loans and that kind of thing. 

Was there any consideration, other than pure 

what is going to make this project go 

consideration, given to exclude Mr. Barnett's 

portion of Aaron-Barnett Road on your behalf, 

or any other road? 

Q 

A Not that I'm aware of. Certainly, I had no 

other influences and, to my knowledge, no one 

else did either. 

Would it have been prudent from an 

engineering standpoint or from the district's 

standpoint to have included Mr. Barnett's 

Q 

road as the facts stood in 1998 when these 

surveys and the project was scooped out, 

would it have been prudent to have included 

his portion of the road in the project? 

A No. 

€2 Under any scenario, Mr. Taylor, as you know 

the facts would be in 1998-- 

A Not as I know the facts to be, no. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's all I have. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Anything else? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, I have several questions, Mr. Shapiro. 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

8 Mr. Taylor, there is still one nagging question 

that I have and I can't seem to get an answer from 

Mr. Kincer nor you, so let me ask this question 

one more time. Why wasn't Mr. Barnett contacted 

by either the road captain or by Mr. Kirby or by 

someone? 

Willow Creek Road why wasn't he at least 

contacted? 

Why wasn't he con--if you are going down 

A I would assume that, again, I wasn't in 

charge of making any of the contacts but 

whoever the--you know, Mr. Kirby wouldn't 

have--he didn't go out there and go door to 

door. 

got to that point and--well, even at that 

point we would have preliminarily scooped the 

thing out to where that last part of the road 

wouldn't have been included because of the 

Whoever was doing the CDBG interviews 
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house count. The house count would have been 

done beforehand. 

Q Well, did you scope it out, using your term, 

did you scope it out, Mr. Taylor, to include 

1.2 miles or to include 1.8 miles? 

A What we did was went out and counted the 

houses along the entire length of the road 

and took intervals of, you know, however many 

were in this section and the next section and 

so forth, compared that back to the petition 

that we had on file from that road and it 

said 1.2 miles, the petition did. So, that 

is where the 1.2 came from. 

a But, apparently, according to your testimony 

today, your testimony today, apparently, at 

some point even though you scooped it out to 

1.2 miles somebody, someone working for Mr. 

Kirby, I gather, went farther than that and 

did 1.8 miles. And my question is if they 

went further than 1.2 miles and did 1.8 

miles, then why not go the rest of the way 

and do everybody else on Willow Creek Road? 

Because they weren't included in the eligibility. A 

Q If Mr. Barnett did not know, Mr. Taylor, 
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authorizations? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

One from CDBG and you are getting one 

from Rural Development. 

A Rural Development. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And then you would be just substituting 

Rural Development for the Anderson 

County Bank, I guess. 

A Yes, or just--on the funding lines you would 

add an extra line there and indicate where it 

is coming from. Then you would have to go 

back and reflect that back through the 

economic feasibility and that kind of thing. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Now, are the--is it--so the CDBG money, 

that applies to the entire project even 

though it is only going to be funding a 

portion of it, right? 

A Well, CDBG is a little bit different. The 

roads like Fox Creek we have to show how that 

is reflected in the project but it doesn't 

have to meet the same standards as the CDBG. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let's assume, then, that instead 

of going back--well, let's assume, then, 

that you are going to use the--you want 

to use the CDBG money that you already 

have but you have some other projects 

out there or other portions of this 

overall project which you are not going 

to be using CDBG money and you decide to 

modify those alone, I think one of the 

roads like Fox Creek is not using any 

CDBG money? 

A Right. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, you decide to eliminate Fox Creek 

and you will substitute Willow Creek? 

A CDBG really doesn't care what you do with Fox 

Creek because it wasn't eligible for their 

funding to begin with nor was it figured into 

their eligibility criteria. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, if you decide that, for example, you 

are not going--you are going to 

eliminate Fox Creek, you would not have 

- i a a  - 
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to go back to CDBG? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You would just have to go back to 

Farmers Home and say, look, we don't 

want to do Fox Creek we want to do some 

other road, what is that one you have? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Lick Skillet Road. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Lick Skillet Road from top to bottom. 

And we decided to do Lick Skillet Road 

in its entirety and that we are going to 

do away with Fox Creek, you would have 

to get approval from Farmers Home, 

right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, you would have to resubmit your 

application to Farmers Home but you 

would not have to do anything to CDBG-- 

with the--as far as the application of 

CDBG? 

A Correct. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Right now if you wer g to one of 

the roads where you were going to 

eliminate one of the roads where you had 

both CDBG money and Rural Development 

money like Willow Creek, then you have 

to go back to both agencies? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Now, what would--at this point so  

what you are saying--is it what you are 

saying in your testimony that if you 

decide to go back, if you decide to 

modify your application so that your 

own--you have to go back to Rural 

Development, you don't know whether or 

not you--funds would be available at 

this time? 

A Well, backing up to the CDBG project-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let's talk about Rural 

Development? 

A Well, but it's going to affect where you go 

with the rest of it. The CDBG grant 
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Governmen 

that the 

stipula 

county has with Local 

es a time frame that i is 

supposed to be spent in. Okay? That is for 

the whole project, it's not--well, the whole 

project excluding Fox Creek. So, if we added 

something that was going to affect the Rural 

Development part that would push it back 

then, in effect, we would be pushing back the 

CDBG portion because we could not do one 

without the other. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, you would have to get an extension 

from then as well? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And when you go to get the extension you 

are not--are you--you are not guaranteed 

that the money will be there? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, that's why you talk about 

jeopardying the money,-- 

A Correct. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--because if you go to ask for anything 

that is going to change the current 

conditions, there is a chance that you 

might not get the money? 

Correct. A 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Now, let me ask you about the entire 

project. 

told us today, you have been the 

engineer on several of these projects 

for South Anderson; is that right? 

This is the second major expansion for them. 

I was engineer on Phase 4 as well as this 

one. 

As I understand from what you 

A 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, just Phase 4 and Phase 5, and I 

assume that they are probably looking at 

a Phase 6 somewhere down the road? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Because--and when they start thinking 

about a project, according to your 

testimony and Mr. Kincer’s testimony, 
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they look at their records and they look 

to see who has filed, I think you said, 

petitions for water-- 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--and just try to determine where the 

need is I assume; is that right? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. 

you just simply look--do they consult 

with you at that point? 

Nothing is filed at that point, 

A Generally we start--they will consult with us 

and we go out and, like I say, drive the 

roads and confirm that the petitions are 

correct as far as generally the number of 

users. Generally, you will find that there 

are more mileage-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, the question is are they 

consulting with you? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And then you and they in some sort 0: 
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collaborative effort put together a 

preliminary plan of some sort. It is 

nothing official but you get some idea 

of where you want to go with your next 

phase? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And then you go out as the engineer and 

you do some more detail work and then-- 

is that right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And then you come back and what do you 

do at that point? 

A Generally, they will have a list of roads 

with petitions and then I will come back in 

and I'll say, Sea Road goes under Bluegrass 

Parkway, we would have to bore the Parkway, 

that is, you know, that's a significant cost 

item. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So you sit down and you try to put a 

package together? 

a Yes. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Just a rough manner, I assume? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Nothing detailed at that point; is that 

right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

After you do that, what do you do? 

that when you put together the 

application? 

A Then you would start the application process 

because you would have to determine which of 

those roads, then, were eligible for CDBG and 

which weren't if you are going for CDBG 

funding . 
HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, then you put an application 

Is 

together. When do you give notice of 

what you are doing to the public, the 

first notice? 

A The notice generally isn't given until the-- 

used to be there was two public hearings 

required by CDBG but now there is only the 

- 1 9 5  - 
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much. 

Usually, that is at the point where the 

ation has been put together, pretty 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

It's put together but not filed? 

A But not filed. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any hearings with reference 

to the loan application? 

A You have a public meeting in there somewhere, 

again, but I think it was at the end--but not 

prior to submission of the application 

necessarily. There is no requirement that 

you do. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Rural Development doesn't require that? 

A Not prior to the submission of the 

application. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, the notice that you were talking 

about in your testimony today, this 

has been afternoon, the last notice that 

introduced as Exhibit--that's 

Defendant's Exhibit 4, is that he 
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notice that is given when the 

application has been prepared ,Jut has 

not been filed? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And that is notice of a hearing of some 

sort to, I guess, get information? 

A Well, to get--solicit public input into the 

application, is it what the people of 

Anderson County wants to submit on or do they 

want to submit on another section of road or 

do they want to submit on the park? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. So, is it at that meeting that 

you decide--rather is it at that meeting 

that you discuss for the first time with 

the public what the Water District is 

contemplating? 

A Generally that is the first meeting that is 

discussed. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And you solicit comments from the public 

and I assume that there are times when 

you take those comments and maybe change 

- 1 9 7  - 
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the application to reflect some changes 

in attitudes as a result of the meeting, 

would that be a fair statement? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So its not--it is after that meeting 

that the final decision is made on what 

the application is going to be for, the 

scope of the project? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And it's then that the application is 

submitted? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Now, after the application is 

submitted you wait for its approval by 

both agencies? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

In this case, of course, the Fiscal 

Court has to submit the one to CDBG? 

A Yes. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The Water District is not getting the 

money, the Fiscal Court is getting the 

money and they are giving it to the 

Water District? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Now, after those applications are 

approved and you are advised how much 

money you can receive, is that when you 

publish notice of the second meeting? 

A The one that is in the other exhibit? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Yes. 

A That meeting comes out of the Rural Development 

requirements on their application process which-- 

yes, it is not normally done until after they have 

started looking at your application. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 
... 

Now, who--when is that--is that meeting 

held before or after the application is 

approved? 

A It can be held either time in that it's tied 

to the environmental aspects which have to be 

- 1 9 9  - 
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done before they will give you their letter 

of--well, which I guess really is their 

approval of it, is the letter of conditions. 

But it could be done before the application 

itself was actually submitted, as long as it 

addressed all the roads that you were going 

to have included in your project. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is that something that you as an 

engineer set up to comply with their 

requirements or is it something that 

they tell you to do? 

They give you the blank format for it and you 

plug in the distances and the roads and that 

A 

kind of thing, but the rest of the wording, 

as far as prime farm land and all of that 

kind of thing, is off of their requirements. 

Again, they will give you a-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 
... . 

Okay. But that is--I understand that, 

but you filed your application, you 

haven't given that second notice yet. 

Do they tell you when to give that 

second notice or do you do that on your 
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own? 

A Well, they gave it to us and told us that 

they were considering the application and we 

needed to go ahead and run it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. So, they told you when to go 

ahead and do it? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And it is after that--and it is after 

you do that that you proceed on with 

the--well, I guess getting the rest of 

the application put in process and 

authorization for the loan; is that 

right? 

A Well, again, all of that is already turned in 

to them at that point when you get to this, 

generally. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 
.. .. . 

That's already been turned in? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's the application? 

A Right. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But you haven't got anything back from 

them saying the application has been 

approved? 

Right. You get a letter that says it is 

eligible for consideration and then at that 

point you go ahead and do the environmental 

and-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. So, when they say--when they tell 

you you are eligible then you issue the 

second notice and it is after the second 

notice has been issued and the hearing 

has been held that you get the--what you 

call a letter of conditions. 

ter of conditions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And the letter of conditions tells you-- 

essentially tells you that you have been 

approved for the loan and this is what 

you have to do to complete the process? 

Proceed, correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And if you were to modify the 

Le 
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application you would have to go through 

this whole process a1 over again, as 

far as the Rural Development is 

concerned? 

A Not the whole process, you would have to go 

back and make sure that all of the 

environmental, you know, any--well, you would 

have to go back and include it in state 

clearing house comments and all those other 

things that are involved in getting to the 

point where they say it is eligible. 

wouldn't have to start back at square one, 

you would be amending an existing 

application. Also, they probably have four 

times as many applications as they have 

funds, three to four. 

But you 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

All right. Thank you Mr. Taylor. Any 

other questions of this witness? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I was going to ask about the 

contingency. I was going to ask about 

the contingency. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Wh t are you going to ask about--1 think 

we beat the contingency to death. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, okay. Well, he testified on 

redirect that he thought this project 

would eat into one half of the 

contingency. I wanted to ask him if 

there would still be one half--there 

would still be more than enough money to 

complete the project under the 

contingency funds. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

To complete what project? 

MR. THOMAS: 

The remainder of Willow Creek. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He says he doesn't know how much money 

is going to be in the contingency fund, 

I mean, how could you say there is 

anything--I mean, that is his testimony 

Isn't that right, you don't know how 

much will be there? 

I don't--yes, I feel like that there will 
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still be some contingency money, I threw out 

a number 5 0 %  or whatever but, again, until 

we redo the budget there may not be any. I 

mean, that is just my gut until we redo-- 

r .  

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

It is your opinion--it is your feeling 

at this point that 50% of the 

contingency will be remaining, now 50% 

of what, is it the 167,000 or-- 

A NO. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Or is it the l oo - -  
A One hundred twenty thousand, 50% of the 

120,000 or there abouts, yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

About $60,0001 

A Yes. 

it, that's just-- 

And again I may be--until we put a pencil to 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Speculation? 

A Uh-huh. And even at that point until we bid 

it, it is still only speculation. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

what else have you got? 
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'HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's take about five minutes and then we will 

_, wrap this thing up. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. In an off the record discussion it was 

agreed that the parties would waive closing 

arguments in favor of briefs. It was also agreed 

that they would be allowed ten days after the 

filing of the initial briefs to file reply briefs. 

Initial briefs having been covered by procedural 

order and they are due 15 days after the 

transcript is filed. There being nothing further, 

then, this hearing is adjourned. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

This is a hearing before the Kentucky Public 

Service Commission in the matter of Reuben 

Barnette versus South Anderson Water District, 

Case Number 99-431. My name is Paul Shapiro, I'm 

a Hearing Examiner for the Public Service 

Commission and I've been asked by the Commission 

to conduct the hearing this morning. Is the 

complainant ready to proceed 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, we are Mr. Shapiro. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And is the defendant ready to proceed? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Are there any pre--well, let me get appearance of 

counsel first for the complaining party? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Reginald Thomas for the complainant Reuben 

Barnette . 
HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And your address Mr. Thomas? 
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MR. THOMAS: 

My address is Post Office Box 1704, Lexington, 

Kentucky 40588-1704. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And for the Water District? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Ray Edelman, Attorney, 150 South Main Street, 

Lawrenceburg 40342. 

COURT REPORTER: 

Would you spell your last name please 

MR. EDELMAN: 

E-d-e-1-m-a-n. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And for the Commission Staff? 

MR. PINNEY: 

Jim Pinney appearing for the Commission Staff. 

COURT REPORTER : 

Is that P-i-n-n-e-y? 

MR. PINNEY: 

Yes, do you need my address? 

COURT REPORTER : 

No, I don't think so. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Are there any preliminary matters that need to be 
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addressed at this time? 

MR. THOMAS: 

I don't believe so. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I have a motion that I want to put on the record 

that--at the appropriate time before we begin, 

whenever you would like to hear it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, this would be the time. 

MR. EDELJ!": 

Okay. For the record, my name is Ray Edelman, I 

represent the South Anderson Water District in the 

matter of Reuben Barnette versus South Anderson 

Water District, Case Number 99-431 before the 

Public Service Commission. The Commission entered 

its Order dated January 7, the year 2000, 

requiring the parties to complete certain proof 

and to file certain direct testimony. And 

pursuant to para--and all of that was done. 

Pursuant to paragraph 13 of that Order the 

Commission noted that the complainant bears the 

burden of proof in this matter. And as such, he 

should be held to his direct testimony as 

submitted. Based upon the testimony that is 

- 7 -  
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submitted today--prior to commencing this hearing, 

the complainant has not introduced any evidence, 

not one scintilla of evidence that indicates that 

the water district in any fashion has unreasonably 

excluded him from this particular project. In 

fact, the only expert that has testified in this 

action is the water district's engineer, Kent 

Taylor, who indicates that as in all water 

district projects a three prong test was used to 

determine which parts of which roads, and which 

roads would, in fact, be selected. And that is 

number of households along each roadway, a 

combination of the community development block 

grant qualification, that is low to moderate 

income versus number of households, and the 

construction costs. At the time this project was 

scooped out Willow Creek Road, which is now 

Aaron-Barnette Road, had a petition which we have 

filed in the record for users for the first 1.8 

miles. They had a road captain. These are the 

individuals, or nine or ten that signed up, Mr. 

Barnette was not one of them. On his portion of 

the road, which crosses the creek, which is an 

additional 1.3 miles, there were two households 
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and one that was vacant for 1.3 miles which, 
according to Mr. Taylor's testimony, $51,000 

additional construction cost would require--would 

entail that additional construction, it would be 

unreasonable to construct that--to add that to the 

project. My point is this, we can chase rabbits 

all day but the real issue here is has Mr. 

Barnette been unreasonably excluded from the 

project? He has introduced no evidence to that 

effect. He is not an engineer, I asked him 

interrogatories--and I'll be brief and I'll end -. .-. 

this soon. I asked him for: ''Any documents 

relating to supporting his position that he should 

be included in the project." "None at present but 

will supplement.ii Nothing came forth. Request 

number six: "All documents in your possession 

which will support your position from an 

engineering standpoint that is practical and 

efficient to complete a loop along Aaron-Barnette 

Road. "None at present, will supplement . I' No 

engineering evidence. Final request was: "All 

documents in your possession which support your 

assertion before the PSC that a reasonable 

estimate to construct this line will be $40,000.ii  
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There is no estimates. So, to go forward at this 

time, for the record, based upon the testimony 

that is in the record, just gives the complainant 

an opportunity to rehabilitate his case. He 

hasn't proven it yet. That's all I had to say at 

this point, Your Honor. 

MR. THOMAS: 

May we respond, Mr. Shapiro? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let me just ask a question of Mr. Edelman 

first. How does the proof differ from what was 

alleged initially in the complaint? Isn't it 

pretty consistent? I mean, the proof that Mr. 

Reuben Barnette submitted? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Well, it depends on what your standard is. If you 

are going to chase the rabbit of notice, there was 

plenty of notice. All of these nine or ten people 

had notice. And my position is that it really is 

irrelevant. I think he had notice, but whether he 

did or he didn't it really makes no difference 

because this has to--this case has to fall on 

expert testimony, what the reasonable expectation 

of the district is in terms of scoping out a 
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project and having individuals come back after the 
project is scooped out and say I'm developing 

land, I want to sell land, I've sold land, now I 

should be included in the project. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, what I'm getting at is this, there was a 

complaint filed by Mr. Barnette. You filed the 

response, there was proof submitted to the 

Commission after reviewing the complaint and the 

response. So, apparently the--they themselves 

would consider sufficient to raise their questiofi'-'.- 

for the Commission to consider at least initially. 

As far as I can determine from reading the proof, 

everything is consistent with what--with the 

pleadings. In other words, his position hasn't 

changed, he has just supported it with testimony. 

And your position hasn't changed, you have just 

supported your with testimony. So, you are asking 

us now, at this point, after all of the, you know, 

if after all the pleadings have been presented and 

after all the proof has been put in in support of 

those pleadings, to dismiss the complaint based-- 

you are saying that they have not stated a cause 

of action. 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

No, I'm ying b sed upon th pleadi J and the 

expert testimony that we have introduced. They 

could have hired an engineer to come back and say 

you didn't appropriately consider the roads. You 

should have included his road for these reasons. 

They didn't do that. They have got lay testimony 

that is unfounded, unsupported and the expert, our 

expert, is the only one that is testifying. Now, 

that is cause for the Summary Judgement, Judgement 

on the Pleadings, and I think, you know, my point 

is I don't expect you to grant this, but we are 

going to chase rabbits for three or four hours and 

we ought not have to do that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I'm going to overrule the objection, or deny 

the motion--1 guess it is a motion--and allow the 

case to proceed on the evidence. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Note my objection please? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Thomas, you want to call your first witness 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir, I do, Mr. Shapiro, I'd like to call 
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Reuben Barnette. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Barnette, you want to come around please? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Your Honor, as a point of procedure if I could--it 

is my understanding that direct testimony has been 

put in the record. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Right. There will be no--nothing other than--Iim 

sorry- - 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Wouldn't he be subject to cross-examination as 

opposed to additional direct testimony. I don't 

feel-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

There will not be any--there won't be any 

additional direct testimony. You understand that 

don't you Mr. Thomas? 

MR. THOMAS: 

I thought I had the right to ask him questions 

that I'd asked him previously. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No. 
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MR. THOMAS: 

Are yo1 saying that this-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's all--his direct testimony is in the record, 

all he is going to do is clarify it. You can ask 

him if that is his testimony and if he stands by 

his testimony, if there is an additions or changes 

that needs to be made to correct any errors in the 

testimony, but other than that-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Basically, he will be subject to cross- 

examination? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He is just subject to cross-examination. 

their witness will be the same. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Will there be any redirect following the 

examination? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And 

cross- 

There will be redirect but the redirect will be 

based upon--the redirect will be limited to what 

is raised on cross. 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you, Your Honor. 

(WITNESS DULY SWORN) 

MR. THOMAS: 

So, just to be clear Mr. Shapiro. All I should 

ask him is whether he gave his testimony on date 

certain? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No, all you have to ask him is whether or not the 

testimony that has been filed in this proceeding 

is his testimony and whether or not there are any 

changes or additions or--1 mean, changes or 

corrections that need to be made to that 

testimony. Sometimes there are typographical 

errors, sometimes they will put the wrong date in, 

things of that nature, but nothing major. This is 

basically his testimony, he is just going to 

verify his testimony and then he will be subject 

to cross, and the same will be true for their 

witnesses. 

The witness, REUBEN BARNETTE, having first been 

duly sworn, testified as follows: 
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B Y  

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

--- MR. THOMAS: 

Reuben, could you state your name for the record, 

please? 

Reuben Barnette. 

Okay. And, Reuben, you have been provided a 

copy of your testimony that you gave back on 

February 8, 2000, before Georgene Scrivner 

will be--when you gave your deposition? 

When now? 

On February 8, 2000, you gave your testimony 

before the court reporter? 

Yes. 

You have reviewed that? 

Yes. 

Are there any changes or deletions or 

additions you would like to make to that 

testimony? 

In that part? 

Yes, regarding your testimony that you gave 

on that date? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

In other words, Mr. Barnette, do you 

adopt that testimony as your--that 
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A Y 

t es t imony as your testimony here today? 

, I think it is rue. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And you wish to make it part of the 

record? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, we would like to make it a part of 

the record. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's mark it, then, for identification 

as--letls mark it as Barnette Exhibit 

Number 1. Any objection? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No sir, that's fine. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So ordered. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibit No. 1) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have a copy Mr. Barnette? 

A Yes. 

MR. THOMAS: 

You can have his. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And the witness is now ready for cross- 
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examination. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q Mr. Barnette, you filed this complaint. My name 

is Ray Edelman, I represent the South Anderson 

Water District. I just have a few questions for 

you. In this matter you initially indicate that 

you didn't receive--let me just ask you, did you 

or did you not read the notices that were in the 

newspaper, Anderson News, regarding this project? 

A The first notice I read was sometime in the 

later part of '98 which said they were going 

to run Willow Creek Road. 

Q Is that what it said Mr. Barnette? 

A That's what it said, they was going to run 

Willow Creek Road. 

Q Now, are you talking about the exhibit that 

is attached to your testimony? May I 

approach the court reporter? I assume this 

is the exhibit you are talking about Mr. 

Barnette? Thank you ma'am. Just so there is 

no misunderstanding, is this the exhibit you 

are talking about of the notice? 
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A Do you have one blowed up where I can see it 

better? 

Q Right. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have one that is blown up, Your Honor, 

if that would be more helpful to the 

court. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Show it to Mr. Edelman. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That might be fine, second exhibit, Your 

Honor. 

MR. THOMAS: 

The affidavit and there is the exhibit. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's fine. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Maybe we can put this up so he can see 

it Your Honor. 

A I need to see it over here. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He needs to see it. 

Q Reuben, you have got--Mr. Barnette, you have 

this in front of you, let me do this so you 
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1 can see it and maybe the Court can see it, 

2 that would be--can you see that Reuben? 

3 MR. THOMAS: 

4 Yes, I'm very familiar with it, so 

5 go ahead. 

6 Q  Okay, now, this notification that you are talking 

7 about, what are you telling us it says? 

8 A  Hand it here where I can see it. It says 

9 right here Willow Creek Road. 

1 0  Q Okay, let's read the--if Your Honor would 

11 indulge me for a second, let's read what the 

12 Notice says, okay. IIPublic Notification for 

13 Informing the Public of Possible Impact to an 

14 Important Land Resource. The United States 

15 Department of Agriculture, Rural Development 

16 is considering an application for financial 

17 assistance sponsored by the South Anderson 

18 Water District. The specific elements of 

19 this proposed action involves the 

20 construction of water line extensions 

21 comprised of approximately 25,000 linear feet 

22 of eight inch water mains, 240,000 linear 

23 feet of four inch water mains, 11,000 linear 

24 feet of three inch water mains, a pump 
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Q 

station and system appurtenances such as gate 

valves, air release valves, blow-off valves, 

meters, et cetera." "The following roads and 

communities will be affected," and it talks 

about Ballard, Dugansville Road, Hoophole, 

Puncheon Creek, Searcy School, Fairview, Lick 

Skillet, Drydock, Anderson City, Buntain 

School, Kentucky 4 4  east of Glensboro, 

Burgin, Cox, Willow Creek, 44 west of 

Glensboro, Ashby Road, Gilberts Creek, 

Wooldridge, Rice Road and Fox Creek. It says 

if additional funds become available the 

following roads will be considered: Dawson 

Ferry, Ashby, Bear Creek, Dennis, Burke, Mays 

Branch and Leathers. It says if implemented 

the proposed action may impact important 

farmland and designed flood plan within the 

corridors or sites-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Designated. 

--designated flood plains within the 

corridors and/or sites of the proposed 

improvements. The purpose--the purpose of 

this notice is to inform the public of the 
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impact on the proposed locations of farm land 

and flood plain. Alternative sites or 

actions that would avoid these impacts and 

methods that can be used to reduce these 

impacts. The proposed action is available 

for review at the following Rural Development 

Office, and that is in Shelbyville. Any 

persons interested in commenting on the 

proposed action may do so by sending comments 

within 30 days following the date of this 

publication to Thomas G. Fern, State 

Director, 771 Corporate Drive, Suite 200, 

Lexington, Kentucky. And at the end there is 

a notice of public need that is going to be 

held at nine o'clock March 8. Now, Mr. 

Barnette, what was the purpose of that 

meeting as indicated in this--as you take it, 

as I just read it, what was the purpose of 

that meeting? 

A That March 8? 

Q Yes, what was the purpose of the meeting, 

according to this notice? 

A I don't know what it was, what business would 

I have there when they had on there they was 
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Q 

A 
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Q 

going to run Willow Creek Road? 

Where in this notice does it sa] that South 

Anderson Water District is going to run water 

on Willow Creek Road? Show it to me. 

Well, I just showed you, what does it mean 

then? 

I'm asking you where does it say that the 

South Anderson Water District was going to 

run water on the Willow Creek Road? 

You read it off the top up there, that the 

following roads was going to be run. 

Show me, just show it to me where it says it 

is going to be run 

MR. THOMAS: 

He has the right to cross-examine him 

but he has asked him three times and Mr. 

Barnette has responded three times that 

it says Willow Creek Road. I mean, I 

don't know what more he wants my client 

to say. He has asked and answered the 

quest ion. 

Well, let's go over it one more time. The 

beginning says the United States Department 

of Agriculture Rural Developing is 
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considering an application for financial 

assistance. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I think the witness has testified 

essentially that he understood that 

notice to be a notice informing the 

public that the road will be run--that 

the line would be run along those areas 

described or mentioned and one of them 

was Willow Creek Road. Now, you are 

asking him where does it say, 

specifically, and he has told you that 

he says where it says it on the top. 

That is what--1 take it that is what he 

understands it to say. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Well, as long as you understand, I'm 

trying- - 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I understand what you are saying but I 

understand what he is also--1 also 

understand what he is saying. And he is 

telling you what his impression of it 

is. 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I'm not no lawyer. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, wait a minute, you just answer 

questions and you let the lawyers argue 

among themselves. 

1'11 finish up with this then. Will you 

agree with me, Mr. Barnette, that the plain 

language of this notice says that the purpose 

of this notice is to inform the public of 

this possible result and request comments 

concerning the impacts of the proposed 

location of farmland and flood plain to 

alternation--alternative sites or actions 

that would avoid these impacts and three 

methods that could be used to reduce these 

impacts. Is that not what it says? 

Well, I guess that is what it says, but what 

does it mean? What does that mean, my farm 

is different than all the rest of them? I 

don't see no difference in none of them. 

Okay. Well, let me ask you, did you attend 

that meeting? 

No, I didn't attend that meeting. 

Did you attend any meeting regarding the 
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A 

South Anderson Water District in this 

project? 

Not until I hired an attorney. 

Were you aware that your road had a road captain? 

Road captain? 

To solicit names of people that were 

interested in the project in ' 9 6  and ' 9 7 ?  

I'm not getting what you are saying? 

Were you aware that on Aaron-Barnette Road, 

Willow Creek, that your road had an 

individual who was in charge of getting a 

petition together to see who was interested 

in water? 

I didn't know nothing about it until after I 

found out they wasn't going to run water all 

the way through. 

Okay, if I may approach the witness, Your 

Honor. Do you know Dwight Conway? 

Dwight Conway, yes. 

Does he live at 1121 Willow Creek? 

He did live on Willow Creek I don't know--1 

don't know what the address, he don't now. 

Does Rudy Jewel live at 1 2 1 0  Willow Creek? 

Jewel lives on Willow Creek, I don't know the 
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A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

address. 

Does All 

Creek? 

n Chambers live at 1282 Willow 

I don't know him. 

Doug Armstrong and Sheila Barnes? 

Doug Arms trong? 

1316 Willow Creek? 

Doug Arms trong? 

If you don't know that's fine, I'm not trying 

to trip you. 

Maybe the one you are talking about they 

might call him Danny but it is the only 

Armstrong that I know on that road. 

Cathy and Steve Drury? 

Yes. 

The Druryls live on Willow Creek? 

Yes. 

Mike Tipton? 

Mike, yes. 

Now, they all live--the ones you know all 

live on the first 1.8 miles of Willow Creek 

that has been included in this project; is 

that not correct? 

Yes. 
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Q Okay. I'd like to show this to Mr. Thomas, 

we have already introduced this as part of 

the record in the pleadings, Your Honor, but 

I'd like to make--this is a list of the sign- 

ups of individuals on the first 1.8 of Willow 

Creek that were solicited and petitioned the 

District for water. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I don't have any basic 

objection to this, but what I think this 

really is are the people who signed up 

for the first 1.2 miles on Willow 

Creek, because I think as we go through 

this hearing today what Your Honor will 

find out is that, initially, the water 

district proposed to only do 1.2 miles 

of Willow Creek. And at some point 

between June and today they decided to 

add in an addition 6/10 of a mile, so I 

think when the road captain went along 

the road to look at these addresses, 

Your Honor, these are only to include 

the first 1.2 miles. So, I don't have 

any objection to Ray introducing this 
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Q 
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but I'm saying it is not for the first 

1.8 miles, it is really for the first 

1.2 miles. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, all we think this witness can 

identify, though, is that these people 

lived on Willow Creek Road, where they 

lived and how far down the road they 

lived, he can't testify, because he 

doesn't--unless he knows that they live 

within a certain area. That's all he 

can do. 

I can ask him. Do any of these individuals 

live on the 1.3 miles that you are discussing 

today? 

That I'm asking for? 

Yes, s i r .  

No. 

Okay. Now, your name is not on this list, is 

it 

No. Or you didn't read it off, I ain't 

looked at it. 

Well, 1'11 let you look at to make sure. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you want to introduce that as an 

exhibit? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's mark it for identification, then, 

as Defendant's Exhibit 1. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you, Your Honor. 

Q Mr. Barnette, have you had an opportunity to 

look at it? 

A Yes, my name is not on it. 

Q Do you know-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you want to introduce that? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

For the purpose of showing that these 

are the people--that these people live 

on Willow Creek Road? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

For the purpose they live on Willow 
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Creek Road and Mr.--we will later on 

support it with testimony, Lynn Hughes 

testimony supports that those people 

signed up for the project. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

And that Mr. Barnette's name is not on 

the list. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

At this point all you are offering it 

for is to show that these people live on 

Willow Creek Road? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes. Once we introduce the engineer's 

testimony it will be incorporated. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let it be introduced for that purpose at 

this time. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Defendant Exhibit No. 1) 

Q Mr. Barnette, are you aware that there was another 

hearing held in--regarding the community 

development block grant money that was advertised 

in the Anderson News on August 5, 1998? 
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A No, I don't understand that one. 

Q If I may approach the witness and let him-- 

looks like Mr. Thomas had an affidavit of 

newspaper gentlemen and this is part of our 

previously filed proof, Your Honor. Let me 

let your read that notice of public hearing 

and ask you if you--you said you haven't read 

it before so let me give you a second just to 

review it before I ask you some questions on 

it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Can you read it Mr. Thomas? 

A This is not the first one that came out that you 

read a while ago? 

Q No, sir. 

A When did this one come out then? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, right now, Mr. Thomas, you just 

answer the questions. Do you have--have 

you read that before? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Ray, can you tell me where this is in 

your exhibit? This is Exhibit 2 

under Kincer? 
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MR. EDELMAN: 
This is after--t,,s is attached to our 

answer. 

MR. THOMAS: 

This is attached to your answer? 

Q Reuben, let me help you with that if I can 

Mr. Barnette. For the record, this is an 

advertisement that appeared in the Anderson 

News, certified by Don White August 5, 1998, 

styled Public Hearing Notice South Anderson 

Water District Expansion Project. IIAll 

interested citizens from Anderson County, 

Kentucky, the Kentucky Department of Local 

Government is accepting applications under 

the 1998 Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) Program. The following information 

concerning the CDBG Program is available for 

public inspection. A. Amount of funds 

available and range of activities that may be 

undertaken. B. Estimated amount of funds 

proposed to be used for activities benefiting 

persons of low to moderate income. C. Plans 

for minimizing displacement persons as a 

result of activities assisted with CDBG funds 
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and plans for providing assistance to those 

persons to be actually displaced with all the 

CDBG funded activities." And it goes on to 

say in the end that the county will hold a 

public hearing prior to the submission of any 

application. The Public Hearing will be held 

August 18, 1998, 6:OO in the Anderson County 

District Courtroom. The purpose of the 

hearing is to obtain views on housing, 

economic development, community development 

needs, review of the proposed activities, 

review any proposed applications, solicit 

public comment and inform citizens of 

technical assistance available to help groups 

representing low, moderate income persons in 

developing proposals. And they say that a 

copy is on file with the County Judge- 

Executive's office from August 18 through 

August 25, 1998. So, your testimony is that 

you didn't read that in the paper? 

A That is different, no, I didn't. 

Q Okay, let me ask you. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

If may, Your Honor, I'd like to make 
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Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

that Defendant's Exhibit 2. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He can't identify it. How are you going 

to identify it? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

1'11 do it through the engineer. 

Do you--did you go to the meeting? 

No. 

So, that meeting held on August 18 that 

talked about the community development block 

grant funds, you didn't attend that meeting 

either? 

If I didn't read it, I didn't know they had a 

meeting, no. 

So that's a yes, you didn't attend the 

meeting. Did you--were you aware of any 

other meetings that were held? 

No. 

That were advertised in the paper? 

Not unless it is on this ad here, and I can't 

hardly see this ad the way it is read here. 

That's the only one I've seen in the paper 

until one come out--the last one come out in 

2000, I reckon. 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Did you ever call the Water District prior to June 

of 1999 as you testified to, do you remember ever 

calling them before June of 1999 inquiring about 

the project? 

No. 

Mr. Barnette, you testified in your 

deposition, given which is now part of your 

testimony, that you have developed property 

in Anderson County; is that correct? 

Yes. 

And you developed property on Rice Road; is 

that not correct? 

Yes. 

And you have had a prior dispute with South 

Anderson Water District; is that not correct? 

Yes. 

Okay. And that occurred some four or five 

years ago? 

Yes. 

And you filed a complaint with the Public 

Service Commission? 

Yes. 

And how was that complaint disposed of? 

I was refused to give a hearing in front of 
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the Public Service Commission. 
And your complaint was really a,out you were 

attempting to get some monies back from the 

district. 

monies for water lines that you had put in 

for developing the Rice Road property; is 

that not correct? 

Q 

You thought they owed you some 

A I didn‘t think, they did. That was it, yes. 

Q However, the complaint you filed was 

dismissed by the Public Service Commission? 

A Not exactly, no. 

Q What happened? 

A Well, South Anderson Water District, when I 

went in front of them to hire them to run the 

water down to the bottoms where I was making 

eight lots, they told me of two ways it could 

be set up where I could draw my money back. 

And I accepted one of them and when people 

started hooking on, Allison Walker, Manager 

of South Anderson Water District, told me one 

day that a house or two in the bottoms had 

hooked on, he needed to get with me and pay 

me for 50  foot of each one of them, and I 

told him no that wasn’t the way it was agreed 

..- ..... -._. . 
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on. It was agreed on the people outside of 

the bottoms paying me back so much, not the 

people in the bottoms where I sold lots. And 

he disagreed. But I had a contract at home 

where he signed it, where he got the water 

commissioners to approve it and he signed it 

and mailed it to me. And that is the reason 

I filed a complaint. 

Q And what was the disposition of that 

complaint by the Public Service Commission? 

A They come back and said they didn't know it 

was going to be a subdivision, that a l l  South 

Anderson had to pay me for was 50 foot for 

each hookup, and I've now got 50 of them. 

Q Now, in your testimony on page 16, Mr. 

Barnette, Mr. Thomas asked you the question 

"DO you think that this agreement--" that's 

talking about the PSC dispute--"had any 

influence or effect on the decision by South 

Anderson Water District not to run water 

lines throughout the entire Willow Creek 

Road?" And you answered, I I I  think that's the 

only reason." Do you still stand by that 

testimony? 
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A I still stand by that answer. 

Q How many households in June of '98 or early 

'98, prior to the time you sold to Mr. and 

Mrs. Rucker, how many users were there on 

Willow Creek? 

A On Willow Creek? 

Q Well, on your portion, on the 1.3 that we are 

talking about today, on your portion? 

Obviously there was you? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Mr. Shapiro, I'm going to allow him to 

ask the question, but he says users, and 

I'm not sure that is an appropriate 

term, households, maybe. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

We can say households. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Households may be more appropriate. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The witness doesn't understand the 

p e s  tion. 

Q How many households or potential users, how 

many potential households, including 

yourself, were on the 1.3 portion of Willow 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Creek which we are discussing today for 

inclusion in this project? 

In June of '98 

Before you sold to Mr. and Mrs. Rucker and 

before you sold to the other four or so other 

individuals the property you were developing? 

Four, I reckon. Four and one house that my 

aunt used to live in, abandoned. 

Who were those four? 

It was a trailer on the bottom of the hill 

that I owned, where my mother-in-law used to 

live, and we divorced and she moved out, I 

hadn't got it remodeled. 

So, let me stop you there, so nobody was 

living in there but there was a trailer you 

owned on your property? 

Yes. 

where your house sets? 

No, not where my house sets. 

Okay. Well, then explain to me on what 

property? 

It's on a different farm where I live, it's 

on my land, but- - 

what other--in addition to those two, what 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

other two are we talking about? 

Ray Ellis and Rucker, what's his--I don 

remember his first name. 

t 

Are you talking about Mr. Rucker or is there 

a different individual? 

Huh? 

Are you talking about Mr. Rucker that 

testified in this matter? 

No. What do you mean testified? 

Well, that put proof in the record for you, a 

Mr. and Mrs. Rucker, are we talking about 

those individuals? 

Yes. 

Now, they testified, Mr. Barnette, that they 

bought in June of '98. Does that sound about 

right? 

Well, no, it don't. No. 

Okay. NOW, you are developing out there on 

Willow Creek, are you not? 

I was. 

Well, you sold how many tracts of land out 

there? 

Eight, I think. 

So, you have sold eight tracks of land on Will01 

- 41 - 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Creek? 

A Seven or eight, I think it is eight. 

Q Did you hire--have you hired an engineer to 

take a look at the 1.38--1.3 miles of roadway 

that we are discussing today to determine the 

feasibility of running a water line--whether 

it is feasible to run an extension of water 

lines in this project? 

A No. 

Q Have you sought out any other expert 

testimony to come before this Commission to 

tell this Commission that in fact it is 

feasible, given the numbers that exist in 

'98, that this 1.3 miles should be included in 

this extension? 

A No. 

Q Have you supplied the Commission any 

information that would verify that your 

number of $40,000 would be the number it 

would take to construct this additional 1.3 

miles of water line 

A I estimated what I thought it would take, I 

didnlt say what it would take. I don't know 

what it would take, you know, I estimated 
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what I thought it would take. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But you haven't hired an engineer to 

tell you? 

A No, I haven't hired nobody. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I think that's all I have right now Your 

Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any questions? 

MR. PINNY: 

I have no questions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any redirect? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, Mr. Shapiro. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Mr. Barnette, Mr. Edelman on cross-examination 

indicated that there were road captains along 

various projects proposed by the South Anderson 

Water District. Did a road captain ever come by 

your house? 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

No. 

Were you ever told by anyone affiliated with 

South Anderson Water District that a road 

captain would be getting in contact with you? 

NO. 

So, you don't have any knowledge of any road 

captain going along, coming along Willow 

Creek Road? 

Yes, I do now. 

You do now, but you didn't back in June of 

'98? 

No. 

Or, for that matter, the entire calendar year 

of 1999? 

There was some time--after I found out they 

wasn't going all the way through the road, 

then I went to talking to people up and down 

through there and I found out that they had 

been down on the other end of Willow Creek 

Road but not up around home. 

Not to your house? 

No. 

Now, for the Commission's own information, 

what was your understanding in terms of how 
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21 
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23 

24 

far they were going to go on Willow Creek 

Road when you found out that the notice 

wasn't exactly as indicated, they were only 

going through part of Willow Creek Road. How 

far did you find out they were going to go? 

One mile and two tenths. 

A mile and two tenths? 

Yes. 

By the way, Mr. Shapiro, before I forget, 

since I already have that exhibit in the 

record, I'd like to have that blown up copy 

made a part, formal part of the record, 

because I think it is really-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is it part of his testimony 

MR. THOMAS: 

It is part of his testimony, it is 

already in the record. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Part of the prefiled testimony? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir, it was. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't have any objection. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, what would be the purpose? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, I mean, I think it just highlights 

what the wording of the language was in 

terms of the roads, desire to be part of 

this project by the South Anderson Water 

District, I think a clear copy of the 

actual notice submitted by South 

Anderson Water District. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I'm going to object, Your Honor, I mean 

desire--it speaks for itself, it says 

what it says. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well - - 
MR. THOMAS: 

It's your call Mr. Shapiro. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

If you have no objection to it-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't have any objection, it is the 

same thing that is attached to his 

testimony. 

- 46 - 



0 
2 
'4 
m 

(0 N 

x 
8 
0 u g 
CU 

w 
4: 

v) 

w c 

a 
n 
n 
a 

a 

a 
2 w 

a w 

I H  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I would just introduce ,t, I wi 1 just 

let it be a part of the record as a copy 

of what is already in the record. I 

mean, there is no sense in having two 

exhibits that say exactly the same thing 

and giving it separate numbers. But if 

you want to leave that as a copy of what 

is in the record, that will be fine. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Okay, thank you Mr. Shapiro. 

Q So, when you found out, Reuben, that they 

weren't going to come entirely along Willow 

Creek Road, you found out they were only 

going to go 1.2 miles. 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Is it true that you have now been 

informed that that distance has changed? 

A Yes. 

Q And now how far is the South Anderson Water 

District going to go along Willow Creek road? 

A I've been told a mile and eight tenths. 

Q So, there has been a change then from what 

was initially proposed to what they are going 
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to do now? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, on his cross-examination Mr. Edelman 

provided you with a copy of an August 1998 

notice promulgated by the South Anderson 

Water District. Ray, did you--1 didn't get a 

copy of that, do you still have that? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I haven't introduced it yet. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Okay, but you made reference to it, may 

I see it for a minute? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

You can look at it, you've got a copy of 

it, but you are welcome to look at it. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Do you have any problems if I show it to 

Reuben? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No, sir, go ahead. 

Q Now, I show you that same August 1998 notice that 

Mr. Edelman showed you and 1'11 ask you does that 

notice indicate in any way or any mention of 

Willow Creek Road or for that matter any roads? 
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A 

Q 

A 

A 

Q 

No, I don't see no roads 

Okay. It's just a gener 

on it. 

1 noti' to the 

public of the possibility, I'm going to be 

precise here, of the South Anderson Water 

District expansion project, but it doesn't 

indicate any roads on here? 

I don't see it, I hadn't noticed it until you 

said that just now. 

So, since it didn't mention Willow Creek Road 

specifically, you didn't know whether that notice 

applied to you or to anyone else? It didn't 

personally indicate that it was going to affect 

your property? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I think the witness has testified that 

he had never seen that notice; is that 

right? 

Yes, I testified that I didn't see it, so I 

wouldn't-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is that correct, you haven't seen that 

notice before? 

No, I said I don't remember seeing that one. 

Now, I want to go back to another question Mr. 
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Edelman asked, because I think it is very 

pertinent to this hearing. After you get past the 

1.2 miles in June of 1998, how many houses were 

there remaining on Willow Creek Road after that 

1.2 miles? Mr.--Ifm gong to establish that there 

were at least nine in the 1.2 mile corridor and 

all the documents submitted by the South Anderson 

Water District substantiate that. After that 1.2 

miles in 1998, how many houses were there? 

A From the mile and two tenths on through? 

Q Right. 

A Eleven, not counting the one abandoned. 

Q Eleven? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And your testimony is that included in 

that 11 would have been your house, the 

Redmonls house, the Elliottls house and the 

trailer where your mother-in-law lived? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. So, there were 11 houses in that 

additional--in that 1.9 miles? 

A 1.8 miles I think. 

Q 1.8, 1.9 miles, okay. 

A Yes. There was one m re t 1 ng abou 
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1 that time but I don't know whether it had 

2 started, but there wasn't nobody living there 

3 for sure. 

4 Q  And today how many houses are there after 

5 that, going--how many other houses have been 

6 added after that 1.2 miles? 

7 A  It is one more living there and it is one 

8 more getting ready to move into in the next 

9 two weeks. 

I 

1 0  Q The one more living there would be Tom 

11 Redmon's house; is that correct? 

12 A Yes. 

1 3  Q And the one more that is getting ready to 

14 move there would be the Riddles house; is 

15 that right? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q That's correct. So, that would make then, if 

18 you add those two to eleven, it would make 

19 13. 

20 MR. EDELMAN 

21 I don't have any--1 want to object for a 

22 second. I don't have any problem with 

23 Mr. Thomas leading him a little bit, but 

24 I'd like for him to ask him questions 
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about who these individuals are if he 

knows. I'm not trying to--well, in 

terms of his asking him one would be the 

Riddles and one would be the Redmons, 

and I'd like to know if Mr. Barnette 

knows who these people are. He didn't 

seem to know who they were when I was 

asking questions on the front end of the 

road. I'm just objecting to the leading 

a little bit is where I'm coming from. 

MR. THOMAS: 

1'11 be glad to rephrase my question. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Have you asked him--where are we--are 

you objecting to the last question that 

was asked? Okay, rephrase the question. 

MR. THOMAS: 

1'11 be glad to rephrase the question. 

Q You said there are two additional houses, do 

you know who those two additional houses are 

Mr. Barnette? 

A Tom Redmon and Gaines Riddle or how you announce 

it. 

Q And that would make a total of 13 as of 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

today, after that 1.2 mile termination by the 

South Anderson Water District? 

Yes. 

Now, finally, Mr. Edelman asked you a 

question about you being a land developer. 

And you acknowledged on answering the 

question that in the past you have sold land 

on Willow Creek Road? 

Yes. 

Are you still selling land on Willow Creek 

Road Mr. Barnette? 

Yes. 

How many lots do you have to be developed? 

Two. 

And where are those two located? 

Well, I guess the best way I can pu it is 

one is located between a mile--the last mile 

and two tenths, and then one of them between 

the six tenths that they added on later. 

So, only one of the lots then is going to be 

excluded from this proj ect? 

Yeah. 

And you have some other lots for sale but 

they are located on US 62? 
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A 
Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Yes 
And 

Yes. 

hey already have access to c ty water? 

So, as of today, there is only one lot that 

you have undeveloped for sale that would 

benefit from this roadway, from going all the 

way through Willow Creek Road? 

Yes. 

Only one lot? 

Yeah, six acres. 

And the remaining 

property; is that 

property that is 

.- .... -,._. . property is your homestead 

correct? The only other 

n Willow Creek Road would 

be your homestead property, right? 

Yes. 

Where you personally live? 

Yes 

That is not for sale; is that correct? 

Not for sale. 

And where your children live? 

Yes. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have no further questions, Mr. 

Shapiro. 
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BY 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Sounds like you have been pretty successful 

selling lots out there on Willow Creek or Aaron- 

Barnette Road? 

I didn't understand you. 

I said it sounds like you have been pretty 

successful selling lots on Aaron-Barnette 

Road? 

Well, I call it more tracts, not lots. 

Well, what size--would you agree with me that 

you have been pretty successful selling these 

tracts? 

Yes. 

When did you start selling these tracts? 

Probably four years ago, I don't know the 

exact day, but approximately. 

And just for the record, how many tracts have 

you sold? 

Seven, I reckon. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Are you talking about Willow Creek Road? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, sir. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Seven on Willow Creek Road? 

A Yeah. 

Q And there is one remaining 

A One remaining. Well, one-- 

Q Actually, there is two remaining, one is on the 

portion where you are requesting to be included in 

the project and one is already included in what 

would be in the current project? 

A Yes. 

MR. EDELMAN 

That's all I have right now Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Staff, any questions? 

MR. PINNY: 

No questions. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q In keeping with the rules of evidence, just to 

follow up on Mr. Edelmanls statement. These lots 

that you sold, Mr. Barnette, you have sold, 

obviously, without there being city water 

available to the buyers of these lots; correct? 
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A Right. 

Q And you have been successful doing that? 

A Yes. 

Q so, why do you want water now, Mr. Barnette, 

why do you want city water now? 

A Well, anybody wants city water. That is one 

thing- - 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I don't know that this is like follow up 

from what he covered. 

MR. THOMAS: 

well, let me tell you where I'm going 

Mr. Shapiro. If he has been successful 

doing it without city water and he only 

has one lot for sale, then it stands to 

reason that the reason that he wants 

water has to do with something other 

than his desire to sell lots. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But he has already testified on his 

direct testimony that he wants water 

because--he wants city water because 

city water is better to use than cistern 

water. It is cleaner and it tastes 
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better and his little boy liked to drink 

it. 

A Well, that's not the only reason. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Okay. Then 1'11 stand by that Mr. 

Shapiro. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't have any further questions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, thank you Mr. Thomas, Mr.--I1m going to get 

you mixed up all day, Mr. Barnette, thank you. 

Let's take about five minutes. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Call your next witness. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir, Mr. Shapiro, I'd like to call Tom Redmon 

to the stand please. 

(WITNESS DULY SWORN) 

MR. THOMAS: 

Mr. Shapiro, before I begin I want to say that I'm 

having some copies made of the deposition. You 

see, I thought that those would have been provided 

to the stenographer, so I'm going to provide when 
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the copies come back a copy of Mr. Redmon's 

deposition for the stenographer. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. So you didn't have an extra one for-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

No, you see, I thought that one had already been 

provided, so I'm having some additional copies 

made right now. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, have you got something that he can refer to 

if he is asked any questions? 

MR. THOMAS: 

No, because I gave my original to the Commission 

Staff, she graciously agreed to make copies for 

me. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

We have an extra copy of all the statements. 

The witness, THOMAS LEE REDMON, having first been 

duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Tom, could you state your name for the record 

please? 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Thomas Lee Redmon. 

And, Tom, you also have been provided a copy of 

your deposition, 1'11 just use the term 

deposition, that you took back on February 8, 

2000, before the court reporter there in 

Lawrenceburg, Kentucky? 

Yes. 

And, Tom, do you adopt that testimony as you 

stated on that day? 

Yes. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I'd like to supplement that if I could 

by one point. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The order says that that is the 

testimony, so 1'11 hold you to that. 

YOU wish to introduce it as-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, I would like to introduce that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's introduce his testimony then as 

Plaintiff's Exhibit or Barnette Exhibit 

2. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibit No. 2) 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is the witness ready for cross-examination? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, he is, Your Honor. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No questions. 

MR. PINNY: 

No questions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Thank you Mr. Redmon. Do you have any questions 

of the other witnesses that testimony has been 

introduced? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't know who else he is going to have testify? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I assume it's going to be all of those that 

have been-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, let me tell you what my order is going to 

be. Next I'm going to call Elvis Thompson to the 

stand, following Mr. Thompson I'm going to call 

Mr. James Riggle, following Mr. Riggle I'm going 

to call Ms. Christine Riggle, following Ms. Riggle 

I'm going to call Lou Defino, following Mr. Defino 

- 61 - 



2 
'9 
0 

lo N 

x 
s 
$ 

0 m 

I 
4 
U 
W a 
2 

B 

v) 

U W 

I- U 

W a: 
l w  a 

I 
v) 

4: _I 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

I'm going to close with John Cunningham. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any questions of any of those 

witnesses? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

You know the property owners, I mean, they all say 

the same thing, I'm not going to-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I'm not trying to preclude you from asking any 

questions. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No, I'm not going to ask them any questions, I 

don't think there is anything to be gained. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any questions of any of the property 

owners? 

MR. PINNY: 

No. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Could we then agree that the property--the 

testimony of the property owners can be introduced 

as evidence in this proceeding? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

As far as I'm concerned. 

- 62 - 



0 

a 
2 
m z 
N 
'9 
m 00 

s 
P 
4 
U 
W a 
a n 
0) 
U W + 
U 

W 
U 

e 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

-2 

- 3  

-4 

- 5  

~6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, that they can be excused. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Now, does that include John Cunningham because he 

is not a property owner, but I do have-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He is a Realtor. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Why don't we bring John Norman on, the property 

owners are fine, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, let's agree then that--what are the names of 

the witnesses now? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Okay, the names of the witnesses in order 

following Tom Redmon will be Elvis Thompson. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, just go slow, Elvis Thompson? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Next. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Then after Elvis Thompson would be James Riggle, 
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then after James Riggle would be Christine Riggle. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I also would like to add to the record 

Timothy Rucker. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Wait a minute now, has his testimony been 

introduced? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, I mean, they are all there. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, Timothy Rucker. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Timothy Rucker. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Will he be the next one after Christine Riggle 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And who else? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Sarah Michelle Rucker. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Sarah Michelle Rucker. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, her deposition is in the thing. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

NOW, it's Scarlet. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Scarlet Michelle Rucker. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Scarlet. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Let me just ask a procedural point here. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let me get these down first. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Is she here to testify? 

MR. THOMAS: 

No, they are not here, they wouldn't be here to 

testify but their depositions or affidavits are 

part of the record. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't have that in here. They don't hurt, I 

don't have any problem with it. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

If he has no objection, that will be fine. 

MR. THOMAS: 

And 1'11 tell you why-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, that's no--letls--I just want to go through 

the procedure here right now. Elvis Thompson, 

James Riggle, Christine Riggle, Timothy Rucker, 

Scarlet Michelle Rucker and who else? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Ray Elliott. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Ray Elliott. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's an affidavit, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That was the affidavit. 

MR. THOMAS: 

There are two affidavits, one by Timothy Elliott, 

and one by--Timothy Rucker and one by Ray Elliott. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No objection. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Ray Elliott and-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Lou Defino. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Lou Defino, his was a deposition. 

MR. THOMAS: 

His was by deposition. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Ray Elliott, Lou Defino, who else? 

MR. THOMAS: 

That was it because Mr.-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Timothy Rucker was an affidavit as well; is that 

correct? 

MR. THOMAS: 

That's correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Why don't we mark these for identification 

then as Barnette Exhibits 3 ,  4--Thompson would be 

three, James Riggle would be four, Christine 

Riggle would be five, Timothy Rucker would ye six, 

Sarah Michelle Rucker would be seven, Ray Elliott 

would be eight and Lou Defino would be nine. 
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MR. THOMAS: 

Let me g 'vel h again, Tom Redmon wou be 

two; is that correct? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Tom Redmon was two, and that has been introduced. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I want to make sure we have this in order. What 

about that exhibit about the notice, is that the-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That was Defendant's Exhibit 2. 

MR. THOMAS: 

That was Defendant's Exhibit 2? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He is the one that introduced it. 

MR. THOMAS: 

And Elvis Thompson will be number three; is that 

correct? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's right. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Your Honor, I don't have any objection to Mr. 

Cunningham's testimony, I'm not going to ask him 

any questions. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any questions of Mr. Cunningham? 

MR. PINNY: 

No. 

MR. THOMAS: 

James Riggle will be four, Christine Riggle will 

be five, then, Your Honor, I think I said Timothy 

Rucker was six, is that how you have it? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Timothy Rucker was six, Sarah--Scarlett Michelle 

Rucker is seven-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I'm having a copy of that made. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

There should be one in that pile, in that group 

that you were given by Staff. Ray E liott is 

eight, Lou Defino is nine, and John Norman 

Cunningham will be ten. And the record will 

reflect that the defendant has agreed to the 

admission of Exhibit 3 through 10 as evidence in 

this proceeding and has waived cross-examination 

of the witnesses. 

(EXHIBITS SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibits Numbered 

3 through 10) 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Can these witnesses L e n  be excused? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

As far as I'm concerned Your Honor. 

MR. THOMAS: 

They are, certainly, are excused but they may want 

to stay Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Right, I understand that. Just so that people who 

have come here will understand what is going on, I 

think you need to give--you should be informed of 

what just happened. 

is being conducted all the testimony that we 

referred to as direct testimony, that is the 

testimony that the attorney who called you to 

testify on his behalf will present it--will put 

into evidence. 

And they have agreed--that was filed in advance 

and the testimony that you gave when you 

essentially gave the deposition in this 

proceeding. Now, the parties have agreed that 

that will be part of the record as evidence and 

Mr. Edelman has stated that he has no questions to 

ask these witnesses on cross-examination and Mr. 

And the way this proceeding 

That is called direct testimony. 
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Pinny has also indicated the same. So, your 
testimony will not be needed here today. Now, we 

didn't know that before the hearing began so that 

is why you had to be here, but, now that we know 

that, you are free to stay if you want to stay but 

you have been excused and you can leave any time 

you want to. And that will conclude the case for 

the petitioner--or complainant. I take it, 

though, that you will have some questions of Mr. 

Kincer and Mr. Taylor? 
-.---.., - HR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir, I will. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, we are not going to get off that easy. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

It's at least kind of you to ask. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Call your first witness. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I just want to renew for the record, before I call 

Mr. Kincer, I'd just like to renew the motion I 

made prior to the beginning of this hearing if 

that would be okay with Mr. Thomas, rather than 

have to go through that diatribe again. 
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MR. THOMAS: 

You are certainly free to renew the motion. If 

Mr. Shapiro would like me to respond to that, I'd 

be glad to. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No, the motion is denied. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

We call Mr. Kincer. 

(WITNESS DULY SWORN) 

The witness, BOB KINCER, having first been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q Would you state your name for the record? 

A Bob Kincer. 

Q Mr. Kincer, I have handed to the court 

reporter a copy of your verified testimony 

that was given in my office in verified form 

in front of the court reporter on February 2, 

2000. Do you adopt that testimony as your 

testimony today in verified form? 

A Yes. Did you say February 3 ?  

Q I believe it was February 3 .  
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A Yes, okay. Yes, I do. 

Q As your direct testimony on behalf of South 

Anderson Water District? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Along with the attached exhibits? 

A Yes. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Your Honor, I pass for cross- 

examination. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You want to offer this into evidence; is that 

correct? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, Your Honor, as I guess number two. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

It will be number three. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Number three. We didn't get the other notice in. 

COURT REPORTER : 

I just have one. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, the notice--that will be Defendant's Exhibit 

Number 2, then, I'm sorry. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Defendant Exhibit No. 2) 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any objection? 

MR. THOMAS: 

No, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The witness is tendered for cross-examination? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Thomas 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Mr. Kincer, does the South Anderson Wat 

have a mission? 

A Yes, sir. 

r Di 

Q Could you please tell us what that mission 

is? 

A The mission of South Anderson is to serve 

every household in our boundary as soon as 

possible but within a feasible range of pay 

back in the money that we are obligated to 

trict 
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make yearly installments on. 

Now, clearly, at some point Lere was a 

determination made by South Anderson Water 

District that you wanted to engage in another 

expansion, what you call your Phase 5 

expansion. 

Right. 

Now, tell me, Mr. Kincer, how you determined 

the feasibility of this particular expansion? 

And I think it was somehow--1 want to avoid 

confusion here, I think we ought to give out 

some maps. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's mark this map as Plaintiff's 

Exhibit Number 11. 

COURT REPORTER : 

Do you want to make it Plaintiff's 

Exhibit or Barnette? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No, he is going to be using it. Well, 

what did we do? 

COURT REPORTER: 

We went through ten on Barnette. 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, Barnette 11, mark it as Barnette 

11. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibit No. 11) 

Now, 1'11 show you this map, I'm--primarily want 

Mr. Shapiro to see it but--just so we all can be 

on the same page here, this is the proposed Phase 

5 expansion of South Anderson Water? 

I would say yes. 

Now, tell me, Mr. Kincer, how South Anderson Water 

District went about determining the feasibility of 

that Phase 5 expansion project? 

Okay. South Anderson was formed in 1976. At 

the beginning of that district the Phases 

One, Two, Three and Four and now we are into 

Five, all came about by the request of 

households at the end or at the beginning of 

a road where the water line would have ended 

on the previous expansion. And then we take 

those roads and we determine through the 

engineer how many houses and how many miles 

that we are really talking about. We are 

talking about, probably, 4 3  miles and 350 

households. There is times when we have to 
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cut off on a road because of the number of 

people per mile is not a feasible pay back of 

our obligation in the loan money that we get. 

So, somewhere along the way, in this Phase 5 

project, it was at the request of the people 

that did not have water to be included and 

when we put it all down on paper the 

engineering has to help determine if it is 

feasible for those roads to be included. For 

the Commission to understand that Mr. 

Barnette's road is not the only road in this 

project that we had to cut back on, there is 

probably eight to ten others, and Mr. Taylor 

may have that in his testimony that--what 

these roads are. 

Well, I'm going to get to Mr. Taylor's 

testimony but for purposes of the Commission 

making a ruling here. You are saying that 

feasibility--tell me if I'm correct--that 

feasibility, in your opinion as Chairman of 

the South Anderson Water District, is 

determined primarily by number of households 

to be served per mile. That's what you are 

focusing on primarily? 
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A Yes. 

Q Okay. -.-id that whether people wanted water is not 

nearly as important as looking at your ability to 

reach the most households you can per mile; is 

that correct Mr. Kincer? 

A Well, the South Anderson Water Commissioners 

are responsible to the 1,500 customers that 

we now serve in addition to the 350 that we 

plan to put on this project, is that their 

rates will be reasonable and them using 

water. You cannot jeopardize rates to the 

point that they become unreasonable for all 

of your existing customers. And when you 

talk about a mile of line and you talk about 

two or three potential households there is no 

way that you can justify pay back even when 

you are talking about 50% grant money and 50% 

loan money. And our engineering determines 

that from his report. 

Q I agree that that makes sense but, again, 

when you are looking at expanding and you 

talk about feasibility, I just want to be 

clear, Mr. Kincer, you are talking about 

trying to serve the most households per mile 
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A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

that you possibly can. 

reduce--that is going to make the rates 

fairly stable for one thing, correct? 

Okay. 

Am I right on that? 

Well, yes. We do try to serve as many houses 

as we can. 

So, when you came up with these lines right 

here you determined that these lines would 

reach the most households per mile that made 

this project feasible; is that your 

testimony? 

The overall number of people per mile, yes, 

would make the--would make it feasible. 

Well, Mr. Kincer, it is my understanding that 

each roadway would use a different project; 

is that correct? There are--you propose 14 

different projects. Well, let me clarify 

something first. Is Fox Creek Road in or out 

of the project? Is Fox Creek Road a part of 

the Phase 5 expansion? 

I'm not sure, that will have to come from the 

engineer. 

So, you don't know the answer to that 

That is going to 
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question? 

A Not exactly, no. 

Q Okay. But I am correct that each project, 

each roadway, is viewed as a separate 

project? In other words, Gilberts Creek will 

be seen as one project, Athens Road will be 

seen as one project; am I correct on that? 

A Well, not an individual project. Each road 

is reviewed for its own credibility of being 

feasible or not, because you cannot put a 

road in that has got one house on it for four 

miles and then expect the other roads to pay 

higher rates for that purpose. 

Q So, again, feasibility then for this entire 

project would be to maximize the most 

households you could per mile? 

A I would say yes. 

Q And, of course, to be reasonable, Mr. Kincer, 

you are also going to look at cost per mile 

too, wouldn't you? In other words, you might 

have ten households per mile but if it is 

going to cost you an exorbitant amount of 

money because of the terrain or the rock or 

the limestone, then that would be a 
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consideration by South Anderson Water 

District as well, cost per mile would be a 

consideration as well; correct? 

A I would say yes. 

Q Any other significant consideration by the 

South Anderson Water district other than the 

density, which would be the customers per 

mile and the cost, which would be the cost of 

constructing the water line per mile, are 

there any other feasible considerations? 

I probably did not understand your question. A 

Q Okay. We have established here, for the 

Commission's purposes, that there are two 

items that you consider when you talk about 

feasibility. One, reaching the most 

households you can per mile and, secondly, 

taking into consideration what it is going to 

cost to build those water lines per mile, and 

I'm asking you are there any other 

feasibility considerations--are there any 

other considerations other than those two? 

A Not that I know of, no. 

Q Okay. Well, looking at your testimony and, 

again, I'm not trying to trick you but I want 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

the Commission to be clear. Certainly when 

you apply for grant money you want to look at 

whether those households would be grant money 

eligible; correct? 

Yes. 

So, that would be a consideration too, whether you 

are serving enough low income households to make 

your ability--a grant money attractive, right? 

Yes. 

Because the more grant money you obtain the 

cheaper the project costs, overall project 

cost is to you; is that correct 

The more grant money you get the more you can 

expand out in those thinly populated areas. 

So, there have really been three 

considerations, and I think your testimony 

bears this out. One, you want to look at the 

density, that is the customers per mile; 

secondly, you want to look at what it is 

going to cost to build that road per mile and 

then; thirdly, you want to look at am I able 

to reach enough low income households to make 

this feasible, those are the three 

considerations; correct Mr. Kincer? 
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A Yes. 

Q NOW, just a point of informa ion, Mr. Kincer, 

because I want to be clear on where the 

project stands. Everything that I've read 

indicates that your current cost estimate for 

the project is $2,205,830. Let me repeat 

that question for the stenographer. Your 

projected project cost is $2,205,830. I got 

that from your application, CDBG grants and 

part of your engineering report. Is that 

still the project cost estimate? 

A If you are asking me to confirm that, I'd say 

we have approved that hinged upon our 

engineering with the qualified ability to 

make that dollar amount for the project. We 

have not bid the project yet. We are 

estimating that that is what it will cost. 

Q I don't know if this is an exhibit or not. 

I'm just going to use this information. Now 

let's see, Mr. Kincer, your funding source 

here, your projected funding source, and if 

I'm correct your projected funding source is 

that you are going to receive $1,088,000 in 

loan money from the United States Department 
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of Agriculture, Rural Development Service. 

You are only going to receive $93,000 in 

grant money: is that correct? That says a 

million but your actual grant money award was 

$960,000;  is that correct? 

A It is less than a million, yes. 

Q But you don't know exactly, you can't testify 

that it was 960,000,  you just know that it is 

less than a million? 

A I can say it is 9 0 0  plus thousand, I don't 

have that number with me though. 

Q And then you are going to receive $61,000 

from the Fiscal Court and $56,000 in tap-on 

fees to finance this project; is that correct 

Mr. Kincer? Is that your revenue source for 

this project? 

A State that again, I don't think you have got 

the right numbers. 

Q Well, that is why I'm asking you the question 

I want to make sure I've got a right number. 

You are gong to receive 900,000 plus--that's 

your testimony--in grant money from Community 

Development block grant funds? 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Your Hon r, if I can i terj 

A If you are asking me to confirm numbers I-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, wait a minute. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Just let me object for a second. He has 

testified that there is going to be 

960,000 of grant money on his direct 

testimony. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, he said 900,000 plus. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Can I finish? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's his direct testimony though-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

His direct testimony is in the record, 

he has testified to that. The--this 

document is a preliminary engineering 

report that was used to get the grant 

money. It was--used a million dollars, 

that's the max. So, I mean, I have no 

problem with Mr. Thomas going over this, 
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I just, you know, to the point that we 

are being repetitive, I'd like to move 

on. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What is the point of the question? 

MR. THOMAS: 

The point of the question, Your Honor, 

is to establish, first of all, the 

amount of money that is coming into the 

project. I think I need to do that for 

basis of showing that there is money 

available for them to complete the 

remainder of Willow Creek Road. That's 

where I'm going but I need to establish 

first how much money is coming into the 

project. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, he has testified that they are 

going to get somewhere in excess of 

$900,000 for the-- 

A Grant money. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--grant money, community block grant, he 

is going to get a little over a million 
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dollars from the Department of 

Agriculture, so that is essentially a 

loan. A portion of it is going to come 

from the Fiscal Court and a portion of 

it is going to come from the Water 

District itself though tap-on fees and I 

guess other revenues that they had. You 

need to know the exact--you want to know 

the exact amounts? 

Q No, no, I take it then that they are consistent 

that they both equal to about $2.2  million Mr. 

Kincer? 

A That's the estimated project cost. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But now he has also testified that 

is the estimated project cost and 

that 

.hat 

the actual project cost will depend upon 

how much the contractors bid and who is 

awarded the successful bid; is that 

correct? 

A Yes. 

Q I'm ready to move on. Now, Mr. Kincer, in your 

projected cost estimate you have established a 

contingency of $167,816.25.  Is that still true 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

today; is that your contingency budget, 

$167,816.25? 

That estimate would have come from the 

engineering study of what we expect the 

project to cost, I mean, to be. Again, what 

the actual construction cost is is going to 

come from the bids that we are now getting 

the plans ready to submit for bidding. 

And since this was raised by the Hearing 

Officer, when do you intend it to go to bid 

Mr. Kincer? 

I'm not sure that that date has been set. 

Again, that question probably would be more 

proper to address the engineer that is now 

working on the plans to submit for bidding. 

I guess what I want to know, Mr. Kincer, if you 

can answer this question. Does the budget for the 

Phase 5 expansion still include a contingency line 

i tem? 

I think that is a requirement, whether it is 

5% or 10% that there would be a contingency 

in there to take care of added cost that we 

run into during the project. 

So, the answer is yes? 
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A Yes. 

Q Thank you. Now, Mr. Kincer, you determined 

that you are going to build water lines along 

these roadways, including Willow Creek Road. 

And at some point pursuant to federal 

government and state government regulations 

you have to give notice of the proposed 

roadways that you are going to construct 

water lines; is that not true? 

A Yes, it is true. 

Q And you don't deny, do you, Mr. Kincer, that when 

you promulgated the notice, in fact, there is this 

affidavit from Mr. White at Anderson News 

indicating that this is the notification of the 

South Anderson Water District's informing the 

public of possible impact to an important land 

resource. This is a notice that you published; 

correct? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I'm going to object to the question in 

the sense that if he knows, that we 

published or the District published it. 

I think the face of the document 

indicates that it was published by the 
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federal government. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I think the face of the document, Your 

Honor - - 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, wait a minute, wait, wait. why 

don't we just ask him who published that 

notice. 

Q Who published this notice Mr. Kincer? 

A Well, it is a requirement that the notice be 

published. Who took it down to the office of 

the Anderson News, most likely would have 

been the Manager of the water district, but 

it was a stated--this is a federal government 

requirement. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, but the question is did the Water 

District cause that notice to be 

published or did somebody else cause it 

to be published? 

A Well, somebody else would require it to be 

published. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I know they required it but who actually 
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A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

caused it to be published? By that I 

mean, who took it to the newspaper and 

said we want you to publish this in your 

next edition? 

Okay, I'd say that would be the South 

Anderson Water District. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And who prepared that notification; do 

you know? Was it prepared by-- 

I'd say the engineer. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The engineer prepared it? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The engineer for-- 

For South Anderson. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

South Anderson Water District? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, the engineer prepared it, and the 

engineer or someone from--not the 

engineer--someone from the Water 

District took it to the newspaper and 
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they published it--to have it published; 

is that right? 

A Yes, yes. 

Q Not to belabor the point, Mr. Kincer, if I could 

get right to the point. The notice does say that 

the roads that will be affected include Willow 

Creek Road, does it not? 

A I see that on there, yes. 

Q And there is no road qualification on there, for 

instance, when you talk about Kentucky 44 East you 

mention--Kentucky 44 you mention East of 

Glensboro, you qualify where you are going to 

construct off of Kentucky 44 East. On US 62 you 

indicate you are going to do it West of 

Johnsville. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Objection to the terminology that 

anything is being constructed. That is 

not what he said. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, the notice--I have a right 

to ask questions about the notice, it 

speaks for itself and my question is 

simply that there is no qualifications 
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regarding Willow Creek Road. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I have no problem with that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What's that? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I have no problem with that, but the 

problem I have he is--then he goes and 

says that it says that it will be 

constructed on Willow Creek Road. And I 

don't think that is what that notice 

says nor was it the purpose of that 

notice to talk about construction. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I think he had--the notice will 

speak f o r  itself. Let me ask you 

something. Mr. Kincer, what is it the-- 

the notice says that a project is being 

considered f o r  certain areas of South 

Anderson Water District; is that right? 

A Yes. This would have been the beginning. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

It gives notice of the fact that that 

project was going to have an impact on 
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important land resources; is that right? 

A Yes, that would be in that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And he basically--or in the second 

paragraph it describes the areas where 

that project will be performed. Look at 

the second paragraph? 

A Yes, those roads were the roads that were 

considered for this project, yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And when it considered a list of roads 

that are being considered for that 

project it lists Willow Creek Road, 

which is now Aaron-Barnette Road, right? 

A Yes. 

HE RING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And it lists other roads but it 

designates on those other roads that--it 

designates in that notice that those--or 

indicates, rather, in that notice that 

only portions of those roads will be 

considered, or are being considered; is 

that right? 

A Well, most likely its our water line was 

- 94 - 



m 
0 
r 

2 
8 

2 

N 

0 m 

0 u 

2 
6 
U 
W a 
a a 
v) 

W 
a 

W 
U 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

already down that road. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I mean, that's what the notice is 

saying? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Isn't that correct? 

Yes, it is. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And with respect to Willow Creek Road, 

it doesn't say anything except Willow 

Creek Road? 

But for the-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is that correct? 

Yes. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

He has a right to explain. 

But for the Commission's understanding that these 

are preliminary studies. 

mile and if we don't kick them out, if we have a 

The actual number per 

road in there that has got two miles and two 

people on it, if we don't kick it out our lending 

people will do it for us. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I understand. I understand that there 

are some other procedures that are going 

to follow. But insofar as that notice 

is concerned, that notice says that the 

roads that the project is being 

considered for are the roads that are 

listed in that notice? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Does that answer your questions? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Thank you Mr. Shapiro. 

Q Mr. Kincer, would you agree with me that an 

average person reading that notice would believe 

that the South Anderson Water District was going 

to construct water lines entirely along Willow 

Creek Road? 

A Knowing what I know of roads that we have to 

evaluate-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, he is asking you what an average 

person would--if you--what an average 

person would think about that, what 

- 9 6  - 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

interpretation an average person would 

give to that notice, not what you would 

give to that notice knowing what you 

know about the procedure. 

A Okay. I'd say it would probably stir up the 

interest of that person getting back with the 

water district to understand if it is going 

to be--get into his house. 

Q I don't know that that answers my question, so let 

me ask my question again. 

Mr. Kincer, that the average person reading that 

would believe that the South Anderson Water 

District was going to construct water lines 

entirely along Willow Creek Road, not part of the 

road, all of the road? That's a yes or no 

question, Mr. Kincer. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Would you not agree, 

He has a right to explain his answer. 

MR. THOMAS: 

He can answer yes and explain. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Just a second, is there an objection, do 

you have an objection to the question? 

- 97  - 



1 MR. EDELMAN: 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

I have an objection to tlie question. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What is the objection? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

The objection is he is talking about 

that notice talking about constructing 

water lines and the notice speaks for 

itself. The notice--clearly in the 

notice it talks about the purpose is the 

impact on farm land. It is not a notice 

about the scope of the project. And 

that's an unfair--that is a question 

that cannot take a yes or no answer to. 

He needs an opportunity to explain. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He's asking him though--essentially, 

what he is asking the witness is whether 

or not a person, an ordinary person 

living in the South Anderson Water 

District might read that, the person 

reading that, rather, that person 

reading it, rather the person I 

described reading that would come to the 
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conclusion that a project was being 

considered that will cover the entire 

Willow Creek Road. Do you have an 

opinion as to whether or not a person 

would reach such a conclusion, yes or 

no? First of all, do you have an 

opinion on it? 

A An average person might assume that-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, do you have an opinion on it, you 

have an opinion? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, what is your opinion? 

A Well my opinion is that all roads cannot be-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

No, I want to know what your opinion 

about what the average person would-- 

what an average person would conclude 

from this? 

A An average person probably yes would--that's the 

best way to get out of that. 

Q First of all, Mr. Kincer, you did hold the 

public hearing on March 8 at nine o'clock 
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A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

A 

A 

Q 

a.m? 

Yes. 

You were there, were you not? 

Most likely I was, yes. 

And you will agree with me, Mr. Kincer, that 

that meeting was not very well attended? 

It would have been announced that the meeting 

was going to be held, the number of people 

that come is not--we cannot control that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, the question was was it well 

attended or not? Let him answer the 

quest ion. 

I'd say yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You say it was well attended? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. 

Your minutes reflect that only, if you 

exclude Mr. Taylor, only six households 

showed up for that meeting, if you exclude 

Mr. Taylor and, of course, exclude yourself 

and Mr. Washford and the other commissioners 
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and, of course, the Judge-Executive, only six 

households show d up there. That's what your 

minutes reflect; would you agree with me 

there? 

A Yes. 

Q Now there has been some dispute, Mr. Kincer, 

about how long those people who would not 

receive water on Aaron-Barnette Road would 

have to wait if they don't get water this 

time. But you have testified that you engage 

in expansion project every four to five years 

and it takes a few years after that to get it 

developed; is that correct? 

A That would be proper, yes. 

Q So, it's fair to say that if they don't get 

water now in 2000 that they are probably not 

going to--looking at getting water again 

until somewhere between 2005 and 2007; is 

that a fair statement, Mr. Kincer? 

A Yes, it would be. 

Q Mr. Edelman, in cross-examining my client talked 

about road captains. Now, there were road 

captains for each of these different projects; is 

that correct Mr. Kincer? 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

A 

Q 

Restate your question please? 

Okay. Were there road captains for 

these different 14 projects 

Road tappings? 

ach of 

Captains, captains, that is the term that 

your attorney used? 

Okay. 

Road captains, were there road captains, he 

used that term? 

You will have to show me the question and I 

need more-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I don't think it is in yo1 r testimonj 

but during the course of the cross- 

examination of Mr. Barnette mention was 

made of road captains for each of these 

roads that the project was scheduled to 

be conducted over. Do you--are you 

aware of those--of these people, who 

they were? 

No, not--I1m not familiar with. 

Mr. Kincer, did you have someone go along all 

of Willow Creek Road to contact every 

resident on Willow Creek Road in 1998 to find 
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out 

Cre 

whether all 

k Road want 

of those residents on Willow 

d water? 

A People are contacted either by the staff of 

the water district or by team captains that 

are located on those roads that we plan to 

serve. 

Q I just want to ask you what you know. Do you 

know if the person who went along Willow 

Creek Road was told to go--was told to 

contact everyone who lived on Willow Creek 

Road? 

A I do not know that to be a fact, no. 

Q Now, you have heard Mr. Barnette testif) that 

he was not contacted. You don't have any 

reason, then, to dispute his testimony since 

you don't know. He made the--in fact, he may 

indeed be telling the truth that he was not 

contacted about whether he wanted water? 

A What are you asking me? 

Q My question is Mr. Barnette may indeed be 

telling the truth that he was not contacted 

by any official of South Anderson Water 

District regarding his interest in water? 

A I'm not going to dispute whether he is 
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telling the truth or not. I didn't ask him 

the question. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The fact is you don't know whether they 

went up there and talked to everybody do 

you? 
I 

A No, I do not, no. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, if he says that he wasn't--that he 

was never contacted, you have no reason 

to question that? 

A No. 

Q Mr. Kincer, you don't deny that some of these 

water lines that are going to be constructed 

are going to serve non-Anderson Countians? 

A I'd say there is potential of our water distric, 

with an agreement with adjoining counties that if 

one of us go down our county road and the other 

side of the road is Mercer County, Washington 

County, that it is proper f o r  that district upon 

an agreement with that county to push under the 

road to serve a house that is in the other county 

during either a project or after a project is 

over, if those people request water. 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

And that is indeed what is going to happen 

here, Mr. Kincer, that some of these water 

lines are going to serve non-Anderson County 

residents. That's going to happen here; 

isn't that correct Mr. Kincer? 

It has the potential and it is proper to do 

that. 

Now, we are here today, Mr. Kincer, but back 

in June Mr. Barnette did come to you and ask 

you to modify your construction plan and 

include his part of the road, did he not? 

He did come to the water district and request 

that we serve that road, yes. 

In fact, that was submitted on behalf of Mr. 

Barnette in June of last year saying let's 

modify this proposal to include my road, was 

it not? 

I'm--it probably would be. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Mr. Shapiro, I would like to introduce 

this. I have marked it as Plaintiff's 

Exhibit 2, but I don't know how you want 

to designate it. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, probably, unless this witness can 

identify it, I don't know how you can-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, he just said-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He said probably, have you ever seen 

this document? 

A No, I haven't and I asked my attorney to look 

at it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I'm asking you whether you have 

ever seen it? 

A The meeting that Mr. Barnette came to-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's talk about this document. 

A No, I do not; no, I cannot. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I don't see how this witness can 

identify this for the record. 

Q A meeting did take place, though, in July to 

discuss Mr. Barnette's proposal to modify 

your construction plan to include all of 

Willow Creek Road: correct? You were at tha 
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A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

meeting, were you not Mr. Kincer? 

Yes. 

In July of ' 99?  

Uh - huh. 

Is that correct? 

When Mr. Barnette came to that meeting the 

reason he came was, and he made the statement 

in front of our commissioners, that he wanted 

the water line down his road so he could sell 

lots from his land and make money. That was 

statements that was made at that meeting. 

And we felt like it was not necessary to hold 

up water to 350 houses for one individual 

request that was not included in the project 

due to not being feasible. 

Mr. Kincer, certainly, certainly you have 

seen this. That is--these are the minutes 

for the South Anderson Water District meeting 

in August of 1999 where you deny Mr. 

Barnette's request. You are familiar with 

that document? 

This was the meeting that you attended. 

Yes, I was there as well? 

Okay. Would you restate your question 
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ref erring 

Q You are f 

A Yes. 

to these minutes? 

miliar with those minutes? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I'd like to introduce this 

as 2-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, that would be Barnette Exhibit 12. 

No objection? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

No objection. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Give it to the reporter as 

Barnette Exhibit 12. That's minutes of 

a meeting--what meeting? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

August 19, 1999, Board meeting. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Barnette Exhibit No. 12) 

Q Now, sometime after you initially formulated your 

proposal, Mr. Kincer, you did modify your list of 

water construction on Willow Creek Road; did you 

not? 

A If you will come a little closer, I do have a 

hearing problem. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You need to stay close to your 

microphone because that's where the 

court reporter picks up. 

Q Sometimes between June and now, though, Mr. 

Kincer, you have indeed modified the list of 

construction that you are going to perform, 

you being South Anderson Water District, let 

me be precise, that South Anderson Water 

District is going to perform on Willow Creek 

Road? 

A I'm not familiar that we modified in that 

time. We did have a plan to serve water down 

certain roads and as long as it is feasible I 

don't know why we would have modified unless 

it came, you know, through the engineer. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Isn't it a fact, though, that the 

initial plan was for 1.2 miles down the 

Willow Creek Road and then it was later 

changed to 1.8 miles down Willow Creek 

Road? 

A That's possible, yes. 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Not to add--he may not be able to 

explain but Mr. Taylor can. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is Mr. Taylor a better witness to talk 

about this? 

A Yes. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

He can explain that deviation Your 

Honor. 

Q One other question, Mr. Kincer, well, a couple of 

them, but one other topic. You know, we have not 

talked about health issues at this hearing. But I 

received some documentation regarding my discovery 

and I'm not clear. In the CDBG grant, if you turn 

to page 46, on page 46 of the CDBG grant. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, I don't think he prepared that, Mr. 

Taylor prepared that document, to the 

extent he knows, Mr. Thomas, you know. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, let me ask and if he doesn't know 

then Mr. Taylor is going to be the next 

witness. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Don't speculate on any,hing, just te 

us what you know and if you don't know-- 

if you don't know we can ask Mr. Taylor 

later. 

Q The CDBG grant has alphabetical listings for 

the projects and Willow Creek Road has been 

designated as I. Now, on page 11 I've been 

told that indications that there is pneumonia 

bacteria present--really meant L, which was 

Rice Road not I, which is Willow Creek Road. 

But then you come on page 46 again it 

indicates I, including they mean I this time 

because there is an L down there as well. 

And that also indicates area shows evidence 

of pneumonia bacteria in water supplies for 

Willow Creek Road. Is this an accurate 

statement of your application, Mr. Kincer, or 

is this also incorrect? Should this I also 

have been L? 

A I would refer that question to our engineer, 

Mr. Taylor. So, I'm not familiar of why 

those are that way, but I'm sure he could 

probably address that in his questions. 
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Q Mr. Kincer, one final question. 

Water District proposes to serv 

South Anderson 

nine households 

over 1.2 miles in 1998 .  Since that time there 

have been 12 households, the fact there is going 

to be 12 households that are built or inhabited 

since that initial determination over the 

remaining 1.2 miles. Why did South Anderson Water 

District make a decision to only include half of 

those households and not the other half? If you 

are going to modify the proposal, why just include 

six of the 12 and not the remaining six? 

A The South Anderson would have to justify the 

number of tap-ons per mile or what for the 

dollars that we are going to borrow with the 

ability to pay back. They will not loan 

money on land that has--whether it is sold or 

people saying they will put water meters in 

if the houses are not there. And they was 

not there in 1 9 9 8  when we put the project 

together. So, what happened after ' 9 8  is not 

a part of this project and we elected to not 

delay the people and even take a chance on 

losing the grant money that we had by holding 

this up for another six months. So, 
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basically, our review is what we did in 1998 

to be included in the Phase 5 project. 

Q I'm not trying to be disrespectful, Mr. 

Kincer, but I don't think you answered my 

question. Because, clearly, you have already 

established that you did modify the proposal 

some because you have gone from 1.2 to 1.8. 

So, my question again, sir, again is since 

you have indicated--since you have already 

indicated a willingness to modify the 

proposal and pick up six of the households, 

why didn't you pick up the other six? 

A I'd say we did not modify. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have no further questions, Your Honor. 

MR. PINNY: 

I have just a few questions probably to the shock 

and consternation of most people here. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PINNY: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Kincer, it is now afternoon so 

I can say that correctly. I wanted to remind 

everybody here that my role here is neutral, I 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

don't take sides, I'm just here to make sure that 

the record is complete and suff cient as possible 

so the Commission can make a full and wisely 

advised decision. So, I just have one or two 

questions to ask you. 

Okay. 

The first is in regard to, I guess, the 

timing of the notices that were published in 

the paper and the applications that were 

submitted for grants and loans. Which was 

completed first, were the applications sent 

in for the grants and loans before the 

hearings were posted, the notice for hearings 

posted and--or whether the notices were 

posted for the possible water extension? 

The notices would have been by schedule. 

Okay. 

which is what we follow. 

After you had submitted the grants, the 

applications? 

Uh - huh. 

Now, do those applications contain plans for 

the expansion? I suppose they did, didn't 

they? 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

If you are meaning-- 

At least a projected p-an for the Phase 5 

expansion when you sent in the applications 

for the grants and loans? 

I'm really sorry, I don't think I'm getting 

all of your question. 

Well, okay, when you apply--this may have 

been in your,testimony but I want to 

elucidate it, because I'm not that bright. 

If--when you apply for a grant or for a loan 

do you provide the people to whom you are 

applying with a plan of your expansion or at 

least a rough plan of what you will be doing, 

the number of people to whom you will be 

hooking up and, roughly, where it will be? 

That would be probably in the preliminary 

engineering. 

It would be, like, it would be preliminary 

and not necessarily something set in stone? 

Yes. 

And that usually, typically would be included in 

that application and that application would be 

filed prior to the notices printed in the paper? 

Yes. 
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MR. PINNY: 

Okay. I have no further questions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any redirect? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I've got a few questions. I know its lunch time. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's okay, let's get through this witness and 

then we will take a lunch break. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q Mr. Kincer, lot has been made out of this notice 

that was put in the paper. But if you know, and 

you may not and if you don't just say you don't 

and we will ask Mr. Taylor, because he will, 

because he put a lot of this together. But other 

roads that were in this notice that Mr. Thomas 

talked to such as Tanner, Ashby, Glensboro, Searcy 

School Road, Hungry Run Road, Dugansville Road, 

Lick Skillet Road, Cox and Gilberts Creek, were 

they not also only partially included in this 

project? 

A Yes, those roads were in the eight to ten 
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that I said was also like Willow Creek. 

Q So, if one was trying to give th impression 

to this Commission that Willow Creek is the 

only road on that notice that was only 

partially--was only going to be partially 

included in this project, would that be 

correct or incorrect 

A Restate it please, I don't want to answer-- 

Q If one was trying to give this Commission the 

impression that that notice where Willow 

Creek is mentioned and also these other roads 

are mentioned that are partially--going to 

have partial completion of water lines, would 

it be unfair to--would it be an unfair 

statement to say that in that notice that 

Willow Creek is going to be the only road 

that is going to have partial construction 

done on it? 

A That would be unfair, yes. 

Q And why is that? 

A Well, because in realistic those other roads 

were cut off partly because of the lack of 

funds, as well as Willow Creek was. 

Q And what considerations were taken into 
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account by the District when those roads were 

judged? 

A Houses, number of houses per mile or number 

of houses in the length of the line whatever 

it would take. 

Q Has this District tried to treat Mr. Barnette 

any differently than any of the other 

individuals that are not included in this 

project that actually filed petitions with 

the District to be included? 

A No, no, we have not. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's all I have. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Thomas, any recross? 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have one question, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Hold it strictly to what was raised the 

first time. 

MR. THOMAS: 

All right, that's consistent with the rules of 

evidence. 
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RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Mr. Edelman talked about feasibility and I just 

want to be clear again when you talk about 

feasibility. You didn't treat Mr. Barnette any 

differently, you just looked at three things, you 

looked at number of households per mile, cost of 

the construction per mile, and the low income-- 

number of low income households? 

A I think I've already answered that. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Yes, how is this any different than what 

he has testified to before? Is that it? 

MR. THOMAS: 

That's it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Thank you Mr. Kincer. We will be in recess until 

1:30. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Back on the record. Mr. Edelman, you want to call 

your next witness? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Thank you, I call Mr. Ken Ta lor. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Taylor? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

T-a-y-1-o-r, engineer for the District. 

(WITNESS DULY SWORN) 

The witness, KEN TAYLOR, having first been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

State your name for the record please? 

Ken Taylor. 

And where are you employed Mr. Taylor? 

Engineering firm of Kenvirons, Inc. 

You have previously given verified testimony 

in the form of a deposition on February 3, 

2000; is that correct? 

Yes, it is. 

Do you adopt--you have had an opportunity to 

view that? 

Yes, I have. 

Do you adopt that testimony as your testimony 

on direct today? 

I do. 
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I've provided ,he reporter with a copy. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You wish to offer that into evidence? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I guess that is offered into evidence as 

Defendant's--are we on three or four? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Four, Defendant's 4 .  

COURT REPORTER: 

What was three? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Three was the testimonj of Mr. Kin r. 

Wait a minute, maybe I'm wrong. The 

Notice was Defendant's Exhibit 1, Mr. 

Kincer was two, I'm sorry, you are 

right, this is three. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Defendant Exhibit No. 3) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is he tendered for cross-examination? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Thomas? 
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MR. THOMAS: 

Thank you Mr. Shapiro. 

BY 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

MR. THOMAS: 

Mr. Taylor, my first question to you is simply is 

Fox Creek Road in or out of the project? 

It is in the project, it is being funded 

solely with Rural Development money with no 

CDBG money. 

So, Fox Creek Road then is being funded with 

loan money? 

Correct. 

Okay. And as you testified in direct 

examination, the reason it is in the project 

is because it fit nicely with the project? 

Those are your words? 

Yes, I assume that is probably what I said. 

Now, just to clear up some confusion from Mr. 

Kincer's testimony, the initial application 

that was submitted on behalf of South 

Anderson Water District only had Willow Creek 

going 1.2 miles; is that correct? 

In the description and in the original cost 
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estimates that were done it was 1.2 miles, 

correct. 

That's just-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Could I get you to hold that microphone 

if you are going to walk around? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The reason is that the court reporter 

picks up different tracks for different 

microphones and--you can walk around, 

you just need to hold the microphone. 

The initial application had 1.2 miles? 

That was in the description, yes. 

And that was in the application for the CDBG 

money, correct? 

Both the CDBG and the Rural Development. 

And then sometimes between June of '99 and 

today, that length has changed now to 1.8 

miles; is that correct? 

Correct. 

Okay. 

Reason--would you like me 

a -1 

o explain why? 
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Q Mr. Shapiro will tell you that once you answer my 

question you certainly have a right to explain. 

A Okay. In going through, when we started the 

process where you were requesting changes and 

so forth, and having to respond to those 

questions and so forth, in looking at who was 

interviewed for the CDBG eligibility, it 

included those people that lived in that 

other 6/10 of a mile. And those were 

prepared by the grant writer who is Brian 

Kirby. 

involved in, but in order to determine the 

eligibility of that road they had interviewed 

everybody down through Mr. Wells, who is the 

last house on that 6/10 of a mile. 

That was not anything that I was 

Q That's 1402  Willow Creek Road? 

A Could be, I don't know, he is the last one on 

the right there before you come back over the 

creek and start the 1.3 miles. So, since 

they were used in the eligibility, they had 

to be included in the project. 

Q And that modification, if you will, Mr. 

Taylor, has not upset or deterred the South 

Anderson Water District from going forward 

- 124  - 



0 

e 
m ,- m 
2 
x N 
0 m 

0 
0 

K 
oll 
a W 

a 
v) a 
w I- 

n a 

a 

a 
2 
W 

a w I !  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

3 

3 

I 

L 

2 

3 

1 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

with this project, has it? 

Ate into the contingency money. 

By $28,000? 

There about, probably, that's the estimate, 

yes. Based--well, that's the estimate based 

on the numbers that were used in the total 

project. 

And you will agree with me that that would 

still leave $140,000 of contingency money 

still available? 

No. 

Why do you disagree with that? 

The budget numbers that you were looking at 

earlier, that you were displaying, were based 

on the full million dollar CDBG funding 

application which did not get funded to that 

level. So, those monies that are in between 

would have had to come out of the contingency 

money. 

Is there a contingency budget in the project 

now Mr. Taylor? 

There is still some contingency fund, yes. 

How much contingency funds are there? 

Again, we have not redone the budget since 
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A 

the preliminary budget. Once we take bids-- 

well, actually, I guess even before we do 

bids we will have to update the entire 

estimate on the entire project and present 

that to Rural Development when we ask for 

authorization to bid the project. 

Okay. 

But at this point that has not been done. 

Okay. But your contingency budget did state 

$167,800? 

Yes, when it started, I think. I will agree 

with you without going back and looking at 

the exact numbers. 

Now, you would agree with Mr. Kincer's 

testimony on one respect, that is the 

feasibility criteria consists of three 

things: One, the density, the number of 

households per mile; two, the cost of doing 

the project; and, three, the eligibility--I 

mean, a sufficient number of low income 

households to make--to become CDBG eligible. 

Those are the only three criteria that you 

were concerned with? 

No, not that I would be concerned with. I 
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would also look at how it fits with what the 

project is doing. You know, if you start-- 

and this one is scattered out pretty well 

already, but there--how it fits in with the 

rest of the district's facilities and that 

kind of thing. And often that will get back 

into a cost consideration also. 

Q So, then, you are really changing your answer 

then, aren't you, Mr. Taylor, from what you 

told Mr. Edelman and Ray, if you want to 

follow me I'm on page 49, questions 170 

through 172. 

there you say, "The selection of the roads in 

the project that we discussed earlier were a 

combination of CDBG qualification per 

household income and for household numbers 

along each roadway?Ii Question. Your answer, 

"And construction costs, yes.'' Mr. Edelman: 

"And construction costs along the roadway? 

Uh-huh, affirmative. Were they the sole 

considerations? Those three, yes. 

If you look at your testimony 

A And again-- 

Q Wait a minute, let me finish first. So, are 

you changing your answer now saying there are 
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other considerations Mr. Taylor? 

A A s  I ended up the other part of it, tAAat it 

figures out in the cost considerations too, 

but I mean it is not just a straight cost 

number necessarily. 

Q Well, that's what Mr. Shapiro and I want to 

know today, what other considerations are 

there besides density, besides cost and 

besides low income numbers, what other 

considerations are there? 

A Well, again, how it fits with the rest of the 

District's facilities and, again, that will 

get into the--it is not just the cost of that 

road but that may cause other cost in the 

rest of the facilities. If you can't serve 

along that road because you don't have enough 

pressure to serve along that road, then you 

have to look at the other parts of the 

system, too. 

Q When you say pressure, are you speaking from 

an engineering standpoint? 

A Yes, uh-huh. 

Q Okay. Well, let me ask you this, do you have 

any reason to believe that you wouldn't have 
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adequate pressure to complete the remaining 

1.3 miles of Willow Creek Road? 

No, now there is adequate pressure on Willow 

Creek Road. 

So, that would not be a consideration then? 

Correct. 

Okay. Any other considerations other than 

the three we have already mentioned, I'm not 

going to repeat those, and hydraulic pressure 

considerations? 

No, thatIs--well, obviously, if the District 

what other facilities they have in that area, 

but then again that is cost--a cost figure. 

So, that would be a cost figure? 

Yes. 

No other considerations other than those 

four? 

Not from my standpoint. 

Mr. Taylor, have you ever traveled all of 

these roadways, have you taken the time to go 

through all of these roadways, every one of 

them? 

Yes. 

So, you have been down Lick Skillet Road? 
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Yes. 

Okay. Would you not agree with me that when 

you travel down Lick Skillet Road today that 

you have got to travel about 1.5 miles before 

you get to the first household? 

From the Fairview side? 

Well, from coming in--I guess you come in off 

of 62, you come in off 62-- 

We are not coming into it from that 

direction, we are coming in to it from 

Fairview. 

Okay. You are coming in from Fairview and 

going up? 

Yes, we are not going all the way across that 

road. 

But you are connected to 62, are you not? 

No. No, it doesn't go all the way across, it 

only goes what, 1.3 miles or so. 

And so, you are spending monies on 1.3 miles 

of Lick Skillet Road? 

I think that is the number, yes. 

Now, how many households are you getting on 

Lick Skillet Road? Would eight be correct? 

Is that--I-- 
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You prepared this map, Mr. Taylor,-- 

I know. 

--you'd be most familiar with it? 

Yes, but that's not going to help because it 

has the whole--there is 74 in that area of 

those interconnected roads, there are 74 

potentially, or users that we are 

anticipating in that area. 

My question is, if you know the answer, then 

answer; if you don't, don't. On Lick Skillet 

Road, the 1.3 miles you say on Lick Skillet Road, 

how many households are there on that road? 

In the portion that we are serving my 

recollection is eight to nine, somewhere in 

that - - 

And would you agree with me that of those 

eight to nine that eight of them are 

Washington County households? 

Of the original ones when the project was put 

together there was one house in Anderson 

County and I think the rest of them are in 

Washington. And since that time there has 

been another one built in Anderson County. 

So, of the cost of this project you are going 
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to spend monies for 1.3 miles of 

you are only going to serve two 

County residents? 

Correct. 

roadway but 

nderson 

And you also indicated in the rest of the project 

that there are three other Washington County 

facilities that may be served, two residences and 

one church in that Fairview area? 

In that Fairview area there are, yes. 

Now, I have another question about Rice Road. 

You are going to go down Rice Road as well, 

correct, as part of the project? 

Correct. 

Okay. And there are not many households you 

are going to pick up on Rice Road, are there? 

There is about six as I recall, five or six. 

In interrogatories provided to me by Mr. 

Edelman as part of this record, Mr. Shapiro, 

you say six. 

Okay. I don't remember exactly how many is 

on each road, but that sounds correct, in 

that area. 

Now, let me ask you about Cox Road because 

I'm not clear about that either, Mr. Shapiro. 
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Okay. 

You s id you 

households on 

answers to my 

re going to pick up nine 

Cox Road and you verify in your 

interrogatories that there are 

nine households. Now, is that--are the six 

in Mercer County included in that nine? 

Yes. 

Okay. So, only three Anderson County 

households in the Cox Road project? 

Correct, there are three between the end of 

the line where we are at now and the county 

line we intend to go to. 

Now, I show you these answers of defendant, 

South Anderson Water District, the 

complainant's first set of interrogatories 

and request for production of documents. 

This was provided to me by Mr. Edelman. Did 

you assist Mr. Edelman in answering these? 

Yes, I did, yes. 

Okay. So, you have seen this document? 

Yes. 

Okay, and I'm particularly going to 

interrogatory number ten where I ask about 

each project information regarding the length 
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of water lines to be built along each 

roadway, the number of cus omers to be 

served, the per capita income of residents 

along each roadway, the total cost of 

construction. And you provided these 

figures - - 
A Yes. 

Q --to Mr. Edelman, is that correct, for each 

of the 14 projects, is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, I took those figures, your figures Mr. 

Taylor, your figures, and using your figures, 

Mr. Taylor, I prepared a chart of density and 

cost per customer, those being two key 

considerations that you said that you used to 

determine the feasibility of the project. 

And what I noted, Mr. Taylor, upon doing that 

that if you looked at Willow Creek in its 

entirety, and Mr. Edelman has a copy of this 

as does the--Mr. Shapiro. Willow Creek still 

has a better density, Mr. Taylor, using your 

numbers, than four of the other projects you 

propose to do. It has a better density, the 

entire Willow Creek Road than US Highway 127 
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bypass and Anderson County Drydock State Road 

44 project, than Rice Road and Fox Creek 

Road. Using all of Willow Creek, the 

feasibility criteria that both you and Mr. 

Kincer say that's what we look at more than 

anything else-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Is there a question here or are we just 

going to just-- 

MR. THOMAS: 

There is a question. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

All right. 

Q Would you not agree that based upon your 

numbers the entire Willow Creek Road has a 

better density than those four projects? 

A With the numbers you used, yes. With the 

numbers that were used in '98, I'd have to go 

back and calculate again, because you have 

used a number for people that are out there 

now that weren't there in '98 when we put the 

project together. 

And in terms of cost per customer that you 

looked at Willow Creek Road in the entiret! I 

Q 
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using your numbers that you provided today, 

that it would be cheaper, be cheaper, for 

South Anderson Water District to construct 

water lines along the entire Willow Creek 

road than three other roads that is proposed 

to use? 

Again, based on the numbers that you have 

shown with the 21, which I assume--and, 

again, I don't know who--1 don't know how you 

derived the 21 number. 

Well, I used your numbers, to answer your 

question, I just used your numbers. You 

indicated that there were 15 households that 

you were going to use-- 

Well, again, not on Willow Creek you didn't 

because the 21 number is not a number I 

generated. 

Okay, but-- 

I don't dispute the rest of them. 

But let's look at that. If you look on those 

answers to interrogatories, if you do a 

complete loop of Willow Creek,-- 

Okay. 

--you've got 21 meter settings, okay. That's 
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what you used, 21 meter settings. If you 

look at-- 

Oh, okay. 

If you look at what you are going to do on 

each project, you have got 15. 

That was based on when I went back out and 

looked at it again right before--this is 

where the 21 came from, not the number that 

was in ' 9 8 .  

Okay, that's the number I used. That's where 

the 21 came from. 

Okay, 1'11 go along with that, yes, 

Those are real numbers. 

Like I say, I went out and recoun--in January 

recounted the houses that are there now. 

So, my question, my second question to you or next 

question to you is this. Using your numbers that 

you provided to me today, would you not agree that 

if you did Willow Creek in its entirety that it 

would be a better project than--from a cost per 

customer standpoint--than Burgin Road, Rice Road, 

Fox Creek Road? 

Assuming your chart is put together 

correctly, yes, I'd say--and I agree--1 
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assume you got my numbers correctly off of 
there, in which c-se I agree with you. 

1'11 be glad to give you as much time-- 

I understand. 

--as you want make sure that your numbers on 

this chart match my numbers here. 

I don't dispute that they do. But, I mean, 

I've still got to qualify what I say because 

I didn't put those together. 

But you put the numbers together, you admit 

that . 
These numbers are my numbers, yes. 

And you won't dispute that these numbers here 

are the numbers that I show here? 

I don't dispute that, no. 

That's all I'm asking. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I'd like to introduce this 

as Applicant's Exhibit 6 under my 

testimony. This will be Claimant's 

Exhibit Number 13. 

M R .  EDELMAN: 

I'm going to object to the introduction 

of this. I think he had an opportunity 
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to supply the exhibits prior to the 

hearing date. He hasn't done that, this 

is the first time we've ever seen this. 

It is my understanding that those should 

have been exchanged before hand. I 

asked him for this information in 

interrogatories and never got it. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, may I respond Mr. Shapiro? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Yes, wait just a second, go ahead. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Go ahead. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, these numbers strictly came 

from his, as Mr. Taylor has already 

indicated, from his information. I 

didn't have this information, I just 

basically have taken his information, he 

had this information. So, I haven't 

done anything that he hadn't already had 

knowledge of. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, I'm going to sustain tile 

objection, but I think in all fairness 

that if it is based on testimony and 

evidence in the record that it can be 

reproduced for purposes of argument. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

And I'm not--one of the problems with 

this is that Mr. Taylor has not had a 

chance to go over the calculations and 

determine if they are correct. That is 

one of the problems. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I'm going to sustain the objection, but 

I think that you can use--if it is-- 

MR. EDELMAN: 

I don't have any problem arguing the 

figures . 
HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--if it is derived from evidence that is 

in the record then, obviously, you can 

use that in making your argument when 

you prepare your brief. You see the 

distinction I'm making? 
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MR. THOMAS: 

I understand ..:. Shapiro. 

Q Mr. Taylor, under your numbers again, you 

still intend--it is still the intent of South 

Anderson Water District to do projects such 

as Rice Road and Fox Creek Road even though 

those have considerably lower densities than 

doing all of Willow Creek Road and at a 

higher cost? 

A Those were in the approved project and that 

is what we are supposed to do per the 

funding. 

Q So, the--so it is your testimony that Sol 

Anderson Water District is willing, for 

th 

instance, Fox Creek Road, to borrow $77,400 

for a distance of 4.4 miles and at a cost of 

$9,675 as opposed to spending an additional 

$51,000 to finish Willow Creek? That's what 

you intend to do? 

A Again, that was in what was in the approved 

funding. I've not compared them back to what 

you--the rest of Willow Creek because that 

wasn't in the funding package. But, yes, 

that's what we intend to do. 
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Your testimony, Mr. Taylor, i s  that that is 

feasible from a distant standpoint to do Fox 

Creek and Rice Road? 

Again, taking in the whole--the eligibility-- 

That's not my question Mr. Taylor, yes, or 

no? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Can he answer the question? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Wait a minute. what was the question? 

Repeat your question. 

Thank you Mr. Shapiro. Your testimony today is 

that it is feasible from a distance standpoint to 

do Rice Road and Fox Creek Road? 

In with this project, yes. 

And your testimony is today that it is 

feasible from a cost per customer standpoint 

to do Rice Road and Fox Creek Road? 

In with this project. 

And your testimony is today that it is 

feasible for the South Anderson Water 

District to borrow money to do Fox Creek Road 

and Rice Road? 

In with this project, yes. 
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Q And your testimony is today that it is not 

feasible under the criteria of density per 

customer, density per mile, excuse me, cost per 

customer and low income households not to finish 

Willow Creek Road? That's your testimony? 

A It is not feasible to do it on its own and it 

wasn't included in the original scope of the 

project. 

Q Why isn't it feasible, Mr. Taylor, why isn't 

it feasible? 

A The funding would have to come from some 

other entity, they would have to go out and 

borrow the money from a bank or someone. I 

mean, we have already tied up the funding 

from Rural Development and we can't amend the 

CDBG application to get more grant money. 

Q Mr. Taylor, why wouldn't it make more sense 

if those--if the only three considerations 

that you and Mr. Kincer have indicated are 

density per mile, cost per customer and low 

income households, why wouldn't it be a 

better use of the South Anderson Water 

District dollars to do the Willow Creek Road 

entirely than Burgin Road, US Highway 127 ,  
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Anderson County, Rice Road and Fox Creek 

Road, since the Tillow Creek Road in its 

entirety has better numbers? If those are 

the only three criteria why-- 

Had .it been put in the original project it 

would have. You know, with the 21 numbers 

that is there now versus what was there at 

the time we put the project together. 

To move on, Mr. Taylor, there is no dispute 

that since the initial project you have 

already modified Willow Creek Road some and 

gone from 1.2 miles to 1.8 miles. 

In order to pick up the rest of the 

residences that were used in the CDBG 

eligibility. So, those households were 

actually in the original project in ‘98 

because they were counted in the eligibility 

which was put together, again, by the grant 

writer and not me. 

I want to follow up on that point just a 

minute, Mr. Taylor. Mr. Taylor, there has 

been some reference made by the attorney for 

South Anderson Water District about road 

captains. Are you familiar with that term? 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

Each of these projects had a road captain; is 

that correct? 

I'm not sure whether they did or not, I 

wasn't involved in that portion of it. 

So, you don't know whether Willow Creek Road 

had a road captain or not? 

That one, I understand there was a lady that 

was in charge of getting the--the lady that 

turned in the original petition was in charge 

of getting the interviews for CDBG and so 

forth. 

Do you know if that, and 1'11 just use the 

term road captain, do you know if that road 

captain for Willow Creek went up and talked 

to Mr. Barnett? 

I again was not involved in that portion of 

it, but I don't dispute his word at all that 

she didn't. 

Mr. Taylor, you said you have been on Willow 

Creek Road; is that correct? 

Correct. 

And, Mr. Taylor, you would agree that from where 

you are going to stop there is that 1.3 mile 
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incomplete portion that is not going to be served 

presently? 

A Correct. 

Q Would you agree with me, Mr. Taylor, that it 

wouldn't take a whole lot of time fo r  someone 

to go and visit those households and see 

whether they would be interested in water or 

not. We are not talking an inordinate use of 

time are we? 

A Depends on how busy the person was but, no, 

it wouldn't take that long. 

Q I mean, reasonably--it wouldn't take long to 

go over to those six households and ask them 

do they want water or not would it, Mr. 

Taylor, would it? 

A No. 

Q Mr. Taylor, I want to talk about the health 

concerns for a minute because we really 

haven't touched on that at all during this 

hearing. And I mentioned that in my 

complaint as one of the key issues here fo r  

Mr. Shapiro and the Commission Staff to 

consider. In the answers to interrogatories 

which you have you sent me some information 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

that says that the CDBG application was 

incorrect and, in fact, that what looked like 

an I was an L8 and indicated that pneumonia 

bacteria really meant was for Rice Road. 

That letter is in the response. What we did 

was pass your information on the grant 

writer, Brian Kirby, and that was his 

response. Again, I didn't put that 

application together so I can't answer for-- 

So, you couldn't answer whether--would you 

turn to page 46 of the application, it again 

shows for I, area shows evidence of pneumonia 

bacteria in water supply, I being the Willow 

Creek Road project. You couldnlt answer that 

question; is that correct? 

Correct. Again Mr. Kirby is the one that put 

the CDBG application together for the county 

and not myself. 

Mr. Taylor, are you aware, going back to Rice 

Road again, are you aware that the first two 

houses on Rice road already have water, 

access to water from South Anderson Water 

District? 

I'm assuming you are talking about off the 62 
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side? 

Q That's correct. 

A If you will look at the map we are not duplicating 

that service, that is a two inch line that comes 

off 62 and we are coming off the four inch line on 

the other side of Salt River. 

Q Just a few more questions, Mr. Taylor. Mr. 

Taylor, you certainly would agree that by 

stopping at the 1.8 miles on Willow Creek 

Road that there is going to be some water run 

off there? You are going to have to, I 

think, the term you used was install a blow 

off valve. 

A Any dead end line has to have a blow off on 

the end of it to flush it. 

Q And what is that--from an engineering 

standpoint, what does that blow off valve do? 

A It's just an outlet on the end of the line so 

that you can open it up and increase the 

velocities in the line and scour out the line 

periodically to keep sediments and so forth 

from building up in it. Or if there is a 

leak on the line then you need to--in 

repairing it if you need to blow it off at 
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the end to get the bad water out of it. 

Q Okay. Now, if you did a complete loop, and I 

was just looking at the information you 

provided me, provided for me, if you do a 

complete loop on Willow Creek Road, would you 

still need a blow off valve? 

A I probably still would put one down there. I 

may not put it in that estimate but in a low 

spot like that where you went back up the 

hill you would still need one there for leaks 

and that kind of thing. 

Q And, Mr. Taylor, you have indicated that it 

will cost an additional $51,725 to complete 

the loop on Willow Creek? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What did you say it was? 

MR. THOMAS: 

$51,725.03.  

A I assume that is the difference in the two 

numbers from the estimate with what we are 

proposing to do versus the estimate for the 

entire loop, it would appear to be about 

right, but without setting here calculating 

it out without a calculator-- 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

And if you look at $167,800 contingency, 

there certainly would be more--even if you 

want to add in Rice Road and Fox Creek Road 

and Burgin Road, even to do the projects that 

you have already stated, there certainly 

would be enough money in the contingency to 

complete the loop? 

At this point we don't know. Again, we 

didn't get total funding and that estimate 

was prepared in '98 or whatever. Since then 

we have experienced some cost increases and 

so forth and that's what that money is there 

to cover. So, again, without redoing the 

whole budget, I don't know how much 

contingency money we have. 

YOU could have more since you haven't done 

the budget, you could have more, correct? 

Could have, I don't anticipate that. 

You don't know, it could be more or less? 

Yes. 

But right now the best we can work on is 

$167,800? 

Less what the difference in the funding was. 

We know that that money is not there because 
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we never got any--we never got funded to the 

full million CDBG. 

Q As I understand your testimony, Mr. Taylor, I want 

to be clear, there is not going to--you are not 

going to make a loop around Lick Skillet Road, you 

are not going to attach-- 

A We are not going all the way through to 62, 

correct. In the future we probably will, that 

makes a good loop through the southern end of the 

system, but at this point, no. 

Q And the future of this project would be about five 

to seven years of your next phase, it is going to 

be about five to seven years out, right? 

A That has historically been what it has been 

over there. My understanding is, though, 

that Alton Water and Sewer District at this 

point is finishing up what their--the service 

in their district. And if that is the case, 

then we wouldn't have to wait until next time 

for eligibility for CDBG, which might speed 

the process up again, you know, it might or 

might not. 

MR. THOMAS: 

I have no further questions for Mr. 
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Taylor. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Before I turn you over to Mr. Pinny, let me just 

ask you a couple of questions. 

A Okay. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, maybe a few more than a couple, but there 

has been some mention here about the health 

report, I guess it was, what significance would 

that have in a project of this nature where the 

residents apparently rely upon cisterns for their 

water supply, cisterns and bottled water for their 

--in case of cisterns they are actually relying 

upon water, according to the testimony I read, 

that is hauled in there from, I assume, a water 

station. Why would that be a significant factor 

in this kind of a project? 

A In order to qualify on the CDBG and you have 

to not only show a low to moderate income, 

you have to show the need. And abatement of 

health hazards and, also, on Rural 

Development, that is part of their scoring 

process too, for funding. You have to--it is 

not just a matter of wanting the water, there 
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has to be a need for it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I know, but where would there be a problem? I 

mean, the water, I assume, that they are buying, 

they are buying it from a water station it is 

treated water. It may be-- 

A But most people who use cisterns augment that 

by rainwater and their cisterns may or may 

not be water tight. There may be actually 

seepage into them, in a lot of cases there 

is, in or out, depending on how-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, that would be where the factor would cLme 

play? 

A Yes, uh-huh. And, again, I'm not sure where 

that one--that particular one came from, but 

if you go out and take samples from cisterns 

in often cases they are contaminated because 

they- - 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

To rely upon water. 

A --roof water and so forth that gets into 

them, too. 

in-o 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

A s  I understand what your testimony here today, 

what you are telling the Commission is the reason 

that this--there are several reasons why this 

project didn't include the entire road, but one of 

the reasons is that when you put the project 

together in 1998 the section of the road that Mr. 

Barnett lives on only had three residential 

structures on it and one of those was vacant; is 

that right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, therefore, the density--there was not a great 

deal of density in that particular area. When you 

added the 6/10 of a mile, how many houses did that 

add to the road? 

A Four, I think, maybe five. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Five. So, if you added the 6/10-- 

A Well, again, part of what we had there was 

already being used in the house count that 

Mr. Wells and what the road captain was 

coming in and telling him, user-wise, and so 

forth, he was already included in that. They 
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had already done the interviews for the low 

to moderate income and actually had 

interviewed some of the other ones, too. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But the reason you went back and looked at it, one 

of the reasons you went back and looked at the 

6/10 of a mile was you needed to get more-- 

apparently, you needed to get--for them to include 

these people because of their low income? 

A Well, at that point--until we went back and 

looked at it I didn't have a list of the 

houses that they had interviewed. I didn't 

get that until January. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So because it was included in the interviews to 

qualify for the CDBG that is the reason you went 

on. 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I understand that. 

A The CDBG interviews were portions of that 

application or the tabulation thereof, not 

the interviews themselves because they are 

confidential, but the tabulation of those 
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interviews are part of the CDBG funding 

application that was advertised in '98. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

If, in fact, though, the 21--I think there are 21 

houses now along this entire stretch; is that 

right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Whereas, before there were fewer houses? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

They added, like, 10 or 11 houses? 

A I don't think it was that many, well what we 

show in the part that we are talking about 

funding right now is 15 and, so, there has 

been--and, again, now these are not--1 guess 

maybe that is something I need to back up and 

explain, too. In doing this you don't use 

total house numbers, very rarely will you get 

100% participation in a project. There is 

going to be somebody out there that doesn't 

want the water, you know, that has got a good 

well or doesn't want another bill for 

whatever, you know, some people don't like 
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the taste of city water. So, generally what 

we use is about 75% to 80% of the house count 

or the petition count. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, how many houses are there along the Willow 

Creek Road expansion area? 

A Well, what I used based on the petitions and 

the interview, CDBG interview, list was 15 on 

what we are--on the 1.8 we are going to run. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

All right. And then 15 homes there but you say 

that - - 

A No, there is more than 15, there is probably 

--again, I don't know whether all of them 

signed the petition or not. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, there are 15 homes-- 

A That I use from an economic feasibility and a 

construction cost estimating standpoint. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's the number of homes you expect to sign up. 

A Right. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Since that time there have been apparently six 
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more homes added? 

A Well, again, the 21 number includes the two 

houses that were occupied, the one that is up 

there between Mr. Barnett and 62. I don't 

think anybody is going to move back into that 

one, so we didn't include it, but that 21 

number also includes those two that were 

there back in '98. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

If you had--if those people had requested service 

and you were applying the feasibility standards 

that you have testified about, the three standards 

that Mr. Thomas has talked about, would that 

entire road have qualified for the project? 

A Probably. You know, again, I don't know 

about the income surveys, I don't know how 

close they were because that is not 

something-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But if the income survey wasn't sufficient then 

would you make up the difference with borrowed 

money? 

A It might have been included as Fox Creek was, 

as a Rural Development only for the rest of 
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the road, yeah. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And Fox Creek is just a rural development, you 

call that rural development? 

A Right. There--in order to qualify for CDBG 

you have to have 50--over 50% low to moderate 

income houses on that road and it didn't 

qualify. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I think there is some testimony in the record, 

too, I suspect already, but do you know how many 

of the six additional houses on the expansion 

area--beyond the current expansion area, or the 

area that is in issue today, how many of those six 

additional houses are new construction? 

A Well, again, at the point when we looked at 

it there were only three houses, s o - -  

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

I mean, since then? 

A I mean, we included six more off of that and 

two of them, or that one of the three we did 

not anticipate using, so four of them would 

be new construction. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Four would be new construct,m 

A Uh-huh. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Mr. Pinny? 

MR. PINNY: 

I have no questions at this time. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any redirect? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, just a few questions. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EDELMAN: 

Q Just so I'm clear, in 1998, Mr. Taylor, this 

project was--what actually happened, was there 

notification given, what happened in 1998 to 

trigger the CDBG application? 

A Okay. We started looking at the project 

actually in '95 or whatever, but Alton--only 

one entity in the county or only--a county 

can only have one application or one CDBG 

project going at a time. Cities within the 

county can also apply, so, I mean, they are 
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ineligible. But the county itself can only, 

Fiscal Court can only have one. So, at that 

point Alton Water and Sewer District had a 

project going on so we had to wait until it 

was getting cleared out before South Anderson 

was eligible to put in another application or 

actually the county to put in an application 

for South Anderson. So, at that point the 

county contracted with the grant writer to 

prepare the application. We put together the 

petitions and so forth that had been 

submitted to the district. The CDBG 

application was prepared by Mr. Kirby. s 

part of that application process, you have to 

have public meetings and that is what 

occurred in '98 was the public meeting to 

discuss the scope of the project as proposed 

in '98. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is that the public meeting that you said 

you had in '98, was that the meeting 

that the notice that has been-- 

A Not the big picture notice, no. 

Q I'm going to hand you a document I showed Mr. 
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Thomas and we discussed earlier with Mr 

Barnett which was--one of the documents is 

the Certification of Don White as Editor of 

the Anderson News that was published in the 

August 5, 1998, Anderson News; is that 

correct? 

A Correct. 

Q And the other is a copy of the notification 

that went to all interested citizens of 

Anderson County regarding CDBG application; 

is that correct? 

A Repeat please. 

Q The second is the notice that was published 

in the newspaper that went to all interested 

Anderson County citizens advising them of 

this CDBG application process; is that 

correct? 

A Correct. 

Q And what else did that application--what else 

did that notification advise all interested 

citizens of Anderson County of at the bottom? 

A A copy of the CDBG application will be on 

file at the County Judge-Executive's Office 

for citizen review and comment during regular 
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business hours from August 18 through August 
25, 1998. Comments on the proposed 

application may be submitted to the attention 

of the County Judge-Executive until August 

28, 1998. 

Q Did it contemplate a public hearing being 

held? 

A Yes. 

Q And did it indicate a public hearing being 

held within the context of the notice? 

A The notice indicates the county will hold a ----+ .. 

public hearing prior to submission of any 

application. A public hearing will be held 

on August 18, 1998, at six--or five p.m., I 

can't tell for sure which, at the Anderson 

County Courthouse. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

If there is no objection I'd like to 

introduce that as Defendant's Exhibit 

next numerical, four maybe; is that 

right? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is this the same notice that was 

attached to the answer? 
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MR. EDELMAN: 

Yes, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Any objection? 

MR. THOMAS: 

No objection. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So ordered. 

(EXHIBIT SO MARKED: Defendant Exhibit No 4 

Q Now, when that notice ran in the paper, Mr. 

Taylor, what had preceded it in terms of 

applications being filed, interviews having taken 

place, just what actually had occurred prior to 

that notification? 

A Prior to that on the CDBG application there 

would have been a pre-application submitted 

to the Department of Local Government that 

would briefly outline the project's 

intentions and so forth. Then the interviews 

would have been conducted to determine 

eligibility on the different roads and then 

the writer would put together the 

application. 

Q A lot of talk about what a reasonable person 
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would do in this hearing earlier, especially 

regarding the questions of Mr. Kincer that 

you have an opinion. If a person was 

interested in water--in a water project, do 

you have an opinion on as to whether a 

reasonable person if they would read that 

whether they would attend such a meeting? 

A If they had not had contact before, I would 

think that they would contact someone to 

insure that they were involved. That was the 

reason for the people that showed up at the 

other public meeting. 

Q How many water projects have you been 

involved in? 

A Several different--this is the second major 

expansion with South Anderson, but I also 

deal with several other water districts and 

cities. 

Q Does talk about water spread pretty rapidly 

in your experience? 

A Usually, we don't have to do a whole lot of 

public notices or a whole lot of 

notifications, that is pretty well taken care 

of by the individuals wanting water. 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Does it surprise you that Mr. Barnett, and he 

testified today the first he heard that his 

portion of the road was not involved in the 

project was June of 1999, does that surprise 

you? 

It would surprise me. I would have thought 

that by talking with his neighbors and so 

forth, he would have realized that they were 

involved in the water project and he wasn't. 

Again, that is-- 

Let's talk about some other roads. Are there 

other roads that were in a similar state as 

Aaron-Barnett Road; that is, a judgement had 

to be made pursuant to these factors that 

only a portion of the road be included in the 

project? 

Yes, several of the roads that are in the 

project we're not doing the entire road. 

Are there roads that are in from a density 

standpoint and a construction cost 

standpoint, are there roads that if there 

were contingency funds available that would 

be taken before Aaron-Barnett Road? 

Yes. 
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Q Well, could you give the Commission an idea 

of which roads they might be? 

A If you will look on the public notice that 

was run in the paper there are-- 

Q Let me get you a copy. 

A In order to speed the process, if there are 

any contingency funds left at the end of the 

initial scope of the project, Rural 

Development likes for you to include in this 

notice, which is for environmental purposes, 

additional roads that would be run with 

contingency monies so that the environmental 

portion of their work can be done on those at 

the same time and won't have to go back 

through the process again when you get to the 

end of the original scope of the project. 

So, they ask you to add additional roads and 

in this case we added the six roads listed in 

the notice, Dawson Ferry Road, Bear Creek 

Road, Dennis Road, Ashby Road, Burke Road and 

Mays Branch Leathers Road. Under the normal 

scenario those would be the ones that would 

be added next. 

Q Now, so there is not any misunderstanding, 
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those were based upon 1 9 9 8  criteria; is that 

correct? 

A Correct. 

Q Not 1 9 9 9 - 2 0 0 0  criteria which we have heard a 

lot of talk about today? 

A Those were roads that the district had been 

approached by people on those roads about 

getting water. 

Q If the Commission were to order the district 

to include Mr. Barnett and his portion of the 

1.3 portion or the western part of Aaron- 

Barnett Road, where would the funding come 

from? 

A I guess depending on how the order was 

worded, I mean, if it were intended to come 

out of the contingency funds, if there were 

contingency monies left, then I guess that is 

where it would come from. But, again, if it 

were to be included as part of the initial 

project I think you would have to go out and 

borrow additional money to do it, some other 

source. 

Q Could that affect the rate structure? 

A It would some, I mean, it would be additional 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

loan that would have to be paid back. The 

way it is set up, I mean, it would be sprea 

over everybody. 

Would it be equitable, in your opinion as an 

engineer who has been involved in these 

projects, for the Commission to order that 

Mr. Barnett be taken--the Aaron-Barnett Road 

be included to the exclusion of these other 

eight or nine roads? 

I don't think so. 

Are they pretty much on a similar setting as 

he is? 

Yes, I think so. I mean, I haven't gone back 

out and checked those again, a couple of them 

we went straight off the petitions and I 

didn't go look at them because they weren't 

in the original funding package. 

Were there roads you actually got petitions 

on that you had to turn down? 

Yes. 

Some of those roads were--which ones were 

they? 

Again, part of Ashby Road, we went out so far 

and stopped where it got sparsely populated 
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again. Sea Road that goes from Fairview Road 

over--under Bluegrass Parkway--well, I guess 

it actually goes over Bluegrass Parkway. We 

didn't include it because of the cost of 

going across the Parkway. 

Q These contingency funds that we talked about, 

how does that work when you make your 

application with Rural Development? Is it a 

requirement that so much of the money be held 

in contingency? Maybe you could explain to 

the Commission exactly how that works? 

A Well, you go through and figure out what the 

construction cost estimate is, then a lot of 

the other numbers are based on percentages of 

that, engineering fee, inspection fee, legal 

fees and so forth. There is--most of the 

contracts that have involved Rural 

Development have a percentage you get paid on 

of the construction. I guess in the legal 

fees it is percentage of the entire project. 

Then after you develop that cost estimate, 

depending on who the engineer is, they will 

either put the contingency in the 

construction funds or they will put it as a 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

line item. Some funding agencies don't like 

to really add percentages on to it, they add 

it at the end, depends on who is doing it. 

But you never go to construction at the same 

time that you put the things together so 

there is always some change from that 

standpoint. And then, again, it is, you 

know, when you put the application together 

it is preliminary. 

You're not going to argue that in your preliminary 

engineering report, that was prepared some time in 

1998-- 

Correct. 

--that you preliminarily put in the number 

$167,816 of contingency fund? 

Without thumbing back and finding the 

application, if that came off the preliminary 

engineer's report, that's the correct number. 

You also testified that was based upon a 100% 

CDBG grant of funding of $1,000,000? 

Correct. 

And there was only how much funding that 

occurred? 

Nine hundred forty-three thousand or nine 
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hundred sixty-three thousand, somewhere in 

that area. 

Q Nine hundred sixty I think is pretty close to 

being accurate, so there is--that would reduce 

that contingency fund about $40,000 wouldn't it? 

A Yes. 

Q Since 1998, what has your experience been 

with bidding projects relative to the cost of 

pipe and cost of construction over the last 

six months to one year? 

A If you have noticed the, and I'm sure you all 

have, the cost of gasoline in the last little 

bit, that has kind of a dual effect on water 

line construction in that PVC pipe prices 

having the same base material will kind of 

mirror the cost of gasoline. It fluctuates 

about as quickly as the gasoline will. Also, 

that--then, again, the contractors equipment 

and so forth, fuel cost fo r  that has gone up 

as well as everything else. So-- 

Q Could those costs very easily eat into a 1 2 0  

of $125,000 contingency fund? 

A Very quickly. 

Q To the extent of what? 
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In that size project it could get well into 
half of it, at least, I would think. nd 

then again, you know, that is also there to 

cover any other things like the extension of 

the other 6/10. So, until we put the whole 

project together there is a number of other 

items that could eat into it. 

So, to sit here and say to the Commission 

that there is going to be a contingency fund 

available would just be pie in the sky at 

this point in time; is that correct? 

Correct. 

You couldn't do it with any certainty? 

Not to nearly that dollar figure, no. I 

think there is probably some contingency 

money left but not nearly that figure. 

In 19--and I just have a couple of last questions 

here. When the project was scooped out and put 

together and the advertisements were put in the 

paper, who was predominantly, after all of the 

information was gathered, who predominantly was in 

charge of putting the project together and making 

it work? 

Well, I would have been the one that did the 

-...-* . , 
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economic feasibility as far as pay back on 

the loans and that kind of thing. 

Was there any consideration, other than pure 

what is going to make this project go 

consideration, given to exclude Mr. Barnett's 

portion of Aaron-Barnett Road on your behalf, 

or any other road? 

Not that I'm aware of. Certainly, I had no 

other influences and, to my knowledge, no one 

else did either. 

Would it have been prudent from an 

engineering standpoint or from the district's 

standpoint to have included Mr. Barnett's 

road as the facts stood in 1998 when these 

surveys and the project was scooped out, 

would it have been prudent to have included 

his portion of the road in the project? 

No. 

Under any scenario, Mr. Taylor, as you know 

the facts would be in 1998-- 

Not as I know the facts to be, no. 

MR. EDELMAN: 

That's all I have. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Anything else? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Yes, I have several questions, Mr. Shapiro. 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q Mr. Taylor, there is still one nagging question 

that I have and I can't seem to get an answer from 

Mr. Kincer nor you, so let me ask this question 

one more time. Why wasn't Mr. Barnett contacted 

by either the road captain or by Mr. Kirby or by 

someone? 

Willow Creek Road why wasn't he at least 

contacted? 

Why wasn't he con--if you are going down 

A I would assume that, again, I wasn't in 

charge of making any of the contacts but 

whoever the--you know, Mr. Kirby wouldn't 

have--he didn't go out there and go door to 

door. Whoever was doing the CDBG interviews 

got to that point and--well, even at that 

point we would have preliminarily scooped the 

thing out to where that last part of the road 

wouldn't have been included because of the 
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house count. The house count would have been 

done beforeh nd. 

Q Well, did you scope it out, using your term, 

did you scope it out, Mr. Taylor, to include 

1.2 miles or to include 1.8 miles? 

A What we did was went out and counted the 

houses along the entire length of the road 

and took intervals of, you know, however many 

were in this section and the next section and 

so forth, compared that back to the petition 

that we had on file from that road and it 

said 1 . 2  miles, the petition did. So, that 

is where the 1 . 2  came from. 

Q But, apparently, according to your testimony 

today, your testimony today, apparently, at 

some point even though you scooped it out to 

1.2 miles somebody, someone working for Mr. 

Kirby, I gather, went farther than that and 

did 1.8 miles. And my question is if they 

went further than 1.2 miles and did 1.8 

miles, then why not go the rest of the way 

and do everybody else on Willow Creek Road? 

Because they weren't included in the eligibility. A 

Q If Mr. Barnett did not know, Mr. Taylor, 
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about water being built because he wasn't 

contacted, then why would he have attended 

the August meeting? 

about it, if you don't know anything about it 

why would he have attended it? 

He didn't know anything 

A It would have been hard to do, wouldn't it? 

Q Right. Your answer is that if he had not 

been contacted before then he should have 

appeared, but if he doesn't know anything 

about it how can he appear? 

A That's the reason we ran the notice in the 

paper. 

Q You know, Mr. Taylor, I somewhat anticipated 

Mr. Edelman's question about your contingency 

plan and so, therefore, I asked the question 

in my interrogatory to give me information on 

these contingency roads. I asked about 

Dawson Ferry Road, Bear Creek Road, Dennis 

Road, Ashby Road, off of state road 248, 

Burke Road and Mays Branch Leather Road, I 

had problems with these roads. 

response to me was, well, we haven't done a 

feasibility study on those roads; is that not 

correct? 

And your 
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A Correct. 

Q Okay. Bu, you re g 

the Commission today 

ing to testify before 

that if you had 

contingency monies left over you would do 

those roads not knowing their feasibility, as 

we have already determined what that is, as 

opposed to Willow Creek Road who, using your 

own numbers, we have indicated will be in the 

top ten, will be in the top ten of the 

project if they were done today. 

A I don't know about the top ten, I'd have to 

look at that. But any--but again--from an 

economic feasibility standpoint, you would 

not be looking--if you were using contingency 

funds there would be no more borrowed money. 

So, from the economic standpoint there is not 

--that is the reason we haven't done an 

economic feasibility on it at this point 

because there is not one to be done. 

Q But wouldn't the Commission be more prudent 

in saying that if there are contingency funds 

left over, taking what is known, and they 

know what the feasibility of the entire 

section of Willow Creek Road is, wouldn't the 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Commission be prudent in saying that road 

ought to be done first as oppos d to doing 

Dawson Ferry Road or Bear Creek Road where we 

don't know what the feasibility is? Wouldn't 

that be a more prudent approach to take Mr. 

Taylor? 

I hesitate to answer for the Commission but, 

again, those roads were only put in there 

because of being approached by the people on 

those roads for water prior to that point. 

And if we had monies left over at the end 

those would be the ones we would look at. 

I'm not going to belabor the point, the point 

is-- 

And it may be that, you know, that is listed 

one through six or whatever, it may be six 

would be done before one, I don't know. 

The point is that as we speak here today at this 

hearing we don't know what the feasibility is of 

those contingency roads? 

Correct. 

Okay. NOW, Mr. Edelman asked you a fair 

question. He asked you would it be prudent, 

was his term, to stop construction of Burgin 

- 179  - 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

.o 

-1 

12 

13 

L4 

L5 

L6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Road, US Highway 27, these other roads that 

have worse numbers than Willow Creek Road in 

its entirety. And your response to him was I 

don't think that would be prudent to stop 

construction of these other project roads. 

And my question to you, Mr. Taylor, is that 

if--after you have testified today the 

Commission's only concern is getting the most 

bang for its buck, why wouldn't it be more 

prudent to do Willow Creek Road in its 

entirety than those other roads, using your 

numbers? 

One reason would be that we would have to go back 

and redo the applications and so forth, which 

would slow the process down substantially. 

other thing is, you know, that was based on what 

was there in '98 when the application was put 

together. If you went back, you know, each time 

in the interim between the time you submit an 

application and the point where you get to 

construction, you would never get anything done. 

You would be continually going back and changing 

what you did. 

A 

The 

Q Mr. Taylor, I thought you might say that. 
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Ray, turn to page 3 3  of his deposition 

question 112. You asked this, Ray, I'Well, 

let's talk about that for a second. If we 

were required--if the District were required 

at this point in time to seek to amend its 

application for rural development monies,-- 

that's loan monies--what are the chances of 

the money that is currently committed into 

the district going somewhere else due to the 

fact that the district will be in the 

position not to meet its letter of 

condition?Il 

this, Mr. Taylor, don't think they would 

pull the money. 

opportunity to look for other funding sources 

or whatever, but, again, you would have to go 

back and- - Continue, you say I'd either 

have to go back to the district would have to 

go borrow it or ask the county, ask the 

county for more of a contribution, or 

somebody. 

Mr. Taylor? 

Your response on February 3 was 

I think they would give you 

Do you stand by that answer today, 

A Yes. 

Q So, if there were some modifications to your 
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testimony back on February 3 and today, it would 

be that it wouldn t hurt the Rural Development 

application at all? 

money. 

You still would get the 

A Other than slowing it down. 

Q Okay. 

A NOW, again, if you went somewhere else for the 

funding and the funding was available. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, that was my question. I didn't 

fully understand that when I read it. 

I'm glad that Mr. Thomas has brought it 

up. If, for example, it was decided at 

this point to--or that you wanted to 

change the project for whatever reason, 

whether it has something to do with Mr. 

Barnett or not. Let's say you were 

awarded a grant, you were awarded the-- 

and you were given the money or you are 

told the money is there, is available 

for the loan, as the matter now stands I 

guess the application defines what the 

project is going to be; is that right? 

A Correct. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, when that grant is awarded, when 

that loan is authorized without anything 

further you have to go by whatever the-- 

you have to build the project according 

to the application? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Now, if you decide you don't want to 

build the project according to the 

application but you want to modify the 

project, what is the process then? 

A Pardon? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You got the money, you can't use it, 

right? You have got the money but you 

can't use it because you are modifying 

your plans? 

A That money is allocated for specific 

construction and if you change it then you 

have to go back in and modify the 

application. And the CDBG stand, from their 

money, you would have to go back and start 

the eligibility process again and interview 
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those people. I don't know that you-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let's say you have the information 

you could--you have all that information 

you resubmit your application then? 

A You would submit an amendment to it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

An amendment? 

A If that's--well, even if you were going to a 

different funding source you would still have 

to amend your application to those agencies 

to reflect the amended-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Now, what do you mean by a different 

funding source? 

A The CDBG money comes from the--well, actually 

it comes from federal HUD but it is channeled 

through the Kentucky Department of Local 

Government. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, you go to--for this project you are 

going through the Department of Local 

Government? 

A Right. 

- 184 - 



2 m 
2 
2 
N 

0 m 

0 
0 g 
d 

w a 
a 

d 

8 

(I) 

W c 
a 

a 

W a: 
K 
W 
(I) 

4 

s? 
(5 
a 

0 

H 

9 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

LO 

L 1  

L2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1 8  

1 9  

20  

2 1  

22  

23 

24  

A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The Kentucky Department of Local 

Government, number one. 

Right. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Half the money or approximately half, 

and you go into-- 

Well, in this case, they have already told us 

that is the most that they are going to give 

us s o - -  

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But that's who you are going to for that 

money? 

Uh - huh. 
HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And you are going to Farmers Home? 

Right. Well, it is Rural Development now, it 

used to be the old Farmers Home. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Old Farmers Home, Rural Development, for 

the loan? 

Right. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Now, when you say go to other 
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sources, what are you talking about, I 

don't follow you? 

A Well, you could go to the local bank or you 

could go to private bond issues or whatever. 

There are other--but you would still have to 

go back as long as those other agencies were 

tied into the project you would still have to 

meet their criteria for anything that you 

added to it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, if you were going to look at the 

local bank for funding rather than to 

Rural Development-- 

A Uh - huh. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--you would still have to go ,ack 

CDBG, right? 

A Yes, and show what you-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

0 

To show that you are still meeting their 

criteria in conjunction with-- 

A Uh - huh. 

HEARING OFFICER 

In essence 

SHAPIRO : 

you are getting two separate 
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authorizations? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

One from CDBG and you are getting one 

from Rural Development. 

A Rural Development. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And then you would be just substituting 

Rural Development for the Anderson 

County Bank, I guess. 

A Yes, or just--on the funding lines you would 

add an extra line there and indicate where it 

is coming from. Then you would have to go 

back and reflect that back through the 

economic feasibility and that kind of thing. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Now, are the--is it--so the CDBG money, 

that applies to the entire project even 

though it is only going to be funding a 

portion of it, right? 

A Well, CDBG is a little bit different. The 

roads like Fox Creek we have to show how that 

is reflected in the project but it doesn't 

have to meet the same standards as the CDBG. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let's assume, then, that instead 

of going back--well, let's assume, then, 

that you are going to use the--you want 

to use the CDBG money that you already 

have but you have some other projects 

out there or other portions of this 

overall project which you are not going 

to be using CDBG money and you decide to 

modify those alone, I think one of the 

roads like Fox Creek is not using any 

CDBG money? 

Right. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, you decide to eliminate Fox Creek 

and you will substitute Willow Creek? 

CDBG really doesn't care what you do with Fox 

Creek because it wasn't eligible for their 

funding to begin with nor was it figured into 

their eligibility criteria. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, if you decide that, for example, you 

are not going--you are going to 

eliminate Fox Creek, you would not have 
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to go back to CDBG? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

You would just have to go back to 

Farmers Home and say, look, we don't 

want to do Fox Creek we want to do some 

other road, what is that one you have? 

MR. EDELMAN: 

Lick Skillet Road. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Lick Skillet Road from top to bottom. 

And we decided to do Lick Skillet Road 

in its entirety and that we are going to 

do away with Fox Creek, you would have 

to get approval from Farmers Home, 

right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, you would have to resubmit your 

application to Farmers Home but you 

would not have to do anything to CDBG-- 

with the--as far as the application of 

CDBG? 

A Correct. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Right now if you were going t-. n of 

the roads where you were going to 

eliminate one of the roads where you had 

both CDBG money and Rural Development 

money like Willow Creek, then you have 

to go back to both agencies? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. NOW, what would--at this point so 

what you are saying--is it what you are 

saying in your testimony that if you 

decide to go back, if you decide to 

modify your application so that your 

own--you have to go back to Rural 

Development, you don't know whether or 

not you--funds would be available at 

this time? 

A Well, backing up to the CDBG project-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, let's talk about Rural 

Development? 

A Well, but it's going to affect where you go 

with the rest of it. The CDBG grant 
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agreement that the county has with Local 

Government stipulates a time frame that i, is 

supposed to be spent in. Okay? That is for 

the whole project, it's not--well, the whole 

project excluding Fox Creek. So, if we added 

something that was going to affect the Rural 

Development part that would push it back 

then, in effect, we would be pushing back the 

CDBG portion because we could not do one 

without the other. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, you would have to get an extension 

from then as well? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And when you go to get the extensLon you 

are not--are you--you are not guaranteed 

that the money will be there? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, that's why you talk about 

jeopardying the money,-- 

A Correct. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--because if you go to as.- for any hi 

that is going to change the current 

conditions, there is a chance that you 

might not get the money? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Now, let me ask you about the entire 

project. 

told us today, you have been the 

engineer on several of these projects 

for South Anderson; is that right? 

This is the second major expansion for them. 

I was engineer on Phase 4 as well as this 

As I understand from what you 

A 

one. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay, just Phase 4 and Phase 5, and I 

assume that they are probably looking at 

a Phase 6 somewhere down the road? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Because--and when they start thinking 

about a project, according to your 

testimony and Mr. Kincer's testimony, 
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they 

to s 

look at their 

e who has fil 

records and they look 

d, I think you said, 

petitions for water-- 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

--and just try to determine where the 

need is I assume; is that right? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. 

you just simply look--do they consult 

with you at that point? 

Nothing is filed at that point, 

A Generally we start--they will consult with us 

and we go out and, like I say, drive the 

roads and confirm that the petitions are 

correct as far as generally the number of 

users. Generally, you will find that there 

are more mileage-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Well, the question is are they 

consulting with you? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And then you and they in some sort of 
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collaborative effort put together a 

preliminary plan of some sort. It is 

nothing official but you get some idea 

of where you want to go with your next 

phase? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And then you go out as the engineer and 

you do some more detail work and then-- 

is that right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And then you come back and what do you 

do at that point? 

A Generally, they will have a list of roads 

with petitions and then I will come back in 

and 1'11 say, Sea Road goes under Bluegrass 

Parkway, we would have to bore the Parkway, 

that is, you know, that's a significant cost 

item. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So you sit down and you try to put a 

package together? 

a Yes. 
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HEARING 

Ju 

A Yes. 

OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

t a rough manner, I ass me? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Nothing detailed at that point; is that 

right? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

After you do that, what do you do? Is 

that when you put together the 

application? 

A Then you would start the application process 

because you would have to determine which of 

those roads, then, were eligible for CDBG and 

which weren't if you are going for CDBG 

funding. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, then you put an application 

together. When do you give notice of 

what you are doing to the public, the 

first notice? 

A The notice generally isn't given until the-- 

used to be there was two public hearings 

required by CDBG but now there is only the 
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one. Usually, that 

application has bee 

much. 

is at the point where 

put together, pretty 

~ 

the 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

It's put together but not filed? 

A But not filed. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Do you have any hearings with reference 

to the loan application? 

A You have a public meeting in there somewhere, 

again, but I think it was at the end--but not 

prior to submission of the application 

necessarily. There is no requirement that 

you do. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Rural Development doesn't require that? 

A Not prior to the submission of the 

application. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So, the notice that you were talking 

about in your testimony today, this 

afternoon, the last notice that has been 

introduced as Exhibit--that's 

Defendant's Exhibit 4 ,  is that the 
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notice that is given when the 

application has been prepared but has 

not been filed? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And that is notice of a hearing of some 

sort to, I guess, get information? 

A Well, to get--solicit public input into the 

application, is it what the people of 

Anderson County wants to submit on or do they 

want to submit on another section of road or 

do they want to submit on the park? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. So, is it at that meeting that 

you decide--rather is it at that meeting 

that you discuss for the first time with 

the public what the Water District is 

contemplating? 

A Generally that is the first meeting that is 

discussed. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And you solicit comments from the public 

and I assume that there are times when 

you take those comments and maybe change 
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the application to reflect some changes 

in attitudes as a result of the meeting, 

would that be a fair statement? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

So its not--it is after that meeting 

that the final decision is made on what 

the application is going to be for, the 

scope of the project? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And it's then that the application is 

submitted? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. Now, after the app1,eation is 

submitted you wait for its approval by 

both agencies? 

A Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

In this case, of course, the Fiscal 

Court has to submit the one to CDBG? 

A Yes. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

The Water District i 

money, the Fiscal Court 

getting the 

is getting the 

money and they are giving it to the 

Water District? 

A Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Now, after those applications are 

approved and you are advised how much 

money you can receive, is that when you 

publish notice of the second meeting? 

A The one that is in the other exhibit? 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Yes. 

A That meeting comes out of the Rural Development 

requirements on their application process which-- 

yes, it is not normally done until after they have 

started looking at your application. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

NOW, who--when is that--is that meeting 

held before or after the application is 

approved? 

A It can be held either time in that it's tied 

to the environmental aspects which have to be 
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done before they will give you their letter 

of--well, which I guess really is their 

approval of it, is the letter of conditions. 

But it could be done before the application 

itself was actually submitted, as long as it 

addressed all the roads that you were going 

to have included in your project. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Is that something that you as an 

engineer set up to comply with their 

requirements or is it something that 

they tell you to do? 

They give you the blank format for it and you 

plug in the distances and the roads and that 

kind of thing, but the rest of the wording, 

as far as prime farm land and a l l  of that 

kind of thing, is off of their requirements. 

Again, they will give you a-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

A 

Okay. But that is--I understand that, 

but you filed your application, you 

haven't given that second notice yet. 

Do they tell you when to give that 

second notice or do you do that on your 
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A 

A 

A 

We 

Own? 

, they gave i, to us and told us that 

they were considering the application and we 

needed to go ahead and run it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. So, they told you when to go 

ahead and do it? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And it is after that--and it is after 

you do that that you proceed on with 

the--well, I guess getting the rest of 

the application put in process and 

authorization for the loan; is that 

right? 

Well, again, all of that is already turned in 

to them at that point when you get to this, 

generally. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's already been turned in? 

Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

That's the application? 

Right. 
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HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

But you haven't got n thing back from 

them saying the application has been 

approved? 

A Right. You get a letter that says it is 

eligible for consideration and then at that 

point you go ahead and do the environmental 

and- - 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. So, when they say--when they tell 

you you are eligible then you issue the 

second notice and it is after the second 

notice has been issued and the hearing 

has been held that you get the--what you 

call a letter of conditions. 

A Letter of conditions. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And the letter of conditions tells you-- 

essentially tells you that you have been 

approved for the loan and this is what 

you have to do to complete the process? 

A Proceed, correct. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

And if you were to modify the 
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application you would have to go through 

this whole proc ss all over again, as 

far as the Rural Development is 

concerned? 

A Not the whole process, you would have to go 

back and make sure that all of the 

environmental, you know, any--well, you would 

have to go back and include it in state 

clearing house comments and all those other 

things that are involved in getting to the 

point where they say it is eligible. But you 

wouldn't have to start back at square one, 

you would be amending an existing 

application. Also, they probably have four 

times as'many applications as they have 

funds, three to four. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

All right. Thank you Mr. Taylor. Any 

other questions of this witness? 

MR. THOMAS: 

Your Honor, I was going to ask about the 

contingency. I was going to ask about 

the contingency. 

- 203 - 



0 

0 
2 m 
2 
x 

2 

N 

0 m 

I 
a(( 

W a 
a 

B 
9 
g 

v) 

l- a 

W a 
a 
W 
V) 

4 

2 
6 
a 

0 

I 

B 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

.o 

.1 

.2 

.3 

.4 

.5 

-6  

!7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

33 

!4 A 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What are you going to ask about--1 think 

we beat the contingency to death. 

MR. THOMAS: 

Well, okay. Well, he testified on 

redirect that he thought this project 

would eat into one half of the 

contingency. I wanted to ask him if 

there would still be one half--there 

would still be more than enough money to 

complete the project under the 

contingency funds. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

To complete what project? 

MR. THOMAS: 

The remainder of Willow Creek. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

He says he doesn't know how much money 

is going to be in the contingency fund, 

I mean, how could you say there is 

anything--I mean, that is his testimony. 

Isn't that right, you don't know how 

much will be there? 

I don't--yes, I feel like that there will 
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still be some contingency money, I threw out 

a number 50% or whatever but, again, until 

we redo the budget there may not be any. I 

mean, that is just my gut until we redo-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

It is your opinion--it is your feeling 

at this point that 50% of the 

contingency will be remaining, now 50% 

of what, is it the 167,000 or-- 

No. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Or is it the l o o - -  
One hundred twenty thousand, 50% of the 

120,000 or there abouts, yes. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

About $60,000? 

Yes. And again I may be--until we put a pencil to 

it, that's just-- 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Speculation? 

Uh-huh. And even at that point until we bid 

it, it is still only speculation. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

What else have you got? 
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MR. THOMAS: 

That was it. 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Let's take about five minutes and then we will 

wrap this thing up. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 

HEARING OFFICER SHAPIRO: 

Okay. In an off the record discussion it was 

agreed that the parties would waive closing 

arguments in favor of briefs. It was also agreed 

that they would be allowed ten days after the 

filing of the initial briefs to file reply briefs. 

Initial briefs having been covered by procedural 

order and they are due 15 days after the 

transcript is filed. There being nothing further, 

then, this hearing is adjourned. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 
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STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN) 

I, VIVIAN A .  LEWIS, a Notary Public in and 

for the state and county aforesaid, do hereby certify 

that the foregoing testimony was taken by me at the 

time and place and for the purpose previously stated in 

the caption; that the witnesses were duly sworn before 

giving testimony; that said testimony was first taken 

down in shorthand by me and later transcribed, under my 

direction, and that the foregoing is, to the best of my 

ability, a true, correct and complete record of all 

testimony in the above styled cause of action. 

WITNESS my hand and seal of office at 

Frankfort, Kentucky, on this the 21st day of March, 

2000. 

I 

r L 622 
VIVIAN A .  L E W ~  
Notary Public 
Kentucky State-at-Large 

My commission expires: 7-23-01 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF: 
1 

RUBEN BARNETT 

vs. 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER 
DISTRICT 

* * * *  

NO. 99-431 

WITNESS: 

KEN TAYLOR 

* * *  

‘“&-I EXHIBITNO. 2 

V. LEWIS I 

The verified statement of KEN TAYLOR was 

taken before Jolinda S. Todd, Registered Professional 

Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of 

Kentucky at Large, at the law office of Raymond 

Edelman, 150 South Main Street, Lawrenceburg, 

Kentucky, on Thursday, February 3 ,  2000, commencing 

at the approximate hour of 2:lO p.m. 
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e-mail: steno(ii),excelonline.com ’ 

(606) 264-9110 
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Raymond M. Edelman, Esq. 
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Lawrenceburg, Kentucky 4 0 3 4 2  

ATTORNEY FOR SOUTH ANDERSON 
WATER DISTRICT 
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The witness, KEN TAYLOR, after first 

being duly sworn, was examined and testified as 

follows: 

EXAMINATION 

BY Mr. Edelman: 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Would you state your name for the record, 

please? 

Kenneth Dale Taylor. 

Do you mind if I call you Ken? 

That would be preferred. 

Ken, what is your occupation? 

I'm a civil engineer. 

And who are you employed by? 

The firm's name is Kenvirons, 

K-E-N-V-I-R-0-N-S, Inc. 

And that's in Frankfort, Kentucky? 

Frankfort. 

And you live in Woodford County, 

Yes. 

Okay. 

work, or your firm has been doing 

engineering work, 

the principal, I guess, resident engineer 

doing the work since when, 

For South Anderson? 

though? 

And you've been doing engineering 

of which you've been 

how long? 

4 JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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1 r, 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

I 

0 

.1 

1 2  

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, sir. 

Since 1 9 9 0 .  

And in the course of that you've been 

through how many projects? Two? 

One major extension and then several 

other smaller... 

So this phase five project, which is the 

basis of Mr. Barnett's complaint to the 

PSC that he's not included, would be the 

second major project that you've been 

involved in - -  

Yes. 

with South Anderson? You've done work - -  

for a number of other water districts, I 

take it? 

Yes. 

Just for the record and for the 

Commission's benefit, if you could just 

name a few of those districts. 

Garrard County Water District, Black 

Mountain Water District, Caywood Water 

District. I worked some with North 

Nelson Water District. Those would be 

the main water districts I've worked 

with. 

5 JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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1 

2 

13 Q Okay. And in the course of performing 

3 1  

14 Q 

A 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

I 2 4  

services for rural water districts, I . 
take it the engineer really does a lot of 

the grunt and leg work in terms of 

putting a project together, 

others? 

along with 

A Yeah. Certainly a lot of the initial 

paperwork and scope of the projects and 

that type of thing, initial feasibility. 

Let's talk about phase five, and talk 

about how it came to be basically. Can 

you give the Commission some background 

on the evolution of what phase five was 

to begin with, 

into now? 

Okay. 

the completion of construction on the 

phase four project, the district 

instructed us to start looking at the 

and what it has evolved 

When we were completing or nearing 

next expansion project they could I 
undertake to provide water to additional 

roads in Anderson County. And towards 

that we started out with the list of 

petitions that they had still on file 

that we were unable to serve on the phase 

I 
6 JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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1 s, four project, then took the petitions 

5 

6 

2 

3 

4 

7 

8 

that had been received. 

Let me just stop you real quick, 

let you go on. 

15 Q and 1'11 

When you say petitions, 

what are petitions? 

Those are documents received from 

residents on roads requesting that the 

water district extend their lines into 

A 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

those areas to serve them. 

16 Q You weren't here for Mr. Kincer's 

deposition, but I introduced a document 

- -  well, this is an Exhibit No. 1 to Bob 

13 

2 5  

1 4  

and get them to sign the petition and 

15 

16 

I 

Kincer's deposition, which says Petition, 

Willow Creek Road, 1/9/98 rewritten, and 

there are nine names on there. Is that 

the type of document you're talking 

about? 

Yes, it is. 

And are those generally people listed on 

there with their address? And that's 

rewritten from a list where it looks like 

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

people have written their own names. 

A Yes, that's generally the way - -  somebody 

on the road will go to their neighbors 

7 JOLINDA S .  TODD, RPR 
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10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  e 14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

% 

e 
give their address and how many meters 

they would be interested in having on 

their property and turn it in. 

18 Q And just for the record, if you would 

review that Exhibit No. 1, do you see 

anywhere on there that Ruben Barnett's 

name is on there requesting water 

service? 

A No, Mr. Barnett's name is not on the 

pet it ion. 

19 Q Okay. In fact, he did not request water 

service, did he not, until some time in 

June of ' 9 9 ?  

A To the best of my knowledge, yes. 

2 0  Q To the best of your knowledge. In fact, 

I think his answer - -  his answer 

specifically states, Ken, that, and I 

quote this, in early June 1999, 

Mr. Barnett learned for the first time 

that the proposed water expansion project 

for the South Anderson Water District did 

not include his residence or land. Now, 

that doesn't necessarily mean he didn't 

sign the petition, but it does mean, as I 

understand it, that maybe prior to June 

8 JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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1 Development Block Grant program, the r 

6 

7 

2 5  

8 

that's what we were closing out at that 

9 

1 0  

11 

12 

1 3  

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

1 8  

19 

2 0  

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

general funding on that had a ceiling of 

around $500,000. Also, at that time - -  

22 Q And what time is this? What year is 

this? 

A This would have been in ' 9 5 ;  At that 

same time frame, the Alton Water and 

Sewer District was also looking at doing 

some expansion work. In order to apply 

for those funds - -  those funds have to be 

applied for either through a 

county government. The water district is 

not eligible to apply directly for those. 

One of the eligibility requirements is 

that they not. have an outstanding CDBG 

city or 

grant, one that's not been closed out. 

So I think the decision was made by the 

county at that point that it was probably 

Alton Water and Sewer's turn to apply for 

that. So that delayed... 

23 Q Is that because South Anderson had the 

previous grant? 

A Phase four was funded partially by a 

Community Development Block Grant, and 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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1 c 

2 

South Anderson were collected. And are 

3 1  

a 

9 

7 

2 a  Q Okay. Now, you get all these petitions 

in, and I guess somebody has to make a 

they collected by individuals on the 

roads? 

. 
Are there such things as road 

11 

12 

13 

captains ? 

That's generally the way that 

conducted. 

A it's 

I guess someone with specific 

is going to take. 

A Uh-huh (affirmative). 

29 Q I mean, you know, if you only have two 

interest in water on that road will . . .  

20 

21 

2 2  

I 
time . 

A Yeah. 

30 Q Do you and the district get together and 

10 

2 5  a 

decision on what direction this project 

A Generally, yeah. I'll work getting the 

14 

15 

16 

17 

l a  

19 

households on a road here and you have 15 

on this road, I guess it doesn't take a 

rocket scientist to figure out that we're 

going to for sure go down this road with 

1 5 ,  but we don't know quite what the 

situation is with two at this point in 

23 I make that decision, or how does that 

work? 24 I 



r 1 
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1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  a 14 

1 5  

16 

1 7  

l a  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  a 

road mileages and the house counts and so 

forth, and then sit down with the 

district and discuss those, go through 

what the advantages of this road and that 

road are, and what - -  you know, sometimes 

the house count is - -  you know, it's not 

the only factor that figures into it, and 

it can end up with construction obstacles 

like the Bluegrass Parkway. 

3 1  Q Well, why would it - -  

A Major obstacle. 

3 2  Q - -  why would it be an obstacle? 

A In order to cross a parkway like that, 

you have bore and case underneath it, 

rather than open trench the water line 

installation, and that's much more 

expensive. 

3 3  Q S o  in order not to waste money - -  I guess 

you could do that to service a few houses 

on the other side of the parkway, but in 

order to maximize your grant and loan 

money, 

type of maneuver? 

you would try to avoid doing that 

A Yes. 

3 4  Q Okay. And, likewise, I take it you would 

1 3  JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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attempt to try to make the project flow 

to as many households as possible, a s  

opposed to take it down every road just 

for the sake of completing roads? 

A Yes. 

35 Q Where you have a lot of mileage without 

any users? 

A Correct. 

3 6  Q Because without users, you can't pay the 

bill and you can't pay FHA? 

A Right. 

3 7  Q O r  Rural Development now. 

A Rural Development. 

3 8  Q I keep saying FHA. Now, when did the 

rules change in terms of this CDBG grant 

application, Ken? 

I don't recall the exact year. A 

3 9  Q Roughly. 

A ' 9 7 ,  somewhere along in there, they upped 

the amount of grant money that you can 

apply to to a million. 

4 0  Q And so you could apply for a million 

grant from CDGB in Frankfort? 

A Yes. 

41 Q Or the county could? 

1 4  
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10 

11 
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13 e 14 

15 

16 

17 

1 8  

1 9  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

e 
A County. 

42 Q District gets the county to. And once 

Alton's project was done, 

is open. 

similar amount, generally matching, is I 

guess the way it works sometimes - -  

then that door 

And you can also apply for a 

A Yeah. 

43 Q - -  or close to it with Rural Development. 

Was that the idea? 

A Yes. 

44 Q So now all of a sudden the project 

doubles in size? 

A Yes. 

45 Q And we've got more road captains, more 

petitions. Now, is there generally talk 

in a community that a project is going on 

in your experience? 

Generally, they know well before I get 

there. 

A 

46 Q Does it surprise you that Mr. Barnett 

stated in his answer that he 

the first time that the expansion project 

did not include his residence and land as 

of - -  he learned that in early June of 

' 9 9 ?  

learned for 
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4 9  
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A Yes, particularly, in that part of the 

CDBG application is interviewing people 

on roads that are going to be served, and 

I would have thought that would have been 

pretty common knowledge out there, how 

far the water line was extended. 

Q Now, CDBG is just not a - -  there are 

qualifications to get that grant money; 

are there not? 

A Yes. 

Q So if you have a wealthier county, say 

you have an area of Woodford County, pick 

an example where maybe the former 

governor lives, 

lives, individuals maybe like that, they 

probably wouldn't qualify for these CDBG 

grant moneys, would they? 

There are - -  the northern side of 

Woodford County, I would think, would 

have a very hard time of qualifying. 

or a guy named Farish 

A 

Q And why is that? 

A Because in order to qualify for the CDBG 

program, 

on those roads have to be low to 

extremely low income. 

over 50 percent of the residents 
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50 Q So one of the major considerations is not 

only where are you going to take the 

lines, 

to qualify f o r  the grant money? 

Yes. 

So it becomes a little bit of  a trick or 

a puzzle to put together? 

but how you can take them in order 

A 

51 Q 

A Yes. 

52 Q Is that not correct? 

A Correct. 

5 3  Q And is that part of what you're hired to 

do, is to try to figure that out? 

A Yes, in conjunction with, generally, 

there's - -  another party involved would 

be the grant writer that would prepare 

that application, 

data that we generated. 

but they would use the 

54 Q Now, is the grant writer in this case, is 

that Mr. Kirby? 

Yes. A 

55 Q That's Bryan Kirby with the CDBG office 

in Frankfort? 

A No. He's actually with Kirby and 

Associates out of Richmond. 

56 Q Okay. So he is a - -  

i 
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0 
A Yeah, Community and Economic - -  

57 Q He's with Community and Economic 

Development Associates? 

A Yes. 

58 Q And he writes grants? 

A Right, applications. 

59 Q And is familiar with that process? 

A Yes. 

6 0  Q Now, as part of that process, 

questionnaires, I guess, are given to 

households along the road - -  

A Yes. 

6 1  Q - -  eliciting information about household 

incomes? 

A Yeah, number of residents and income. 

6 2  Q So when Mr. Barnett asked in some of his 

Interrogatories for per capita income, 

that information really wasn't readily 

available to the best of your knowledge? 

Not that I ' m  aware of. What you get is a 

number of people living in the household, 

and then category or range that the 

income falls in for the household, not 

individual. 

A 

6 3  Q Okay. Let me give you a letter dated 

JOLINDA S .  TODD, RPR 18 
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another road that's in the project, and 

one of the samples that they had taken 

out there evidently had indicated the 

presence of pneumonia bacteria, 

Willow Creek Road. 

Not Willow Creek or Aaron Barnett Road? 

but not 

6 Q  

A Right. 

7 Q  The second paragraph deals with his 

explanation of its per capita versus 

household incomes, and his desire to 

protect the confidentiality of those 

questionnaires; does it not? 

A Yes, it does. In order to get the 

cooperation of people living on the 

roads - -  you-.know, incomes can be a 

rather sensitive subject to people, and 

they are assured that that 

will be kept confidential and not 

released to the general public. 

information 

MR. EDELMAN: Okay. We're going to just 

make that No. 1 to 

Mr. Taylor's. 

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 1, LETTER TO 

MR. THOMAS FROM MR. KIRBY DATED JANUARY 

2 8 ,  2 0 0 0 ,  FOR PURPOSES OF IDENTIFICATION 
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AND THE SAME IS ATTACHED HERETO) 

6 8  Q So now we've kind of got the project up 

from a million to over two million, and 

we've got road captains and we've been 

out with petitions, and we're trying to 

put this thing together. Now, can we 

just guess, throw darts? I mean, how do 

we figure out the feasibility of putting 

a project like this together with the low 

income housing folks that need CDBG 

money? I mean, what is the traditional 

engineering way to do this, Ken? 

A Well, after you've gotten the interviews 

and so forth, then the grant writer will 

tell you whit-h roads are eligible and 

which ones weren't, so that figures into 

what you can do, And we eliminate roads 

because of low house counts and that kind 

of thing, or roads that weren't eligible 

for the CDBG grant funding. NOW, we did 

include one road in this one with incomes 

over that kind of confused the issue, or 

will make the paperwork harder for the 

project, but is included in the Rural 

Development Application for funding, but 

JOLINDA S .  TODD, RPR 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

not the CDBG funding. 

And that's Fox Creek? 

Yes. 

It's just one road? 

Just one road, yeah. 

And why was that included? 

House count. Petitions had been 

received, and the desire for water out 

there by the people. 

There was an unusual number, or a good 

number? 

It fit nicely with the project. 

Okay. So we're at that point where we 

have the project being put together, the 

engineer is working with the grant writer 

and the district, and we have the road 

captains, and we've had petitions from 

people that are interested in water. 

guess, what I'm getting at is Mr. 

Barnett's claim here is very simple. 

He's claiming that he should have been 

included in the process. And very 

simply, what is the answer to that? 

He was given the same opportunity to 

express his desire for the water service 

I 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

So there are other individuals that are 

on Tanner Road that are in a similar . 
plight as Mr. Barnett, 

Yes. 

Ashby Road? 

Same scenario. 

Burgin Road? 

Same thing. 

Glensboro Road? 

Kentucky 4 4 ,  yes. Yes. 

Searcy School Road? 

Yes. 

Hungry Run Road? 

As it turned out on that one, all we'll 

actually serve are the residents on the 

ends of that where we're actually - -  

we're running to the roads that are 

perpendicular to it. 

down it at all. 

It's not even feasible to even go down 

it? 

Yeah. 

You can serve some on the ends just to 

pick up a few more customers? 

Yes. 

the claimant here? 

We're not going 

2 4  JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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- 1 Dugansville? 8 7  Q 

Gilbert's Creek? 4 1  

2 

3 

A Same. 

8 9  Q Same, similar? 

A Uh-huh (affirmative). 

90 Q S o  there are others within the water 

district boundaries that are in a very 

A Same as Ashby and Tanner and . . .  

88 Q Then you have Lick Skillet, Cox, and 

similar situation - -  
l o  I 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1 9  

A Uh-huh (affirmative). 

91 Q - -  to the complainant here? 

A Yeah. Might want to clarify on Cox Road. 

We are going to go actually to the county 

line on Cox R.oad, to the Mercer County 

line. There are some residents over in 

Mercer County that are between the county 

line and the Bluegrass Parkway that. may 

come to that point and pick that line up 

and take it on to their property - -  you 
2o I 
21 

2 2  

2 4  

know, serve them, but the district is 

only going to the county line on that. 

92 Q As part of your engineering services, 

Ken, you performed, I guess, for the 

25 grant application and for other purposes 

2 5  JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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2 

what's known as a preliminary engineering 

report - - 

A Correct. 

93 Q - -  did you not? 

A Yes. 

94 Q I'm going to hand you a copy of 

document dated September 1998, that I 

believe bears your signature on the 

inside cover page. 

the 

A Yes, that's my signature and stamp. 

95 Q Okay. Without getting into all the 

details, and I'll let you briefly 

summarize what is contained within a 

preliminary engineering report, but you 

wouldn't have any objection to making 

that Exhibit 2 to your deposition, would 

you? 

A Certainly not. 

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 2 ,  

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT DATED 

SEPTEMBER 1998, FOR PURPOSES OF 

IDENTIFICATION AND THE SAME IS ATTACHED 

HERETO) 

96 Q What does a preliminary engineering 

report, and what does this preliminary 
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A 

A 

engineering report basically discuss? 

Okay. The preliminary engineering report 

is one of the items on the Rural 

Development application checklist, and 

you go through a brief history of the - -  

or a brief discussion of the existing 

facilities of the water district. Then 

you go through a description of the 

proposed project, looking at the 

different cost elements of it, generate a 

project estimate, cost estimate for the 

project, look into the need for the 

project, and then also go into looking at 

the rates and that type thing to come up 

with a funding scenario which the project 

will support. 

97 Q Just for the Commission's benefit - -  they 

may not read through this entire 

document, but just some of the numbers on 

construction. What was involved, total 

amount of the project? 

The total funding that was applied for or 

committed to by the district was 

$2,205,830. 

98 Q And how was that generally broken down, 
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1 Ken? 

7 

8 

2 

3 

9 

10 

11 

12 

A Okay. Construction cost estimate was 

1,678,000. Contingency - -  I'm rounding 

13 

25 

14 

conditions or timetables attached to 

15 

1 6  

17 

1 8  

1 9  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

them off rather than nickels and dimes. 

Contingency of 168,000; engineering, 

basic engineering services, 145; 

construction inspection of 85,000. Other 

engineering, which would include 

archaeological surveying and preliminary 

engineering report preparations, 15,000. 

Again, these are all just estimates. 

Legal fees of 35,000. Land and rights, 

acquisition of right of ways, that kind 

of thing, 10,000. Interest of 30,000, 

and administrative/planning, which is 

primarily the grant writer's fees, 

40,000. 

99 Q Okay. So that's how the over two million 

dollars is projected to be spent? 

A Yes. 

100 Q In regard to the moneys, a million some 

from Rural Development and almost a 

million, or 900 and some thousand, 

960,000 from CDBG, are there any 
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A 

01 Q 

A 

- 0 2  Q 

A 

LO3 Q 

A 

104 Q 

A 

105 Q 

A 

those funds that could be jeopardized by 

a stoppage or an adjoining of 

project? 

Yes. The grant agreement that the county 

had to sign with the Department of Local 

Government has a deadline of when it's 

supposed to be bid. 

exact date, but it's this spring that the 

project is supposed to be . . .  
I had written it down somewhere here, but 

if my memory serves me it might be April 

20. 

Somewhere in that - -  

In that time frame? 

Yes. 

Okay. 

other than bidding? I don't know if 

there are. I'm just asking. 

Well, again, that would be the time frame 

that they would be looking for to have 

the project bid. Rural Development - -  

NOW, they issue a letter of conditions - -  

Conditions. 

- -  do they not? 

And it has a time frame in it. I didn't 

this 

I don't recall the 

Are there any other CDBG pitfalls 
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6 

bring my copy of the letter of 

conditions, but it”s well past. Since,we 

didn’t get the letter of conditions from 

Rural Development when their funding was 

I 
11 

1 2  

1 3  
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in place until December, it’s well - -  

their deadline was well past what the 

CDBG one was. 

106 Q Okay. In your experience, if the 

Commission would order, or if Mr. Barnett 

A 

would get his way, and the district were 

required to reapply - -  let’s just take 

the CDBG money. What would occur, in 

your opinion, if at this point in time it 

was said, stop, you need to go back, you 

need to re-evaluate these particular 

roads for current users, as opposed to 

what your users were at the time, and 

amend your application to - -  amend your 

application accordingly? 

The first thing that would have to be 

done to secure CDBG funding - -  well, 

again, we applied for the maximum of a 

million, and they cut us back to the 

930 - -  960,000. S o  we did apply f o r  the 

maximum amount of that. Funding was not 
I 
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3 

available for the entire thing. But in 

4 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

5 1  

inclusion in that. I 
107 Q So there's a basic question as to whether 

or not those incomes would be included, 

7 

8 

9 

10 

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

order for it to be included with the CDBG 

portion, interviews would have to be 

change. 

108 Q In your opinion, given your history with 

these type things, what type of delay at 

conducted with each of the residents on 

2 5  0 

the road to determine whether it's even 

a minimum - -  let me just ask it two ways. 

eligible. I don't know what the income 

of Mr. Barnett and the other residents 

that are there now - -  I don't know what 

their income is, but it may or may not 

qualify from that standpoint for 

14 

1 5  

16 

l 7  I 
I 

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  I 

A 

would be able to be included to be used 

or developed-by CDBG money? 

Correct. Then there's also the question 

of doing - -  if we amend the Rural 

Development application, we'd have to go 

back through public notice and the 

hearings, or the public meetings and that 

type of thing to include the scope 
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What type of delay at a minimum would we 

4 1  

1 2  

1 3  

5 1  

already set. 

109 Q So the CDBG money is pretty set? 

7 /  

1 5  

16 

8 1  

110 Q The only other way realistically that we 

could get to include other roads would be 

9 

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

10 

A Yes. 

111 Q NOW, what does that entail? 

A Well, that, again, would - -  I would have 

I 

2 5  

A 

include it, which would take us well into 

be looking at, and what type of delay at 

a maximum? 

I don't - -  I don't see any way that it 

could be included in the CDBG portion at 

this time. Again, we applied for the 

maximum amount of grant that we could. 

That money for that year is already 

obligated. So I don't see how we could 

go back and amend the application to do 

that. The scope of that project is 

1 4  I A  Right. 

l 7  I 
I 

to go back and amend the rural 

development? 

2 2  I 
2 3  

2 4  

to go back and revise the preliminary 

engineering report. We'd have to redo 

the environmental report and so forth to 
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1 the summer, I think, at the earliest. 

2 And, again, that's not - -  you know, the 

3 Rural Development funding, there's a 

4 whole lot more applications over there 

5 than got funded also. I mean . . .  

6 112 Q Well, and let's talk about that for a 

7 second. If we were required - -  if the 

8 district were required at this point in 

9 

0 

time to seek to amend its application for 

10 Rural Development money, what are the 

11 chances of the money that is currently 

12 committed to the district going somewhere 

13 else due to the fact that the district 

would be in a position not to meet its e 14 

15 letter of conditions? 

16 A I don't think they would pull the money. 

17 I think they'd give you opportunity to 

18 look for other funding sources, or 

19 whatever, but, again, you'd have to go 

20 back and . . .  

21 113 Q S o  you don't necessarily think the money 

22 would be gone, but where would the other 

23 money come from? 

24 A That's a good question. I mean, you'd 

25 have to go - -  the district would have to 
I 



6 

go borrow it, or the county - -  ask the 

county for more of a contribution, or 

somebody. 

114 Q But you don't - -  

A Which means - -  you know, if they borrow 

more money, I'd have to go back and look 

at the rates again, too. 

115 Q That might affect the rates. It's 

realistically not feasible to think that 

you're going to get more Rural 

Development money? 

A Not at that time, no. 

116 Q Not at this time? 

A Not under this scenario, I wouldn't 

think. 

117 Q Clearly, you're not going to get any more 

CDBG money? 

A Correct. 

i i a  Q Grant money? Okay. So the money would 

have to come from some other place? 

A That's my feeling, yes. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 

119 Q Ken, as part of the Answers to 

Interrogatories that we prepared and 

served upon the PSC and Mr. Thomas on 
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Mr. Barnett's behalf this past week, you 

prepared, pursuant to a question, an 

updated cost estimate, which will be 

Exhibit 3 ,  which includes the Aaron 

Barnett Road as it currently exists in 

the project, and that figure is $71,550 

for construction of the line as it 

currently exists. 

A Yes, for the construction - -  the $ 5 9 , 5 8 6  

of that is for the construction 

activities themselves, and then the other 

items that would need to be - -  that would 

have to be covered under the - -  you know, 

legal and design and inspection fee. 

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 3 ,  UPDATED 

COST ESTIMATE, FOR PURPOSES OF 

IDENTIFICATION AND THE SAME IS ATTACHED 

HERETO) 

1 2 0  Q Design and inspection, legal, 

administration? 

A Brings it to 7 1 , 5 5 0 .  

1 2 1  Q That's for the front, or the first 1 . 8  

miles of the - -  

A Correct. 

1 2 2  Q - -  of the road? 

3 5  



1 A That's the northern end of it. 

.23 Q That does get pretty close to 

Mr. Barnett's property, doesn't it? 

A I think it does, in that there is a piece 

of property that I understand that he at 

least owned at one time that's down on 

the creek toward the end of that 1.8 

miles. Whether he's sold that or not - -  

one of the realtors indicated maybe they 

had sold that at one of our previous 

meetings with Mr. Barnett's 

representatives. 

You also answered the question as to what 

would be the cost estimate to complete 

the entire loop of Willow Creek/Aaron 

Barnett that would tie into 62 on the 

back end. 

24 Q 

A Yes, that would take it on up in front of 

where Mr. Barnett's residence now is. 

MR. EDELMAN: And that's going to be 

Exhibit 4. 

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 4, COST 

ESTIMATE OF COMPLETE LOOP OF WILLOW CREEK 

ROAD, FOR PURPOSES OF IDENTIFICATION AND 

THE SAME IS ATTACHED HERETO) 
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1 2 5  Q And would you tell the Commission what 

those figures indicate? 

A Yeah. My construction estimate for 

completing the loop is $ 1 0 2 , 8 8 6 . 2 5 ,  

the total cost for doing that would be 

$ 1 2 3 , 2 7 5 .  Again, being an estimate. 

and 

126 Q So in excess of $ 5 1 , 0 0 0  - -  51, 0 0 0  

additional dollars it would take to 

complete that loop? 

A Correct. 

1 2 7  Q Okay. You've also prepared, which we'll 

label Exhibit 5 ,  a map that represents 

the phase five expansion project; is that 

correct? 

A Correct. 

1 2 8  Q And for the Commissionls benefit, what 

does this reflect? 

A It has the different roads where we 

propose to run water lines indicated, 

along with an approximate 

customers that we anticipate getting 

along each road. 

The number of customers would be in the 

circle - -  

number of 

1 2 9  Q 

A Yes. 
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L 3 0  Q - -  possibly? 

A That's what the numbers in the circles 

are. It, again, gives the different 

roads, gives the county boundary, and 

also the water district boundary. 

And as you can see, 

the left-hand side of the map, and it 

indicates at the time the survey was done 

there were seven users on the front 1.8 

portion? 

131 Q Willow Creek is in 

A Yeah. Well, no, that only ran through 

1.2 miles at that point when we prepared 

it back in the early stage of the 

application. And this was prepared back 

early on. I guess September of '98 was 

when the map was prepared. The petition 

that we'd gotten in had ten - -  I think 

had ten names on it. 

132 Q Nine at least. Nine on - -  

A Nine names, and one of them indicated 

they wanted two meters, I think. 

133 Q Ten users. 

A However, we generally don't use those 

total numbers. Particularly when you're 

going by house count, or whatever, there 
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will be one or two that when you get 

there and they have to start thinking 

about paying water bills and that kind of 

thing, that back off of actually taking 

the water. So in order to do the 

financial feasibility, we drop back from 

those total numbers in order to make sure 

that when we get through with the project 

and get it installed, we can pay for it. 

MR. EDELMAN: Let's make that Exhibit 5. 

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 5, MAP OF 

PHASE FIVE PROJECT, FOR PURPOSES OF 

IDENTIFICATION AND THE SAME IS ATTACHED 

HERETO) 

1 3 4  Q You also prepared, or had prepared under 

your direction other maps with the 

application, didn't you? 

A Correct. 

1 3 5  Q And what were they? 

A I guess with both applications, the USGS 

topographic maps, we took those as base, 

and then, again, outlined or indicated 

the lengths of road that we would lay 

water lines on, propose to. We also, in 

order for the environmental application 
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that Rural Development requires, included 

copies of the FEMA floodplain maps and 

the soil conservation, soil maps. But 

those really don't give a whole lot of 

information, the latter two don't, other 

than the environmental stuff. 

136 Q And in August of 1998, you prepared 

certain spreadsheets and cost estimates 

for the construction cost of each 

particular roadway within the project; 

did you not? 

A Yes. 

137 Q One was a preliminary estimate for a 

combined CDBG and Rural Development 

project? 

A Yes. 

138 Q And another was a preliminary estimate of 

probable cost just for the CDBG budget? 

A Yes. 

139 Q Okay. The combined - -  I'm going to hand 

you a document that purports to be the 

combined projects, CDBG and Rural 

Development, cost estimate. 

A That's what it is. 

140 Q Do you recognize that document? 
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A 

- 4 1  Q 

A 

MR. 

4 2  Q 

A 

1 4 3  Q 

Yes. 

And on there, without going into it, does 

it include the cost per road? 

Yes, it's breakout per road, and then at 

the end is a cost summary. 

EDELMAN: Okay. Maybe we can make that 

Exhibit 6 .  

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 6 ,  COMBINED 

COSTS ESTIMATE FOR CDBG AND RURAL 

DEVELOPMENT, FOR PURPOSES OF 

IDENTIFICATION AND THE SAME IS ATTACHED 

HERETO) 

And, likewise, Exhibit 7 will be the 

breakdown on the CDBG application. 

Yes, that's what you've handed me. 

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 7 ,  COST 

ESTIMATE FOR CDBG BUDGET, FOR PURPOSES OF 

IDENTIFICATION AND THE SAME IS ATTACHED 

HERETO) 

Not to go too much further, Ken, but I 

just want to try to discuss from your 

point of view some of the points 

Mr. Barnett has raised in his complaint. 

In addition to any notice that may have 

been given in the paper in August of '98, 
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were there other notices prior to that? 

A Yes. There were notices that were given 

in conjunction with the CDBG application, 

and also earlier notice that we were 

preparing an application to Rural 

Development. 

144 Q Okay. Additionally, he says in argument 

two that there's no reasonable or logical 

basis to cease water line construction at 

this point along Aaron Barnett Road 

rather than completing construction along 

the remaining 1.3 miles. He's basically 

saying it's unfair at this point in time, 

given the fact that there are new users, 

or potential new users. Do you have any 

comments about that or thoughts about 

that? 

A Well, the reason that the rest of the 

road was not included was that the 

customer count at the time.we put the 

application together was not there to 

support the line. 

145 Q And that customer count was how many? 

A At that time, as I recall, there were 

three houses on the road, one of which 

4 2  JOLINDA S .  TODD, RPR 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 



1 

146 Q So two users, one vacant house - -  2 

A Uh-huh (affirmative). 

147 Q - -  would not support in your engineering 

opinion construction of the additional 

$51,000 of line over 1.3 miles? 
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25 

was vacant. 

A Correct. 

148 Q Okay. That would not be a responsible 

thing for the district to do, nor for the 

PSC to approve? 

A Correct. 

149 Q In these projects there has to be some 

deadline on when you have to cut things 

off, for instance? 

A Yeah, particularly - -  the Rural 

Development folks will take an 

application year round, but there are 

specific times each year that the CDBG 

applications have to be in. That date 

varies from year to year, but they take 

applications once a year. 

150 Q There is a lot of background work that 

goes into that; is there not? 

A Yes. 

151 Q The income studies, the petitions, the 
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25 

environmental studies, that all has to be 

submitted with that application? 

A Yes. 

152 Q Would it be unreasonable, in your 

opinion, to accept Mr. Barnett's 

contention that it's all right to have 

this moving target? May have been only 

two at the time, but it's seven now, 

hence I should be in. 

A I think that's unreasonable, yes. 

153 Q Okay. He also states that it would be 

practical and efficient from an 

engineering standpoint to complete the 

loop on the road from 6 2  to 6 2 .  That's 

probably an a.ccurate statement, isn't it? 

A Hydraulically; it's correct. It is 

better to loop your lines where it's 

economically feasible to lay them. 

154 Q If you had an extra 50 or $ 6 0 , 0 0 0  laying 

around, you could do a lot of practical 

and efficient engineering things, 

couldn't you? 

A Yes. 

155 Q Yes, you could. You could create quite a 

few loops, I take it. Let's talk about 
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A Correct. 

1 5 6  Q But, however, there may be some non- 

Anderson Countians who may benefit from 
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- -  he apparently also has a problem with 

the fact that he's been excluded. I 

don't even want to say the word excluded. 

I think I ought to say that he didn't 

qualify, given the numbers of households, 

okay? 

this project. 

A Correct. There will be if it's completed 

as scoped - -  current scope. 

157 Q The main line never leaves Anderson 

County, does it? 

A Correct. All. of the transmission mains 

will be laid in Anderson County, 

158 Q So to the extent there may be a few 

individuals or households in Washington 

County or Mercer County, then they're 

only going to have service? 

A Service lines. 

159 Q Service lines? 

A Uh-huh (affirmative). 

160 Q Okay. Mr. Barnett also indicates that 

he's the sole provider and caretaker of 
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his two young children and he needs to 

sell real estate. Now, you've been 

involved, I take it, in the engineering 

field with individuals or entities that 

develop property? 

A Yes. 

161 Q And I assume that - -  well, I know for a 

fact that Mr. Barnett's developing this 

property, because at a meeting in this 

office he, or his realtor indicated that 

he was selling lots now off of Willow 

Creek or Aaron Barnett Road. You recall 

that conversation, don't you? 

A Yeah, and having trouble doing so because 

he didn't . . .  

162 Q NOW, generally speaking, if water - -  if 

this project goes and water can get close 

to Mr. Barnett's property, what would a 

developer normally do with water that 

close? 

A Well, in a number of other instances in 

Anderson County, South Anderson, the 

developer has paid for extensions of 

those lines to where they want to develop 

property. We've probably done at least 
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1 half a dozen of those here. 

responsible for the costs, 

are, and then subdivide in some fashion 

his land, and I presumably add some sort 

of premium to the cost of the land to get 

back the cost of the water lines? 

whatever they 

2 

3 

A Yes. 

163 Q So it's not unusual for a developer to 

take the line at his cost, or to be 

10 

11 

l2 I 
13 I 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 5  

(OFF THE RECORD) 

164 Q Now, these developers, Ken, they may pay 

the initial outlay, but doesn't the 

Public Service Commission provide for 

some provision to reimburse them for a 

portion of these moneys? 

A Yes, there are specific provisions in the 

Public Service Regulations that speak to 

reimbursement of privately developed 

property and ways that that can be 

accomplished within the tariffs, approved 

tariffs of water districts, specifically 

provided for that. 

165 Q This project is going to serve how many 

potential new customers? 

A We use the number of 342, I think, actual 
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18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
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25 

customers that we anticipate. 

1 6 6  Q 340? 

A 340 or 342. As indicated in the 

preliminary engineering report, we are 

estimating that there are approximately 

400 potential users on the lines that are 

proposed under this project, and we are 

anticipating approximately 342 of those 

will use the water when its available to 

them. 

167 Q Now, did you - -  

A That number is probably - -  the 342 is 

probably a little low based on past 

experience over here, but I ' m  generally 

conservative when I go into making sure 

that we can repay loans. I don't want to 

have to come back to a project right 

after its completed and ask for a rate 

increase because we didn't get the 

customers that we thought weld get. 

168 Q Attached to the answer we filed were 

certain responses to the Petitioner's 

Statement of Fact, which without having 

you go over them, they are responses that 

you prepared at my direction; were they 

JOLINDA S .  TODD, RPR 
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not? 

Yes, they are. 

And I think, to the extent that anyone 

reading this deposition, or the 

Commission will be interested, they are 

in the record attached to the answer, but 

you wouldn't have any objection to making 

this Exhibit A a portion of your 

testimony today? 

No. That would be permissible. 

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 8, EXHIBIT A 

TO RESPONSES TO PETITIONER'S STATEMENT OF 

FACT, FOR PURPOSES OF IDENTIFICATION AND 

THE SAME IS ATTACHED HERETO) 

The selection of roads in the project 

that we discussed earlier were a 

combination of CDBG qualification per 

household income and per household 

numbers along each roadway? 

And construction cost, yes. 

And construction cost along the roadway? 

Uh-huh (affirmative). 

Were they the sole considerations? 

Those three, yes. 

Weren't any other elements in terms of 

4 9  JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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1 personalities or who the individuals 

were? 

A Not to my knowledge. 

174 Q Not as far as you - -  

A As far as I was concerned, certainly not. 

175 Q Right. Mr. Barnett was treated just as 

fairly as any individual that might have 

been on Tanner Road that wasn't included, 

or any of those other six or seven or 

eight roads that we listed; isn't that 

true? 

A That is a fact. 

176 Q And the fact is that this project goes 

through and it's not delayed, water will 

be a whole lot closer to him now than - -  

water will be a whole lot closer to him 

then than it is to him now? 

A Yes, on the backside it certainly would. 

Do you have anything else you want 

as far as your direct testimony? 

177 Q to add 

A I think that pretty well covers. Again, 

just what we just said, Mr. Barnett was 

not treated any differently as far as I'm 

concerned. Certainly, I didn't treat him 

any different, and I don't think the 
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1 today, those are the - -  

A Yeah. 

182 Q - -  those are the facts? 

A That's the way I recall it, yes. 

183 Q And there were nine, or however many - -  

what were the number of users on the 

front 1 . 8  miles? 

A Well, we had a petition for ten, which 

did not include a couple of them that 

were on the very end of what - -  those ten 

went through a mile and a half, and so 

there was two more in the three-tenths 

that - -  

184 Q Why was it decided to extend it from a 

mile and a half - -  or to the mile, eight? 

A Well, during the CDGB interview process, 

those people made their desire for water 

known, participated in the interview 

process. That last three-tenths - -  

actually, I think it's a little bit less 

than three-tenths - -  there are no 

obstacles, no creek crossings, no 

significant - -  it would be just water 

line construction with no - -  that made it 

feasible. 
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8 5  Q That made it feasible and the costs 

weren't extraordinary? 

A Correct. 

MR. EDELMAN: Okay. I think that's all I 

have. Thanks. 

* * * * * * *  

THEREUPON, the taking of the deposition 

of KEN TAYLOR was concluded. 

* * * * * * *  
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STATE OF KENTUCKY 1 

I, JOLINDA S. TODD, Registered 

Professional Reporter and Notary Public in and for 

the State of Kentucky at Large, certify that the 

facts stated in the caption hereto are true; that at 

the time and place stated in said caption the witness 

personally appeared before me, and that, after being 

by me duly sworn, was examined by counsel; that said 

testimony was taken in stenotype by me and later 

reduced to computer-aided transcription and the 

foregoing is a true record of the testimony given by 

(said witness. 

My commission expires: August 6, 2003. 

I IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set 

my hand and seal of office on this the day of 

/February 2000. 

JOLIN~A s. TODD, RPR \ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE AT LARGE 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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Community & Economic Development Associates, Inc. 
Grant and Loan Plunning Packaging and Administration 

January 28,2000 

Mr. Reginald L Thomas 
P.0. Box 1704 
Lcxington, KY 40588-1 704 

RE: South Anderson Water District 
Response to Request for Documents 

Dear Mr. Thomas, 

respond as follows: 
I am in receipt of an interrogatory inquiry on the aforementioned Project and shdl 

Request: Did the Water District find the presence of pneumonia bacteria at Willow 
Creek? 
Response: Page 11 of the CDBG application indicates the presencc of pneumonia 
bacteria in Area I,, Rice Road, not Willow Creek Section iV-A4 shows a lower case "L" 
that looks like a lower case Y" , so I can understand the confusion. 

Request: Providc pcr capita income o f  residents along each roadway. 
Response: 'The CDBG application I have aiready provided you has a summary of incornc 
characteristics for cach rodarea to be served (pages 56-68), with characteristics for 
Willow Creek ( k e a  1) on pagc 64. Once you review these pages, you will notice that thc 
income chamctmistics are for only the roadarea, not individual residents. The income 
surveys collected for the Project ask for the gross household income, not per capita 
income, therefore, this infomation is not available. Even if it was available. I am not at 
liberty to disclose any of this confidential information as per Open Record laws. 
Individual road/areas were sdcctcd by their collective eiighility for the CDBC Program, 
not from individual eligibility. I m o t  fathom what use this information would be to 
your inquiry and 1 stand firm in my resolve to keep it confidcntial. 

If 1 can providc any M e r  information, do not hesitate to contact our off?cc. 

Sincerely, 

EXHIBIT [GJ 
RO. B a r  855 Richmond, @ 40476 60tP624-3396 
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PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT 

PHASE 5 EXPANSION PROJECT 
SOUTH ANDEMON WATER DISTRICT 

L INTRODUCTION 

The South Anderson Water District (SAWD) was originally formed to provide a safe, 
dependable supply of potable water to the citizens of southern Anderson County. Since 
its inception in 1967, the SAWD has grown until it serves approximately 1450 customers 
over a large portion of the County including some in the northern portion of the County. 
SAWD intends to eventually make treated water available to every citizen with in its 
boundary. This project will go along way toward accomplishing this as it extends service 
to 14 separate areas of the county and provides an additional source of treated water. 
SAWD anticipates serving approxjmately 342 new users on the extensions. The proposed 
facilities are modest in design, size and cost and will be constructed and operated in an 
environmentally responsible manner. 

II. PROJECT PLANNING AREA 

Included as Exhibit 1 is a map of Anderson County with SAWD’s boundary,existing 
facilities and proposed facilities indicated. The planning area for the proposed project 
includes all of the area within S A W ’ S  boundary as the entire distribution system must be 
designed to ultimately provide treated water to the entire area. Toward this goal the 
facilities previously constructed and planned by SAWD have been designed to provide the 
necessary volume and pressures for the completed system. The proposed facilities are 
shown on Exhibits II -IV which are portions of the USGS 7.5 minute topographic maps of 
the areas. The transmission line from the Frankfort Plant Board system will provide an 
alternate source of water to the system and can be extended to tie into the rest of the 
system at a later date if need arises. The specific areas to be served by the project include 
the following roads/corntnunities: Ballard, Dugansville Rd., Hoophole, Puncheon Ck. Rd., 
and Searcy Sch. Rd.; Fairview, Lick Skillet Rd., and Ky Hwy 1291; Drydock, Anderson 
City, Buntain Sch. Rd., and Ky 44 east of Glensboro; US 62 west of Johnsonville, Ky 
Hwy 248 and Ky Hwy 3358 (Tanner Rd.); Burgin Rd.; US 127 Bypass from Sidney to 
US 127; Cox Rd.; Willow Ck. Rd.; Ky Hwy 44 west of Glensboro; Ashby Rd.; Gilberts 
Ck. Rd.; Woolridge Rd.; Rice Rd.; and Fox Ck. Rd.. 

The project will address a serious problem faced by the residents of these areas, that being 
the lack of a safe, dependable water supply, The personal health and safety of the 
residents are threatened by contaminated water sources. A portion of the families are also 
forced to haul water, creating a financial burden. The District has sampled a cross-section 
of the water supplies in the area and determined that the majority were contaminated by 
coliform or other bacteria. Tests conducted by the County Health Department and a 
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private water testing lab indicated that 67% of all cisterns and springs had coliform 
contaruination and that 25% were contaminated with the deadly E. Coli bacterium. 
Exposure to E. Coli can lead to a range of maladies, from stomach c r a r q s  to total kidney 
failure. The Project Area's homes are either clustered together along creek bottoms 
where outhouses (approximately 2) and straight pipes prevail, or on farmland where runoff 
from cattle, hog or horse operations enters the creeks, permeating the water table. Seven 
households reported that they had contracted intestinal infections from their water 
supplies. 

Fear of drinking the water was prevalent; household surveys revealed that one in two 
(50%) households purchased their drinking water, spending from $15 to $20 monthly for 
bottled water. Mothers are advised by local physicians to not use well, cistern or spring 
water for mixing infant formula, frail or ill persons were afraid to consume well, cistern or 
spring water due to the high mineral content and the possibility of contracting a life- 
threatening bacteriological infection. 

Reports on Anderson County from the Epidemiology section of the Cabinet for Human 
Resources indicate that, since 1993, there have been 5 cases of Camphybactor, 1 case of 
E. Coli related illness, 9 cases of Salmonella, and 2 cases of Giardia, all water borne 
illnesses. The Anderson County Health Department supports these records, citing 
reported cases of Hepatitis (non-A and non-B) and "many" cases of Campylobactor. 
According to the Control of Communicable Diseases Manual, "fecal contamination of 
nonchlorinated public water supplies has caused some extensive outbreaks of 
Salmonellosis". The Project Area has the largest concentration of households in the 
County still unserved by potable water (342 consumers of an estimated 500 unserved 
households), it may be s h e d  that a number of these cases have been in the Project 
Area. Severe contamination of water supplies such as those tested, in addition to the 
aforementioned report, indicates an imminent health threat to the households in this 
Project Area. 

There are no known or anticipated unusual construction conditions. Due to shallow soil 
depths in much of the area, the unit cost per foot of water line will be slightly higher than 
in some other areas of the state. The District is not aware of any environmentally 
significant features, historic sites or important land resources which will be adversely 
impacted by the project. 

IIL EXIWI"I'INFACILI"IES 

The District's distribution facilities now consist of approximately 37,000 feet of 8", 
273,500 feet of 6", 180,500 feet of 4" and 19,500 feet of 3" distribution line; 3-100,000 
gallon and 1-131,000 gallon storage tanks; 3-100 gpm booster pump stations; and 
assorted accessories such as gate valves, and blow-off hydrants/valves. All of the system 
is less than 25 years old and a major portion is less than 10 years old. All existing facilities 
are in good to excellent working condition. The District is currently planning to construct 
a booster pump station and standpipe in the US 62NS 127 bypass area. These facilities 



e will provide service to the higher elevations m this area and increase the quantity of water 
that can be taken out US 62 west. . 
The District currently purchases all water. 
Lawrenceburg for up to 10 million gallons per month through 2037. 

It has a contract with the City of 

Given in the attached Susnmary/Addendum are the District’s current rate schedules, 
tabulation of users by monthly usage categories, status of existing long-term indebtedness 
and amounts on deposit in the required reserve accounts. The District is physically and 
economically sound. 

IV. PROPOSED FACILlTIE!S AND SERVICES 

General Descriation. The proposed project consists of approximately 24,500 feet of 
eight inch, 239,325 feet of four inch, and 10,800 feet of thee inch water line; 1-300 gpm 
booster pump station; and dismiution system appurtenances such as gate valves, air 
release valves, blow-off valves, meters, etc. The distribution lines will be primarily of 
PVC. Some small sections of ductile iron pipe may be used in special areas, ie., stream 
crossings, past gas tanks, etc. The facilities will be designed to provide the customers 
with a minimum pressure of 30 psi at the meter at peak flow conditions. Where static 
pressures exceed 90 psi, individual pressure regulators will be provided to protect fixtures 
from high pressures. The booster pump station will pump to the existing standpipe at 
Ninevah. 

The booster pumping station will be designed to maintain a minimum operating level in the 
standpipe about 10 to 12 feet lower than the overflow elevation of the tank. This will 
require pumping to begin when the water level in the tank drops to the mjnimum operating 
level; pumping will continue until the tank is refilled to just below the overflow level. This 
procedure will provide adequate pressure stabilization of the system. The hydraulic model 
of the system is currently being updated to include the proposed project and signiscant 
results of the model will be appended to this report when completed. 

The locations of the major elements of the project are shown on the attached county road 
map and portions of the U.S.G.S. topographic maps, An itemized cost estimate is given in 
Attachment I. The extension of the District’s distribution facilities is the only viable 
alternative for providing water service to these areas of the County. 

Land. It will be necessary to acquire land on which to construct the booster pump 
station. A tract approximately 30’ x 30’ will be needed for the booster pump station. The 
approximate location of this facility is shown on the attached maps, however, the location 
may vary depending on the final design of the system and the ability to acquire the land. 

Rights. Easements will be required for the water distribution lines, many of which wil l  be 
given by the individual customers. By necessity, some easements for the distribution lines 
will be on State and County road right-of-way. 



No permits or easements have been obtained at this time for the proposed work. It is 
anticipated that in addition to the land requirements previously mentioned, permits and/or 
approvals will be required from the following agencies: 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
Kentucky Department of Transportation 
Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection - Division of Water 
Anderson County Fiscal Court 

V. COSTESTIMATE 

TABLE 1 

PRELIMINARY PROJECT COST ESTIMATE 
PHASE 5 EXPANSION PROJECT 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
LAWRENCEBURG, KENTUCKY 

Construction Cost Estimate $ 1,678,088.75 
Contingency 167,816.25 
Engineering (Basic) 145,250.00 
Construction Inspection 84,675.00 
Other Engineering (Geotechnical, Archaeological, Surveying, 15,000.00 

35,000.00 
10,000.00 

Legal 
Land and Rights 
Interest 30,000.00 
Administration/Planning 40,000.00 

TOTAL $2,205,830.00 

Preliminary Engineering Report) 

VI. FEASIBILITY STUDY 

It is anticipated that this project will be funded with tap fees; local, district and county 
contributions, a loan and a grant. This section contains an economic feasibility analysis to 
determine the affect of additional borrowing on the District’s financial integrity and the 
need for a rate adjustment. The District supplied computer generated billing data for 
calendar year July 1, 1997 through June 30, 1998 from which the billing analysis was 
perpared. The annual operating budget was developed adjusting the 1997 Annual PSC 
Report and Audit for the additional customers, inflation, employee pay raises, etc. 



vII[. EXPENSES 

Ogeration and Maintenance EgDense 

TABLE 2 

PROJECTED OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 

Salaries, Wages, Taxes and Benefits ........................................................ $ 120,000.00 
Repairs ................................................................................................... 3,000.00 
Insurance ................................................................................................ 7,000.00 
Utilities (Operating and Office) ............................................................... 17,500.00 
Materials and Supplies (Operating and Office) ......................................... 31,000.00 
Professional Fees ............................................... ..................................... 20,000.00 
Transportation Expense .......................................................................... 10,000.00 
Miscellaneous ......................................................................................... 8,500.00 
P.S.C. Assessment .................................................................................. 1,000.00 

Water Testing ......................................................................................... 1,200.00 
Water Purchases ..................................................................................... 172,500.00 

Rental of Building ................................................. .I ................................ 6,000.00 

TOTAL ............................................................................................. $ 397,700.00 

Cauital Immovements. In order to serve planned development at the higher elevations 
in the KY 44 - US 62 - US 127 Bypass area, the District is currently planning to build a 
new standpipe and booster pump station in this area. The land for the standpipe has been 
obtained and construction is scheduled to start in January 1999 with completion by May 1, 
1999. The District will pay for the improvements by borrowing approximately 
$200,000.00 and taking the remainder ($160,000.00) from their existing funds. It is 
anticipated that the necessary funding can be obtained locally at a rate of 7% or less for a 
period of 20 years. The existing rates can support this loan without compromising the 
integrity of the District. 

PENDING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
DEBT SERVICE 

$200,000.00 loan @ 7% / 20 years: $200,000.00 (0.09439) 
= 18,878.00 

944.00 - 5% Debt Coverage - 
TOTAL $ 19,822.00Jyear 



Debt ReDavments 

TABLE 3 

EXISTING DEBT SERVICE REQUTREMENTS 

Balance Interest 
Rate Bond Issue As of .Tan. 1,2000 - 

1975 $ 129,000 5% 
1981 39,000 5% 

1993 628,000 5.5% 
$1,528,000 

1988 Series A 604,000 6.875% 
1988 Series B 128,000 7.375% 

PRINCIPAL MATURITIES - JANUARY 1 

2001 - 2002 Bond Issue - 
1975 6,000 7,000 
198 1 1,000 1,000 

1988-A 7,000 8,000 
1988-B 1,000 1,000 
1993 6,000 7.000 

21,000 24,000 

5 - Year Average = 24,800.00 

Interest on L o w  Term Debt 

Bond Issue - 2001 - 2002 

1975 $6,450.00 $6,150.00 
198 1 1,950.00 1,900.00 

1988-A 41,525 41,043.75 
1988-B 9,400.00 9,366.25 
1993 34,540.00 34.2 10.00 

$93,905.00 $96,670.00 

- 2003 

7,000 
1,000 
8,000 
2,000 
7,000 

25,000 

- 2003 

$5,800.00 
1,850.00 

40,493.75 
9,292.50 

33,825.00 
$91,261.25 

- 2004 

7,000 
1,000 
9,000 
2,000 
8,000 

27,000 

- 2004 

$5,450.00 
1,800.00 

39,943.75 
9,145.00 

33,440.00 
$89,778.75 

2005 

7,000 
1,000 
9,000 
2,000 
8.000 

27,000 

- 

2005 
$5,100.00 

1,750.00 
39,325.00 
8,997 S O  

33,000.00 
$88,172.50 

5 - Year Average = $91,157.50 

5-Year Average Principal Plus Interest Payment = $1 15,957.50 
10% Debt Coverage - - 11,595.75 
Total Existing Debt Service - - $127,553.25 



Depreciation - ExistindPlanned Facilities 

$ 61,307.73 
8,000.00 

49,018.44 
TOTAL = $ 118,326.18 

- - Existing Utility Plant* - ($2,758,848.00 + 45) 
Proposed US62/US127 BPS & Standpipe = $360,000 + 45 = 
Proposed Phase 5 Project - $2,205,830.00 c 45 - - 

Progosed Phase 5 Proiect Debt R e ~ a m e n t  

$1,088,330.00 Loan @ 5% - $1,088,330.00 (0.05928) = $64,5 16.20 
6,45 1.60 

$70,967.80 
- 10% Debt Coverage - 

Total Yearlv Emenses 

Operation and Maintenance ........................................................................ $396,700.00 
Capital Improvements ................................................................................ 19,822.00 
Existing Debt ............................................................................................. 127,553.25 
Depreciation .............................................................................................. 1 1 8,326.18 
Proposed Project Debt Repayment ............................................................. 70,967.80 

TOTAL ............................................................................... $733,369.23 

*From 1997 Audit 

TABLE 4 
BILLING ANALYSES 

First 2,000 
Next 1,000 
Next 2,000 
Next 2,000 
Next 3,000 
10,000 - 
20,000 

20,000 - 
30,000 
30,000 - 
50,000 
50,000 - 
100,000 
> 100,000 

July, 1997 (<20,000) 
thru J&e 1998 - Bills Gallons 

3,475 3,437,790 
2,451 6,307,900 
4,714 18,914,400 
2,994 17,769,300 
1,937 15,965,100 - 933 12,305.400 

16,504 74,699,890 

134 3,235,100 

82 3,038,400 

62 4,730,400 

- 36 7.768300 
16,818 93,472,590 

1997/97185/JPRELENQ.RPT/ 9/30/98 

9% 

21.1 
14.9 
28.6 
18.1 
11.7 

@i& 

- 5.7 

% - Gallons 

4.6 
8.4 
25.3 
23.8 
21.4 
- 16.5 

Added Added 
Gallons 

1,162 1,149,285 
82Q 

1576 
1,001 
648 5,346,700 
312 4,122,400 
7 

5,520 24,984,485 

Adjusted 
Billing Analysis 

GaUons B& - 
4,637 4,587,075 
3,271 8,406,600 
6,290 25,235500 
3,995 23,715,600 
2,585 21,311,800 
1,245 16,427,800 

22,023 99,684,375 

134 3,235,100 

82 3,038,400 

62 4,730,400 

36 7,768,800 - 
22,337 118,457,075 



*Added Bills = (59)” + 1998-2000 Growth + 1/2 (2000 Growth) + Project 12 
= (1/2 (59) + 59 + 59 + 342) 12 = 460 x 12 = 5,520 

Distribute assuming all use in 0-20,000 gallon range. 

Bills 

2,000 4,637 
1,000 3,271 
2,000 6,290 
2,000 3,995 
3,000 2,585 
>10,000 1,559 

22,337 

TABLE 5 

GENERATION OF REVENUE TABLES 

1,000 gaL 

4,587,075 
8,406.6 
25,235.5 
23,7 15.6 
21,3 11.8 
32,200.5 

118,457.075 

Bill 
Minimum 22,337 
Next 1,000 
Next 2,000 
Next 2,000 
Next 3,000 
> 10,000 

Bulk Station 

First Next Next 
2,000 1,000 2,000 
4387,075 

6,542 1,864.6 
12,580.0 6,290.0 6,365.5 
7,990. 3,995. 7990. 
5,170. 2,585. 5,170. 
3.118.0 l,sss 3.118. 

39,987,075 16,293.6 22,643.5 

(1,000) 
Gallons 

16,293.6 
22,643.5 
12,028.6 
7,893.8 
19,6 10.5 

4,000 

TABLE 6 

Existing Rates 
Rate Revenue 

11.35 $253324.95 
55 90,429.48 
4.70 106,424.45 
3.85 46,310.11 
3 .OO 23,68 1.40 
2.70 52348.35 

$573 3 18.74 
3.47 13,888.00 

$587,198.74 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Sale of Water 
Service Fees 
Interest on Accounts 

Total Revenues 

Next Next >10,000 
2,000 3,000 

3,740.6 
5,170. 3,216.8 
3,118. 4,677. 19,610.5 

12,028.6 7,893.8 19,610.5 

Proposed Rates 
Rate Revenue 
$ 12.50 $279212.50 

6.10 99,390.96 
5.15 116.614.02 
4.25 51,121.55 
3.30 26,049.54 
3.00 58,831.50 

$63 1.220.07 
3.80 15.200.00 

$646,420.07 

$646,420,07 
15,000.00 
30,000.00 

$67 1,420.07 



E. CONCLUSIONS ANID RECOMMENDATIONS 

Conclusions 

A. A majority of the residents in the proposed project area ~3 not have an acceptable 
domestic water source. Also a health hazard eldsts due to the contamination of many 
of the sources currently being used. 

area is the only viable means of providing them with an acceptable water source. 
B. The extension of the South Anderson Water District water distribution system into the 

C. Significant grant funds will be required for construction in order to keep the rate 
schedule at a tolerable level. 

D. The financial feasibdity indicates that the South Anderson Water District cannot serve 
the proposed project area on the existing rates without seriously jeopardizing the 
h a n d  integrity of the operations even with the requested $1,000,000.00 CDBG 
grant. The rates proposed herein are sufficient to cover operating expenses, debt 
service, debt service coverage, bond resolution depreciation reserve funding and 
provide some net unobligated monies. The revenues are not sufficient to cover the full 
amount of depreciation allowed in the rate base. The grant is necessary to allow the 
District to operate comfortably. 

The project, as presented herein, is feasible with the assumed level of grant and the 
proposed rates. This will enable the District to accumulate a reasonable amount of monies 
which could be used to facilitate additional extensions and/or defray unforeseen expenses. 
An application should be made to Rural Development for loan funds to construct the 
water system improvements proposed herein. 

Project Funding: 
Community Development Block Grant ............................................... $ 1,000,000.00 
Rural Development Loan ................................................................... 1,088,330.00 

Total ....................................................................................... $2,205,830.00 

Tap Fees ............................................................................................ 61,500.00 
Water District and Anderson County Fiscal Court .............................. 56,000.00 
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KE"'UCKY GUIDE 7A 
June 1991 

to 

PRELI"ARY ENGINEERING REPORT 

DATED SEPTEMBER, 1998 
for 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
(NAME OF WATER FACILITY PROJECT) 

APPLICANT CONTACT PERSON ALTON WARFORD. MANAGER 
APPLICANT PHom NUMBER (502) 839-6919 

In order to avoid unnecessary delays in application processing, the applicant and its 

consulting engineer should prepare a summary of the preliminary engineering report in 

accordance with this Guide. Feasibility reviews and grant determinations may be 

processed more accurately and more rapidly if the Summary Addendum is submitted 

simultaneously with the preliminary engineering report, or as soon thereafter as possible. 

0 

I. GENERAL 

A. Area to be served: In addition to this summary, the applicadengineer should 
submit a project map of the service area showing the fo l lohg :  

1. Existing Facilites - Location and Size. 

2. Proposed Facilities - Location and Size. 
3. New User Location - Also attach a list of new users, by road. 

4. Breakdown of project cost for each branch line. 

l997197185lADDEND.P~ 9/30/98 1 



H. FACILITY ClsARACTERISTICS OF EXISTING WATER SYSTEM 

A. Water Source: Describe adequacy of source (quality and quantity). Include an 

explanation of raw water source, raw water intake structure, treatment plant 

capacity, and current level of production (WTP). Also describe the adequacy of 

Water Purchase Contract if applicable. 

South Anderson Water District (SAWD) currently has a contract with the City of 
Lawrenceburg for up to 10,000,000 gallons per month. In the past, this amount 
has been exceeded during months of high usage. This contract does not expire 
until 2037. With this project, SAWD proposes to run a transmission line to the 
Frankfort Plant Board facilities on US 127 south of 1-64 in Franklin County. A 
contract has not yet been entered into with the Plant Board, however they have 
indicated a desire to sell the District as much water as they wil l  take. The 
Frankfort plant has a capacity of 18 mad and even on a peak day is operating at 
less than 2/3 capacity. 

If the applicant purchases water: 

Seller(s): 

Price/l,OOO gallons: $1,208: $1.288 

Present Estimated Market Value of Existing System: $2,500.000.00 

Citv of LawrenceburE Frankfort Plant Board 

B. Water Storage: 

Type: Ground Storage Tank -0- Elevated Tank -0- 

Standpipe - 4 Other None 

Number of Storage Structures 4 

f l  

Total Storage Volume Capacity 431,000 

Date Storage Tank(s) Constructed 1-1994,2-1988, 1- 1976 

C. Water Distribution System: 

Pipe Material PVC, PE, D.I. 

Lineal Feet of Pipe: 3” Diameter 19,500 4” 180,500 

6” 273,500 8” 37,000 10” 12” 

Date(s) water Lines Major extensions 1976,1983,1988 & 1994 

Number and Capacity of Pump Station(s) 3 @ 100 gpm 

lJ97197185lADDEND~ 9130198 2 



D. Condition of Existing Water System: 

Briefly describe the condition and suitability for continued used of facility now 

owned by the applicant. Include any major renovation that Win be needed within 

five to-ten years. 

All of the District’s existing facilities are in good to excellent condition. No 
major renovations are expected in the next 5-10 years on the existing facilities. 
However, in order to serve growth in the US 62/US 127 area and provide 
additional water capacity out US 62 West, the District is currently planning 
to construct a booster pump station and 180,000 gallon standpipe. 

III. EXISTING LONG-TERM INDEBTEDNESS 
A. List of Bonds and Notes: 

DATEOF PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL PAYMENT BOND/NOTE AMOUNTONDEPOSITINRESERVE 

1975 Issue 141.000 6.000 Jan. 1,1999 USDA 

1981 Issue 41.000 1.000 Jan. 1.1999 USDA 

1988 Issue 6 17 .OOO 6,000 Jan. 1.1999 USDA 

1988 Issue 130,000 1.000 Jan. 1,1999 USDA 

1993 Issue 650,000 6.000 Jan. 1.1999 USDA 

19- Issue Total $63,737.00 

BALANCE PAYMENT HOLDER ACCOUNT ISSUE 

IV. LAND AND RIGHTS - EXISTING SYSTEMS(S) 

Number of Treatment Plant Sites None 
~~ 

Number of Storage Tank Sites 5 

Number of Pump Stations 3 

Total Acreage 

Purchase Price 

1997/97l851ADDrn.PEB/ 9t30198 

3.0 Acres 

$ 33,500.00 
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v. 
A. 

(As of December, 1997) 

Water Users: 

Residential Size Meters (Tn Town)* 

Residential Size Meters/Farmers (Out of Town)* 

Larger Users (Larger than 5/8” Meter (In Town)) 

Larger Users (Larger than 5/8” Meter (Out of Town)) 

Total 

Number of Total Potential Users Living in the Service Area 

0 

1389 

0 

25 

1,414 
~~ 

approx. 1570 

*NOTE: ResidentiaVFarmers Users: Classify by type of user regardless of 
quantity of water used This classification should include those meters 
serving individual rural residence size meters and farmers. 

VI. CURRENT CONNECTION FEES FOR EACH SIZE METER CONNECTION 

METER SIZE CONNECTION FEE MINIMUM WATER USAGE FOR EACH 
SIZE METER 

5/8” x 3/4” 
1-hch 
1-1%’’ Inch 
2-hch 
3 - h ~ h  
&Inch 
5-Inch 
6 - h ~ h  

$500.00 
$ cost 
$ cost 
$ cost 
$ cost 
$ cost 
$ cost 
$ cost 

l997197l85IADDEND.PEPU 960198 4 

2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2.000 gallons -.- Y 

2,000 gallons 
~ 

2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 



c 

Date this rate went into effect: 2/15/97 

Meter Size All 

First 2,000 Gallons @ 
Next 1,000 Gallons @ 
Next 2,000 Gallons @ 
Next 2,000 Gallons @ 
Next 3,000 Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

Allover 10,000 Gallons @ 

$11.35 miDimum 

$5.55 per 1,000 gallons 
$4.70 per 1,000 gallons 
$3.85 per 1,000 gallons 
$3.00 per 1,000 gallons 

$ per 1,000 gallons 
$2.70 per 1,000 gallons 

Bulk Loading Station @ $3.47 per 1,000 gallons 

Meter Size 

First Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

Allover Gallons @ 

Meter Size 

First Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

Allover Gallons @ 

$ miniMum 

$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 

$ minimum 

$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 

4A 



c 

Meter Size 

First Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons 0 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

mover Gallons @ 

Meter Size 

First Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

All Over Gallons @ 

a 

$ miniMum 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
!§ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 

$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 

$ minimum 

$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
6% per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
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VIHIL ANALYSIS OF ACTUAL WATER USAGE -EXISTING SYSTEM -12 M o m  PERIOD 

Subtotal (16,557) 
Avgerage Usage 

For Period July. 1997 to July, 1998 

Meter 

(9 1,450) 
, (5.52) 

All 

Monthly Water Usage Average Residential/Faxmer 

0 -  
2,000 - 
3,000 - 
4,000 - 
5,000 - 
6,000 - 
7,000 - 
8,000 - 
9,000 - 

10,000 - 
11,000 - 
12,000 - 
13,000 - 
14,000 - 
15,000 - 
16,000 - 
17,000 - 
18,000 - 
19,000 - 
20,000 - 
30,000 - 
50,000 - 

2,000 GaL 
3,000 GaL 
4,000 GaL 
5,000 Gal. 
6,000 Gal. 
7,000 GaL 
8,000 Gal. 
9,000 Gal. 

10,000 GaL 
11,000 Gal. 
12,000 Gal. 
13,000 GaL 
14,000 Gal. 
15,000 GaL 
16,000 Gal. 
17,000 Gal. 
18,000 Gal. 
19,000 Gal. 
20,000 Gal. 
30.000 Gal. 
50,000 Gal 

100,000 Gal. 
over 100,000 Gal. 

1,000 
2,500 2,414 6,035 
3,500 2,476 8,666 

5,500 
6,500 
7,500 
8,500 
9,500 

10500 
11,500 i'77 I 1,955 
12500 1,662.5 

~~ 

13,500 82 I 1,107 
14,500 
15,500 *T 
16,500 
17,500 612.5 
18,500 28 5 18 
19,500 29 565.5 

4,650 

25,000 
40,000 
75,000 

Total Users = 16,818 
Total Usage = 93,208.5 
Combined Avg. Usage = 5.54 

1-Inch 

Subtotal ( 

1-1% 
Inch Gal. 

GaL 
Subtotal ( 1 

I /97lllS/ADDENDJ'ERI 9/30/98 5 

Non-Residential/ 
Commercial 

No. of Usage 
users I (1000) 

.- 

46.5 

':I 
1,758.5 

(6.74 



m. CO"UED.... .  

Meter Monthly Water Usage 
Size 

Gal. 
GaL 

2 - k h  Gal 
Gal 

Gal 
3-Inch Gal 

Gal 
Gal. 

Gal 
4-Inch Gal. 

Gal 
Gal 

Average ResidentiaVFarmer 

No.of Usage 
users (lo001 I 

Subtotal ( > I <  1 

Subtotal 'ZE ( 

I 

Gal. 
6 - k h  Gal 

Gal. 
Gal. 

Total Water Purchased and/or Produced 

Total Water Sold 

NOIl-ReSidelltiaV 
Commercial 

No. of Usage 
users (lo001 

Subtotal ( 1 I (  1 

IMIIISIADDENDJ'W 9130198 
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I 

Gal 
5 - k h  Gal 

Gal 
Gal 

Subtotal ( > I (  1 

subtotal ( 

TOTAL ( 

91,450,000 1,75 8,500 

93,208,500 

5A 



E. FACILITY CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED WATER SYSTEM 

A. Water Source: Describe adequacy of source (quality and quantity). Include an 
explanation of raw water source, raw water mtake structure, treatment plant 
capacity, and current level of production (WTP). Also describe the adequacy of 
Water Purchase Contract if applicable. 
With this project, SAWD proposes to run a transmission line to the Frankfort 
Plant Board facilities on US 127 south of 1-64 in Franklin County to supplement 
the water purchased from the City of Lawrenceburg (See II.A page 2). A 
contract has not yet been entered into with Frankfort however they have 
expressed a desire to sell the District as much water as they will take. 

B. Water Storage: 

Type: Ground Storage Tank - Elevated Tank - 
Standpipe - Other None 

Number of Storage Structures - 
Total Storage Volume Capacity 

Date Storage Tank(s) Constructed 

- 
- 

C. Water Distribution System 

Pipe Material PVC & D.I. 
Lineal Feet of Pipe: 3” Diameter 10,800 4” 239,325 

6” 8” 24,500 10” 12” 

Date(s) Water Lines Constructed 1999 

Number and Capacity of Pump Station(s) 1 @ 100 gpm 

X. LAND AND RIGHTS - PROPOSED WATER SYSTEM(S1 
Number of Treatment Plant Sites 0 
Number of Pump Sites 1 

Number of Other Sites 0 

Total Acreage 

Purchase Price 
0.05 Acres 

$ 1,000.00 

6 



XI. NUMBER OF NEW USERS 

A. Water Users: 

Residential Size Meters (In Town)” 0 

Residential Size Meters/Farmers (Out of Town)* 342 

0 Larger Users (Larger than 5/8” Meter (Iu Town)) 

Larger Users (Larger than 5/8” Meter (Out of Town)) 0 

342 

approx. 400 
Total 

Number of Total Potential Users Living in the Service Area 

*NOTE: R e s i d e n W m r s  Users: Classlfy by type of user regardkss of 
quantity of water used. This classjjication should include those meters 
serving individual rural residence size meters and farmers. 

xn. PROPOSED CONNECTION FEES FOR EACH SIZE METER 
CONNECTION 

METER SIZE CONNECTION FEE MINIMUM WATER USAGE FOR EACH 
SIZE METER - 

5/8” x 3/4’ 
1 -Inch 
1-195“ Inch 

$500.00 
$ cost 
!$ cost 
$ cost 
$ cost 
!$ cost 
!$ cost 
$ cost 

2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
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A. Prouosed Rate Schedule: 

First 2,000 Gallons @ $12.50 minimum 

Next 1,000 Gallons @ 
Next 2,000 Gallons @ 
Next 2,000 Gallons @ 
Next 3,000 Gallons @ 
Next - Gallons @ 

~~ 

Allover 10,000 Gallons @ 

$6.10 per 1,000 gallons 
$5.15 per 1,000 gallons 
$4.25 per 1,000 gallons 
$3.30 per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$3.00 per 1,000 gallons 

IF MORE THAN ONE RATE, USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS. 

Bulk Loading Station @ $3.80/1,000 gallons 
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r -  . 

. XN. FORECAST OF WATER USAGE - INCOME - EXISTING SYSTEM - E x ~ s l w ~  USERS 

18 
14 
8 
8 

10 
7 
7 
3 

518 x 314 
. Inch 

99 558.45 
91 493.85 
60 312.40 
68 338.80 
95 456.50 

73.5 341.60 
80.5 362.60 
37.5 164.40 

Monthly Water Usage 

1 
2 
3 
1 
5 

11 

0 -  
2,000 - 
3,000 - 
4,000 - 
5,000 - 
6,000 - 
7,000 - 
8,000 - 
9.000 - 

10,000 - 
11,000 - 
12,000 - 
13,000 - 
14,000 - 
15,000 - 
16,000 - 
17,000 - 
18,Ooo - 
19,000 - 
20,000 - 
30,000 - 
50,000 - 

16.5 66.80 
35 139.60 

55.5 218.40 
19.5 75.80 
125 461.50 
440 1310.30 

2,000 GaL 
3,000 Gal. 
4,000 GaL 
5,000 GaL 
6,000 GaL 
7,000 GaL 
8,000 GaL 
9,000 GaL 

10.000 GaL 
11,000 GaL 
12,000 Gal. 
13,000 GaL 
14,000 Gal. 
15,000 GaL 
16,000 Gal. 
17,000 GaL 
18,000 GaL 
19,000 GaL 
20,000 Gal. 
30,000 GaL 
50,000 Gal. 

100,000 GaL 
137.30 71 
242.30 62 

36 
(17,974) 

Over 100,000 Gat 

2,840 9,748.30 
4,650 15,022.60 
7,769 23,929.80 

(97,814) (513368.83) 

Average 

Lo00 
2,500 
3300 
4300 
5.500 
6300 
7500 
8300 
9500 

10500 
11300 
12300 
13,500 
14500 
15300 
16500 
17500 
18,500 
19500 
25,000 
40,000 
75,000 

Subtotal (261) 

Average ReSidentidlFamer 
Rate 

Usage Income F:f I (1000) I 
12.50 
15.55 

21.175 
26.325 
31.025 
35.275 
39.050 
42.35 
45.65 
48.80 
51.80 
54.80 
57.80 
60.80 
63.80 
66.80 
69.80 
72.80 
75.80 624 2,425.60 
92.30 129 

(1,758.5) (8334.63) 
-~ 

AverageMonthlyRate ( 28.62 )- 
Average Monthly Usage (5,401 

Nan-ResidentiaVCommercial . 

Gal. 1 
Gal. 

GaL 
1 - d h  GaL I 

GaL I 
Subtotal ( > I  ( > I  ( 

GaL 
Gal. 

1-l/2 Gat 
Inch 

Gal. 

'* 

46.5 191.40 

- I  - I  

(6.74) 
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Monthly Water Usage Average e z  
t- Gal. 

Gal. 
Gal. F 2- lnch 

~ 

Gal. 
Gal. 

Subtotal 
I 

I I . I  

) 

GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 

3-Inch 1- 
I 

Subtotal 

t- Gal. 
GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. Ch ~~ 

I I 
I 

Subtotal 
I 1 

GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 

5-Inch I-' 
1 I 

Subtotal 

Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 

~~ 

I I 
Subtotal 

TOTALS 

9A 



xv. FORECAST OF WATER USAGE - INCOME - NEW USERS - EXTENSION ONLY 

No.of Usage 
users (1000) 

12.50 852 852 
15.55 612 1530 
21.175 612 2,142 
26.325 540 2,430 

Size 

I8 x 314 
Inch 

Income 

10,650.00 
9516.60 
12,959.10 
14,215.50 

Monthly Water Usage 

' * ( ) (  

GaL 
Gal. 

Subtotal 

0 -  
2,000 - 
3,000 - 
4,000 - 
5,000 - 
6,000 - 
7,000 - 
8,000 - 
9,000 - 
10,000 - 
11,000 - 
12,000 - 
13,000 - 
14,000 - 
15,000 - 
16,000 - 
17,000 - 
18,000 - 
19,000 - 
20,000 - 
30,000 - 
50,000 - 
Over 100,000 

) ( )  

1-Inch I-' 
I 

1-112 
Inch r 
I 

2,000 GaL 
3,000 Gal. 
4,000 Gal. 
5,000 Gal. 
6,000 Gal. 
7,000 Gal. 
8,000 Gal. 
9,000 Gal. 
10,000 Gal. 
11,000 Gal. 
12,000 Gal. 
13,000 Gal. 
14,000 Gal. 
15,000 Gal. 
16,000 Gal. 
17,000 Gal. 
18,000 Gal. 
19,000 Gal. 
20,000 Gal. 
30,000 Gal. 
50,000 Gal. 
100,000 Gal. 

Gal. 

Average 

Loo0 
2500 
3.500 
4500 
5500 
6,500 
7,500 
8,500 
9,500 
10500 
1 1,500 
12,500 
13,500 
14,500 
15,500 
16,500 
17500 
18,500 
19,500 
25,000 
40,000 
75,000 

Subtotal 

Average Residential/Farer NCm-ResidentiaVCnmmercial 

54.80 
57.80 
60.80 
63.80 
66.80 
69.80 
72.80 :! 1 1 873.60 
75.80 909.60 
92.30 

Average Monthly Rate ( 25.77) 
Average Monthly Usage (4,560) 

12 I 54 I 315.90 

(12) I ( 54) I (315.90) 

(4.500) 

Gal. 
GaL 
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xv. C0-D ..... 
Monthly Water Usage Average Average ar ResidentialflFarmer Non-ResidentiaVCommercial 

Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 
GaL 
Gal. 

Subtotal 

2- Inch 

I I Gal. 
Gal 
Gal 
Gal. 
GaL 

3- Inch € 
Subtotal 

I I GaL 
Gal. 
GaL 
Gal. 
GaL 

I 
4-Inch I 
I 

Subtotal 

I GaL Gat 
Gal 
GaL 
GaL 

I= 5- Inch 

I 
Subtotal 

t- Gal. 
Gal 
GaL 
GaL 
Gal# 

6-Inch I-’ 
I 

Subtotal 
TOTALS 
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XVk CURRENT OPERATING BUDGET - (As of the last full operating yaw-1997) 

A. Operating Income: 

Water Sales 
Disconnect/Reconnect/Late Charge Fees 

$446,3 69.00 
13,377.00 

Other (Describe) 
Less Allowances and Deductions ( 1 

Total Operating Income ......................................................... $459,746.00 

B. Operation and Maintenance Expenses: 
(Based on Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners) 

Source of Supply Expense $126,062.00 
Pumping Expense 6,176.00 
Water Treatment Expense 933.00 
Transmission and Distribution Expense 71,746.00 
Customer Accounts Expense 330.00 
Administrative and General Expense 104,834.00 

Total Operating Expenses ................................................ $10,081.00 

Net Operating Inco me..................................................... $149,665.00 

C. Non-Operating Income: 

Interest on Deposits $1 8,227.00 

Total Non-Operating Inco me.......................................... $18,227.00 
Other (Identrfy) 0.00 

D. Net Income ............................................................................ $167.8 92.00 

E. Debt Repayment: 

FmHA Interest $97,417.00 
FmHA Principal 20,000.00 
Non-FmHA Interest 0.00 
Non-FmHA Principal 0.00 

Total Debt Repayment ...................................................... $1 17,417.00 
~ 

F. Balance Available for Coverage and Depreciation ................... $ 50.475.00 
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XWI. PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET - EXISTING & NEWUSERS 
(1st Full Year of Operation) Year Ending Dec. 31.2000 

A. OperatingIncome: 

*Water Sales* 
Disconnect&xonnect/Lak Charge Fees 

$627,656.76 
15,000.00 

Other (Describe) 
Less Allowances and Deductions ( 1 

Total Operating Income ......................................................... $642,656.76 

B. Operation and Maintenance Expenses: 
(Based on Uniform System of Accounts prescri’bed by National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners) 

Source of Supply Expense $172,500.00 
Pumping Expense 10,000.00 
Water Treatment Expense 1,200.00 
Transmission and Distribution Expense 85,500.00 
Customer Accounts Expense 500.00 
Administrative and General Expense 128,500.00 

Total Operating E ~ e n s e s  ................................................. $398,200.00 

Net Operating Income ...................................................... $244,456.76 

C. Non-Operating Income: 

Interest on Deposits $10,000.00 
Other (Identify) 

Total Non-Operating Income ............................................ 
D. Net Income ............................................................................ $254.456.76 

E. Debt Repayment 

FmHA Interest ‘ $148,321.50 

Non-FmHA Interest 14,000.00 

Total Debt Repaymen ...................................................... $196,321.50 

FmHA Principal 2 1,000.00 

NoII-F~HA Principal 20,000.00 

12 

F. Balance Available for Coverage and Depreciation ................... $ 58,135.26 
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xvHI[L PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET - NEW USERS - EXTENSION ONLY 
(1st Full Year of Operation) Year Ending Dec. 31,2000 

A. Operating Income: 

Water Sales $105,753.30 
Disconnect/Reconnect,Late Charge Fees 3,000.00 
Other (Describe) 0.00 

Less Allowances and Deductions u 
Total Operating Income ......................................................... $108,753.30 

B. Operation and Maintenance Expenses: 
(Based on Uniform System of Accounts presmied by National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners) 

Source of Supply Expense 
pumping Expense 
Water Treatment Expense 
Transmission and Distribution Expense 
Customer Accounts Expense 
Administrative and General Expense 

$26,750.00 
2,000.00 

240.00 
17,100.00 

100.00 
25,700.00 

Total Operating Expenses ................................................. $7 1,890.00 

Net Operating Income $36,863.30 ...................................................... 

C. Non-Operating Income: 

Interest on Deposits $2,000.00 

Total Non-Operating Income ............................................ 2,000.00 
Other (Identify)’ 

D. Net Income ............................................. ..; ............................ $38.863.30 

E. Debt Repayment: 

FmHA Interest $54,416.50 

Non-FmHA Interest 
Non-FmHA Principal 

FmHA Principal 0.00 

Total Debt Repayment ...................................................... $54,416.50 

F. Balance Available for Coverage and Depreciation. .................. $< 17.553.20> 

13 IFORMIADDENDSEW 9130198 



m. ESTIMATED PROJECT COST - WATER 

Development 

Land and Rights 

Engineering 

Interest 

Contingencies 

Initial Operating and Maintenance 

Other, Geotechnical & Site Surveys 

TOTAL 

Xx. PRQPQSED PROJECT FUNDING 

Applicant - User Connection Fees 

Other Applicant Contribution 

FmHA Loan 

FmHAGrant 

Other (Specify) CDBG Grant 

-r (Specify) 

Other (Specify) 

Other (Specify) 

TOTAL 

$1,678,088.75 

10,000.00 

35,000.00 

229,925.00 

30,000.00 

167,816.25 

0.00 

55,000.00* 
~~ 

$2,205,830.00 

$6 1,500.00 

56,000.00 

1,08 8,330.00 

0.00 

1,000,000.00 

$2,205,830.00 

*Includes $32,500.00 for administration and $7,500.00 for planning m conjunction with 
the CDBG Grant which are not eligible for RD Funding. 

14 /FORM/ADDEND.PEBI 9130198 



UPDATED COST ESTIMATE 
WILLOW CREEK (AARON BARNETT) ROAD 

JANUARY, 2000 

2. 4” SDR-21 PVC Pipe 9,650 L.F. @ $4.50/L.F. 
3. 4” Bored and Cased 40 L.F. @ $55.00/L.F. 
4. 4” Gate Valve 3 Ea. @ $400.00/Ea. 
5. Leak Detection Meter 1 Ea. @ $330.00/Ea. 
6. 4” Blow-Off Assembly 1 Ea. @? $450.00/Ea. 
7. 4” Creek Crossing 60 L.F. @ $55.00/L.F. 
8. Meter Settings 15 Ea. @ $275.00/Ea. 
9. Individual PRV’s 12 Ea. @ $100.00/Ea. 

10. Service Tubing 675 L.F. @I $2.75/L.F. 
1 1. Air Release Valve 1 Ea. @ $500.00/Ea. 

~G 

Estimated Total Construction Cost 

$1,000.00 
43,425 .OO 
2,200.00 
1,200.00 

330.0 
450.00 

3,300.00 
4,125.00 

1,856.25 
500.00 

1,200.00 

~~ 

$59,586.25 

Design and Inspection (12.5%). ..................................... $7,448.25 
Legal, Administration, Etc.. ......................................... $4,515.50 

TOTAL ESTIMATE $71,550.00 0 

I ‘I 997/1!397 18SICOSTEST.DOCI 0 113 1/00 
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COST ESTIMATE 
COMPLETE LOOP OF WILLOW CREEK 

(AARON BARNETT) ROAD 
JANUARY, 2000 

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS 
1. 6” x 4” Wet Tap 2 Ea. @, $1,000.00/Ea. 

I 2. 4” SDR-21 PVC Pipe 16,895 L.F. @, $4.50/L.F. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 

4” Bored and Cased 
4” Gate Valve 
Leak Detection Meter 
4” Blow-Off Assembly 
4” Creek Crossing 
Meter Settings 
Individual PRV’s 
Service Tubing 
Air Release Valve 

80 L.F. @ $55.00/L.F. 
6 Ea. @, $400.00/Ea. 
2 Ea. @ $330.00/Ea. 
1 Ea. @ $375.00/Ea. 

110 L.F. @ $55.00/L.F. 
21 Ea. @ $275.00/Ea. 
16 Ea. @, $100.00/Ea. 

945 L.F. @ $2.75/L.F. 
2 Ea. @ $500.00/Ea. 

Estimated Total Construction Cost 

$2,000.00 
76,027 S O  
4,400.00 
2,400.00 

660.00 
375.00 

6,050.00 
5,775.00 
1,600.00 
2,598.75 
1,000.00 

$102,886.25 

Design and Inspection (1 2.5%). ..................................... $12,860.78 
Legal, Administration, Etc.. ......................................... $7,528.00 

TOTAL ESTIMATE $123,275.03 

EXHl B IT 

/ 199711 997 lIS/COSTEST.DOC/ 0 1/3 1/00 
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"Exhibit A" 

South Anderson Water District 
PSC Case No. 99-431 
Ruben Barnett Complaint 

RESPONSES TO PETITIONER'S STATRKENTS OF FACT 

Response to Paragrap h 1. - No dispute or correction. 

Response to Paragrap h 2. - The foundation for  this project was laid with the 

District's last major expansion project, which was started in 1990. Many of the 

potential customers in this project requested service through that project but 

the District was unable to secure ~ suffic@nt funding to reach them. Some had 

even requested service in the District's earlier expansion .meets. 

A rural water  dbtrict is not eligible to kceive Community Development 

Block G r a n t  (CDBG) funding directly from the state; this funding must come 

through either the County Fiscal Court or a City. On August 5,  1998, the 

Anderson County Fiscal Court placed a public notice in The Anderson News 

with the headhpPUBLXC HEARING NOTICE SOUTH ANDERSON WATEB 

DISTRICT XXPANSION PROJECT. The notice went on to give information on 

the CDBG Program; state that information on the program w d d  be available at 

the office of the County Judge Executive from August 4 through August 17th, 

1998; inform the public that the County would hold a Public Hearing on August 

18th, 1998, prior to the submission of any application; and that a copy of the 

CDBG Application would be on file at the County Judge Executive's Office for  

citizen review and comment from August 18th through August 25th, 1998. The 

notice indicated the purpose of the hearing was to ".. . review proposed 

activities, review any proposed applications, solicit public comments. . . " This - 
EXHIBIT L*J 



. 

application clearly showed the areas of the county including the portion of 

Willow Creek Road, which was to be served and a large map was used at the 

public hearing to inform those in attendance. M r .  Barnett did not make his 

desire for  water service k n o w n  to the County o r  water district during any of 

this. (Attached copy of Publisher's Affidavit, Published Notice and minutes of 

public hearing. ) 

Response to Parwrap h 3. While the District did receive some contact from 

citizens in response to  the October 7, 1998 Notice, none was received from M r .  

Barnett. The District is not required to obtain Fiscal Court approval for  

construction projects. 
.. . __.  . 

.- *diel .  b . .  

Response to Paragrep h 4.  When this notice was pubhhed in the newspaper, 

both the Community Development Block G r a n t  and Rural Development-Rural 

Utility Service loan applications had already been completed and submitted to 

the appropriate government agendes. The primary purpose of the notice was 

to  provide "Public Notification for  Inforuxing the Public of Possible Impact to an 
*PI 

Important Land Resource." It was not intended as a forum to increase the size 

of the proposed project. Basically, the scope of the project had been set 

months earlier w i t h  the appropriate input of the citizens. It should also be 

noted that Willow Creek Road is only one of seven roads listed in the notice, 

which are not proposed for  total service and using Mr. Barnett's reasoning 

several miles would have to be added to the project if only six (6 )  additional 

people, one from each of the other roads, contacted the Public Service 

Commission. 

Page 2.  
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0 
Response to Paragraph 5 .  SAWD L,sputes the claim that M r .  Barnet is bein; 

treated inequitably in the project. M r .  Barnett is actually being treated the 

same as everyone else by the District. The waterline as currently proposed 

serves the customers on Willow Creek Road who had a spokesperson contact the 

District prior to  submittal of the applications requesting service. At that time, 

the section of Willow Creek Road M r .  Barnett lives on was driven by 

representatives of the District and found to  be unfeasible for inclusion because 

there were only two (2) residences within the mile. Other entire roads and 

portions of roads were also omitted from the project because of the low number 

of customers per mile o r  per customer construction .... cost. 
. -  

., -1t.i , 

0 Response to Paragrap h 6. It should be noted that Mr. Barnett's 

representatives at this meeting included two (2) real estate agents who were 

there to  complain that they were having trouble selling Mr. Barnett's lots 

because of a lack of public water. 

.CI 

Response to  Parazrau h 7. No dispute or correction. 

Response to Argument 1. The public notice Mr. Barnett refers to  was not 

intended to  give the opportunity to add to the project. The scope of the 

proposed project was set prior to the submission of the funding application 

months earlier after the appropriate opportunities for public input. The 

February, 1999 Notice gave the roads which "will be affected by this project" 
0 

Page 3 .  . 



and the fact h a t  the project "may impact aportant f a rm land and designated 

flood plain". As stated in the notice, it was "to inform the public of this 

possible result and to request comments concerning (1) the impacts of the 

proposed location of farmland and flood plain, (2) alternative sites o r  actions 

that would avoid these impacts, and (3) methods that could be used to  reduce 

these impacts". 

Response t o  Argument 2. Aaron Barnett Road is actually less than 3.5 miles 

long and the District is proposing to run less than two (2) miles of waterline 

along the more densely populated end of the road. The number of potential 

customers (2) living along the remaining portion of the road at the time the 

'0 scope of the project was set precluded its incl&on. The District cannot repay 

loans with potential future customers that will on& exist if Mr.  Barnett sells his 

.' . .. 

.7 md.61 b 

lots. 

Response to Argum ent 3. The Community Development Block Grant  application 

requested the maximum amount of grant funds allowable under the program. 

Therefore, the additional funding would have to be almost 100% loan money. 

This in effect would be requiring the other SAWD customers to  take out and 
I 

repay a loan to develop M r .  Barnett's 

District would or should do. 

property. This is not something the 

Response to  Arwment 4. The hydraulc benefits of looping Willow Creek Road 

do not justify the cost of completing the loop. a 
Page 4 .  



- -  

Response to Argument 5 .  Kentucky 1291 runs f r o m  KY 53 at the Blue Grass 

Parkway to US 62 near Western Anderson School and the residents along this 

road are all within Anderson County. A portion of KY 1291 is also named 

Fairview Road and Fairview Road turns off KY 1291 to the community of 

Fairview. All but three o r  four of the potential customers along this road are 

in Anderson County. Fairview Road is the county line for  approximately 0.25 

mile just before it reaches and crosses over the Blue Grass Parkway. Any 

users along the west side of the 0.25 miles would be in Washington County. 

M r .  Barnett may have actually mean t  to  refer to Lick Skillet Road in this 

argument. Lick Skillet Road runs-from Fairview Road at Fairview to US 62 near 

Sparrow and is the county line from Fairview to where it .. -4-*-I crosses , Beaver Creek. 

The proposed project will run a water line hlong this road a distance of 

approximately 1.3 miles. Land on the northeast side of the road is in Anderson 

County, while land on the southwest side is in Washington County. Most of the 

existing residences along this road are in Washington County. 

.. : . 

.C) 

Response to Armm ent 6. The goaI of the Commissioners of the South Anderson 

Water D i s t r i c t  is to make public water available at a reasonable rate to everyone 

within the District's service area as soon as possible. Once funding for  the 

currently proposed project is in place, the District will  start working on the 

p r e l h h r y  phases of the next expansion project as it has in the past. The 

Commiaaioners of the South Anderson Water District have never indicated to 

anyone it would be another ten years before the District pursues any further I 
expansion plans. I 

I 

r/plrrdinee I - n p  
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I with the greatest circulation in Lawrenceburg, Kentucky hereby declares 

that a public notice relating to the expansion project by the South 

Anderson Water District and accepting applications undes the 1998 

cormndty Development Block Grant ran in the Augast 5, I998 issue. 

. -  

1 

AFFIDAVIT 

. .  . .  
II 

Don White,' Publisher, The Anderson News 
- .': ._ . .* - _  

.:.?I. :._ _ .  

, ... , 

Notary Public, State at Large 
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SOciTH -4NDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
346 COURTSTREET 

P.O. BOX 16 
LAWRENCEBURG, KY 40342 

* SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
MINUTES FROM AUGUST 19,1999 

THE AUGUST METING OF THE SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT WAS 
CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN BOB KINCER. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS 
MEETING WERE READ AND A MOTION BY JANET TO APPROVE THE 
MINUTESASREAD. 

THE BOARD REVIEWED WARRANT #282. BOB KIN- MADE A MOTION TO 
PAY ALL BILL LISTED IN WARRANT #282, SECOND BY GEORGE KI"E, 
MOTION CARRIED. . .  

I 

# I  
! 
! 
I 
I 
! 

.::: . I 

MR,THOMASREQUESTEDTHATTHEWATERBOARDHOLDUPITSWATER 
PROJECT AND ADD MlL BARNELTS PROPERTY ON WILLOW CREEKROAD- 
MR.BAR"W~WATERRANSOEECA;NSELLHISCOTS. THEBOARD 
EXPLAINEDTHATMRBARN'EITHADTBEOPERATUNEFYAYEARANDG t 

HALFAGOTO~~UPBUTATTHETIMEHEONLYHADTHREE(3)HOU~ 
AND IT WASN'T F#4SSABLETO RUN WATERONE (1) MILE FOR(3) HOUSES 
SO IT WASNOTINCLUDED INTHEPROJECT. WE-THAT WE 
COULDNOTHOLDUPOUR340CUSTOMERSTHATHAVEBEENW~GA 
YEARORSOFORWATERANDTAKETHEC"CEOFEOOSING0URGRAW 
MONEY OF "E HUNDRED THOUSANDDOLLARS ($900,0o0) AND HAVING 
THEWHOLEPROJECTFALL'FHRU. WEEXSLAINEDTHATTHEREAREALOT . 
OF OTHERS WHO WANT WATER, BUT WIU HAVE TO BE PUT IN THENEXT 
PROJECT DO TO THE AMOUNT OF MONEY WE HAVE TO DO THIS ONE ONLY 
ATTHISTIME, 

CHAIRMAN BOB KINCER MADE A MOTION TO GO AHEAD WITH OUR 
PROJECT AND NOT DELAY IT. MOTION 2m BY GEORGE KMNE, MOTION 
CARRIED. 



. ZvD P-AGE 
S/ 19\99 ILlNTES 

rm BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION TO ENTER r~ THE 
KENTUCKY PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAY FOR ITS 
EMPLOYEES (COPY AITACHED). 

KEN TAYLOR (DISTRICT ENGINEER) UPDATED THE BOARD ON OUR 
PROJECT. HE SAID THAT THE MONEY MIGHT COME SOONER THAI\ 
EXPECTED. HE ALSO S A I D  THAT AN E " M E N T A L  GROUP WOULD 
HAVE TO CHECK OUR WATER LINE ROUTE BEFORE WE START THE 
PROJECT. 

KEN TOLD THE BOARD THAT A MEETING IS SET UP FOR AUGUST 26,1999 @ 
1:OOP.M. TO CLOSE THE PAPERWORK ON THE TANK PROJECT. 

WITH NO OTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED. 

.... 

** MEETING WlLL BE SEPTEMBER 16,1999 @ 7:30P.M.** .... . 
! 

PRESENT AT MEETING 
JOHN CUN"GHAM,REBENBARNEIT, REGINALD L. THOMAS, KEN 
TAYLOR, JANET BRYANT, ALTON WARFORD, BOB KINCER, RAY EDELMAN, 
GEORGE KINNE 



ROADS RECEIVING PARTIAL WATER 
81 1 9/99 

TANNER ROAD 
WILLOW CREEK ROAD 

ASHBY .ROAD 
BURGIN ROAD -.:a* , 

GLENSBORO ROAD (HWY 44) 
SEARCY SCHOOL ROAD 

HUNGRY RUN ROAD 
DUGANSVILLE ROAD 
LICK SKILLET ROAD 

COX ROAD 
GILBERTS CREEK ROAD 

.e 



South Anderson Water District 

AGENDA 

August 19,1999 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

WELCOME GUEST: 
REGINALD L. THOMAS, ATTORNEY FOR REUBEN BARNETT 
DUDLEY SHRYOCK, CPA 

READING AND APPROVAL OF M r " E S  FROM 
PREVIOUS MEETING - d - . .  , 

READING AND APPROVAL OF WARRANT #282 

UPDATE ON PROJECT AND TANK FROM KEN TAYLOR 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

** NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD ON** 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 16,1999 @ 7:30 PM 



SOUTH ANDERSON WATER 
DISTRICT 

* * * *  

WITNESS: 

BOB KINCER 

* * *  

The verified statement of BOB 

taken before Jolinda S .  Todd, Registered 

KINCER was 

Professional 

Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of 

Kentucky at Large, at the law office of Raymond 

Edelman, 150 South Main Street, Lawrenceburg, 

Kentucky, on Thursday, February 3 ,  2000, commencing 

at the approximate hour of 1:lO p.m. / 

TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 
1216 TELLURIDE CIRCLE 

LEXINGTON, KENTUCKY 40509 

fax: (606) 543-0573 
e-mail: steno@excelonline.com 

(606) 264-9110 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 

mailto:steno@excelonline.com


APPEARANCES: 

Raymond M. Edelman, Esq. 
150 South Main Street 
Lawrenceburg, Kentucky 40342 

ATTORNEY FOR SOUTH ANDERSON 
WATER DISTRICT 

ALSO PRESENT: 

Alton Warford 

* * * * * * * * * *  

I - 

WITNESS: BOB KINCER 

EXAMINATION 

JDEX 

PAGE 

By Mr. Edelman . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3 - 3 7  

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  38 

EXHIBIT INDEX 

EXHIBIT NO. 1 PETITION FOR WILLOW CREEK ROAD 18 

EXHIBIT NO. 2 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING WITH 3 1  
ATTACHMENTS 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 2 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 
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21 
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2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

The witness, BOB KINCER, after first 

being duly sworn, was examined and testified as 

follows: 

EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Edelman: 

Q Would you state your name for the record, 

please? 

A Bob Kincer. 

Q Mr. Kincer, where do you reside? 

A At 1100 Harry Wise Road in Anderson 

County. 

Q How long have you been a resident of 

Anderson County? 

A Since 1 9 6 2 .  

Q S o  that would.be how many years? 

A Oh, 3 0  - -  3 8 .  

Q 3 8  years. You are currently the chairman 

of the South,Anderson Water District; is 

that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And who else is on that commission board? 

A George Kinne, he is one of the original 

commissioners, and Janet Bryant, who . . .  
Q How long has Janet been a commissioner? 

A Janet went on after the '88 project, 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 4  

15 

16 

1 7  

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

2 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5  

3 

3 

10 

11 

because we included her in that, or her 

home. And I would say probably '89, I 

think it was, we completed that project. 

Q Eleven or 12 years she would be a 

commissioner, somewhere in that - -  ten to 

11 years? 

A Yes, somewhere in that neighborhood. 

Q And you've been a commissioner for how 

long? 

A I went on as a commissioner in and around 

that '88 project. Before that time, I 

was more a consultant from the agency 

that I work with, which is trying to help 

the people in Anderson County get some 

other services other than electricity, 

and water was one of'them. 

Q Okay. We'll get to that in a second. 

Mr. Kinne was one of the original 

commissioners you said? 

A Yes. 

Q Is it true that the water district was 

organized sometime in the mid to later 

 OS? Would that be fair? 

A There was a lot of talk in the ' 6 0 s  about 

forming a water district to serve the 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5  a 

1 2  Q 

A 

1 3  Q 

A 

14 Q 

A 

1 5  Q 

A 

16 Q 

A 

southern part of Anderson County. Money 

never became available until the early. 

part of 1970, and the district was really 

put together, and the first project was 

started in, like, 1974, completed in 

1976. 

Let me digress for one second. You are 

retired? 

Yes. 

Okay. And you've been retired for how 

long? 

Year and a half. 

Prior to your retirement you worked 

where? 

I worked for..Fox Creek Rural Electric. 

And what is Fox Creek Rural Electric? 

It's a rural electric cooperative, which 

was formed,back in the late 193Os, to 

take electricity outside of the city 

limits, normally into the county, and I 

started to work with them in 1967 and 

retired in August of 1998. 

Okay. And when you retired, what was 

your position with the rural electric? 

I was the president and general manager, 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 
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I 23 
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~ 2 4  

4 

5 

6 

7 
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10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

2 5  

CEO, whatever that position calls for, at 

that time. 

17 Q And what territory did Fox Creek cover or 

serve? What were you in charge of? 

A We had service going into four major 

counties, Anderson, Franklin, Mercer and 

Woodford, and then parts of about five 

more counties, included Jessamine, 

Washington, Spencer, Shelby, those 

outlying. So there was about 10,000 

customers that we served in that service 

area. 

18 Q And as part of your duties throughout 

your career with Fox Creek, did they 

entail dea1in.g with the general public as 

far as supplying utility service, and in 

this case electricity service to that 

area and those folks? 

A Yes. In fact, the cooperative allowed me 

and a member service responsibility at 

that time to work with communities in 

whatever their needs were. Most of the 

time people wanted water. Away from the 

city, they felt like that water was the 

next best thing after electricity. So we 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

14 

1 5  

1 6  

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  0 

19 

2 0  

21 

did work with communities and agencies, 

and that's how I became more of a 

consultant to South Anderson for ten to 

15 years, just helping the commissioners 

get money, you know, go to door to door 

to see if people were interested in 

starting a district. 

Q And isn't it not in fact true that prior 

to the time that South Anderson moved its 

offices to Court Street, that the 

meetings and the various project get- 

togethers were held at the Fox Creek 

Rural Electric - -  

A Yes. 

Q - -  building out here on 6 2  in Anderson 

County? 

A A lot of community functions are allowed 

to meet in that building that's working 

to get services out in the county. In 

fact, we even did the billing in the 

early years for the water district. 

Q So you've been extremely familiar with 

the workings of South Anderson Water 

District, and also extremely familiar 

with how a utility is supposed to deal 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 
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12 

13 

1 4  

15 

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 

21 

22 

23 

I 2 4  

25 

with its customers? 

A Yes, very much so. 

22 Q What's your philosophy on not only 

supplying electric service, but supplying 

water service to the folks in Anderson 

County and, obviously, electricity to 

more than Anderson County, others in the 

territory? Do you have a philosophy on 

that? 

A Well, I think the philosophy comes from 

the cooperative itself, is that they are 

member owned. As people that get service 

from a cooperative, r'eally own the 

cooperative. And with that in mind, it 

certainly was. a feeling that we as a 

utility, speaking of Fox Creek, needed to 

help communities of the people that we 

served in of.getting as many services 

that they felt like that they needed, and 

water becomes probably the next step from 

that. 

23 Q And following what you had referred to 

earlier, the phase one or the initial 

project into South Anderson County, how 

was that project funded? 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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A It was really funded through the Farm and 

Home Administration, which is a little 

different from the organization now that 

loans money. But it came out of the 

Department of Agriculture out of 

Washington to where they would fund 

projects. Most of the time this is a low 

interest loan. Sometimes to help 

districts, where it's not feasible to do 

it in all loan money, there is grant 

money available, and that comes from 

different agencies to help fund a project 

to make it feasible. 

2 4  Q Just so I understand, loan money that the 

district wou1.d obtain would have to be 

paid back at some low interest rate, 

generally three, four, five, six percent? 

A Yes. 

2 5  Q I suppose over the years that interest 

rate has varied within those numbers? 

A Uh-huh (affirmative). 

2 6  Q Grant money is money that is pretty much 

given to the district that doesn't have 

to be paid back; is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

9 JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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17 Q How many projects has South Anderson been 

involved with over the past 2 0 ,  25 years? 

A Yes. The initial project that I said 

that was completed in 1976 was our 

beginning. We probably served about 200 I '  
people in 30 miles of line at that time. 

Then from that point up to today, we're 

into our fifth expansion right now and we 

call it phase five. Probably about every 

four to five years we would relook at the 

service area where we stopped off and 

start putting a project together. And I 

really would almost say that every 

district is not that aggressive, but we 

feel like tha.t our purpose is to serve 

all of the rpeople in our boundary, and 

that is the southern part of Anderson 

County. And,weIre not there yet, but the 

feasibility of projects determine how far 

you can go with the money that you're 

able to get. 

28 Q Now, on each project I take it there's a 

determination of, number one, how much 

money is available and whether it's loan 

money or grant money? 
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A Uh-huh (affirmative). 

And then how far will that money take you 

in service of potential customers within 

your boundary; is that correct? 

A Yes, that would be. 

30 Q Okay. As a general rule, how does the 

district go about determining the scope 

and breadth of any particular project? 

A Of course, I think the district would 

love to take all of our boundaries that's 

left that's unserved and get enough money 

to do the whole thing. That's our main 

objective, is to complete that as soon as 

possible. But realistic, you have to 

take sections., and normally we look at 

the end of the line where we ended the 

last project, and then we see how far we 

can go from that - -  that road being 

feasible. And, again, the feasibility of 

it is hinged upon how much grant money 

you can get versus the loan money, 

because the loan money being paid back, 

we have to generate enough revenue out of 

that to pay back the loan, and that's - -  

this district is always looking to make 

11 JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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3 2  

A 

Q 

A 

fact, that 

loan money 

sure that the project is feasible. In 

s the only way you can get 

If you can't pay it back, 

they're not going to loan it to you. 

Feasibility has to do with numbers of 

household per road; is that not right? 

Yes, it is. 

And that's really what we re talking 

about. When you look at a project, are 

you not looking at - -  and, obviously, 

you'd like to serve every individual and 

every road within your boundary, and 

that's the goal. But in terms of 

maximizing your loan and grant money, is 

it not true t..hat you try to look at each 

road and try to determine numbers of 

households or numbers of users per mile 

or per road and the feasibility of where 

one stops? 

Well, yes, and you have to do that. You 

have to look at it two different ways. 

The loan money is one part of it. The 

grant money has really two backings on 

it, I guess you would say, because the 

loan money is - -  or grant money is tied 
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to low income homes, and if you don't 

have them in an area, you can't even 

include it to get the grant money. 

33 Q So when you get this grant money, what 

you're telling the Commission is that 

even to qualify for grant money from, 

say, an entity like Community Development 

Block Grant, CDBG, for instance - -  

A Yes. 

34 Q - -  you have to have an area within your 

boundary, or have to include an area 

within your boundary that would have 

levels of income that would qualify for 

grant money? 

A Yes. 

35 Q Now, this last project, phase five, that 

we're currently involved with, and which 

we have the complaint from Mr. Barnett, 

is why we're here today, how has that 

project been financed? Just in laymen's 

terms. Mr. Taylor can testify later as 

to, you know, the specifics. 

A Yeah. Restate the question. 

3 6  Q How has this recent project been 

financed? What have we applied for? How 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 

13 



" 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1 3  e 14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

0 
is the financing set up? 

A Okay. When we looked at the project, we 

determined what funding is really going 

to be needed and we're talking about 

total dollars. And we also have to look 

at how much of that needs to be grant 

money and how much needs to be loan 

money, 

that pay back to cover the loan money. 

And in this last project I would say it's 

close to 5 0 .  It's a little more loan 

money than grant money. 

and then we have to determine will 

37 Q But it's very close to 5 0 / 5 0 ?  

A Yes. 

38 Q It's about a million dollars a piece? 

A Right. 

39 Q Maybe just a couple percentage points 

loan money over grant money? 

A Yes, that is correct. 

40 Q And without the grant money, a majority 

of this project wouldn't even exist, 

would it? 

A It would not, no. 

41 Q So the grant money is very important, 

that $960,000, or whatever it is? 

14 JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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4 2  Q 

A 

4 3  Q 

A 

4 4  Q 

A 

4 5  Q 

A 

4 6  Q 

Yes. 

Close to a million. 

Uh-huh (affirmative). 

That the district doesn't have to pay 

back at all? 

That's true. 

Okay. In between the first and the 

fifth, this project that's coming up, how 

many other projects were there? Just 

briefly, so the Commission can understand 

where we've been in terms of aggressive 

development of the South Anderson 

territory. 

There would have been four other 

expansions in. that span of time from ' 7 6  

up through today, when we're starting 

into the fifth. 

And safely saying, about every four or 

five years a project gets developed, and 

it takes a few years for it to be 

completed? 

Yes. 

And then you're back at the same stage of 

attempting to reorganize and attempt to 

apply for new loan money and new grant 
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money? 

there 

A Yes 

Q Now 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

course 

And if 

county 

s another water district in 

town that's Alton Water and Sewer. Have 

they been as aggressive in terms of 

attempting to get loan and grant money in 

your opinion? 

For their service area, they have been 

fairly aggressive. Probably that ties 

the hands, where you got more than one 

district in a county, because grant money 

can only be requested through the fiscal 

court or the city, whichever - -  of 

we come under the fiscal court. 

there'.s another district in the 

then they get their request in. 

So that can even complicate matters to 

the extent that if Alton is attempting to 

get grant money in a given year, it might 

knock South Anderson out because of a 

similar request? 

Yes. 

And put you back a year or so? 

Right. And that just happened. They did 

a project a couple years ago, and we had 
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1 to sit out. And now this is our turn to 

2 do our expansion, and we're trying to do 

3 as much as we can with the money we got. 

4 50 Q You've aware of the complaint that's been 

5 filed in this case; are you not, sir? 

6 A Yes, I am. 

7 51 Q What is your understanding of that 

8 complaint? 

9 A Well, we - -  

A 

e 

1 0  52 Q Just in laymen's terms. 

11 A Okay. We feel that, you know, a 

1 2  complaint - -  we feel that a concern of 

13 people that's not receiving water is e 14 justified. Everybody has to wait in 

15 turn, if you .live out in the county, of 

16 services getting to you, and sometimes 

17 this takes a while. And Mr. Barnett has 

18 

19 road that was reviewed, but when we're 

2 0  looking at over a mile of water line, and 

2 1  I believe that road only had two houses 

2 2  on it at the time - -  

2 3  5 3  Q Are we talking about back - -  in what time 

24 period, Mr. Kincer? 

25 A Well, probably two years ago. 

requested service to property along a 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 17 
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58 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

So sometime in '98, maybe the middle or 

fall of '98? 

Yes, when.. . 

These roads are actually ridden by 

individuals? 

Yes. 

And houses are actually counted? 

Very much so, yes. 

And that's because you're trying to 

figure out potential number of users per 

mile and the feasibility of how much 

water use the district would get so they 

would know what revenues they would 

receive, so they would know how much 

money they would be able to pay back on 

loans, simply? 

That's true, and that's the only way we 

can get loan money is that they - -  

tell them that there is adequate revenue 

coming in to pay back the loan. 

I ' m  going to give you an exhibit, 

is - -  go off the record for a second. 

(OFF THE RECORD) 

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 1, PETITION 

FOR WILLOW CREEK ROAD, FOR PURPOSES OF 

we 

which 
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IDENTIFICATION AND THE SAME IS ATTACHED 

HERETO) 

59 Q Mr. Kincer, I have - -  and I believe 

either Mr. Warford or Mr. Taylor supplied 

me with this, but I have a copy of the 

petition which deals with Willow Creek, 

and on the petition it lists Dwight 

Conway, 1121 Willow Creek; Rudy Jewell, 

1210 Willow Creek; Ronnie Jewell, 1212 

Willow Creek; Allen Chambers, 1282 Willow 

Creek; Danny Armstrong and Shelia Barnes, 

1316 Willow Creek; Mark Clark, 1181 

Willow Creek; Kathy Drury - -  I think it's 

Kathy Bush now - -  1081 Willow Creek; 

Steve Drury, 1320 Willow Creek, and Mike 

Tipton, 1202 Willow Creek. I'd like for 

you to take a look at that and see if 

that's not - -  if you don't recall, that 

may be a petition that was submitted to 

the district requesting water service on 

Willow Creek, which is now the Aaron 

Barnett Road, which is the subject of 

this controversy. 

A Yes. I think the beginning of a project, 

this is very typical of our expansion out 
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a 

into the county, is that we do take roads 

and we do drive it; we do get people that 

are interested in water to give us a 

listing of names and where they are. And 

then if that road shows that it is 

feasible, then we would complete that 

road. There is in this project, as well 

as in past projects, many roads, eight or 

ten in this project alone, that we've 

been able to serve part of the road. 

And, again, if the water line is going 

down the road, when it becomes unfeasible 

to run another mile of water line because 

there's only two or three houses in that 

length of time - -  or on that length of 

road, then we have to stop, and we do all 

roads that way. 

60 Q Now, on this particular case, I believe, 

and I don't think I'm misstating, all of 

these individuals are on the first mile, 

seven 'or mile, eight? 

A First part of that road, yes. 

61 Q Now, Mr. Barnett's name is not on that 

petition, is it? 

A No, it's not. 
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stop the road made on anything other than 

pure economic feasibility grounds? 

A No, it was not. 

67 Q Was there any thought that we're just not 

going to take it down there because 

Mr. Barnett is developing his property? 

First of all, are you aware that he may 

be developing his property? 

A Well, I would say there's probably a lot 

of interest in getting water to property 

because it does increase the value of it. 

6 a  Q And this, in fact, gets the water very 

close to Mr. Barnett's property, right? 

A Yes. Yes, it does. 

69 Q Do you have experience in dealing with 

developers through the water district at 

all? 

A Restate that. 

70 Q Do you have any experience in dealing 

with developers as they relate to the 

water district? 

A Yes. Yes. 

71 Q Okay. Now, generally speaking, when 

water is close to a piece of property 

that is going to be developed, who pays 
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for the cost of running water lines? 

A Well, developers are normally responsible 

to take our water line under our 

supervision and put it in, and then at 

their expense. Now, there is some 

payback, but that's under a guideline 

from the PSC of how we're to reimburse 

that as houses are developed. 

72 Q But, generally speaking, if you get water 

to a piece of property that is being 

developed, developers take the line 

through their property and extend the 

water line? 

A Yes, that's very true. 

73 Q How do they g.et their money back? 

A Well, of course, they get their money 

back from selling of the property, 

because they';re able to sell it for more 

with - -  

74 Q Theoretically, the property is worth more 

with the water than it was without? 

A Yes, very true. 

75 Q You mentioned earlier - -  we'll digress 

back - -  that there were other roads other 

than Willow Creek/Aaron Barnett Road, 

23 JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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that were only put in the project in 

portions due to number of households per 

mile. For the record, could you share 

with the Commission what those other 

roads might be? 

A Well, I'd say there were probably eight 

or ten that we were not able to go 

completely through that road to join our 

water line at the other end. Some of 

those roads are Tanner Road, Ashby Road, 

Burgin Road, Glensboro, Searcy School 

Road, Dugansville Road, Hungry Road, Lick 

Skillet Road, Cox Road, Gilbert's Creek 

Road. All of those would have not been 

completed in .this project. And this is 

probably very typical of any phase that 

we've gone through, that roads have to be 

dropped off when the houses start getting 

down into the four, five per mile, unless 

you've got an awful high percentage of 

grant money available. 

Q So what you're telling the Commission is 

Mr. Barnett is not in a position solely 

by himself. There are many others within 

the boundary of the district that are in 

2 4  JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
TODD & ASSOCIATES REPORTING 







0 

~ 

2 3  

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 4  

and thank you. One of the complaints 

that Mr. Barnett has communicated to the 

Commission and to the district is, but, 

whoa, I've been selling lots out here, 

and there are now - -  we've gone from two 

to possibly seven potential'users. And I 

think in his own complaint he says that 

as late as early June of '99 he learned 

for the first time that the proposed 

water expansion project of the district 

did not include his residence or his I 
land. So if one can believe Mr. Barnett, 

he went from August or July of '98, all 

the way to June of '99, and never knew he 

was not inc1u.ded. ..But assuming we can 

believe him, and assuming that he has 

I sold some property out there, and 

assuming there are seven users, or five 

new users, why don't we just stop the 

project, like he,wants us to, reapply, 

get the application and get the fiscal 

court to reapply for the CDBG money, and 

tell FHA to just hold on for a while? Or 

I Rural Development now, instead of FHA. 

What's your thoughts on that? 

I 
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A Well, in working a project, requesting 

funding, and especially when we're 

talking about 2.2 million dollars, I 

believe is the project right now, with 

almost one million dollars of that being 

grant money, that takes a whole lot of 

time to review and to request and get 

that approved. When we started the 

project in ' 9 8  and the roads that were 

feasible were put into the project, this 

was all done through meetings and 

hearings and all of that over the course 

of six months to a year. Now we're in 

the final stages of this project. A lot 

of the approv.al has already been made. 

The grant money has been tied down and 

ready to go. The loan money is being 

approved, and we're - -  

81 Q In fact, youlve received your letter of 

conditions from Rural Development, which 

pretty much says you're on the track - -  

A Yes. 

82 Q - -  to get the loan money, all you have to 

do are meet the conditions in a normal 

letter of conditions; is that not 
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correct? 

A Yes, that's very true. 

8 3  Q Okay. I didn't mean to interrupt you. 

A And then we take - -  we take 3 4 0  homes 

that we're going to reach by this 

project, and those people have been 

working with us for two years, and now 

we're being asked to delay in order to 

include one individual property, and 

there is just no way you can go back and 

undo something. You take a chance of 

losing this grant money that's been laid 

aside for us, and the whole project would 

fall through if the grant money is pulled 

away from us.. And we just believe that 

those 340 people, they have been waiting 

in prior projects to receive water, and 

now they're included in this project, and 

I just think there is no way to delay and 

go back and redo,without a.good chance of 

losing what we've put together for the 

last two years. 

( O F F  THE RECORD) 

8 4  Q We're going to conclude here soon, 

Mr. Kincer. We sure appreciate your 
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giving this testimony. There's been some 

mention of the fact that in this project, 

given the design of it and the numbers of 

it, that there will be individuals like 

Mr. Barnett, the complainant, and 

possibly others on his stretch of the 

road who will not be included in the 

project, 

County and/or Mercer County residents 

who, by virtue of being in close 

proximity to the line running through 

Anderson County, might be able to be 

serviced from that line. Can you give 

the Commission any history on how the 

district and .how other districts have 

dealt with this in the past and why it's 

not inappropriate? 

yet there may be some Washington 

A Yes. South Anderson is serving Anderson 

County customers. The few exceptions 

that come about is for feasibility of 

people maybe on the edge of another 

county getting water. Mercer County you 

mentioned, that we have swapped out some 

roads with Mercer County, where they come 

down the road on the Mercer side and 
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serve houses - -  houses in Anderson County 

on the opposite side, we've allowed them 

to pick up. And there is some Mercer 

County customers that we probably do the 

same thing with in roads that we come 

down on the Anderson County side, but do 

cross the road to feed that. That's all 

in approval with the adjoining county. 

Washington County is probably - -  again, 

that we're coming down the road on the 

Anderson County side and Washington 

County across the road probably water 

being available to us is the only way 

those houses are going to get water. So 

with Washingt.on County's approval, we 

would allow those Washington County 

customers to sign up on ours, and that's 

just an agreement between the counties. 

And we're not running our major water 

line in two counties taking over some 

boundaries. It's only done upon 

agreement. 

8 5  Q So the district's line is basically 

A Yes. 
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37 

8 8  

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

And there may be tangential customers in 

another county who are fortuitously able 

to tap onto the line due to their 

location, and it also helps the 

district's road count, because it gives 

- -  more number of users makes the project 

more feasible; is that not correct? 

Yes. Yes. 

And, finally, I want you to look at a 

document that I'm going to hand you and 

collectively call it the application. 

The top document, we can call that, I 

guess, Collectively Exhibit 2 .  

(REPORTER MARKS EXHIBIT NO. 2 ,  

APPLICATION F.OR FUNDING WITH ATTACHMENTS, 

FOR PURPOSES OF IDENTIFICATION AND THE 

SAME IS ATTACHED HERETO) 

Well, on the top there, Mr. Kincer, is a 

letter from you to Louis F. Elliott dated 

October 2 ,  1 9 9 8 .  Mr. Elliott is the 

Regional District Manager for the United 

States Department of Agriculture, Rural 

Development. His office is in 

Shelbyville, Kentucky. Did you not sign 

this letter and send Mr. Elliott what 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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I. 
Exhibit 2 purports to be, an application 

and attachments for funding? 

A Yes. In October of 1 9 9 8  this was done, 

yes. 

89 Q Okay. And is that your signature on the 

application for federal assistance under 

date of October 9 ,  1 9 9 8 ?  

A Yes, it is. And this was requesting 

approximately 1 . 2  million dollars in loan 

money to be followed by one million 

dollars in grant money. 

9 0  Q Okay. That application was filed, 

obviously, in October of ‘ 9 8 .  We 

recently just had our meeting with 

Mr. Loper. Was it last month? 

A Yes. 

9 1  Q That would have been December - -  some 

time in December of ‘ 9 9 ,  I believe? 

A Yes. 

9 2  Q And at that meeting, some 14 months 

later, we were finally getting our 

letters of conditions - -  

A Yes. 

93 Q - -  based upon that application? 

A Uh-huh (affirmative). 

3 3  JOLINDA S .  TODD, RPR 
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94 Q Okay. Now, that application went in, did 

it not, after Exhibit 1, which indicates 

the petition for service on Willow Creek 

was delivered to the district? I 
A Yes, it would have. 

195 Q Mr. Barnett's signature is not on this 

petition, is it? 

A No, it's not. 

96 Q In fact, in his answer, which he filed 

with the Commission, he indicated he I 
never did learn that he wasn't involved 

in the project until June of '99; so he 

I I says. How many months later - -  well, 

June of '99 would be, what, about 

eight - - 

A Would be almost ten months. 

97 Q Eight or ten months later than the 

application being filed? 

A Yes. 

98 Q Okay. One last thing. Mr. Barnett 

indicates in his complaint that also it 

would be approximately ten more years 

before the district would pursue any 

additional expansion plans. Is that 

consistent with what you've testified 

JOLINDA S. TODD, RPR 
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today, and consistent with the actions of 

the district over the past 25 years? . 
A Well, we would like to believe that in a 

five-year rotation that we're either in 

another project or we've got one pretty 

well completed, like this one is, and 

ready to go. That's not saying that it 

will happen. Might happen sooner, might 

happen later. But our interest from the 

water district is to complete the non- 

receivers of city water in our district 

as soon as possible and as soon as funds 

are made available. And, you know, we're 

not trying to discriminate against any 

individual , n.ot on.. that road that 

Mr. Barnett lives on, or these other 

eight that I mentioned that we had to 

stop. But,there is a feasibility that 

you got to go by. Even the Commission 

understands that you can't take water 

lines out where it's not close to being 

feasible and expect your other customers 

to pay for it. 

9 9  Q That wouldn't be prudent, would it, 

Chairman Kincer? 

JOLINDA S .  TODD, RPR 
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process, and the approval, the Commission 

generally, unless there's something out 

of line, acknowledges that these rates 

need to be passed through? 

I think as long as they look at it and 

see that the project is making the 

district stronger for the future, that 

they'll normally go ahead and allow an 

increase to be tacked on. 

MR. EDELMAN: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kincer. 

If we need anything more, 

we'll contact you, but we 

appreciate the testimony. 

WITNESS: Okay. 

MR. EDELMAN: Thank you. 

* * * * * * *  

THEREUPON, the taking 

of BOB KINCER was concluded. 

* * * * * * *  

of the deposition 
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STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF FAYETTE 1 

I, JOLINDA S .  TODD, Registered 

Professional Reporter and Notary Public in and for 

the State of Kentucky at Large, certify that the 

facts stated in the caption hereto are true; that at 

the time and place stated in said caption the witness 

personally appeared before me, and that, after being 

by me duly sworn, was examined by counsel; that said 

testimony was taken in stenotype by me and later 

I IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set 

reduced to computer-aided transcription and the 

foregoing is a true record of the testimony given by 

said witness. 

My commission expires: August 6, 2003. 

my hand and seal of office on this the gLkday of 

February 2000. 

JOLINDX s. TODD, RPR 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE AT LARGE 
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SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
P.O. Box 16 

LAWRENCEBURG, KENTUCKY 40342 
(502) 839-6919 

October 2,1998 

Mr. Louis F. Elliott, RDM 
USDA - Rural Development 
P.O. Box 1227 
Shelbyville, Kentucky 40066 - 1227 

RE: . Phase 5 Expansion Project * 

Funding Application 

Dear Mr. Elliott: 

Attached you will find an Application for Federal Assistance, Standard Form 424.2 for the 
above referenced project. The first 18 items from Form RD 1780-10 are also included or 
addressed as given below: 

1. Notice of Lntent to File Application - The-attached Notice will run in “The Anderson 
, News” October 7, 1998. A copy of the published notice (full page) will be submitted 

to you when it runs. 

2. Application for Federal Assistance - Standard Form 424.2 - Original plus one copy 

a) Authorizing Resolution - two copies 
b) USGS Top0 Maps - six copies 
c) General Highway Map - six copies 

3. Sewer Project - 201 Facilities Plan - Not Applicable 

4. State Clearinghouse Letter - Attached 

5.  RUS Bulletin 1780-22 - Attached 

6. Bond Ordinances - All outstanding bonds are held by FmHA/RUS. 

7. Audit Reports - Existing Borrower, reports on file With RD. 
EXHIBIT m 



Page Two e 
8. Balance Sheet - Existing Borrower, reports on file with RD. 

9. Rate Schedule - Attached 

10. Internal Revenue Service Taxpayer Identification Number - 6 1 - 1000693 

1 1. Priority Selection Criteria - Pages 12 and 13 from the CDBG application are attached. 
These pages reflect the results of analyses of 21 domestic water services m the project 
area. Per the 1990 census, the area is not eligible for the poverty interest rate as the 
Median Household Income (MI) exceeds $17,785. However, as evidenced by being 
eligible to submit a CDBG application, the area is not a “wealthy” area. 

12. Court Order and Legal Opinion - Attached 

13. RFQ Engineering Services - Attached 

14. Negotiation Minutes - Attached 

15. FmHA Form 1942-19 - four copies attached 

a 16. Preliminary Engineering Report - four copies attached 

17. Form RD 1940-20 - Attached 

18. AD-1047 - Attached r 

Should you have questions or need additional information, please contact our manager, 
Alton Warford or engineer, Ken Taylor (502-695-4357). Your consideration and 
processing of this application is greatly appreciated and we look foiward to working with 
your agency on this project. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Kincer 
chairman 



NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE AN APPLICATION 

This is public notice, by the South Anderson Water District, of its intent to file 
an application with the U. S.  D. A. - Rural Utilities Service for Water and Waste 
Loan and Grant funds to construct approximately 47.5 miles of water line 
extensions in various areas of rural Anderson County. A public meeting will be 
held in the near future to discuss the proposed project. 

e 

. .  . .  



ADVERTISE 
YOUR REAL 

ANDERSON 
NEWS! 

IT PAYS! 

ESTATE IN THE 

NOTICE OF INTENT 
TO FiLE AN APPLICATION 

This is public notice, by the South Anderson Water District, 
of its intent to iile an application with the U.S.D.A. - Rural 
Utilitiqs Seyice for Water and Waste Loan and Grant 
funds to construct approximately 47.5 miles of water line 
extensions in various areas of rural Anderson County. A 
public meeting will be held in the near future to discuss the 
proposed project. 

I] JW & Norma Roberts 878-1986 Julian o r  .Jeanne Bohannon 633-0042 Kenny Stewart 461-7604 

. ~ ..... . 
Beautiful deck on back: Pretty 3 bedroom. 1 bath home w/new carpet 8 vinyl on floors. Home nas all the new 

colors in decoratin New roof. all aDplianceS stay. Priced lo sell 8 must see 10 
a ~ ~ r e c i a r e .  Call J$ or Norma Roberts 633-1111 or 878-4986 Garage. call 633-111, 

12 MARCUS STREET - PLEASUREVILLE 2991 JACKSON - Spacious 3 beoroom. 1 bath home. New 14x30 master beoroom h living 
room nave oeen added to the nome in lsst 5 years. Masrer BR large area Nice 3 bedroom. 1 bath home. fenced-in backyard 

Kenny Stewart (502) 461-7604. 

! 
car garage. Excellen[ for first time home buyer. Call reaW lor master Dath. All other rooms are large. House is well mainlainea. 

Some finishinq toucnes need to oe done inslde. Bldg. outsioe and Danlal 
fence. Call JW end Norme Robenr (502) 878-4986 or 1502) 633-1111 

Lovelv and soacio 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

APPLICATION FOR PEIlERAL ASSISTANCE 

(For construction 1 

Standard Form 424.2 (4/88)  



OMB Approval No. 0348000 

APPLICATION FOR 2. DATE WBUlTTED wit Idsntlfier 

FEDERAL ASSISTANCE SeDtember, 1998 
I wPgoPwByIoK)N : a DATE RECEIVED BY STATE State Application Identifier 

Application i Preapplication 

0 

mstruction i 0 Construction 

Non-cmstruction i 0 NonConstruction 

4. DATE RECEIVED BY FEDERAL AGENCY Federal Identitier 

~APPLICANT INFORMATION 

m a l  Name: 

Mdress (give ciw. m n t y ,  state, wd zip codel: 
South Anderson Water District 

P.O. Box 16 
246 Court Street 
Lawreaceburg, Kentucky 40342 

L EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (€IN): 

m]-ll l O l O l 0  1 6 1 9 1 3  I 
L TYPE OF mPLitxnoW: 

b New 0 Continuation 0 Revision 

If Revision, enter appropriate letter(s) in box(es): 0 
A. Increase Award 8. Decrease Award C. Increase Duration 

0. Decrease Duration Other (speciw): 

I 1  I O  1.1 4 1 1  18' 
10. CATALOQ OF FEDERAL OOMESnC 

ASSISTANCE NUMBER 

TITLE: Water and Waste Disposal Systems 

Portions of Anderson Co., Kentucky 

Organuetml Unit: 

Name and telephone number of the p e r m  IO be Contacted on matters imdWng 
this application (give 8/88 code) 

SDecial Dist&t 

Alton Warford, Manager 
(502) 839-6919 

7. TYPE OF APPLICANT (enter appropriate lener in b o x )  
A. State H. Independent School hst. 
8. County 
C. Municipal J. Private University 
0. Township K. Indian Tribe 
E. Interstate L. Individual 
F. lntermunicipal M. Profit Organization 
G. Special District 

1. State Controlled Institution of Higher Learning 

N. Other (Specity): 

B. NAMEOF FEDERAL AGENCY 

USDA - Rural DeveloDment 
11. DESCRIPTIVE TlTLE OF APPLICANT'S PROJECT South Anderson 
Water District Phase 5 
Expansion: The project entails the constructj 
of approximately 47.5  mi. of distribution line 
a transmission line from the Frankfort Plant 
Board system and all necessary appurtenances 
to serve 342 cutomers in rural Anderson Co. 

13. PROPOSED PROJECT: (4. CONGRESSIONAL DISlWCTS O F  

Start Date Ending Date a. Appli int ; b. Project 

June 1, 99 July 1, 09 Sixth Sixth 
15. ESTIMATED FUNDINQ 16. IS APPLICATION SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY STATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12372 PROCESS? 

a Federal s . 00 a YES THIS PR€APPLICATION/APPLICATlON WAS MADE AVAILABLE TO THE 
STATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12372 PROCESS FOR REVIEW ON 1, 088,330 

b. Applicant 8 .oo 
61,500' 

e. State t -00 

d Local 8 .oa 

e. Other t .oo 

1,000,000 

56,000 

b NO. 0 PROGRAM IS NOT COVERED BY E.O. 12372 

0 OR PROGRAM HAS NOT BEEN SELECTED BY STATE FOR REVIEW 

f Program Income $ .W 17. IS WE APPLICANT DELINOUEHT OM ANV F E W  DEBT? 

!a No Yes If 'Yes,' attach an explanation. 
TOTAL s .oo 

2,205,830 
la. TO TW BEST OF MY w o w L E m e  AND BELIEF. ALL DATA IN THIS APPLICATION,PREAPPLICATION ARE TRUE AND CORRECT. THE DOCUMENT HAS BEEN OULV 

AUTHORIZED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE APPLICANT AND THE APPLICANT WILL COMPLY WITH THE AlTACHEO ASSURANCES IF THE ASSISTANCE Is AWARDED 

Typed Name 01 Authorized Representatwe b Title c. Telephone number 
Bob Kincer Chairman (502) 839 - 6919 

d. SiOnatUre of Authorized Representative e. Dare Slgned 

1 

Authorized for Local Repeoduction 



This sheet is to be used for the following types of applications: (1) “New” (means a new [previously unfuqded] 
assistance award); (2) “Continuation” (means funding in a succeeding budget period which stemmed from a 
prior agreement to fund); and (3) “Revised” (means any changes in the Federal government’s financial 
obligations or contingent liability from an existing obligation). If there is no change in the award amount 
there is no need to complete this form. Certain Federal agencies may require only an explanatory letter to 
effect minor (no cost) changes. Ifyou have questions please contact the Federal agency. 

Column a, - If this is an  application for a “New” 
project, enter the total estimated cost of each of the 
items listed on lines 1 through 16 (as applicable) 
under “COST CLASSIFICATIONS,” 

If this application entails a change to an existing 
award, enter the eligible amounts approved under 
the previous award for the items under “COST 
CLASSIFICATION. ” 
Column b. -If this is an  application for a “New“ 
project, enter that portion of the cost of each item in 
Column a. which is not allowable for Federal assis- 
tance. Contact the Federal agency for assistance in 
determining the allowability of specific costs. 

If this application entails a change to an existing 
award, enter the adjustment [ +  or (-11 to the 
previously approved costs (from column a.) reflected 
in this appIication. 

Column c. -This is the net of lines 1 through 16 in 
columns “a.” and “b.” 

Line 1 - Enter estimated amounts needed to cover 
administrative expenses. Do not include costs which 
are related to the normal functions of government. 
Allowable legal costs are generally only those 
associated with the purchase of land which is 
allowable for Federal participation and certain 
services in support of construction of the project. 

Line 2 - Enter estimated site and right(s1-of-way 
acquisition costs (this includes purchase, lease, 
and/or easements). 

Line 3 - Enter estimated costs related to relocation 
advisory ass i s tance ,  rep lacement  housing, 
relocation payments to displaced persons and 
businesses, etc. 

Line 4 - Enter estimated basic engineering fees 
related t o  construction (this includes start-up 
services and preparation of project performance 
work plan). 

Line 5 - Enter estimated engineering costs, such as 
surveys, tests, soil br ings,  etc. 

Line 6 - Enter estimated engineering inspection 
costs. 

Line 7 - Enter estimated costs of site preparation 
and restoration which are not included in the basic 
construction contract. 

Line 9 - Enter estimated cost of the construction 
contract. 

Line 10 - Enter.estimated cost of office, shop, 
laboratory, safety equipment, etc. to be used a t  the 
facility, if such costs a r e  not included in the  
construction contract. 

Line 2 2  - Enter estimated miscellaneous costs. 

Line 12 -Total of items 1 though 11. 

Line 13 - Enter  estimated contingency costs. 
(Consult the Federal agency for the percentage of the 
estimated construction cost to use.) 

Line 24 -Enter the total of lines 12 and 13. 

Line 15 - Enter estimated program income to be 
earned during the grant  period, e.g., salvaged 
materials, etc. 

Line 26 -Subtract line 15 from line 14. 

Item 17 - This block is for the computation of the 
Federal share. Multiply the total allowable project 
costs from line 16, column “c.” by the Federal 
percentage share (this may be up to 100 percent; 
consult Federal agency for Federal percentage 
share) and enter the product on line 17. 
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This is a standard form used by applicants as a required facesheet for preapplications and applications submitted 
for Federal assistance. It will be used by Federal agencies to obtain applicant certification that States which have 
established a review and comment procedure in response to Executive Order 12372 and have selected the program 
to be included in their process, have been given an opportunity to review the applicant’s submission. 
Item: Entry: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

0 8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

Self-explanatory, 

Date application submitted to Federal agency (or 
State if applicable) & applicant’s control number 
(if applicable). 

State use only (ifapplicable). 

If this application is to continue or revise an  
existing award, enter present Federal identiiler 
number. Iffor a new project, leave blank. 

Legal name of applicant, name of primary 
organizational unit which will undertake the 
assistance activity, complete address of the 
applicant, and name and telephone number of the 
person to contact on matters related to this 
application. 

Enter Employer Identification Number (EINI as 
assigned by the Internal Revenue Service. 

Enter the appropriate le t te r  in the space 
provided. 

Check appropriate box and enter appropriate 
letter(s) in the space(s) provided: 
-”New” means a new assistance award. 
-“Continuation” means an extension for an 

additional fundinghudget period for a project 
with a projected completion date. 

Government’s financial obligation or 
contingent liability from an existing 
obligation. 

-“Revision” means any change in the Federal 

Name of Federal agency from which assistance is 
being requested with this application. 

Use the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance 
number and title of the program under which 
assistance is requested. 

Enter a brief descriptive title of the project. if 
more than one program is involved, you should 
append an explanation on a separate sheet. If 
appropriate (e.g., construction or real property 
projects), attach a map showing project location. 
For preapplications, use a separate sheet to 
provide a summary description of this project. 

Item: Entrv: 

12. List only the largest political entities affected 
(e.g., State, counties, cities). 

13. Self-explanatory. 

14. List the applicant‘s Congressional District and 
any District(s1 affected by the program or project. 

15. Amount requested or to be contributed during 
the first fundingtbudget  period by each  
contributor. Value of in-kind contributions 
should be included on appropriate lines as 
applicable. If the action will result in a dollar 

’ change to an existing award, indicate & the 
amount of the change. For decreases, enclose the 
amounts in parentheses. If both basic and  
supplemental amounts a re  included, show 
breakdown on an attached sheet. For multiple 
program funding, use totals and show breakdown 
using same categories as item 15. 

16. Applicants should contact the State Single Point 
of Contact (SPOCY for Federal Executive Order 
12372 to determine whether the application is 
subject to the State intergovernmental review 
process. 

17. This question applies to the applicant organi- 
zation, not the person who s igns  as t h e  
authorized representative. Categories of debt 
include delinquent audit disallowances, loans 

- and taxes. 

18. To be signed by the authorized representative of 
the applicant. A copy of the governing body’s 
authorization for you to sign this application as 
official representative must be on file in the 
applicant’s office. (Certain Federal agencies may 
require that this authorization be submitted as 
part of the application.) 



BSTWUCTIQN PROGRAMS ' @Note: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program, If you have huestions, 
please contact the Awarding Agency. Further, certain federal assistance awarding agencies may require 
applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified. 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant I certify that the applicant: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

0 

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal 
assistance, and the institutional, managerial and 
financial capability (including funds suffkient to 
pay the non-Federal share of project costs) to 
ensure  proper planning, management  and  
completion of the project described in  th i s  
application. 
Will give the awarding agency, the Compt,roller 
General of the United States, and if appropriate, 
the State, through any authorized represenptive, 
access to and the right to examine all records, 
books, papers, or documents re la ted to\the 
assistance; and will establish a proper accounting 
system in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting standards or agency directives. 
Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change 
the terms of the real property title, or other 
in te res t  in  the si te and  facil i t ies without 
permission and instructions from the awarding 
agency. Will record the Federal interest in the 
title of real property in accordance with awarding 
agency directives and will include a covenant in 
the title of real property acquired in whole or in 
part with Federal assistance funds to assure 
nondiscrimination during the useful life of the 
project. 
Will comply with the  requirements  of the 
assistance awarding agency with regard to the 
drafting, review and approval of construction 
plans and specifications. 
Will provide and main ta in  competent and  
adequate  engineer ing  supervis ion a t  the  
construction site to ensure that the complete work 
conforms with the approved plans and specifica- 
tions and will furnish progress reports and such 
other information as may be required by the 
assistance awarding agency or State. 
Will initiate and complete the work within the 
applicable time frame after receipt of approval of 
the awarding agency. 
Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees 
from using their positions for a purpose that 
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal 
or organizational conflict of interest, or personal 
gain. 

8. Will comply wi th  the  In t e rgove rnmen ta l  
Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §P 4728-4763) 
relating to prescribed standards for merit systems 
for programs funded under one of the nineteen 
statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of 
OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel 
Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F). 

9. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning 
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 5 5  4801 et seq.) which 
prohibits t he  use  of lead based pa in t  in 
construction or  rehabi l i ta t ion of residence 
structures. 

10. Will comply with all Federal statues relating to 
non-discrimination. These include but are  not 
limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964 (P.L. 88-3521 which prohibits discrimination 
on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as 
amended (20 U.S.C. I§ 1681-1683, and 1685- 
1686) which prohibits discrimination on the basis 
of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 
1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794) which prohibit 
discrimination of the basis of handicaps; (d) the 
Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 
U.S.C. 0 0  6101-6107) which prohibits discrimi- 
nation on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse 
Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 93-255), as 
amended, relating to non-discrimination on the 
basis of drug abuse; (f) the  Comprehensive 
Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, 
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 
91-6161, as amended, relating to nondiscrimi- 
nation on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; 
(8) 5 5  523 and 527 of the Public Health Service 
Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. 290 dd-3 and 290 ee-31, as 
amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and 
drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VI11 of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. 5 3601 et seq.), 
as amended, relating to non-discrimination in the 
sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other 
non-discrimination provisions in the specific 
statute(s) under which application for Federal 
assistance is being made, and 0') the requirements 
on any other non-discrimination Statute(s) which 
may apply to the application. 

Standard Form 4240 (4-88) 
Prescribed by OM8 Clrculer A-102 

Authorized for Local Reproduction 
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11. 

e 

12. 

13. 

14. 

@ 15. 

W& comply, or has already complied, with the 
requirements o€Titles Il and In of the U d o r m  
Relocation Assistance a n d  Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-64]  
which provides for fair and equitable treatment 
of persons displaced o r  whose property is 
acquired 'as a result of Federal and federally 
assisted programs. These requirements apply to 
all interest8 in real property acquired for project 
purposes regardless of Federal participation in 
purchases. 
Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act 
(5 U.S.C. 83 1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which 
limit the political activities of employees whose 
principal employment activities are  funded in 
whole or in part with Federal funds. 
Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of 
the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 53 276a to 276a- 
71, the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. 3 276c and 18 
U.S.C. 9 874), the Contract Work Hours and 
Safety Standards Act (40 U.S. 8 4  327-333) 
regarding labor standards for federally assisted 
construction subagreements. 
Will comply with the flood insurance purchase 
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood 
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) 
which requires recipients in  a special flood 
hazard area to participate in the program and to 
purchase flood insurance if the total  cost of 
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 
or more. 
Will comply with environmental standards 
which may be prescribed pursuant  to the 
following: (a) institution of environmental  
quality control measures under the National 
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) 
and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

Environmental Policy Act of 1969 P.L.  91-190) 
and Executive M e r  (EO) 11514; (b) notifhation 
of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (e) 
protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) 
evaluation of flood hazards in  floodplains in 
accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of 
project consistency with the approved State 
management program developed under the  
Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. 
00 1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of Federal actions 
to State (Clean Air)Ymplementation Plans under 
Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as 
amended (42 U.S.C. 3 7401 et  seq.); (g) protection 
of underground sources of drinking water under 
the  Safe Drinking Water  Act of 1974, a s  
amended, (P.L. 93-623); and (h) protection of 
endangered species under the  Endangered 
Species Act of 1973, as amended, (P.L. 93-205). 
Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act 
of 1968 (16 U.S.C. $5 1271 e t  seq.) related to 
protecting components or potential components 
of the national wild and scenic rivers system. 
Will assist the awarding agency in assuring 
compliance with Section 106 of the National 
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended 
(16 U.S.C. 4701, EO 11593 (identification and 
preservation of historic properties), and the 
Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 
1974 (16 U.S.C. 469a-1 et seq.). 
Will cause to be performed the required financial 
and compliance audits in accordance with the 
Single Audit Act of 1984. 
Will comply with all applicable requirements of 
a l l  other Federal laws, Executive Orders,  
regulations and policies governing this program. 

~~~~ ~ 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL 1 TITLE 

Chairman 

APPLICANT ORGANIZATION 

South Anderson Water Distr ic t  

I DATE SUBMITTED 

tU.S  Covarnmant Rint lng  Oiflaa: 1990-733-811 



SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
PHASE5 EXPANSION 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 

The project will address a serious problem faced by many of the residents of rural 
Anderson County, that being the lack of a safe, dependable, and affordable domestic water 
supply. Most of the residents of this area who do not live along roads currently served by 
the water district, obtain their domestic water from either wells or cisterns. The health 
and safety of many of these residents are threatened by contaminated water. The hauling 
of water necessary to augment the cisterns and lower yielding wells is also a funancial 
burden for many of the families. 

The proposed project consists of approximately 239,325 feet of 4” and 10,800 feet of 3” 
distribution line, 24,500 ft. of 8” transmission line, and one 300 gpm booster pump 
station. Also included are 342 individual services plus the normal water distribution 
accessories such as gate valves, air release valves and blow-off assemblies. All customers 
will be supplied water between 30 psig and 90 psig at their meter connection. There are 
no known or anticipated unusual construction conditions. 

This proposal is requesting $1,088,330 in loan money from the U.S.D.A. - Rural 
Development and a $1,000,000 grant from the Community Development Block Grant 
program. These funds will be combined with a $117,500 local contribution to accomplish 
the proposed project. Upon approval of funding, engineering design will be completed, 
approvals obtained and construction will begin’in a timely fashion. 

. .  
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MEETING - BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 

OCTOBER 1,1998 

PRESENT: GEORGE KINNE 
JANET BRYANT 

ABSENT: BOBKINCER 

MOTION BY: GEORGE Kr"E 
SECOND BY: JANET BRYANT 

TO AUTHORIZE AND INSTRUCT THE CHAIRMAN, BOB KINCER, TO SIGN AND 

RURAL DEVELOPMENT FOR FUNDING. THE REQUESTED AMOUNT OF 
FUNDING TO BE A LOAN M THE AMOUNT OF $1,088,330.00 TO BE 
SUPPLEMENTED BY THE CDBG APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY ANDERSON 
COUNTY FISCAL COURT REQUESTING $1,000,00.00 IN GRANT FUNDS AND 
LOCAL CONTRIBUTIONS. 

SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR THE PHASE 5 EXPANSION PROJECT TO USDA - 

VOTING FOR: KMNE AND BRYANT 
VOTING AGAINST: NONE 



B 
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August 28,1998 

Department for Local Government 
Kentucky State Clearinghouse 
Mr. Ron cook, h4ana.g~~ 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340 
Frankfort, Ky. 40601 

RE: South Anderson Water Expansion Project 

DearMr. Cook, 

Attached please find twenty-two (22) copies of the Project Profile and maps 
pertaining to the South Anderson Water Expansion Project. I€ we can answer any 
questions relating to these matters, please call our ofice at your earliest convenience. - d* Sincerely, 

86 



RUS Bulletin 1780-22 

WATERANDWASTE 
ELIGIBILITY CERTIFICATION 

Certification for commercial credit and outstanding judgments 

The undersignedcatifies, to &hebesroftheirknowledge andbelief that: 

1. The organization is unable to finance the proposed project from its own fesources or through commercial 
credit at reasonable rates and terms. 

2. No outstanding judgment has been obtained and recorded by the United States of America in a Federal 
Court (other than in the United States Tax Court). 

South Anderson Water District 
Name of Organkalion 

Bob Kincer, Chairman 
NameofAuthorizedofficial 

co A / / 3 -  9 c a Date 
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SOUTH ArJDERSON MATE2 

P.S.C, NO, 4 

SEISsT NO. 1 2nd Revision 

ISTRXC,T CANCELLJNG P.S.C. NO. 3 DERSON WATER D 
-SHEET No,. 1-a5 

ssulng Corpo$otion 
Ori&l 

C W S I ~ I C A T I O N  OF SERVICE 

1 

The following rates and changes are prescribed for the customers 
in the area served by South Anderson Water District. 
and charges not specifically mentioned herein shall remain the same 
as those in effect under authority of this Commission prior to the 

All other rates 

effective date of this Order. 

RATE GALLONAGE BLOCK - 
First 2,000 gallons e Next 1 
Next 2 
Next 2 
Next 3 

$11.35 Minimum Bill - 

000 gallons 
000 gallons 
000 gallons 
000 gallons 

5.55 per 1,000 gallons 
4.70 per 1,000 gallons 
3.85 per 1,000 gallons 
3.00 per 1,000 gallons 

Over 10,000 gallons 2.70 per 1,000 gallons 

- 
I 

" . ., , 

, I . . .  

l s s u e d  by authorfty of an Order o t  the Public Service CommL8610ll Of K Y e  
Case No. 94-365 dated November 1 0 ,  1994 
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CWISSlFICATlON OF SEWICE . 

For South Anderson Water Di 
Zlomuo~ty, Town or C 

BULK RATE WATER STATION 

$3.48 per 1,000 gallon@ Flat Rate 

.I. * I  

t 

PusucsERv lcEcoMM~~ 

. ... . . 
. I . .  .*! . .  . . r 

P . S . C .  NO, 3 

2nd Revision SXEET NO, 1 

I 

! 

I 
I t 
I 
I 

OFKpmXmv 
EFFEClNE 

NOV 10 1994 

PtfRSUANl' TO 807 KAR bo1 1, 

- 
C - c 



I. 

(I)" 
1. 

4. 

~ 

2. 

3. 

N. PROJECT OVERVIEW 
J 

PROJECT NEED 

List Maior Improvements. if any 

If water is being hauled, provide an estimate of (does not apply to bottled water): 

a. Number of households affected 253 
b. Cost perload !J 25.00 
c. Number of gallons per load 1,500 
d. Number of loads used per month 2-3 
e. Cost per 4,000 gallons $ 67.00 

List areas within proposed project to be served (Le. names of roads, communities, neighborhoods) as 
indicated on maps (Attach additional page if necessary, using same format). 
Use corresponding area letters as needed for questions 4,5,6,7,8, and effectiveness question 
6. 

Road, Communitv or Neighborhood Road. Communh or Neicrhborhood 

List and briefly discuss problems or sickness and identrfy areas (Include reference to sources of 
documentation as listed under methodology) (Attach additional page if necessary, using same format): 

T Y P ~  of Sickness or Problems Documentation 

11 



N. PROJECT OVERVIEW 
(continued) 

(It PROJECT NEED (continued) 
1 

5. Briefly describe areas with pressure problems and reference documentation as listed under 
methodology. (Examples: dates hydraulic studies were conducted and conclusions, frequency 
and duration of pressure problems, actions taken to date to correct problems, public 
commentdmmplaints.) 

IC 

6. Briefly discuss areas with I&I problems and reference documentation as listed under 
methodology. (Examples: dates studies were conducted and condusions, actions taken to 
date to correct problems, flow data.) 

r- 1 1 I 

7. For water samdesltests, provide the following information and briefly discuss on the following 
e 

I Cnli m n n  

Total 

7 I 7 

21 14 or 67% 18 3 



*- 
N. PROJECT OVERVIEW 

(continued) 
1 

PROJECT NEED (continued) 

7. (continued) Briefly discuss level of contamination of water supply (Indude type of 
contamination, etc.) for tests indicated above: 

Tests conducted by the County Health Department and a private water testing lab indicated that 67% of 
all cisterns and springs had coliform contambation and that 25% were contaminated With the deadly E. 
Coli bacterium. Exposure to E. Coli can lead to a range of maladies, from stomach cramps to total 
kidney failure. The Project Area’s homes are either clustered together creek bottoms where outhouses 
(approximately 2) and straight pipes prevail, or on farmland where runoff from cattle, hog or horse 
operations enters the creeks, permeating the water table. Seven households reported that they had 
contracted intestinal mfections from their water supplies. 
Fear of drinking the water was prevalent; household surveys revealed that one in two (50%) households 
purchased their drinking water, spending from $15 to $20 monthly for bottled water. Mothers are 
advised by local physicians to not use well, cistern or spring water for mixing infant formula, frail or ill 
persons were afiaid to consume well, cistern or spring water due to the high mineral content and the 
possibility of contracting a life-threatening bacteriological infection. 

Reports on Anderson County from the Epidemiology section of the Cabinet for Human Resources 
indicate that, since 1993, there have been 5 cases of Camphybactor, 1 case of E. Coli related illness, 9 
cases of Salmonella, and 2 cases of Giardia, all water borne illnesses. The Anderson County Health 
Department supports these records, citing reported cases of Hepatitis (non-A and non-B) and “many” 
cases of Campylobactor. According to the Control of Communicable Diseases Manual, “fecal 
contamination of nonchlonnated public water supplies has caused some extensive outbreaks of 
Salmonellosis”. The Project Area has the largest concentration of households in the County still 
unserved by potable water( 325 consumers of an estimated 500 unserved households), it may be 
surmised that a number of these cases have been in the Project Area. Severe contamination of water 
supplies such as those tested, in addition to the aforementioned report, indicates an imminent health 
threat to the households in this Project Area. 

8. Briefly discuss level of contamination in regard to sewage problems by area (Include source, 
type of problem, test results or studies conducted, etc.) for tests shown above: 

NIA 

9. Identify current sanctions and attach copy(ies): 

I Date ImDosed I Fines Levied to Date I Final Compliance Date 

13 



I 
N. PROJECT OVERVIEW 

(continued) 
~~ 

. PROJECT NEED (continued) 

10. Briefly summarize other needs in the space provided. Additional pages are not allowed. 

Description of Need: 
For years, households within a 13 road area of Anderson County have requested that public water supplies be 
extended to them. Current water supplies consist of cisterns (96%), drilled wells (3%), or springs or creeks 
(1%). Household surveys revealed that one in two households (50%) were too afiaid of their water source to 
drink it and had to purchase their drinlung water at an average cost of $1 5 to $20 per month. There were 178 
households in the Project Area that hauled their own water( which requires a truck, a 300 gallon plastic storage 
tank and $4.00 per load), making an average of 12 trips per month, or had their water hauled, at a cost of $67 
per month. 

The majority of the residences in the Project Area are grouped in clusters along ridgetops, on or adjacent to 
small farms on which cattle, hogs andor horses are raised. In these areas , outhouses and concentrations of 
“straight pipes” are the norm and leach right into the water table. Livestock from the small farms have access 
to the creeks and/or any run-off from grazing areas allows animal wastes and Nitrates to enter the creek and 
contaminate the water table, A recent study of the Center for Disease Control and Prevention confirmed that 
Nitrate runoff from fertilizer, animal or human feces has linked instances of miscarriages in humans to the 
consumption of water sources contaminated in this fashion. Seven households reported that they had 
contracted intestinal infections from their water supplies. Five households in the Project Area were advised ny 
local doctors to boil water for infant formula, lest they endanger the health and safety of their infants, Soil types 
throughout the Project Area are clayey soils of the Lowell-Faywood-Eden; these soil types are susceptible to 
oor absorption rates and are generally located in or near creek bottoms and along ridgetops. These soils are (IE lassified as “severe” in terms of permeability and percolation of any septic fields or outhouses in the Project 

Area, thereby allowing human wastes to infiltrate the groundwater. 
The South Anderson Water District is currently purchasing the maximum amount of water allowed in their 

Water Purchase Agreement with the City of Lawrenceburg, with no hope of increasing the amount of water that 
can be purchased The City Water Treatment Plant is treating the maximum allowable gallonage and will 
unable to provide more finished water without an upgrade in their pumping and treatment capabilities. A bulk 
water station near the Project Area used by residents to fill plastic storage tanks for cisterns, was shut down this 
July and August because the drought-like conditions increased the demand for water; The Water District was 
exceeding their Purchase limits and feared having their water limited by the City, denying all District customers 
ample water supplies. The District proposes to construct 24,500 LF of 8” water distribution line to interconnect 
their system With the Frankfort Water system; a purchase agreement is in draft form and shall be finalized upon 
confirmation of funding. Provision of thls drstribution line will enable the Water District to utilize the new 
Frankfort interconnection solely for water service for the northeastern sector of the District and for an 
emergency back-up supply. The gallonage formerly purchased for this sector (approximately 80,000 gallons 
per day) will, in effect, reduce the amount of water purchased from the City, however, the District shall still 
purchase additional water from the City in order to satisfy the demands (approximately 55,000 gallons per day) 
of the new Project Area customers. . As a result, the District will be able to remain within their Purchase 
Agreement limits with the City and still serve these new customers, while utilizing a regional source of water 
for their northeastern sector. 

14 



i, $€IM-Ax 
-0eioao 
IALIPYINO 
to assume. 
PITI or buy 

100. BraUford 
2 BR. 2 full 

:ellent condi- 
1-8086 

ma 4 
xatdBehrsen 
Icholarvllle Rd. 
Leertown Rd. 

-104134  

NG is the only 
)r this cozy 4 
3A c a w  cod. 
Ice. garage, 
!nt and priv- 
ced yard are 
few of i t 's  

t ies C A L L  
tor b e t a i l s  

Mee R E I  
II Star kealw, 
- a 9 7  --.- 
-059700 
istow rick 4 
BA. Sp25.9dO 

'ure R e a l t i  

[day 2-5 1745 
ton Hill, 3BR. 
3 8 ,  SDaclous 
in Wvndhgm 
s Q u a l i t  
lout 1122,008 
T h o m a s  

0 ( V M  R E I  
ALL ZTAR 
-017112 

RUN 4BR 3 
i a t h ,' T r e i  d 
ird. S174!?00. 
1 .  . .. 

n Hills R~IK 
ilkout Base- 
Vaulted Ceil- 
1 BR 3 BA 
!s 368b Square 
.1.37 250 Sil- 

t e a m  ., ij, RE/MA>( 
-068380 
Indian Hil ls 

on !+ Acre Lot 
ees! Screened 
Living Room 
111 Room. 3 BX. Silvestri 
.I1 Star. 
Sunday 2-,5 
ibin ton Hill 3 
FQLL BA.  

IUS *ranch in 
?am Downs. 

throughout 
0. Bob 
3 s  3 3 0 - 7 i 1 0  

224-7827, RE/ 
-0181.3 

RElMAX All 
! B l h / e s s a , s  

louses 
'or Sale 
' - ,  

'rhaven Dr. 
F i n a n c i n g  

a b l e - l O %  
Off  T a t e s  

4d. Newly re- 
tted all brick 
with walkout 
ent. 1 car ga- 
replace. great 
3 br .  2 fu l l  

Backsto ark 
0. J i m  ia11; 
? r / a g e n t  
15, 255-9548 dr 
.gr. 243-6355. 

ont Homes.  
Minlno down- 
!nt. Call now 
3-0020 ex? !?)a?, 

- 0 5 4 5 1 '  

'-OSED Gov- 
JP TO 50% Or 

)R plan to il00;' 
iwesome lay- 
ikes life easier! 
l i s  nice flow 
d through this 

f t .  r a n c h  h%h 2 .  master 
3 full BA. Only 
30. Call Dean 
y 269-6378. . 

-0r.w 
;9 900 421 E. f enint occu- 
)r about 8 yrs. 
10 income in- 
utilities. Own- 
oker A l a m  
rs 252L252$,8,4 
. .  

OPEN SUN 2-5, .' I 
A very special home 
in m in t  condition. 
1100 sf including 3 
BR, privacy tence, 
patio storaae build- 
ins+h,W. Call Bill 
or raws 277-4567 .' 

New Listing! Brick--i--- 
stor near town 3 
BR Lasement lai e'. 
l a i d .  S115,OOO tarc8e 

93-7054 -. 

0 6 0 7 7 3  

16 UNIT Apt building. 
468 N. Limestone. 
good condition, in- 
come' & tenants ex- 
cellent Potential.' Call 
299-8673 

HOME UKCampus 3 
BR, 5 BA, w r  oh, 
t o p  c o n d i t f o n  
Leased at S630/mo~ 

0 7 7 8 1 6  

159,900. 299-0713;ga;86 

L A S T  ACRE lo t  in, 
E uestrian Woods 
$7&300. 223-8072 

$8900 RELIOUS -CiG 
Broker- 252-2526 . . 

...__. 
Moblle Homes\ 

1987 FLEETWOOD 
72'x14' 2 full BA 2 
BR shed includid; 
S8060. 243-0515 

0 2 6 r ~ 1  
3 B R  mobi le  home 

furnished $6500. Call 
(606)272-1385. n.~,,,, .-.." 

ResorWCarnps 

TN/KY BORDER 
Lake Barkley ' 

Lakefront 210 FT., 
-: 2.7,ACRES%$ 

BARGAIN $29,900 
Bank Financing ..' 
' 800-218-4126.:.5 '.. 

012118 

I BUY houses any con- 
dition. in or near Lex4 

W 885-1 170; H 273-W$Z8 

FASTCASH ?".  
We buy houses. Dennis 

Anderson Real Es- 
tare 24 Hrs. 263-5086 

LINCOLN Real Estate- 
255-7777 or 273-2222 

I GARAGE SALE. 1 

40601 for the pro- 
y a l  'Packaae. The 
otal mount of Fed- 

eral Punds available 
for these Grants i s  
$200 000 Submission 
deabline for com- 
Zjiete d p r o  po-sa I 

acket is Januarv 31, P 998 .  Protects se- 
lected to be funded 
must be completed 
b September 30,  

O I 1 0 3 l  
ldb8. 

R E Q U E S T  F O R  
S T A T E M E N T  OF 
QUALIFICATIONS 

Tne Soum Anderson 
Water Distr ict wi l l  
accept statements of 
auallfications f r o m  
w-tisultirig engine&- 

, inp firms for Plan- . n ing design con- 
" struaion a n d  other 
' resujred engineerin c: relating to a Phase 1 

Water System Ex-  
;. t e n s i o n  Pro iect . .  
' Firms wishina to be 

cons Fdere d i h 0 ul  d 
send statement of Qualifications, not . exceeding 15 Pages. . t o  Mr. Alton War-  
f o r d  M a n a o e r  
s o u t h  A n d e r s o r i  

, . Water Dlstric? at P.O. 
Box 16, Lawrence- !'burg - K e n t u c k y  
403 2' P r o n o s a l a  
m u s t h  r&ivd-by 
3:OOp.m. nDecem- 

' ber.21, 1897. State- 

i ,  

CURRENCY: 
Two Thousand One 
H u n d r e d  N i n e t y  
($2 190.Og1 Dollars in 
Unlted ates Cur- 
Fen** 
~8Yibk\WFkZ 
United States intends 
to  dispose 'of this 
proPer tY in such 
manner as the Uni- 
ted States Anorney 

neral may direct- v upuant to Title 21 
United States Code' 
Section 853 n)( l )  i f  
you have a \epaI in- 
erest in this ro 

WITHIN f H l F q  
DAYS of receipt 

of this no!ice, YOU 
. m u s t  et i t ion the 

p i t e d  bates District 
ourt tor the Eastern 

District of Kentucky 
for a hearing to adiu- 
dicate the validi of 
Tour a!le ep d ' i n -  

: ,  erest in?his proDer- 
tv. I f  a hearing i s  re- 
quested it shall be 
held bedre the court 

the petitioner under 
penalty of Derjur 
as established in $4 
U.S.C. g 7 4 6 h  and 
Shallset rtht ena- 
ture and extent of 
your rjght. title or ln- 
erest in each item of 

pro erty, the t ime 
a n 8  circum.s!qnces 
of your acquisition of 

- -  

1 1. roommate 

Check"  . .  

the. 

Herald-Leader 

Classifieds. 

.' . . ,  

. . .  

. .  . .  . .  
. I  

' , ; .  . ... .:. 7 '  :..: . , , . . . . . . . . - ... 
days . .. ' 

. - .  .- 
:. ..a a . . .. . : . 4:. .. .-, . , 

.... . '!. 

.. '-.'.. . .week! ' . 
. 1 . "> .., ci ' , . 

, . .. .. . . ... 
O S 0 0 1 ~ '  . .; 

. r  ., 
. . . .~ .  . .THE, Daily; Crossword Edited by Wayne R O ~ ~ I  Williams 

- .  . . , : , ! .r: .; . I e ,  :i' . . .  . .  .\,: .. , , ,,. . . 

47 Passing crazes 
48 ~ Abner . . * - 12 Actress Elchhorn 

11 Yeah. sure 

1 .  . , !  
I .  

. .  . . .:.* '.. , . 
a , . .  ;! .. '.. . . . . . . . . . - . ._. . - I . .  

. .  .,., . . .  

. .  ... ,. ' . 
. _.I .... -_---.-. -._ .-.-.. . .  . 

. : ., . 



LEPHONE 

EiAy EDELMAN 
bXlDWEY AT b W  

im SOUTH MAIN &EET 
LAWFENCEBURG, KENTUCKY 40342 

October 1, 1998 .. : 

Louis F. Elliott, Manager 
USDA Rural Development 
P.O. Box 1227 
Shelbyville, KY 40066-1227 

In Re: South Anderson Water District 

Dear M r .  Elliott: 

The South Anderson Water District was established and designated as the 
South Anderson Water District by Order of the Anderson County Court, dated 
May 5 ,  1967, signed by Judge Hollie Warford, Sr. A copy of said Order is 
attached hereto for your reference. 

I a m  presently of the opinion that the South Anderson Water District was 
duly established and is still in continued existance. 

RE:rp 

Attachment 
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STATE OF KENTUCKY 
C0UNl-Y OF ANDERSON, S c t .  

he reby  c e r t i f y  t h a t  , the  f o r e g o i n g  i s  a true and c o r r e c t  copy o f  
an O r d e r  o f  s a i d  Cour t  i n  r e f e r e n c e  t o  t h e  South Anderson Water 
Dis t r ic t ,  a n d  same i s  o f  r e c o r d  i n  my s a i d  o f f i c e  i n  County Court 
Order  Cook W',. Page 1 6 9 .  

I , J u l i a n  B i rdwhi s t -11 ,  C l e r k  o f  t h e  Anderson County C o u r t ,  

Witness my hand and sea l  o f  o f f i c e  t h i s  August 2 6 ,  1975.  

JU,Un .N BIR)B!HISTELL, CLERK 
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SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
P.O. BOX 16 

246 COURT STREET 
LAWRENCEBURG, KY 40342 )' 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
MINUTES FROM MEETING JANUARY 15, 1998 

THE JANUARY MEETING OF THE SAWD W A S  CALLED TO ORDER BY BOB KINCER. 

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING WERE READ AND WITH NO CHANGES WAS 
APPROVED AS READ. 

THE BOARD REVIEWED WARRANT #263, A MOTION BY JANET 2ND BY BOB TO 
PAY ALL BILLS LISTED IN WARRANT #263, MOTION WRIED. 

&TON# UPDATED THE BOARD ON OUTSTANDING ACCOUNTS. THE BOARD AGREED 
TO WRITE THEM OFF AS A LOSS, BUT STILL WANTS TO TRY AND COLLECT 
FROM THE PEOPLE. 

THIS REQUEST FOR ENGINEERING FIRMS QUALIFICATIONS W A S  ADVERTISED IN 
THE PAPER AND NEEDED TO BE IN BY DECEMBER 21, 1997 AT 3:OOPM. 

THE BOARD NEGOTIATED A CONTRACT WITH KENVIRONS ENGINEERING. BOTH 
AGREED TO USE THE RURAL DEVELOPMENT STAND- ENGINEERING CONTACT, 
TO FULFILL THE REQUIREMENTS OF RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE. SOURCES OF 
FUNDING WILL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE USDA (RUS) WATER AND 
WASTE LOAN AND GRANT PROGRAM AND LOCAL MONIES. 

**NEXT MEETING FEBRUARY N ,  1998, 7:30 P.M.** 

PRESENT : K , . TAYLOR 
B. KINCER 
J, BRYANT 
A. WARFORD 
G. KINNE 
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AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
98 , 19 1 

0 This Agreement, made this 9 t h  day of February 

, hereafter referred to as the OWNER, 

, hereinafter referred to xi the ENGINEER: 

S o u t h  Anderson Water D i s t r i c t  by and beween I 

and Kenvirons, Inc. 

THE OWNER intends to construct a n  extension t o  i t s  w a t e r  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system ( P h a s e  V) 

in And e r s on County, State of Kentucky 
which may be paid for in part with financial assistance from the United States of America acting through Rural Development of the United 
States Department of Agriculture, pursuant to the consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act, (7 U.S.C. 1921 et seq.) and for which 
the ENGINEER agrees to perfom the various professional engineering services for the design and construction of said system. 

WITNESSETH: 

That for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises between the parties hereto, it is hereby agreed: 

SECTION A - ENGINEERING SERVICES 

The EKGINEER shall furnish engineering services as follows: 

1. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6. 

7. 

The ENGINEER will conduct preliminary investizations, prepare preliminary drawings. provide a preliminary itemized list of 
probable construction costs effective as of the date of the preliminary repon. and submit a preliminary engineering report following 
Rural Development instructions and guides. 

The ENGINEER will furnish 10 copies of the preliminllry engineering report, and layout maps to the OWNER. , .  

The ENGINEER will attend conferences with the OWNER, representatives of Rural Development, or other interested parties as may 
be reasonably necessary. 

After the preliminary engineering report has been reviewed and approved by the OWNER and by Rural Development and the 
OWNER directs the ENGINEER to proceed. the ENGINEER will perform the necessary, design surveys, accomplish the detailed 
des@ of the project. prepare construction drawing. specifications and contract documents, and prepare a final cost estimate based 
on the final design for the entire system. It is also understood that if subsurface explorations (such as borings, soil tests, rock 
soundings and the like) are required. the ENGINEER will furnish coordination of said explorations without additional charge. but 
the costs incident to such explorations shall be paid for by the OWNER as set out in Section D hereof.' 

The contract documents furnished by the ENGINEER under Section A-4 shall utilize Rural Development-endorsed cqnstruction 
contract documents, including Rural Development General Conditions. Contract Change Orders, and partial payment estimates. All 
of these documents shall be subject to Rural Development approval. Copies of guide contract documents may be obtained from 
Rural Development. 

Prior to the advertisement for bids, the ENGINEER will provide For each construction contract, not to exceed 10 copies of detailed 
drawings, specifications. and contract documents for use by the OWXER. appropriate Federal. State, and local agencies from whom 
approval of the project must be obtained. The cost of such drawings. specifications, and contract documents shall be included in the 
basic compensation paid to the ENGINEER. 

The ENGINEER will furnish additional copies of the.drawin,os. specifications and contract documents as required by prospective 
bidders, material suppliers. and other interested parties. but may charst them for the reasonable cost of such copies. Upon award of 
each contract. the EXGlXEER will furnish to the OWNER five sets of the drawings. specifications and contract documents for 
execution. The cost of these sets shall be included in the basic compensation paid to the ENGINEER. Original documents, survey 
notes. tracings, and the like, except those furnished to the ENGIXEER by the OWNER. are and shall remain the property of the 
ESGINEER. 

; i  



(Section A - continued) 

8. The drawings prepared by the ENGINEER under the provisions of Section A 4  above shall be in sufficient detail to permit the actual 
location of the proposed improvements on the ground. The ENGINEER shall prepare and furnish to the OWNER without any 
additional compensation, three copies of a map(s) showing the general location of needed construction easements and permanent 
easements and the land to be acquired. Property surveys, property plats.'propeny descriptions, abstracting and negotiations for land 
rights shall be accomplished by the OWNER, unless the OWNER requests, and the ENGINEER agrees to provide those services. In 
the event the ENG1NEER.h requested to provide such services, the ENGINEER shall be additionally compensated as set out in 
Section D herecf. , 

9. The ENGINEER will attend the bid opening and tabulate the bid proposals, make an analysis of the bids, and make recommendations 
for awarding contracts for construction. 

10. The ENGINEER will review and approve, for conformance with the design concept. any necessary shop and working drawings 
furnished by contractors. 

11. The ENGINEER will interpret the intent of the drawinss and specifications to protect the OWNER against defects and deficiencies 
in construction on the part of the contractors. The ENGINEER will not, however, guarantee the performance by any contractor. 

12. The ENGINEER will establish baselines for locating the work together with a suitable number of bench marks adjacent to the work 
as shown in the contract documents. 

13. The ENGINEER will provide general engineering review of the work of the contractors as construction progesses to ascertain that 
the contractor is conforming with the design concept. 

14. Unless notified by the OWNER in writing that the OWhTR will provide for resident inspection, the ENGINEER will provide 
resident construction inspection. The ENGINEER'S undertaking hereunder shall not relieve the contractor of contractor's obligation 
to perform the work in conformity with the drawings and specifications and in a workmanlike manner; shall not make the ENGINEER 
an insurer of the contractor's performance; and shall not impose upon the ENGINEER any obligation to see that the work is performed 
in a safe manner. 

15. The ENGINEER will cooperate and work closely with Rural Development representatives. 

16. The ENGINEER will review the contractor's applications for progress and final payment and, when approved. submit same to the 
OWNER for payment. 

17. The ENGINEER will prepare necessary contract change orders for approval of the OWNER, Rural Development, and others on a 
timely basis. 

18. The ENGINEER will make a final review prior to the issuance of the statement of substantial completion of all construction and 
submit a written repon to the OWNER and Rural Development. Prior to submitting the final pay estimate, the ENGISEER shall 
submit a statement of completion to and obtain the written acceptance of the facility from the OWNER and Rural Development. 

19. The ENGINEER will provide the OWNER with one set of reproducible record (as-built) drawings. and two sets of prints at no 
additional cost to the OWNER. Such drawings will be based upon construction records provided by the contractor during construction 
and reviewed by the resident inspector and from the resident inspector's construction data. 

20. If State statutes require notices and advertisements of final payment, the ENGINEER shall assist in their preparation. 

21. The ENGINEER will be available to furnish engineering services and consultations necessary to correct unforeseen project operation 
difficulties for a period of one year after the date of statement of substantial completion of the facility. This service will include 
instruction of the OWNER in initial project operation and maintenance but will not include supervision of normal operation of  the 
system. Such consultation and advice shall be furnished without additional charsc except for travel and subsistence costs. The 
ENGINEER will assist the OWNER in performing a review of the project during the I I th month after the date of the certificate of 
substantial completion. 

The ENGINEER further agrees to obtain and maintain. at the ENGINEER'S expense. such insurance as will protect the ENGINEER 
from claims under the Workman's Compensation Act and such comprehensive general liability insurance as will protect the OWNER 
and the ENGINEER from all claims for bodily injury. death. or property damaze which may arise from the performance by the 
ENGINEER or by the ENGINEER'S employees of the ENGINEER'S functions and services required under this Agreement. 

-2- 



I 
(Section A - continued) 

-23. The services called for in the Section A-1 and A-2 of this Agreement shall be completed and the report submitted within 
calendar days from the date of authorization to proceed. After acceptance by the OiVSER and Rural 

Development of the Preliminary Engineering Repon and upon written authorization from the OWXER, the EXGIXEER will complete @ final plans, specifications and contract documents and submit for approval of the OWNER. Rural Development and all State regulator).. 

agencies within 150 calendar days from the date of authorization unless otherwise asreed to by both panies. 

If the above is iot accomplished within the' time period specified, this Agreement may be terminated by the OWNER. The time for 
completion will be extended by the OWNER for a reasonable time if completion is delayed due to unforeseeable causes beyond rhe 
control and without the fault or negligence of the ENGINEER. 

30 

SECTION B - COMPENSATION FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

1. T h e  O W N E R  s h a l l  c o m p e n s a t e  t h e  E N G I N E E R  fo r  p r e l i m i n a r y  e n g i n e e r i n s  s e r v i c e s  i n  t he  s u m  of 

s i x  Thousand Dollars and no/100 ....................... Dollars (9 6,000 00 ) 
after the review and approval of the preliminary engineering report by the OWNER and Rural Development. 

2. The OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER for design and contract administration engineering services in the amount of: 
(Select w ( b ) )  

(a> N/A Dollars ( 5  N / A  1 or 

(b) As shown in Attachment 1 

When Attachment 1 is used to establish compensation for the design and contract administration services. the actual construction 
costs on which compensation is determined shall exclude legal fees, administrative costs, engineering fees. land rights. acquisition 
costs, water costs, and interest expense incurred during the construction period. 

0 The compensation for preliminary engineering services, design and contract administration services shall be payable as follows:' 

(a) A sum which equals seventy percent (70%) of the total compensation payable under Section B-1 and 1, after completion and 
submission of the construction drawings. specifications, cost'estimates, and contract documents. and the acceptance of the same 
by OWNER and Rural Development. 

(b) A sum which, together with the compensation provided in Section B-3-(a) above, equals eighty percent (80%) of the compensation 
payable immediately after the construction contracts are awarded. 

(c) A sum equal to fifteen percent (15%) of the compensation will be paid on a monthly basis for general engineering review of the 
contractor's work during the construction period on percentage ratios identical to those approved by the ENGINEER as a basis 
upon which to make partial payments to the contractor(s). However. payment under this paragraph and of such additional sums 
as are due the ENGINEER by reason of any necessary adjustments in the payment computations will be in an amount so that the 
aggregate of all sums paid to the ENGINEER will equal ninety-five (93%) of the compensation. A final payment to equal 100 
percent shall be made when it is determined that all services required by this Agreement have been completed except for the 
services set forth in Section A-2 1 hereof. 

SECTION C - COMPENSATION FOR RESIDENT INSPECTION 
AS SET FORTH IN SECTION A- 14 

When the ENGINEER provides resident inspection. the ENGINEER will. prior to the preconstruction conference. submit a resume 
of the resident inspector's qualifications. anticipated duties and responsibilities for approval by the OWNER and Rural Development. 
The OWNER agrees to pay the ENGINEER for such services in accordance u i t h  the schedule set out in Attachment 1. The ENGINEER 
will render to OWNER for such services an itemized bill. once each month. for compensation for such services performed hereunder 

ring such period. the same to be due and payable by the OWNER to the ENGINEER on or before the 10th day of the following period. 

365 days. the cost of 
Y Under normal construction circumstances, and for the proposed construction period of 

resident inspection is estimated to be S 6 1,500.00 

-3 - 



SECTION D - ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

In addition to the foregoing being performed. the following services may be provided UPON PRIOR W R I T E S  AUTHORIZATIOX OF 
THE OWNER and written approval of Rural Development. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6. 

7. 

8; 

9. 

Site surveys for water treatment plants, sewage treatment works, dams, reservoirs, and other similar special surveys as may 
be required. 

Laboratory tests, well tests, borings, specialized geological, soils, hydraulic or other studies recommended by the ENGISEER. 

Property surveys, detailed description of sites, maps, drawings, or estimates related thereto; assistance in negotiating for land and 
easement rights. 

Necessary data and filing maps for water rights, water adjudication, and litigation. 

Redesigns ordered by the OWNER after final plans have been accepted by the OWNER and Rural Development, except redesigns to 
reduce the project cost to within the funds available. 

Appearances before courts or boards on matters of litigation or hearings related to the project. 

Preparation of environment impact assessments or environmental impact statements. 

Performance of detailed staking necessary for construction of the project in excess of the control staking set forth in Section A- 12. 

The ENGINEER further agrees to provide the operation and maintenance manual for facilities when required for 

s N /A 

Payment for the services specified in this Section D shall be as agreed in writing between the OWNER and approved by Rural 
Development prior to commencement of the work. Barring unforeseen circumstances, such payment is estimated not to exceed 

s 12,000.00 . The ENGINEER will render to OWNER for such services an itemized bill, separate from any 
other billing, once each month, for compensation for services performed hereunder during such period, the same to be due and 
payable by OWNER to the ENGINEER on or before the 10th day of the following period. 

SECTION E - INTEREST ON UNPAID SUMS 

If OWNER fails to make any payment due ENGINEER within 60 days for services and expenses and funds are available for the 

project then the ENGINEER shall be entitled to interest at the rate of 
not to exceed an annual rate of 12 percent. 

12 percent per annum from said 60th day, 

SECTION F - SPECIAL PROVISIONS 



SECTION G - APPROVAL BY RURAL DEVELOPMENT 

- This Agreement shall not become effective until approved by Rural Development. Such approval shall be evidenced by the signature 
of a duly authorized representative of Rural Development in the space provided at the end of this Agreement. The approval so evidenced 

ural Development shall in no way commit Rural Development to render financial assistance to the OWNER and is without liability 
y payment hereunder, but in  the event such assistance is provided. approval shall signify that the provisions of this Agreement are 

with the requirements of Rural Development. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their duly authorized officials, this Agreement 
in duplicate on the respective dates indicated below. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST 

Type Name Alton Warford 

Title Manager 

(SEAL) 

Type Name K P D t h  D. Tavlor 

As s ocia t e Title 

APPROVED: 

RURAL DEVELOPMENT 

BY 

Type Name 

OWNER: 

BY 

Type Name Bob Kincer 

Title Chairman 

Date . 

ENGINEER: 

BY 

Type Name D o a a s  C. Grif J >  in 
Title President 

Date d d 9 8  

Title 

Date 

-5 - 



FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
AS A PERCENTAGE OF NET CONSTRUCTION COST 

. 

This attacnment xi11 de executed and made a p a r t  of t h e  
"Agreement f o r  Engineering Serv ices ."  
f o r  determining inaximum compensation f o r  b a s i c  engineer ing and 

I t  w i l l  be used as a guide 

r e s iden t  inspec t ion  se rv ices .  

TABLE I - B A S I C  DESIGX 

mess fees  s n a l l  p e r t a i n  t o  p r o j e c t s  r e q u i r i n g  complex o r  
d e t a i l e d  engineering design. T h i s  w i l l  include sewage t rea tment  
p l a n t s ,  sawage c o l l e c t i o n ,  sewage l i f t  s t a t i o n s ,  water t rea tment  
p l a n t s ,  water d i s t r i b u t i o n  nains and appurtenances less than 1 2  
inches i n  diameter,  water pump s t a t i o n s ,  water s to rage  
f a c i l i t i e s ,  and renovations of water and sewer f a c i l i t i e s .  

bIET CONSTRUCTION COST 

$ 100,000 
200,000 
300,000 
400,000 
500,000 
600,000 
700,000 
800,000 
900,000 

1,000,000 
2,000,000 
3,000,000 
4,000,000 

. 5,000,000 
6,000,000 
7,000,000 
8,000,000 
9,000,000 
10,000,000 

PERCENTAGE FEE 

13.00 
11.20 
10.25 
9.70 
9.30 
8.98 
8.70 
8.45 
8.25 
8.10 
7.15 
6.72 
6.40 
6.25 
6.15 
6.05 
5.95 
5.90 
5.85 

T 

Fees f a r  lass complex p r o j e c t s  such a s  l i g h t  i n d u s t r i a l  
bu i ld ings ,  roads,  s t r e e t s ,  storm d r a i n s  2 4  inches and l a r g e r ,  
water d i s t r i b u t i o n  mains 1 2  inches and l a r g e r ,  
r e l a t e d  t i lereto s h a l l  be 85% of t h e  above Table 1 percentages.  

Surveys f o r  design such a s  topography, p r o f i l e s ,  c r o s s  s e c t i o n s  
and the  l i k e ,  soundings-not t o  exceed s i x  fee t  i n  depth-- t o  
es t imate  tne  amount of rock excavat ion,  a r e  included i n  t h e  b a s i c  
Service ins tead  Oi being c l a s s i f i e d  as a d d i t i o n a l  or  s p e c i a l  
s e rv i ces .  

and appurtenances 



rage i 

1 

TABLE I1 - PERCENTAGES FOR ESTABLISHING 
FULL TIME RESIDENT INSPECTION COSTS 

LJZT CONSTRUCTION COST 

$ 100,000 
200,000 

. 300,000 
400,000 . 
500,000 
600,000 
700, 000 
800,000 
900,000 

1,000,000 
2,000,000 
3,000,000 
4,000,000 
5,000,000 
6,000,000 
7,000,000 
8,000,000 
9,000,000 
10,000,000 

PERCENT 

12.00 
9.40 
7.80 
7.00 
6.40 
5.80 
5.40 
5.00 
4.80 
4.60 
3.60 
3.00 
2.70 
2.50 
2.32 
2.20 
2.12 
2.05 
2.00 

NOTE: 
first $1,000,000 c o s t  of t reatment  f a c i l i t i e s .  Add one percent  
t o  the above percentages f o r  a l l  over $1,000,000 c o s t  of 
t reatment  f a c i l i t i e s .  

Add two percent  t o  t n c  above Table I1 percentages f o r  t h e  

0 GENERAL INFORMATION FOR BASIC AND RESIDENT INSPECTION FEES 

The r e s i d e n t  inspector  w i l l  maintain a d a i l y  d i a r y  neet ing FmHA 
requiraments.  

Compensation f o r  cons t ruc t ion  c o s t s  between t h e . v a l u e s  Lis ted i n  
the schedule  should be determined by i n t e r p o l a t i o n .  

I f  a p r o j e c t  i s  divided i n t o  u n i t s  and a l l  u n i t s  a r e  au thor ized  
f o r  des ign  a t  t h e  same time, t h e  compensation w i l l  be determined 
'W adding toge ther  t h e  c o s t s  of t h e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  of t h e  var ious  
u n i t s  and applying the t z b l e  t o  t h e  sum of these costs. 

p r o j e c t  (change o rde r s  w i l l  not  a d j u s t  f e e  p e r c e n t ) .  
cons t ruc t ion  in spec t ion ,  t n e  i n i t i a l  percent  times the rzv ised  
cons t ruc t ion  c o s t  w i l l  c r e a t e  a n  up-set f i g u r e  not  I t o  be 
exceeded. 
cons t ruc t ion  i s  reb id ,  t h e  p r o j e c t  snall be t r e a t e d  a s  a new 
project w i t h  new f e e  percentages.  

The * 

i n i t i a l  cons t ruc t ion  award amount w i l l  s e t  the f z e  gercent  f o r  
For 

I f  remaining funds a r e  used and a d d i t r o n a l  

OWNER South Anderson Water District 

DATE a- 14-48 BY ( w i t h  TITLE)- P h r m  * 

,. " ._ _.. .. ,. . .-.. _-....- .. ,.-.._... ... ,. ,-..- . .---.. - . , 
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I. 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT 

PHASE 5 EXPANSION PROJECT 
SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 

INTRODUCTION 

The South Anderson Water District (SAW) was originally formed to provide a safe, 
dependable supply of potable water to the citizens of southern Anderson County. Since 
its inception in 1967, the S A W  has grown until it serves approximately 1450 customers 
over a large portion of the County including some in the northern portion of the County. 
S A W  intends to eventually make treated water available to every citizen with in its 
boundary. This project will go along way toward accomplishing this as it extends service 
to 14 separate areas of the county and provides an additional source of treated water. 
SAWD anticipates serving approximately 342 new users on the extensions. The proposed 
facilities are modest in design, size and cost and will be constructed and operated in an 
environmentally responsible manner. 

lL PROJECT PLANNING AREA 

Included as Exhibit 1 is a map of Anderson County with S A W ’ S  boundary,elristing 
facilities and proposed facilities indicated. The planning area for the proposed project 
includes all of the area within S A W ’ S  boundary as the entire distribution system must be 
designed to ultimately provide treated water to the entire area. Toward this goal the 
facilities previously constructed and planned by SAWD have been designed to provide the 
necessary volume and pressures for the completed system The proposed facilities are 
shown on Exhibits II -IV which are portions of the USGS 7.5 minute topographic maps of 
the areas. The transmission line from the Frankfort Plant Board system will provide an 
alternate source of water to the system and can be extended to tie into the rest of the 
system at a later date if need arises. The specific areas to be served by the project include 
the following roads/communities: Ballard, Dugansville Rd., Hoophole, Puncheon Ck. Rd., 
and Searcy Sch. Rd.; Fairview, Lick Skillet Rd., and Ky Hwy 1291; Drydock, Anderson 
City, Buntain Sch. Rd., and Ky 44 east of Glensboro; US 62 west of Johnsonville, Ky 
Hwy 248 and Ky Hwy 3358 (Tanner Rd.); Burgin Rd.; US 127 Bypass from Sidney to 
US 127; Cox Rd.; Willow Ck. Rd.; Ky Hwy 44 west of Glensboro; Ashby Rd.; Gilberts 
Ck. Rd.; Woolridge Rd.; Rice Rd.; and Fox Ck. Rd.. 

The project will address a serious problem faced by the residents of these areas, that being 
the lack of a safe, dependable water supply. The personal health and safety of the 
residents are threatened by contaminated water sources. A portion of the families are also 
forced to haul water, creating a financial burden. The District has sampled a cross-section 
of the water supplies in the area and determined that the majority were contaminated by 
coliform or other bacteria. Tests conducted by the County Health Department and a 



private water testing lab indicated that 67% of all cisterns and springs had coliform 
contamination and that 25% were contaminated with the deadly E. Coli bacterium. 
Exposure to E. Coli can lead to a range of maladies, from stomach cramps to total kidney 
failure. The Project Area’s homes are either clustered together along creek bottoms 
where outhouses (approximately 2) and straight pipes prevail, or on farmland where runoff 
from cattle, hog or horse operations enters the creeks, permeating the water table. Seven 
households reported that they had contracted intestinal infections from their water 
supplies. 

Fear of drinking the water was prevalent; household surveys revealed that one in two 
(50%) households purchased their drinking water, spending from $15 to $20 monthly for 
bottled water. Mothers are advised by local physicians to not use well, cistern or spring 
water for mixing infant formula, frail or ill persons were afraid to consume well, cistern or 
spring water due to the high mineral content and the possibility of contracting a life- 
threatening bacteriological infection. 

Reports on Anderson County from the Epidemiology section of the Cabinet for Human 
Resources indicate that, since 1993, there have been 5 cases of Camphybactor, 1 case of 
E. Coli related illness, 9 cases of Salmonella, and 2 cases of Giardia, all water borne 
illnesses. The Anderson County Health Department supports these records, citing 
reported cases of Hepatitis (non-A and non-B) and “many” cases of Campylobactor. 
According to the Control of Communicable Diseases Manual, “fecal contamination of 
nonchlorinated public water supplies has caused some extensive outbreaks of 
Salmonellosis‘*. The Project Area has the largest concentration of households in the 
County still unserved by potable water (342 consumers of an estimated 500 unserved 
households), it may be surmised that a number of these cases have been in the Project 
Area. Severe contamination of water supplies such as those tested, in addition to the 
aforementioned report, indicates an imminent health threat to the households in this 
Project Area. 

There are no known or anticipated unusual construction conditions. Due to shallow soil 
depths in much of the area, the unit cost per foot of water line will be slightly higher than 
in some other areas of the state. The District is not aware of any environmentally 
sigmfkant features, historic sites or important land resources which will be adversely 
impacted by the project. 

IIL EXISTINGFACILITIES 

The District’s distribution facilities now consist of approximately 37,000 feet of 8”, 
273,500 feet of 6”, 180,500 feet of 4” and 19,500 feet of 3” distribution line; 3-100,000 
gallon and 1-131,000 gallon storage tanks; 3-100 gpm booster pump stations; and 
assorted accessories such as gate valves, and blow-off hydrantshlves. All of the system 
is less than 25 years old and a major portion is less than 10 years old. All existing facilities 
are in good to excellent working condition. The Dismct is currently planning to construct 
a booster pump station and standpipe in the US 62NS 127 bypass area. These facilities 



will provide service to the higher elevations in this area and increase the quantity of water 
that can be taken out US 62 west. 

The District .currently purchases all water. 
Lawrenceburg for up to 10 million gallons per month through 2037. 

It has a contract with the City of 

Given in the attached Summary/Addendum are the District’s current rate schedules, 
tabulation of users by monthly usage categories, status of existing long-term indebtedness 
and amounts on deposit in the required reserve accounts. The District is physically and 
economically sound. 

Iv. PROPOSED FACILI’ITES AND SERVICES 

General DescriDtion. The proposed project consists of approximately 24,500 feet of 
eight inch, 239,325 feet of four inch, and 10,800 feet of three inch water line; 1-300 gpm 
booster pump station; and distribution system appurtenances such as gate valves, air 
release valves, blow-off valves, meters, etc. The distribution lines will be primarily of 
PVC. Some small sections of ductile iron pipe may be used in special areas, ie., stream 
crossings, past gas tanks, etc. The facilities will be designed to provide the customers 
with a minimum pressure of 30 psi at the meter at peak flow conditions. Where static 
pressures exceed 90 psi, individual pressure regulators will be provided to protect fixtures 
from high pressures. The booster pump station will pump to the existing standpipe at 
Ninevah. 

The booster pumping station will be designed to maintain a operating level in the 
standpipe about 10 to 12 feet lower than the overflow elevation of the tank. This will 
require pumping to begin when the water level in the tank drops to the minimum operating 
level; pumping will continue until the tank is refilled to just below the overflow level. This 
procedure wiU provide adequate pressure stabilization of the system. The hydraulic model 
of the system is currently being updated to include the proposed project and signiscant 
results of the model will be appended to this report when completed. 

The locations of the major elements of the project are shown on the attached county road 
map and portions of the U.S.G.S. topographic maps. An itemized cost estimate is given in 
Attachment I. The extension of the District’s distribution facilities is the only viable 
alternative for providing water service to these areas of the County. 

Land. It will be necessary to acquire land on which to construct the booster pump 
station. A tract approximately 30’ x 30’ will be needed for the booster pump station. The 
approximate location of this facility is shown on the attached maps, however, the location 
may vary depending on the final design of the system and the ability to acquire the land. 

RiPhts. Easements will be required for the water distribution lines, many of which will be 
given by the individual customers. By necessity, some easements for the distribution lines 
wil l  be on State and County road right-of-way. 



No permits or easements have been obtained at this time for the proposed work. It is' 
anticipated that in addition to the land requirements previously mentioned, permits and/or 
approvals wil l  be required from the following agencies: 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
Kentucky Department of Transportation 
Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection - Division of Water 
Anderson County Fiscal Court 

V. COSTESTIMATE 

TABLE 1 

PRELIMINARY PROJECT COST ESTIMATE 
PHASE 5 EXPANSION PROJECT 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
LAWRENCEBURG, KENTUCKY 

Construction Cost Estimate $ 1,678,088.75 
Contingency 1673 16.25 
Engineering (Basic) 145,250.00 
Construction Inspection 84,675.00 

15,000.00 

35,000.00 
10,000.00 

Interest 30,000.00 
Administratiofllanning 40,000.00 

TOTAL $2,205,830.00 

Other Engineering (Geotechnical, Archaeological, Surveying, 

Legal 
Preliminary Engineering Report) 

Land and Rights 

VI. FEASIBILITYSTUDY 

It is anticipated that this project will be funded with tap fees; local, district and county 
contributions, a loan and a grant. This section contains an economic feasibility analysis to 
determine the affect of additional borrowing on the District's financial integrity and the 
need for a rate adjustment. The District supplied computer generated billing data for 
calendar year July 1, 1997 through June 30, 1998 from which the billing analysis was 
perpared. The annual operating budget was developed adjusting the 1997 Annual PSC 
Report and Audit for the additional customers, inflation, employee pay raises, etc. 



Va EXPENSES 

ODeration and Maintenance ExDense 

TABLE 2 

PROJECTED OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 

Salaries, Wages, Taxes and Benefits ........................................................ $ 
Repairs ................................................................................................... 
Insurance ................................................................................................ 
Utilities (Operating and Office) ............................................................... 
Materials and Supplies (Operating and Office) ........................................ 
Professional Fees .................................................................................... 
Transportation Expense .......................................................................... 
Miscellaneous ......................................................................................... 
P.S.C. Assessment .................................................................................. 
Rental of Building ................................................................................... 
Water Testing ......................................................................................... 

PENDING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
DEBT SERVICE 

120,000.00 
3,000.00 
7,000.00 

17,500.00 
3 1,000.00 
20,000.00 
10,000.00 
8,500.00 
1,000.00 
6,000.00 
1,200.00 

Water Purchases ..................................................................................... 172,500.00 

TOTAL ............................................................................................. $ 397,700.00 

Capital ImDrovements. In order to serve planned development at the higher elevations 
in the KY 44 - US 62 - US 127 Bypass area, the District is currently planning to build a 
new standpipe and booster pump station in this area. The land for the standpipe has been 
obtained and construction is scheduled to start in January 1999 with completion by May 1, 
1999. The District will pay for the improvements by borrowing approximately 
$200,000.00 and taking the remainder ($160,000.00) from their existing funds. It is 
anticipated that the necessary funding can be obtained locally at a rate of 7% or less for a 
period of 20 years. The existing rates can support this loan without compromising the 
integrity of the District. 

$200,000.00 loan @ 7% / 20 years: $200,000.00 (0.09439) 
= 18,878.00 

5% Debt Coverage - - 944.00 
TOTAL $ 19,822.00/year 



a 

e 

Debt ReDavments 

TABLE 3 

EXISTING DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

Balance Interest 
Bond Issue As of Jan. 1,2000 - Rate 

1975 $ 129,000 
198 1 39,000 

1988 Series A 604,000 
1988 Series B 128,000 

1993 628,000 
$1,528,000 

PRINCIPAL MATUR.ITIES - JANUARY 1 

2001 - 2002 Bond Issue - 
1975 6,000 7,000 
198 1 1,000 1,000 

1988-A 7,000 8,000 
1988-B 1,000 1,000 
1993 6,000 7.000 

21,000 24,000 . . 

5 - Year Average = 24,800.00 

Interest on L o w  Term Debt 

2001 - 2002 Bond Issue - 
1975 $6,450.00 $6,150.00 
198 1 1,950.00 1,900.00 

1988-A 41,525 41,043.75 
1988-B 9,400.00 9,366.25 
1993 34,540.00 34,210.00 

$93,905.00 $96,670.00 

5 - Year Average = $91,157.50 

5% 
5 8  

6.875% 
7.375% 
5.5% 

- 2003 

7,000 
1,000 
8,000 
2,000 
7,000 

25,000 

2003 
$5,800.00 

1,850.00 
40,493.75 
9,292.50 

33,825.00 
$9 1,26 1.25 

2004 

7,000 
1,000 
9,000 
2,000 
8.000 

27,000 

- 

f 

- 2004 

$5,450.00 
1,800.00 

39,943.75 
9,145.00 

33.440.00 
$89,778.75 

5-Year Average Principal Plus Interest Payment = $115,957.50 
10% Debt Coverage - - 11.595.75 
Total Existing Debt Service - - $127,553.25 

- 2005 

7,000 
1,000 
9,000 
2,000 
8,000 

27,000 

- 2005 

$5,100.00 
1,750.00 

39,325.00 
8,997.50 

33,000.00 
$88,172.50 



Depreciation - ExistindPlanned Facilities 

- - Existing Utility Plant* - ($2,758,848.00 + 45) 

Proposed Phase 5 Project - $2,205,830.00 + 45 
Proposed US62/US127 BPS & Standpipe = $360,000 + 45 = 

TOTAL = 
- - 

ProDosed Phase 5 Proiect Debt ReDavment 

$1,088,330.00 L o a  @ 5% - $1,088,330.00 (0.05928) = 
- 10% Debt Coverage - 

$ 61,307.73 
8,000.00 
49,018.44 

$ 118,326.18 

$643 16.20 
6.45 1.60 

$70,967.80 

Total Yearlv Emenseq 

Operation and Maintenance ........................................................................ $396,700.00 
Capital Improvements ................................................................................ 19,822.00 
Existing Debt ............................................................................................. 127,553.25 

Proposed Project Debt Repayment ............................................................. 70.967.80 
TOTAL ............................................................................... $733,369.23 

Depreciation .............................................................................................. 1 18,326.18 

*From 1997 Audit 

TABLE 4 
BILLING ANALYSES 

July, 1997 (<20,000) 
thra June 1998 

Gallons 

First 2,000 3,475 3,437,790 
Next 1,OOO 2,45 1 6,307,900 
Next 2,000 4,714 18,914,400 
Next 2,000 2,994 17,769,300 
Next 3 ,Ooo 1,937 15,965,100 
10,Ooo - - 933 12,305.400 
20,000 

16,504 74,699,890 

20,000 - 134 3335,100 
30,000 
30,000 - 82 3,038,400 
50,000 
50,000 - 62 4,730,400 
100,OOO 
> 100,Ooo - 36 7,768.800 

16,818 93,472590 

% 

21.1 
14.9 
28.6 
18.1 
11.7 - 5.7 

% '  
Gallons 

4.6 
' 8.4 
25.3 
23.8 
21.4 
- 16.5 

Added Added 
Gallons 

1,162 1,149,285 
820 

1576 
1,001 

648 5,346,700 - 312 4,122.400 

5,520 24,984,485 

Adjusted 
Billing Analysis 

Gallons 

'4,637 4,587,075 
3,271 8,406,600 
6290 25235,500 
3,995 23,715,600 
2,585 21,311,800 
1,245 16,427,800 

22,023 99,684,375 

134 3335,100 

82 3,038,400 

62 4,730,400 

- 36 7,768,800 
22,337 118,427,075 



*Added BiUs = (59)ln + 1998-2000 Growth + 1/2 (2000 Growth) + Project 12 
= (1/2 (59) + 59 + 59 + 342) 12 = 460 x 12 = 5,520 

Distribute assuming all use in 0-20,000 gallon range. 

TABLE 5 

GENERATION OF REVENUE TABLES 

Bills 

2,000 4,637 
1 ,Ooo 3,271 
2,Ooo 6,290 
2,000 3,995 
3 2,585 
>10,0oo 1,559 

22,337 

1,000 gaL 

4,587,075 
8,406.6 

25,235.5 
23,7 15.6 
21,3 11.8 
32,200.5 

118,457.075 

Bill 
Minimum 22,337 
Next 1 ,OOO 
Next 2,000 
Next 2,000 
Next 3 ,OOO 
> 10,Ooo 

Bulk Station 

Sale of Water 
Service Fees 
Interest on Accounts 

First 
2,000 

4,587,075 
6542 

12580.0 
7,990. 
5,170. 

3,118.0 
39,9 87,075 

Next Next 
1,000 2,000 

1,864.6 
6,290.0 6,365.5 
3,995. 7,990. 
2,585. 5,170. 
l.sss 3,118. 

16,293.6 22,643.5 

TABLE 6 

(1,000) 
Gallons 

16,293.6 
22,643.5 
12,028.6 
7,893.8 

19,6 10.5 

4,000 

Existing Rates 

11.35 $253524.95 
5.5 90,429.48 

4.70 106,424.45 
3.85 46.3 10.11 
3.00 23,681.40 
2.70 52,948.35 

$573318.74 
3.47 13.888.00 

$587,198.74 

Rate Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Total Revenues 

Next Next >lO,OOO 
2,000 3,000 

3,740.6 
5,170. 3,216.8 
3,118. 4.677. 19,610.5 

12,028.6 7,893.8 19,610.5 

ProposedRates 
Rate Revenue 
$ 12.50 $279,212.50 

6.10 99,390.96 
5.15 116,614.02 
4.25 51,121.55 
3.30 26,049.54 
3.00 , 58,831.50 

$63 1220.07 
3.80 15200.00 

$646,420.07 

$646,420.07 
15,000.00 
10,000.00 

$67 1,420.07 



M. CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Conclusionq 0 
A. A majority of the residents in the proposed project area do not have an accepjble 

domestic water source. Also a health hazard exists due to the contarnination of many 
of the sources currently being used. 

B. The extension of the South Anderson Water District water distribution system into the 
area is the only viable means of providing them with an acceptable water source. 

C. SignrsCant grant funds will be required for construction in order to keep the rate 
schedule at a tolerable level. 

D. The financial feasibility indicates that the South Anderson Water District cannot serve 
the proposed project area on the existing rates without seriously jeopardizing the 
financial integrity of the operations even with the requested $1,000,000.00 CDBG 
grant. The rates proposed herein are sufficient to cover operating expenses, debt 
service, debt service coverage, bond resolution depreciation reserve funding and 
provide some net unobligated monies. The revenues are not sufiicient to cover the full 
amount of depreciation allowed in the rate base. The grant is necessary to allow the 
District to operate comfortably. 

The project, as presented herein, is feasible. with the assumed level of grant and the 
proposed rates. This wil l  enable the District to accumulate a reasonable amount of monies 
which could be used to facilitate additional extensions and/or defray unforeseen expenses. 
An application should be made to Rural Development for loan funds to construct the 
water system improvements proposed herein. 

. .  Project Funding: . .  

Community Development Block Grant ............................................... $ 1,000,000.00 
Rural Development Loan ................................................................... 1,088,330.00 
Tap Fees ............................................................................................ 61,500.00 
Water District and Anderson County Fiscal Court .............................. 56,000.00 

Total ....................................................................................... $2,205,830.00 
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SUMMARY ADDENDUM 
to 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT 

DATED SEPTEMBER, 1998 
for 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
(NAME OF WATER FACILITY PROJECT) 

DATED SEPTEMBER, 1998 
for 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
(NAME OF WATER FACILITY PROJECT) 

APPLICANT CONTACT PERSON ALTON WARFORD, MANAGER 

APPUCANT Paom NUMBER (502) 839-6919 

In order to avoid unnecessary delays in application processing, the applicant and its 

consulting engineer should prepare a summary of the preliminary engineering report in 

accordance with this Guide. Feasibility reviews and grant determinations may be 

0 
processed more accurately and more rapidly if the Summary Addendum is submitted 

simultaneously with the preliminary engineering report, or as soon thereafter as possible. 

I. GENERAL 

A. Area to be served: In addition to this summary, the applicant/engineer should 
submit a project map of the service area showing the following: 

1. Existing Facilites - Location and Size. 

2. Proposed Facilities - Location and Size. 

3. New User Location - Also attach a list of new users, by road. 

4. Breakdown of project cost for each branch line. 

1 



n. FACILITY CHARACTERISTICS OF EXISTING WATER SYSTEM 

A. Water Source: Describe adequacy of source (quality and quantity). Include an 

explanation of raw water source, raw water intake structure, treatment plant 

capacity, and current level of production (WIT). Also describe the adequacy of 

Water Purchase Contract if applicable. 

South Anderson Water District (SAWD) currently has a contract with the City of 
Lawrenceburg for up to 10,000,000 gallons per month. In the past, this amount 
has been exceeded during months of high usage. This contract does not expire 
until 2037. With this project, SAWD proposes to run a transmission line to the 
Frankfort Plant Board facilities on US 127 south of 1-64 in Franklin County. A 
contract has not yet been entered into with the Plant Board, however they have 
indicated a desire to sell the District as much water as they will take. The 
Frankfort plant has a capacity of 18 mgd and even on a peak day is operating at 
less than 2/3 capacity. 

B. 

C. 

If the applicant purchases water: 

Seller ( s) : Citv of Lawrenceburg: Frankfort Plant Board 

Price/l,OOO gallons: $1,208: $1.288 

Present Estimated Market Value of Existing System: $2.500.000.00 

Water Storage: 

Type: Ground Storage Tank - 0 Elevated Tank - 0 
StandDiDe 4 other None 

Number of Storage Structures 4 
~ 

Total Storage Volume Capacity 431,000 

Date Storage Tank(s) Constructed 1-1994,2-1988,l- 1976 

Water Distribution System: 

Pipe Material PVC, PE, D.I. 

Lineal Feet of Pipe: 3” Diameter 19,500 4’ 180,500 

6” 273,500 8” 37,000 10” 12” 

Date(s) Water Lines Major extensions 1976,1983,1988 & 1994 
Number and Capacity of Pump Station(s) 3 @ 100 gpm 

l997/97185/ADDEND.PEW 9/30/98 2 



- 
D. 

-i 
Condition of Existing Water System: 

Briefly describe the condition and suitability for continued used of facility now 

owned by the applicant. Include any major renovation that will be needed within 

five to ten years. 

All of the District’s existing facilities are in good to excellent condition. No 
major renovations are expected in the next 5-10 years on the existing facilities. 
However, in order to serve growth in the US 62/US 127 area and provide 
additional water capacity out US 62 West, the District is currently planning 
to construct a booster pump station and 180,000 gallon standpipe. 

III. 
A. 

EXISTING LONG-TERM INDEBTEDNESS 
List of Bonds and Notes: 

DATE OF PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL PAYMENT BOND/NOTE AMOUNT ON DEPOSlT IN RE~ERVE - ISSUE BALANCE PAYMENT - DATE HOLDER ACCOUNT 

1975 Issue 14 1.000 6.000 Jan. 1.1999 USDA 

1981 Issue 4 1 .00Q l.OOQ Jan. 1.1999 USDA 
1988 Issue 617.000 6.000 Jan. 1.1999 ,USDA 

1988 Issue 130,000 1.000 Jan. 1,1999 USDA 

1993 Issue 650.000 6,000 Jan. 1.1999 USDA 

0 

19, Issue Total $63,737.00 

IV. LAND AND RIGHTS - EXISTING SYSmMS(S) 

Number of Treatment Plant Sites None 

5 Number of Storage Tank Sites 

Number o f  Pump Stations 3 

Total Acreage 3.0 Acres 
Purchase Price $ 33,500.00 

U97/97185/ADDENDSER/ 9/30/98 3 



e 
v. NUMBER OF EXISTING USERS (As ofDecember, 1997) 

A. Water Users: . 
Residential Size Meters (In Town)* 0 

Residential Size Meters/Farmers (Out of Town)* 1389 

0 

25 

Larger Users (Larger than 5/8” Meter (In Town)) 

Larger Users (Larger than 5/8” Meter (Out of Town)) 

Total 1,414 

Number of Total Potential Users Living in the Service Area approx. 1570 

*NOTE: Residential/Farmers Users: C l a s s i f y  by type of user regardless of 
quantity of water used. This classification should include those meters 
serving individual rural residence size meters and farmers. 

VI. CURRENT CONNECTION FEES FOR EACH SIZE METER CONNECTION 

METER SIZE CONNECTION FEE MINIMUM WATER USAGE FOR EACH 
SIZE METER 

518” x 314” 
1-Inch 
1-1%’’ Inch 
2 - h ~ h  
3-Inch 
4-Inch 

%500.00 2.000 gallons 
s cost 2.000 eallons 
$ cost 2,000 gallons 
$ cost 2,000 gallons 
$ cost 2,000 gallons 
$ cost 2,000 gallons 
$ cost 2,000 gallons 
$ cost 2,000 gallons 
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VII. WATER RATES - EXISTING RATE SCHEDULE 

Date this rate went into effect: 

Meter Size All 

211 5/97 e 
First 2,000 Gallons @ 
Next 1,000 Gallons @ 

~~~~ 

Next 2,000 Gallons @ 
~~~ 

Next 2,000 Gallons @ 

Next 3,000 Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @? 

Allover 10,000 Gallons @? 

$11.35 minimum 

$5.55 per 1.000 gallons 
$4.70 per 1,000 gallons 
$3.85 per 1,000 gallons 
$3.00 per 1,000 gallons 

$ per 1,000 gallons 
$2.70 per 1,000 gallons 

Bulk Loading Station @ $3.47 per 1,000 gallons 

Meter Size 

First Gallons @? 

Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ - 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ - 

Next Gallons @ 
All Over Gallons @ 

Meter Size 

First Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

Allover Gallons @ 

!$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
!$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 

$ minimum 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 

4A 



VII. EXISTING RATE SCHEDULE (Continued) 

Meter Size 

First Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

Allover Gallons @ 

Meter Size 

First Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 
Next Gallons @ 

All Over Gallons @ 

$ minimum 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 

$ minimum 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$ .  per 1,000 gallons 
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Vm. ANALYSIS OF ACTUAL WATER USAGE -EXISTING SYSTEM -12 MONTH PERIOD 

For Period Julv. 1997 to Julv, 1998 

66 
37 

Meter 
Sue 

All 

66 
92.5 

Monthly Water Usage 

9,500 400 
10.500 23 8 
11,500 170 
12,500 133 
13500 82 
14500 85 
15,500 56 
16,500 46 
17,500 35 
18,500 28 
19,500 29 
25 ,000 129 
40,000 71 

0 -  
2,000 - 
3,000 - 
4,000 - 
5,000 - 
6,000 - 
7,000 - 
8,000 - 
9,000 - 
10,000 - 
11,000 - 
12,000 - 
13,000 - 
14,000 - 
15,000 - 
16,000 - 
17,000 - 
18.000 - 
19,000 - 
20,000 - 
30,000 - 
50,000 - 

3,800 
2,499 
1,955 

1,662.5 
1,107 

1,232.5 
868 
759 

612.5 
518 

. 565.5 
3,225 
2,840 

2,000 GaL 
3.000 GaL 
4,000 Gal. 
5,000 Gal. 
6,000 Gal. 
7,000 Gal. 
8,000 GaL 
9,000 Gal. 
10.000 Gal. 
11,000 Gal. 
12,000 Gal. 
13,000 Gal. 
14,000 GaL 
15,000 GaL 
16,000 Gal. 
17,000 GaL 
18.000 Gal. 
19,000 Gal. 
20,000 GaL 
30,000 Gal. 
50,000 Gal. 
100,000 GaL 

Average ResidentiaVFarmer 

1 
2,500 2,4 14 6,035 
3,500 2.476 8,666 
4,500 
5,500 
6500 

8,500 594 I 5,049 

75,000 62 I 4,650 
over 100,000 Gal. 7,769 

Avgerage Usage 

Total Users = 16,818 
Total Usage = 93,208.5 
Combined Avg. Usage = 5.54 

l-lnch 7 
Subtotal 
I 

I Gal I 
I G a L  1 
I 

Subtotal 

Non-Residential/ 
Commercial 

37 I 129.5 

14 91 

+ 
73.5 

125 
11 440 

1,758.5 
6.74 

I 
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mu. CONTINUED..... 

Meter Monthly Water Usage 
Size 

Gal. 
Gal. 

2-Inch GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 

GaL 
3-Inch Gal. 

Gal. 

Average ResidentiaVFarmer Non-Residential/ 
Commercial 

Subtotal 

Subtotal ( 
Gal. 

GaL 
4-Inch Gal. 

Gal. 
GaL 

Subtotal 

Gal. 
5-Inch Gal. 

Gal. -.I I 
Gal. 

Subtotal 

GaL 
&Inch Gal. 

GaL 
GaL 

Subtotal 
TOTAL, 

Total Water Purchased and/or Produced 

Total Water Sold 

I97l851ADDEND.PERl 9130198 

108,05 3 $00 

9 1,450,000 1,758,500 

93,208,500 

SA 



E. FACILITY CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED WATER SYSTEM 
A. Water Source: Describe adequacy of source (quality and quantity). Include an 

explanation of raw water source, raw water iutake structure, treatment plant 
capacity, and current level of production (WTP). Also describe the adequacy of 
Water Purchase Contract if applicable. 
With this project, S A W  proposes to run a transmission line to the Frankfort 
Plant Board facilities on US 127 south of 1-64 in Franklin County to supplement 
the water purchased from the City of Lawrenceburg (See E A  page 2). A 
contract has not yet been entered into with Franltfort however they have 
expressed a desire to sell the District as much water as they will take. 

B. Water Storage: 

Type: GroundStorageTank - - ElevatedTank - - 
Standpipe - - Other None 

Number of Storage Structures - 
~ 

Total Storage Volume Capacity - 
Date Storage Tank(s) Constructed - 

C. Water Distribution System: 

Pipe Material PVC & D.I. 

Lineal Feet of Pipe: 3” Diameter . 10,800 4” 239,325 

6” 8” 24,500 10” 12” 

Date(s) Water Lines Constructed 1999 

Number and Capacity of Pump Station(s) 1 @ 100 gpm 

X. LAND AND RIGHTS - PROPOSED WATER SYSTEM(S) 
Number of Treatment Plant Sites 0 

Number of Pump Sites 1 

Number of Other Sites 0 

Total Acreage 0.05 Acres 
Purchase Price !§ 1,000.00 

6 1~8SIADDENDSEBI 9l30198 



XI. 

A. 

NUMBER OF NEW USERS 

Water Users: 

Residential Size Meters (In Town)* 

Residential S i z e  Meters/Farmers (Out of Town)* 

Larger Users (Larger than 5/8” Meter (In Town)) 

Larger Users (Larger than 5/8” Meter (Out of Town)) 

Total 

Number of Total Potential Users Living in the Service Area 

0 

342 

0 

0 

342 

approx. 400 

*NOTE: ResidentiaVFarmers Users: C l a s s i f y  by type of user regardless of 
quantity of water used. This classification should include those meters 
serving individual mal residence size meters and farmers. 

XII. PROPOSED CONNECTION FEES FOR EACH SIZE METER 
CONNECTION 

METER SIZE CONNECTION FEE MINIMUM WATER USAGE FOR EACH 

5/8” x 3/4“ $500.00 
1 -Inch $ cost 
1-1M” Inch $ cost 
2-Inch !§ cost 
3 - h h  s cost 

~~~~~~ 

4-Inch $ cost 
5-Inch $ cost 
6 - h h  $ cost 

2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 
2.000 eallons 

2.000 gallons 
2,000 gallons 



XIII. WATER RATES - PROPOSED 

A. ProDosed Rate Schedule: 

First 2,000 Gallons @ $12.50 minimum 
~~ ~~~~~ 

Next 1,000 Gallons @ 
Next 2,000 Gallons @ 
Next 2,000 Gallons @ 
Next 3,000 Gallons @ 

~~ 

Next - Gallons @ 

Allover 10.000 Gallons @ 

$6.10 per 1,000 gallons 
$5.15 per 1,000 gallons 
$4.25 per 1,000 gallons 
$3.30 per 1,000 gallons 
$ per 1,000 gallons 
$3.00 per 1,000 gallons 

IF MORE THAN ONE RATE, USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS. 

Bulk Loading Station @ $3.80/1,000 gallons 

8 I97l851ADDEND.PERl 9t30198 



XIV. FORECAST OF WATER USAGE - INCOME - EXISTING SYSTEM - EXISTING USERS 

Meter 
@sue 

518 x 314 
Inch 

Monthly Water Usage 

0 -  
2,000 - 
3,000 - 
4,000 - 
5,000 - 
6,000 - 
7,000 - 
8,000 - 
9,000 - 
10,000 - 
11,000 - 
12,000 - 
13,000 - 
14,000 - 
15,000 - 
16,000 - 
17.000 - 
18,000 - 
19,000 - 
20,000 - 
30,000 - 
50,000 - 
Over 100.OOO 

1-Inch 

I 

I 
Inch l-ln i= 
I 

2.000 GaL 
3,000 Gal. 
4,000 Gal. 
5,000 Gal. 
6,000 Gal. 
7,000 Gal. 
8,000 GaL 
9,000 Gal. 
10.000 Gal. 
11,OOO Gal. 
12,000 Gal. 
13,000 Gal. 
14,000 Gal. 
15,000 Gal. 
16,000 Gal. 
17,000 Gal. 
18,000 Gal. 
19,OOO Gal. 
20,000 GaL 
30,000 Gal. 
50,000 Gal. 

100,000 Gal. 
Gal. 

Average 

1 ,000 
2,500 
3,500 
4,500 
5500 
6500 
7,500 
8,500 
9,500 
10,500 
11,500 
12,500 
13,500 
14,500 
15,500 
16,500 
17,500 
18,500 
19,500 
25,000 
40,000 
75,000 

Subtotal 

Average ResidentiaVFarmer Non-ResidentiaVCommercial 
Rate 

12.50 
15.55 
21.175 
26.325 
3 1.025 
35.275 
39.050 
42.35 
45.65 
48.80 
51.80 
54.80 
57.80 
60.80 
63.80 
66.80 
69.80 
72.80 
75.80 
92.30 
137.30 
242.30 

2,624 
2,692 9,422 57.003.10 
2,375 10,687.5 62521.88 4 1,886 10,373 58,513.15 

1,334 5,593.60 
945.5 3.891.80 

665 2,652.40 i3 1 1 1,674.00 
2,425.60 

129 3,225 1 1,906.70 

AverageMonthlyRate ( 28.62 ) . 
Average Monthly Usage . (5,440) 

* 92.5 575.35 

1; 1 . 91 1 493.85 
60 312.40 
68 338.80 

1 I 

(261) I (1,758.5) I (8.534.631 

(6.74) 

9 9130198 



.m. CONTINUED ..... 

No. of Usage 
Users (1000) 

MmthIy Water Usage Average Average @E 
hcom 

e 

( 1 0  0 

c- Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 
Gal. 
GaL 

Subtotal 

2-Inch t- 
I 

Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 
GaL 
GaL 

3- Inch 

Subtotal 

Gal. 
GaL 
GaL 
GaL 
Gal. 

~ ~ 

I 
I 

Subtotal 
I I 

c- Gal. 
GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 

5-Inch I-' 
I I 

I -1  I 

Subtotal 

GaL 
Gal. 
GaL 
GaL 
GaL 

~~ 

Subtotal 

TOTALS 

9A 



XV. FORECAST OF WATER USAGE INCOME - NEW USERS - EXTENSION ONLY 

Monthly Water Usage Average ResidentiaVFanner Non-ResidentiaVCommercial Average 
Size Rate 

~ o . o f  I Usage I Income 
users (1000) 

0 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
1 1,000 
12,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
30,000 
50,000 

2,000 
3 ,m 
4,000 
5 ,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,OOO 

10,000 
11,OOO 
12,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15 ,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,Ooo 
20,000 
30,000 
50,000 

100,000 

Gal. 
GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 

1 *OOo 
2,500 
3.500 
4,500 
5.500 
6,500 
7,500 

, 8,500 
9,500 

10,500 
11300 
12500 
13,500 
14,500 
15,500 
16,500 
17,500 
18,500 
19,500 
25,000 
40,000 
75,000 

12.50 852 852 10,650.00 
15.55 612 1,530 9,516.60 

I8 x 314 
Inch 

39.050 
42.35 
45.65 
48.80 

54.80 
57.80 24 
60.80 
63.80 
66.80 
69.80 

1 
210 837.60 

72.80 :" 1 Z2: 1 873.60 75.80 909.60 
92.30 
137.30 

Over 100,OOO 1 1 

(12) I ( 54) I (315.90) Subtotal 
Average Monthly Rate 

Average Monthly Usage (4.500) 

1 1 
. .  

GaL 
Gal. 

1-Inch 1- Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 

Subtotal 
I 

GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 

GaL 
Gal. 

Subtotal 
I 

10 



No. of 
UserS 

Usage Incom 
(1OOo) e 

xv. CONTINUED..... 

r Monthly Water Usage e Non-ResidentiaVCommercial 

GaL 
GaL 
GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 

2- Inch 1- 
I I I 

Subtotal 

E 3- Inch 

I I GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 
Gal 1_1_ Subtotal 

t- GaL 
Gal. 
Gal. 
GaL 
Gal 

4-Inch I 

Subtotal 

I GaL 
Gal. 
GaL 
GaL 
GaL 
I 5- Inch 

I 
Subtotal 

I I Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal, 
I 6- Inch 

I 
- Subtotal 

TOTALS 

1971851ADDEND.PERI 9/30/98 10 A 



XVI. CURRENT OPERATING BUDGET - (As of the last full operating gear-1997) 

A. Operating Income: 

Water Sales 
Disconnect/Reconnectate Charge Fees 
Other (Describe) 

Less Allowances and Deductions 

$446,369.00 
13.377.00 

Total Operating Income ........................................................ $459,746.00 

B. Operation and Maintenance Expenses: 
(Based on Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners) 

Source of Supply Expense 
Pumping Expense 
Water Treatment Expense 
Transmission and Distribution Expense 
Customer Accounts Expense 
Administrative and General Expense 

$126,062.00 
6,176.00 

933.00 
7 1,746.00 

330.00 
104,834.00 

Total Operating E ~ e n s e s  ................................................ $10,081.00 

Net Operating Income ..................................................... $149,665.00 

C. Non-Operating Income: 

Interest on Deposits $1 8,227.00 

Total Non-Operating Income ............................................ $18,227.00 
Other (Identify) 0.00 

D. Net Income ............................................................................ . .  $167,892.00 . .  

E. Debt Repayment: 

FmHA Interest 
FmHA Principal 
Non-FmHA Interest 
Non-FmHA Principal 

$97,4 17.00 
20,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Total Debt Repayment ...................................................... $117,417.00 

F. Balance Available for Coverage and Depreciation. ..... ....... ..... . $ 50.475.00 

/FOWADDEND.PEW 9/30/98 11 



XVII. PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET - EXISTING & NEW USERS 
(1st Full Year of Operation) Year Ending Dec. 31.2000 

A. Operating Inc~me: 

*Water Sales* $627,656.76 
Disconnect/Reconnecfate Charge Fees 15,000.00 
Other (Describe) 

Total Operating Income ......................................................... $642,656.76 
Less Allowances and Deductions u 

B. Operation and Maintenance Expenses: 
(Based on Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners) 

Source of Supply Expense $172,500.00 
Pumping Expense 10,000.00 
Water Treatment Expense 1,200.00 
Transmission and Distribution Expense 85,500.00 
Customer Accounts Expense 500.00 
Administrative and General Expense 128,500.00 

Total Operating Expenses ................................................. $398,200.00 

Net Operating Income ...................................................... $244,456.76 

C. Non-Operating Income: 

Interest on Deposits $10,000.00 
Other (Iden*) 

Total Non-Operating Income ............................................ 
D. Net Income ............................................................................ $254.456.76 

E. Debt Repayment: 
. .  

FmHA Interest 
FmHA Principal 
Non-FmHA Interest 
Non-FmHA Principal 

$148,321 S O  
2 1,000.00 
14,000.00 
20.000.00 

Total Debt Repayment .......... ;....... .................................... $196,321.50 

F. Balance Available for Coverage and Depreciation ................... $ 58,135.26 

IFORlWADDENDSEIU 9BOI98 12 



e 
(1st Full Year of Operation) Year Ending Dec. 31,2000 

A. Operating Income: 

Water Sales $105,753.30 
DiscoMect/RecoMect/late Charge Fees 3,000.00 
Other (Describe) 0.00 

Less Allowances and Deductions u 
Total Operating Income ............................................... ..'.. ...... $108,753.30 

B. Operation and Maintenance Expenses: 
(Based on Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners) 

Source of Supply Expense 
Pumping Expense 
Water Treatment Expense 
Transmission and Distribution Expense 
Customer Accounts Expense 
Administrative and General Expense 

Total Operating Expenses ................. 
Net Operating Income ....................... 

$26,750.00 
2,000.00 

240.00 
17,100.00 

100.00 
25,700.00 

$7 1,890.00 

................................ $36,863.30 

................................ 

C. Non-Operating Income: 

Interest on Deposits $2,000.00 

Total Non-Operating Income 2,000.00 
Other @dent@) 

............................................ 
$38.863.30 . .  D. Net Income ............................................................................ 

E. Debt Repayment: 

FmHA Interest 
F ~ H A  pridcipal 
Non-FmHA Interest 
Non-FmHA Principal 

$54,416.50 
0.00 

Total Debt Repayment ...................................................... $54,4 16.50 

F. Balance Available for Coverage and Depreciation ................... $<17.553.20> 

13 /FOBMIADDEM).PEB/ 9BOI98 



m. &“IMATED PROJECT COST - WATER 

Development 

Land and Rights 

Engineering 

Interest 

Contingencies 

Initial Operating and Maintenance 
Other, Geotechnical & Site Surveys 

TOTAL 

xx. PROPOSED PROJECT FUNDING 

Applicant - User Connection Fees 

Other Applicant Contribution 

FmHA Loan 

FmHAGrant 

Other ( S p e w )  CDBG Grant 

Other (Spec@) 

Other (Spec@) 

other (spew) 
TOTAL 

$1,678,088.75 

10,000.00 

35,000.00 
- 

229,925.00 

30,000.00 

1673 16.25 

0.00 

55,000.00* 

$2,205,830.00 

$61,500.00 

56,000.00 

1,088,330.00 

0.00 

1,000,000.00 

$2,205,830.00 

*Includes $32,500.00 for administration and $7,500.00 for planning in conjunction with 
the CDBG Grant which are not eligible for RD Funding. 

14 IFOBMIADDENDSEBI 9l30198 
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USDA-FmHA FORM APPROVED 
OMB NO. 06760094 

Form FmHA 1940-20 
(Rev. 11-14-83) REQUEST FOR ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION I Name of Project 

Phase 5 Expansion 
LOC tion 
Anaerson & Franklin Cos. 

Has a Federal, State, or Local Environmental Impact Statement or Analysis been prepared for this project? 
0 Yes @ No 0 Copy attached as EXHIBIT I-A. 

l b .  If "No," provide the information requested in Instructions as  EXHIBIT 1. 
I tem 2. The State Historic Preservation Officer (SHOP) has been provided a detailed project description and has been requested to submit 

comments to the appropriate FmHA Office. @Yes  U N O  Date description submitted to SHPO- 
Item 3. Are any of the following land uses or environmental resources either to be affected by the proposal or located within or adjacent to the 

project site(s)? (Check appropriate box for every item of the following checklist). 

1. Industrial ............................................. 

2. Commercial ......................................... 
3. Residential ........................................... 
4. Agricultural ......................................... 
5. Grazing ................................................. 

6. Mining, Quarrying ............................. 
7. Forests .................................................. 

reational ........................................ 

9. Transportation .................................... 

10. Parks ..................................................... 

1 1. Hospitals .............................................. 

12. Schools ................................................. 

13. Open spaces ........................................ 
14; Aquifer Recharge Area ..................... 

15. Steep Slopes ........................................ 

16. Wildlife Refuge .................................. 

17. Shoreline .............................................. 

Yes 

0 

esl 

D 

D 

Q 

0 

Q 

0 

[x3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

' 0  

0 

Unknown 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

18. Beaches ........................................................... 

19. Dunes .............................................................. 
20. Estuary ............................................................ 
21. Wetlands ......................................................... 

22. Floodplain ...................................................... 

23. Wilderness ..................................................... 
(designated or proposed under the Wilderness 
Act) 

24. Wild or Scenic River .................................... 
(proposed or designated under rhe Wild and 
Scenic Rivers Act) 

25. Historical, Archeological Sites .................. 
-. (Listed on the National Register of Historic 

Places or which may be eligible for listing) 

26. Critical Habitats ............................................ 
(endangeredlthreatened species) 

27. Wildlife ........................................................... 
28. Air Quality ..................................................... 
29. Solid Waste Management ............................ 
30. Energy Supplies ............................................ 
31. Natural Landmark ......................................... 

(Listed on National Registry of Natural 
Landmarks) 

32. Coastal Barrier Resources System ............. 

Yes 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Unknown 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I tem 4. Are any facilities under your ownership, lease, or supervision to be utilized in the accomplishement of this project, either listed or 
under consideration for listing on the Environmental Protection Agency's List of Violating Facilities? 0 Yes @!I No 

10 - L 

' (Date) (Applicant) 
Signed: 

Chairman, South Anderson Water District 

~ ~~~~ ~~ ~~~~ 

Public reportiya burden for this collection,of information is estimated to vary fro,m, 9 to 19 hours per response, with, an average of 15 hours per response including time 
for reviewing inStruCtiOn,s, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintainin the data needed, and completing,and reviewing the collection of information. Send 
comments re arding this burden estimate or an other,aspect of this collection 07 information, Including su eit ions for raducln thin burden to De anment of 
A riculture daarance Officer, OIRM. Room 404-d, Washington, D.C. 20250; and to the Office of Management an%dget, Paperwork @eduction Project (OdB No. 0576- 
0894), Washington. D.C. 20503. Forward to  FmHA only. 



I -  
a EXHIBIT I 

REQUEST FOR ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION 
FORM FMHA 1940-20 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
PHASE 5 EXPANSION PROJECT 
LAWRENCEBURG, I(ENTUCKY 

1. Primary Beneficiaries 

This project is being implemented to make potable water service available to 
approximately 400 households in rural Anderson County which presently do not have a 
public treated water source available to them. It is anticipated that approximately 342 of 
these will become initial users. While a reliable water service could possibly enhance the 
potential for industrial growth in the area, it is not anticipated that major developments 
will directly benefit fiom this project. One rural general store is expected to become a 
user. 

2. Area Descrimion 

A. Anderson County is located in the central Bluegrass region of Kentucky. The 
county seat is Lawrenceburg which is located in the eastern part of the county. 
The South Anderson Water District’s service area covers the portion of the county 
south and west of Lawrenceburg and a small section of the county north and east 
of Lawrenceburg. 

0 

This project proposes to extend service into 14 areas of the County which are not 
currently being served. It will also include a connection to the Frankfort Plant 
Board distribution system providing an additional source of treated water to the 
District. The proposed project consists of approximately 239,325 feet of 6” and 
10,800 feet of 3” distribution line, 24,500 feet of 8” transmission line, and one 300 
gpm booster pump station. Also included are 342 individual services plus the 
normal water distribution accessories such as gate valves, air release valves and 
blow-off assemblies. The area to be affected by the booster pump station will be 
quite smal l  (less than 1/10 acre). The proposed location of this facility is shown on 
the attached map. 

B. (2) Commercial - Any existing commercial establishments can be provided with a 
source of domestic water which was not previously available. The construction 
activities may have a minimal adverse effect which will not last past the completion 
of construction in the immediate area of the commercial facility. 



(3) Residential - All residences along the water distribution lines will have a public 
water system available as their source of domestic water. 

(4) Agricultural - There maybe minimal adverse affects such as fence removal 
during construction. 

(5 )  Grazing - The same as (4) Agricultural above. 

(7) Forests - There may be some minimal adverse affect on the small forests along 
the water line. There are no sipfkant  forests in the area. The water line will 
be routed away from established trees. 

(9) Transportation - The water lines will basically be laid parallel to the roads and 
highways in the area and must by necessity cross underneath roads on 
occasion. There will be no significant impacts to the roads. 

C. Attached in Exhibit II are 1) portions of the following USGS 7 1/2 minute 
topographic quadrangles with the project delineated: Chaplin, Glensboro, 
Ashbrook, Lawrenceburg, McBrayer, Tyrone, Frankfort-East, Frankfort-West and 
Salvisa. 2) The USDA-Soil Conservation Service Soil Survey maps with the lines 
indicated and 3) FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps. The only facilities located in 
areas of potential flooding will be the typical creek crossings. 

Air Oualitv - Not applicable to this type of project. 0 3. 

4. Water Oualitv 

A. The project will have very little, if any, impact on the existing surface and 
ground water quality in the area. Accordingly, no data is attached. 

B. The water for this project will be purchased treated water from the cities of 
Lawrenceburg and Frankfort. The estimated daily water usage of the new 
users is 57,000 gallons. 

C. No new discharge or effluents will be associated with the project. 

,D. Not applicable. 

E. Not applicable. 

F. No additional surface runoff is expected from the proposed project. 

5. Solid Waste Management - Not applicable to this type of project. 



6. Tranmortation 

No new transportation patterns will be generated. The capacities of the existing facilities a 
will not be exceeded. During construction, the increase in traffic will be minimaL After 
construction is completed, there will be no noticeable increase in traffic. 

7. - Noise 

No noticeable noise will be associated with the project function. 

a. Historic/Archaeolonical Properties 

There are no known historical properties located within the project area. 

9. Wildlife and Endangered Swcies 

A. The wildlife resources of the area are quite limited in that the project will 
be located primarily along the public roads near houses. No impact to 
wildlife is expected. 

B. No known endangered or threatened species or critical habitat exists in the 
project area. 

10. Ene ra  

The only energy needed to operate the proposed facilities is electrical power which will be 
supplied by the appropriate utility. 

, 

11. Construction 

Standard construction techruques will be utilized in the construction of this project and 
these methods have been shown to provide little or no impact on such elements as soil 
erosion and sedimentation. All disturbed areas will be reseeded in a timely manner. There 
should be no signiscant adverse impact due to noise during construction. 

12. Toxic Substances - Not applicable to this type project. 

13. Public Reaction 

A. No objections have been made to the project. 

B. A public hearing has been held in conjunction with the CDBG application 
on this specific project. A copy of the minutes is given in Exhibit IV. 

C. A public meeting will be held by the District in the near future. 



14. Alternatives to the Project - .  

There are no alternatives to the proposed project which would provide the same benefits 
to the beneficiaries. 

15. Mitigation Measures 

Measures to be taken to mitigate environmental damage include, but will not be limited to 
minimum disturbance at any time, seeding as soon as possible, and avoiding undisturbed 
areas where possible. 

16. Permits 

A. A p e d t  for the activity will be required from the Kentucky Division of 
Water (sanitary features, stream crossings). The Kentucky Transportation 
Cabinet must approve all road bores under state highways. The project 
must also be approved by the Kentucky Public Service Cornmission. The 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers will have to permit the major stream 
crossings. 

B. No pennits have been obtained at this time. 

17. Other Federal Actions 

Not Applicable. 

. .  



c 

ANDERSON COUNTY CDBG PUBLIC HEARING 
SOUTH ANDERSON W A F R  EXPANSION PROJECT 

AUGUST 18,1998,6:00 p.m. 

The Public Hearing was opened by Bryan Kirby of Community & Economic 
Development Associates, the Project Consultant. Mr. Kirby welcomed those in 
attendance and distributed an agenda for the hearing. After discussing all items on the 
agenda which related to the KYCDBG Program, he distributed a large map whch 
indicated the location of the water lines the County and District were proposing to 
construct. Several residents of these areas asked about the size of lines, positioning, etc. 
which was addressed in full by Mr. Alton Warford, the Water District Manager. Mr. 
Wayne Todd asked about the source of water for the proposed areas since the City had 
publicly stated that the District would not be able to purchase more water fiom the City 
due to the capacities of the Water Treatment Plant. Mr. Warford and Mr. Kirby explained 
the bulk water purchase agreement and the provision of a 8” distribution line which 
would connect the District to the Frankfort Plant Board’s system near the County line. 
There being no M e r  questions or comments, the Public Hearing was adjourned by Mr. 
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U S .  

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspensiin, and Other 
Responsi b i  1 i t y  Matters - Primary Covered Transactions 

This c e r t l f l c a t i o n ' i s  ruquired by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, 
Debarment and Suspension, 7 CFR Part  3017, Section 3017.510, Part ic ipants '  responsibi 11 t i es .  
The regulat ions were published as P a r t  I V  of  the January 30, 1989, Federal Rcaistcr  (pages 

4722-67331. 
Agr i cu l tu re  agency of fer ing the proposed covered transaction. 

Copies of the regulat ions may be obtained by contacting the Department o f  

( B E F O R E  COMPLETING C E R T I F I C A T I O N ,  R E A D  I N S T R U C T I O N S  O N  REVERSE) 

( 3 )  The prospective primary pa r t i c i pan t  c e r t i f i e r  t o  the best of  i t s  knouladge and b e l i e f ,  

i t  and i t s  pr inc ipe ls :  

are not present ly debarred, suspended, proposed f o r  debarment, declared 
i n e l i g i b l e ,  o r  v o l u n t a r i l y  excluded from covered transactions by any Federal 
department o r  agency: 

have not u l t h i n  a three-year period preceding. t h i s  proposal been convicted o f  o r  
had a c i v i l  Judgment rendered against them f o r  commission o f  fraud o r  a cr iminal  
offense i n  connection wi th  obtaining, attempting t o  obtain, or performing B pub l i c  

(Federal, State or  l o c a l )  transaction o r  contract under a pub l i c  transaction; 
v i o l a t i o n  of Federal o r  S t a t e  a n t i t r u s t  statutes or colamission o f  embezzlement, 
t he f t ,  forgery, br ibery,  f a l s i f ! ca t i on  o r  destruction o f  records, m k i n g  fa l se  

statements, or  receiv ing s to len property; 

are not present ly  I nd i c ted  for  o r  otherwise cr iminal ly  or  c i v i l l y  charged by a 
governmental e n t i t y  (Federal, State or local)  with conmission o f  any o f  the 
offenses enumerated in  paragraph ( l ) ( b )  of t h i s  ce r t i f i ca t i on ;  and 

have not w i th in  a three-year per iod precedfng t h i s  applicatfon/propoaal had one or 
m a  pub l i c  t ransact ions (Federal, State or local)  terminated f o r  cause o r  
de fau l t  . 

(2) Yhera tho prospective primary pa r t i c i pan t  i s  unable t o  c e r t i f y  t o  any of the statements 

i n  t h i s  co r t j f i ca t i on ,  .such prospective par t ic ipant  sha l l  attach an explanation to t h i s  

proposa 1. 

South Anderson Water D i s t r i c t  Phase 5 ExDansion P r o j e c t  
Organization Name PR/Award Number o r  Pro ject  Name 

Bob Kincer ,  Chairman 

Weam and T i t l e  o f  Authorized Representatfve 

S i  gnr ture Date 
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Don White, publisher of The Anderson News, being a publication 

with the greatest circulation in Lawrenceburg, Kentucky hereby declares 

that a public notice relating to the expansion project by the South 

Anderson Water District and accepting applications under the 1998 

Community Development Block Grant ma in the August 5,. I998 issue. 
h 

Don White,' Publisher, The Anderson News 
- .', . , .* - _  

::?. -. 

. .  .... . : .v .d: , , 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public within and for 

the State of Kentucky and County of Anderson, by Don Wte, hblisher of 

The Anderson News, to me personaIly known, this Sth day of August, 

1998. 
My commission expires the 15th day of March, 2002. 

Notary Public, State at Large 

. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE NO. 99-431 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

RUBEN BARNETT COMPLAINANT 

-vs- SWORN STATEMENT OF RUBEN BARNETT 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT DEFENDANT 

* * * * * * * * * 
A P P E A R A N C E S  

* * * * * * * *  

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
P. 0. Box 1704 
Lexington, Kentucky 40588 
FOR THE COMPLAINANT 

FEBRUARY 8, 2000 

GEORGENE R. SCRIVNER 
COURT REPORTER 
STENOTYPIST 
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The foregoing sworn statement was taken on 

Tuesday, February 8, 2000, in the first floor conference 

room, Anderson County Courthouse, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky, beginning at the hour of 3:lO p.m., 

for all purposes permitted under the Kentucky Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 

\ 
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RUBEN BARNETT 

the said witness, being first duly sworn, testifies as 

follows : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Thomas 

Q Could you state your name for the record, please? 

A Ruben Barnett. 

Q And you are the Ruben Barnett who is the 

complainant in the action before the Public Service 

Commission, Complaint Number 99-431, Complainant against 

the South Anderson Water District, is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And, Ruben, could you state your address, please? 

A 1560 Aaron-Barnett Road. 

Q And, Ruben, how long have you lived at 1560 

Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A I have lived in that one house since July of '63. 

I lived on that road all of my life. 

Q And how old are you,  Ruben? 

A 60. 

Q 60? So you are--needless to say, you are very 

familiar with that area of Anderson County? 

A Yeah. 

Q Life-long resident? 

A Yeah. 
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Q Now, Ruben, is it fair to say that the house 

where you reside has always been without water, some 

kind of city water or county water? 

A Yes, it's been without water. 

Q And, Ruben, how has water been supplied in that 

house? 

A I have water hauled and put it in the cistern. 

Q And has it always been that way as long as you 

can remember? 

A Yeah. 

Q Ruben, ho 

your home? 

often do yo have to haul water to 

A Most of the time, every 2 weeks. Sometimes a 

little bit quicker than that according to how I am using 

it. 

Q And you have to haul water irrespective of the 

weather conditions, whether it's pleasant, whether it's 

raining, whether it's snowing, ice, you still have to 

obtain water? 

A Yeah. 

Q And, Ruben, who else lives in that household 

besides yourself? 

A Me and my 2 kids. 

Q What are the ages of your children? 

A 8 and 11. 
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Q And the 8 year old is a son, is that correct? 

A Yeah. 

Q 11 year old is a daughter? 

A Yeah. 

Q Ruben, are you aware of a notice that was 

published by the South Anderson Water District in the 

Anderson News that's the local newspaper back in August 

of 1998 and then again in February of 1999 indicating 

that Willow Creek Road, which is Aaron-Barnett Road, was 

to become part of a water expansion project of the South 

Anderson Water District and therefore that road would to 

receive water? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. 

Ruben, I show you a copy of the notice. This was 

a notice that was run in the February 17 and February 24 

Anderson News, 1999, and I am going to ask you, is that 

the notice that you read? 

A Yeah, that's it. 

Q And that notice does, indeed, indicate, as you 

have testified, that the South Anderson Water District 

was going to build water lines along Willow Creek Road? 

A Yeah. 

Q When you first read this notice, Ruben, what was 

your impression or belief about this notice? 
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A I didn't have no doubts what water wasn't going 

all the way through. 

Q Was there anything about the notice or outside or 

any information outside the notice that led you to 

believe that the entire Willow Creek Road was not going 

to receive water? 

A No. 

Q But at some point, Ruben, you did find out, of 

course, that only part of Willow Creek Road was going to 

receive water, is that correct? 

A Yeah. 

Q And how did you find out that the proposed 

expansion project was not to include all of Willow Creek 

Road, especially not to include the section where you 

live? 

A The--one of my realtors sent a man down there to 

look at a piece of ground. And I told him city water 

was coming through and he wanted to know when. And I 

told him I couldn't answer that. He would have to go to 

the South Anderson Water District and find out. 

And after he come down there 3 times, he went 

back to the South Anderson Water District and asked them 

when was water coming through. And they told him water 

was coming through part of Willow Creek Road, but coming 

through Ruben Barnett property wasn't in no future. 
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And so he dropped up his ground and went 

somewhere else and bought one. 

Q You were told that by the realtor that a 

representative of the South Anderson Water District said 

that coming through Ruben Barnett's Road was not in the 

future? 

A I don't remember the boy's name that was looking 

at the piece of ground. But he told the realtor and 

then the realtor told me. 

MR. THOMAS: Okay. 

I am going to mark this as Ruben Barnett Exhibit 

1. I will get a copy of that so we can attach to the 

transcription. 

Q Ruben, once you found this out that there was no 

plans to build water along your portion of Aaron-Barnett 

Road, what did you do then? 

A Well, I went to talking to different ones, the 

rest of the people that lived on that road. And I 

talked with different ones of them. 

And I think Stevie Drury is about one of the 

first ones I talked to. And where the water was coming, 

he wasn't going to get city water. Then, he told me he 

talked with the magistrate and then he talked to Allison 

Walker and they changed their minds and said it would 

come on down another six-tenths of a mile and get the 5 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

8 

or 6 houses there water. 

But they wouldn't come no further. 

Q Did you talk to some others besides Mr. Drury who 

were not going receive water? 

A I talked to everybody up and down that road that 

wasn't going to get water, yeah. 

Q Do you recall how many people that was, Ruben? 

A I talked to that Ray Eric (sic) and that Ruckor. 

I don't know what his first name is, though. 

Q Would that be Tim Ruckor? 

A Yeah. 

. And then I talked to Elvis Thompson. And I 

talked to Lou is from Lexington. I don't remember his 

first name. 

Q Would that be Lou DeFino? 

A Yeah. I can't remember his last name. And I 

talked to Jim Riggle. 

Q So that's about 5 or 6 people that you spoke to? 

A Yeah. 

Q Okay. 

'- 

Did they all seem interested in trying to obtain 

water from the South Anderson Water District? 

A Yeah. They was all upset because it wasn't 

coming on through. 

Q Did you ever go talk to the South Anderson Water 

\ 
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District and ask them to run water lines throughout your 

property on up the road? Did you ever go talk with the 

people? + 

A No. 

Q But at some point you did hire an attorney 

obviously? 

A Yeah. 

Q And did you instruct your attorney to go talk 

District with the people from the South Anderson Water 

to ask them to modify their plans. 

A I give the attorney to do what he need 

and what he had to do, anything he had to. 

d to do 

Q Ruben, with the water that you use from your 

cistern, your water that you have now that you haul in, 

I am going to ask you a set of functional uses and tell 

me whether you use the water for those functional uses. 

Do you use the water, Ruben, for instance to 

bathe? 

A Yes. 

Q What about to cook? 

A Yes. 

Q Ruben, what about--you have animals on your 

property. What about to feed animals? 

A Yes. 

Q What about to drink? 

9 
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A No, we don't drink that water. 

Majority of them, they drink soft drinks and tea. 

I got a boy that loves water. I even went and had a 

filter put in 3 months ago. And it didn't work out 

because it wouldn't pump water through right. And he 

had to come back and take it out. 

Q So when you and your children want to drink 

water, do you purchase water from the store, bottled 

. water to drink? 

A Yeah, when I do. I don't buy that much of it. 

But the boys won't drink the water either. Says it 

tastes nasty. 

Q Ruben, have you ever been given any explanation 

as to why the South Anderson Water District will not run 

the water lines up along your property? 

A All I have ever heard they said it wasn't but 2 

houses on through'there. And that wasn't enough houses 

but-- 

Q But from your previous testimony, that's not true 

now? There are more than just 2 houses up there? 

A There was more than 2 then. 

Q How many were there, Ruben? 

A I know there was 5. 

Q 5 counting yourself or 5 excluding yours? 

A Really including myself. 
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Q Ruben, have you ever measured the area that would 

remain incomplete in terms of water lines along 

Aaron-Barnett Road? Do you have an idea how long a 

stretch that is? 

A Where they say they are going to run? 

Q You indica-ed that you told me that they are 

going to run a little bit longer than what was initially 

proposed, what they had initially proposed. 

From the point where you believe the water line 

is now going to stop through the remainder--to the 

remained--remaining end of Aaron-Barnett Road, do you 

have any idea how long that is? 

A Yeah, I measured ever way that I heard anything 

about where they said they--you told me they had it on 

paper they were going to run it a mile and two-tenths. 

Then it was--said they was going to stop at a mile and 

seven-tenths. And I measured both of them ways and I 

measured it all the way through. 

Q If they run it a mile and seven-tenths or a mile 

and eight-tenths and there is a portion that's 

incomplete, what I am trying to ask you and get an 

answer, if you know it, if you know it, is what is the 

length of the road that's going to remain unfinished? 

A How much? 

Q How much? 
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A If they run it a mile and eight-tenths, it will 

be and mile and two-tenths not run. 

Q So somewhere between a mile and two-tenths and a 

mile and three-tenths will remain incomplete-- 

A Yeah. 

Q Under the proposed water expansion project? 

Okay. 

Ruben, you have also looked at some other roads 

other than Willow Creek Road that have been proposed for 

expansion by the South Anderson Water District, isn't 

that true? 

A Yes, it's true. 

Q You have looked at a Lick Skillet Road. You have 

looked at Rice Road. 

And when you looked at those roads, what did you 

find or what did you observe? Let's take Lick Skillet 

first? 

A Well Lick Skillet was 2 mile and eight-tenths 

long. The first time I looked at it, it just had one 

house in Anderson County. And I believe it was 7 

trailers and houses in Washington County. Because part 

of that road is in Washington County and part of it is 

in Anderson County. 

The last time I drove across it, there had been a 

new house went up in Anderson County. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

13 

Q There are 2 houses? 

A Yes. But one of them now is abandoned. 

Q And there is still 7 houses that remain in 

Washington County? 

A Yeah. 

Q So installation of water lines along Lick Skillet 

would benefit Washington Countians more than it would 

benefit Anderson Countians, is that your observation? 

A Yeah. 

Q What about Rice Road? 

A Uh, it was a mile and-- 

Q To the best of your knowledge? 

A I believe a mile and two-tenths back to the last 

house. I don't know whether they is going back just to 

the last house or whether they are going on to the 

river. But--and it was 4 hookups. 

Q Okay. 

Anything else? 

A No, not that I know of. 

Q All right. 

Ruben, if the South Anderson Water District were 

to continue to construct water lines along the remaining 

part of Aaron-Barnett Road which would include your 

house, would you be willing to be a customer-- 

A Yes. 
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Q Of the water district? So you really want city 

water? 

A Yeah. 

Q And you would sign up for and become a user of 

the water provided by the South Anderson Water District? 

A Yeah. 

Q Ruben, this is not the first time that you have 

had problems with the South Anderson Water District, 

that you have had a conflict with them, isn't that 

correct? 

A That's right. 

Q You had a conflict with them 5 years ago? 

A Yeah. 

Q And what was the nature of that'disagreement 

between the South Anderson Water District? 

all disagree 5 years ago? 

A I hired South Anderson to run the water down to 

my river bottoms on Rice Road. And they told me when I 

signed up, when I went up there and talked to them and 

all it was 2 ways I could set it up and they would pay 

me back. 

Why did you 

I could set it up where everybody would pay for, 

on the outside of the bottoms where I had 8 lots at the 

bottom, and if anybody hooked up outside of the bottoms, 

like the 9th person hooked on, they would pay me 1/9 of 
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what it cost me. And that a way on the 10th person 

would pay me eight parts, say the ninth person for one 

part, that a way for 5 years. Or I could take it and 

let everybody, including the 8 lots at the bottom, let 

everybody pay to me for 50 foot of what it cost me for 

10 years. 

And I told Allison Walker then that I would take 

it for the 5 year deal. And he said all right. He sent 

it to Frankfort to where he was supposed to send it to 

and get it approved and sent it to me. And he did. He 

sent it and got it approved and signed it and sent it to 

me. 

And then later on when a couple of the houses in 

the bottom hooked up, he seen me in town one day and he 

told me.he needed to get with me and pay me for--there 

had been a couple of them houses hooked up out there and 

he needed get with me to pay me for 50 foot of each one 

of them. 

And I told him that he didn't owe me 50 foot at 

each one of the bottoms. That all he owed me any time a 

person hooked up on outside of the bottom. And he got 

mad and said, no, it wasn't approved that way and we 

won't pay you that way. 

Q And so you ended up taking this matter to the 

Public Service Commission? 
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A Yeah. 

Q And what was the result? 

A They wouldn't give us no hearing. 

Q So you didn't get a hearing then? 

A No. Huh, uh. They wouldn't even give us a 

hearing. They just come back and said they didn't know 

it was going to be a subdivision and all South Anderson 

had to pay was the 50 foot of each hookup. And I never 

received a payment one on none of them yet. 

Q So there is still some outstanding monies owed to 

you by the South Anderson Water District, is that your 

opinion? 

A Yeah. 

Q Do you think that this agreement had any 

influence or effect on the decision by the South 

Anderson Water District not to run water lines 

throughout the entire Willow Creek Road? 

A I think that's the only reason. 

Q I want to go back to the notice again that's 

Exhibit 1 to your testimony. 

Did you ever, Ruben, attend any of the public 

hearings sponsored by the South Anderson Water District 

to discuss their proposed expansion project? 

A I attended one after I hired an attorney, with 

him. 
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Q But other than that, back in August of 1998 or 

February of 1999, you didn't go to any of the public 

hearings mentioned in the notice? 

A No. 

Q And why not? 

A Well, I didn't have no reason to go until I found 

out later on about the middle of '99 that it 

wasn't--that water wasn't going all the way through. 

And that's when I got together and hired an attorney. I 

knew it wasn't any use in me talking to them. 

Q I cut you off? 

A I knew I couldn't talk with them. So I just went 

and hired an attorney and got it over with. 

Q So is it correct to say, Ruben, that you assumed 

from reading the notice that all of Willow Creek Road 

was going to be served by the water expansion project? 

A Yeah. That's what I thought. Who wouldn't think 

it? That's what it had in there, Willow Creek Road is 

going to be run. 

Q Ruben, were you ever told by your attorney or by 

the commissioners for the water district themselves that 

after this water expansion project was finished, it 

would be about 10 years before another expansion project 

would be approved by South Anderson Water District. 

Did you ever hear that? 
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A Yes. 

Q And you were told that by whom? 

A By you. 

Q Okay. 

And your attorney relayed that to you? 

A Yeah. 

Q Based upon a meeting that he had with the Board 

of Commissioners? 

A Yes. 

Q Ruben, why are you pursuing 

the Public Service Commission? Wh! 

this matter before 

do you feel that yi-u 

have been wronged in some way here? 

A Well, to start with, when I--when I first 

started, I had about 6 lots or tracts of land for sale 

up and down the road. And I knew city water would make 

it sell better. And I knew it wasn't right to put it in 

the paper they was going to run the road and then just 

run part of it. 

And I felt like they was doing it to spite me. 

But now then, I have sold 4 tracts of the ground. But I 

still would like to have city water. But I think they 

are wrong putting the ad in the paper they are going to 

run the road and not run all of it. 

If they wasn't going to run all it, they ought to 

have put in there we are going to run a mile and 
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two-tenths of the road and run a mile and two-tenths, 

you know. And I wouldn't have no reason to hire a 

lawyer and brought suit against them. 

Q Any other reasons, Ruben, why you are upset and 

feel like you are being harmed by the South Anderson 

Water District because of their refusal to extend water 

lines along your property? 

A Yes. 

Not right now, but in the near future when my 

kids gets ready to go college or something, then I will 

need to sell more of the land to get money to send them 

to college with. 

But if they wait 10 years before they run the 

line, then my kids will already be in college or if they 

can get to college. And, in my opinion, they won't be 

able to get there. 

And another thing, once they run city water to 

all of the roads they got down there and just run city 

water on part of Willow Creek, if they do that, my land 

is done selling unless I want to take half-price for it 

because people is going to buy where there is city 

water. 

And it's just not right to run water down part of 

the way of Willow Creek and run every road up and down 

the road before you get to Willow Creek. And then run a 
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mile and two-tenths, a mile and eight-tenths or whatever 

they are going to run down Willow Creek and then skip a 

mile and two-tenths. And then go on down the road a 

half a mile and start running another road and run all 

the roads on down through there for a long ways, it just 

is not right. 

Q There are no plans to--oh, you say skip a mile 

and two-tenths. You mean skip-- 

A On Aaron-Barnett Road. 

Q On Aaron-Barnett Road? Okay. 

Ruben, you have a pretty firm knowledge of hor 

much it is going to cost the entire scope of the 

proposed water project, is that correct? You know about 

how much money the water district is going to obtain to 

build these water lines, correct? 

A I have been told $2.2 million. 

Q And you were told that by whom? 

A My attorney. 

Q Ruben, I realize you are not an engineer. But 

you said you did build some lines down in Rice Road 

about 5 years ago, you had some water lines built? 

A Yeah. 

Q To the best of your knowledge, based upon what . 

you had to pay to build water lines 5 years ago, about 

how much would it cost to complete the water line 
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construction along Aaron-Barnett Road. 

What do you think? 

A Well, it's hard to say. But I paid South 

Anderson Water District $21 ,495  to run six-tenths of a 

mile. But that road is different than it is down home. 

It wasn't nothing but rock, just about the whole 

six-tenths of a mile. 

And down home, I don't think there is no rock to 

amount to nothing. They will hit rock. I am talking 

about they are going to hit small rock. But I am 

talking about ledges like was on Rice Road. 

But I also know things have went up some. But I 

don't feel like it went up that much. 

Q So is your answer then, Ruben, you think it would 

cost something in the neighborhood of-- 

A $30,000 or $35 ,000  would run it the rest of the 

way easy. 

Q -  And that would serve you and at least 5 other 

people is your testimony? 

A Yes. At this time. And there is also another 

man, Lou De-- 

Q DeFino? 

A DeFino is trying to get a permit to build 2 

houses for him and his daughter. But he has not got it 

yet. 
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Q Ruben, what would you like to see the water 

district do? 

A I would like to see them run the whole road like 

they had in the paper. 

* * *  

OFF THE RECORD 

* * *  

MR. THOMAS: That's all of my questions. 

A I would like to add one thing. 

Q Go ahead? 

A I don't think the grant people h th right t 

turn that money loose to South Anderson Water District. 

They knowed it was in the paper in August of ' 9 8  and 

also again in February of-- 

Q '99? 

A No. 

Q 2, O O O ?  

A 2,000. It wasn't February. It was November ' 9 9 .  

Q January. December of ' 9 9 ?  

A No. It was in November and December, wasn't it? 

However, and that's not their money. That's the 

taxpeople's money. And they knowed it was in the paper 

they was going to run Willow Creek Road both times. And 

if they wasn't, they should have spoke up and said 

something to South Anderson Water District and got it 
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right. 

Now, then, they didn't. And I don't think they 

have any- right to turn the money loose until Willow 

Creek Road has been approved to run. 

Q You think the notice was misleading in terms of 

what the South Anderson Water District represented it 

was going to do in terms of constructing water lines? 

A Yes. 

Q And s o ,  therefore, you think the--to summarize, 

you think the federal money should not be released until 

the notice has been corrected? 

A That's right. 

Q Ruben, I knew there was one other question I 

wanted to ask you. Let me ask you this. 

With regards to your children, your children have 

lived at 1560 Aaron-Barnett Road all of 'their lives, is 

that correct? 

A Yeah. 

Q Have you ever noticed any illnesses or health 

problems with them as a result of their constant 

exposure to water from a cistern? 

A I can't say. 

They have been sick different times. 

guess, get sick different times. But really 

never brought it up to a doctor about the wa 

All kids, I 

I have 

er and I 
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can't say whether it's the water or whether it's not the 

water. 

Anybody knows that city water is better to drink 

and everything than water you haul. Your cistern, when 

you catch water off the house and have water hauled to 

the house, you know you get dirt in it and leaves in it 

and grit in it. And it don't taste right. 

That's the reason my boy won't drink water at 

. all. And the girl, she don't say much about it. She 

don't care much about water and I don't either to drink, 

you know, like he does. 

But he goes to his mother's or he goes up to his 

grandmother's and all he comes back and talks about how 

good the water is. 

Q Ruben, there has been some testimony by some of 

your neighbors that they have had busted water tanks as 

a result of the constant hauling of water back and 

forth. 

Have you ever busted a water tank trying to haul 

water? 

A No. I have never. 

I bought a water truck that had a big tank on it 

and hauled water for about 2 years until I had my right 

knee replaced. Then I come home and fallen on that when 

I went to get water one day. And I promised myself if I 

a 
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made it back home without hurting my knee that I 

wouldn't haul no more and I didn't. I sold my truck and 

went to hiring it all. 

Q So now you pay to have water hauled to you, is 

that right? 

A Yeah, yeah. 

Q But you injured your knee by having to have to 

haul water one time? 

A No. I said I come almost falling. And if I had 

of, I would have injured it. And I decided to quit 

hauling water before I did. 

Q Okay. All right. 

And again, Ruben, just to clear--make one thing 

clear. Just to be clear about one point. 

If the South Anderson Water District did run 

water through your property, you would hook on to it? 

A Yes. 

Q No questions, no doubts about that? 

A There is no doubt. 

MR. THOMAS: That's it. 
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CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

I, Georgene R. Scrivner, a notary public in and 

for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 

above and ,foregoing is a true, correct and complete 

transcript of the sworn statement of RUBEN BARNETT, 

taken at the time and place and for the purpose set out 

in the caption hereof; that the witness was duly sworn 

before giving his testimony; that said testimony was 

taken down by me in stenotype and afterwards transcribed 

by me; that the appearances were as set out in the 

caption hereof: and that no request was made that the 

transcript be submitted to the witness for reading and 

signature. 

Given under my hand this 10th day of February, 

2000. 

Georgene R. Scrivner 
Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at Large 

My Commission Expires: 7/15/2003 
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AFFIDAVIT 
Don White, publisher of The Anderson News, being a publication with 

the greatest circulation in  Lawrenceburg, Kentucky hereby declares that a 

public notice relating to the South Anderson Water District's notification 

Cor informing the public of possible impact to an important land resource. 

'The action involves the construction of waier line extensions comprised of 

approximately 25,000 linear feet of 8" water mains, 240,000 linear feet of 

4" water mains, 11,000 linear feet of 3" water mains, a pump station and 

system appurtenances such as gate values, air release values, blow-off 

values, meters, etc. The ads ran h the issues of Feb. 17, 24,! 1999. 

Don White, Publisher 

The Anderson News 

Subscribed and sworn to. before me, a Notary Public within and for 

the State of Kentucky and County of Anderson, by Don White, Publisher of 

The Anderson News, to me personally known, this 16th day of March, 

1999. 

2 .  My commission expires the 15th day of March, 2002. 

/f,uiie Buntain 

Notary Public, State at Large 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE NO. 99-431 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

RUBEN BARNETT COMPLAINANT 

-vs- SWORN STATEMENT OF THOMAS REDMON 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT DEFENDANT 

* * *- * * * * * * 
A P P E A R A N C E S  

* * * * * * * *  

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
P. 0. Box 1704 
Lexington, Kentucky 40588 
FOR THE COMPLAINANT 

FEBRUARY 8, 2000 

GEORGENE R. SCRIVNER 
COURT REPORTER 
STENOTYPIST 
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The foregoing sworn statement was taken on 

Tuesday, February 8, 2000, in the first floor conference 

room, Anderson County Courthouse, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky, beginning at the hour of 1:lO p.m., 

for all purposes permitted under the Kentucky Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 
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THOMAS REDMON 

the said witness, being first duly sworn, testifies as 

follows : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Thomas 

Q Tom, my 

know. We have 

Ruben Barnett 

Anderson Water 

Commission. 

name is Reginald Thomas, as you well 

met before and I am the attorney for 

n his complaint against the South 

District before the Public Service 

I have asked you to be here today because you 

will be one of the witnesses who will testify at the 

public hearing scheduled for March 9, 2 , 0 0 0  at the 

Public Service Commission building. 

I am going to ask you a few questions which will 

cover your testimony at that hearing. If at any time 

you don't understand my questions, Tom, ask me to repeat 

them. Again, I just am here to get information from 

you. If there is something you don't understand, I will 

try to rephrase my question or ask it in a clearer form. 

Do you have any questions of me, Tom, before we 

begin? 

A No. 

Q Tom, could you state your name for the record 

please? 
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A Thomas Redmon, R-E-D-M-0-N. 

Q And, Tom, where do you reside? 

A 1 4 5 1  Aaron-Barnett Road. 
c 

\ 

\ 
And, Tom, how long have you lived at 1451 - .  Q 

Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A 2 months. 

- 7 

- 
- 

Q So you just moved there in December of 1999'! - 
Y e s .  - A 

Q Now, Tom, are you axare that the South Anderson 

Water District is planning to build water lines along a 

part of Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A Yes. 

Q And are you aware that their proposed 

construction of those water lines plans to stop 

somewhere along a creek at the bottom of Aaron-Barnett 

Road? If you went along Aaron-Barnett Road from, I 

guess, milemarker 8 

1.7 miles. 

Are you awar 

A Yes. 

Q Where do you 

Road in relation to 

going to stop? 

on US 62,  it's going to travel about 

of that? 

live? Where is 1451 Aaron-Barnett 

where the proposed water line is 

A I am not exactly sure the exact point where it 

is. But I am just past the second bridge down at the 
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bottom of the creek at the turn. 

Q Okay. 

So if I were traveling along Aaron-Barnett Road 

from about milemarker 8 on US 60--off of US 62, would I 

come to your residence before I would come to Ruben 

Barnett's residence? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. 

Tom, what is your present water supply at your 

house? 

A I have a cistern. 

Q Do you have to go to a filling station or a water 

supply station to go purchase water? 

A 

Q 
Tom? 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 
gallon 

A 

I have it hauled in instead of doing it. 

And how often do they haul water to your home, 

Generally about every 2 to 3 weeks. 

How much do you pay for that, Tom? 

$25 each time. 

Is that $25 per haul? 

Yes. 

So they charge you per haul rather than by the 

or by the ton or something like that? 

Well, it's by a haul. But one load is enough to 

fill my tank. 
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Q Okay. All right. 

Tom, you already indicated that you are aware 

that the South Anderson Water District is building water 

lines along part of Aaron-Barnett Road b u t  not along the 

part where you reside. 

If the water district were to extend its water 

lines past your residence, would you be willing to be a 

customer of the South Anderson Water District? 

A Definitely. 

Q Would you take water? 

A For sure. 

Q Okay. 

Tom, are you aware that about sometime around 

August 1998 and then again in February of 1999, the 

South Anderson Water District published a notice in the 

newspaper indicating that it was going to construct 

water lines along Aaron-Barnett Road. I think they said 

Willow Creek Road in the notice. 

Are you aware of that? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you go to any of those meetings that were 

scheduled and planned by the South Anderson Water 

District to discuss its proposed water expansion? 

A No. 

Q And why didn't you go, Tom? 
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A I wasn't living in the area then, didn't own 

property in the area and it didn't really concern me at 

that time . 
Q Okay. 

Well, you said you read the notice. . 
read the notice where it said they was qoinq to build - 

And when you 
* 7 \ 

water lines along Willow Creek Road, what did you think? 4 

Did you have any impressions as to what that . 
meant? - 
A &t said along Willow Creek Road. S o  I assumed 

they were soing t o do the entire road. 

Q Did you have any reason to believe differently? 

A No, not according to what was written. 

Q 0kal7. 

Tom, is there anything else that you would like 

to say regarding your desire or your interest to receive 

water from the South Anderson Water District? 

A Just basically I wish they would run it all the 

way through to allow everyone to have the same 

opportunity to have, you know, city water. So I don't 

have to go get water myself or have someone haul it in, 

the inconvenience of that. Or live out of a cistern 

because it's not near as safe for my family and I. 

Q . Okay. 

When you say your family and I, who else lives in 
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your household besides yourself, Tom? 

A It's just my wife and I. 

Q Okay. 

And when you say that it is not as safe, what do 

you mean by safe? 

A I mean just the water. It can't be as safe, you 

know, sitting there in that cistern like that. Has to 

be some type of bacteria or some type of something. 

Have you or your wife ever n w  nr over  felt Q - 
any ill effects from the water that you use from the 

cistern? , 

t 

A Not yet. We can't say that for sure. 

Q ,That's probably due to the fact that you have 

only been there such a short time? 

A Right. We have only been there 2 months. I know 
7 x 

-. 
you could definitely tell a difference in the water, you 

know, as far as taste of the water. ,We very rarely 

drink the water. We< 

bottled water and things like that for drinking or for 4 

cooking or food most of the time. 

- 

things, m l l y  just use the water for bathing. 

MR. THOMAS: Okay. Tom, that will do it. That's 

it for you. Thank you very much. 
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CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

I, Georgene R. Scrivner, a notary public in and 

for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete 

transcript of the sworn statement of THOMAS REDMON, 

taken at the time and place and for the purpose set out 

in the caption hereof; that the witness was duly sworn 

before giving his testimony; that said testimony was 

taken down by me in stenotype and afterwards transcribed 

by me; that the appearances were as set out in the 

caption hereof; and that no request was made that the 

transcript be submitted to the witness for reading and 

signature. 

Given under my hand this 10th day of February, 

2000. 

Georgene R. Scrivner 
Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at Large 

My Commission Expires: 7/15/2003 
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1 EXHIBITNO. 3 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

RUBEN BARNETT 

-vs- SWORN ST 

NO. 99-431 

TEMENT OF E 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 

* * * * * * * * *  
A P P E A R A N C E S  * * * * * * * *  

COMPLAINANT 

/IS THOMPSON 

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
P. 0. Box 1704 
Lexington, Kentucky 40588 
FOR THE COMPLAINANT 

FEBRUARY 8, 2000 

GEORGENE R. SCRIVNER 
COURT REPORTER 
STENOTYPIST 

DEFENDANT 
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The foregoing sworn statement was taken on 

Tuesday, February 8, 2000, in the first floor conference 

room, Anderson County Courthouse, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky, beginning at the hour of 1 :55  p.m., 

for all purposes permitted under the Kentucky Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 
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ELVIS THOMPSON 

the said witness, being first duly sworn, testifies as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Thomas 

Q Elvis, before we went on the record, I went over 

with you the purpose of your testimony here today. 

Again, let me state for the record my name is Reginald 

Thomas. I am the attorney for Ruben Barnett in the 

litigation, Ruben Barnett versus the South Anderson 

Water District, before the Public Service Commission. 

And I informed you, Elvis, that this testimony 

that we are going to take today is to be filed of record 

so that you will be able to testify at the March 9 

hearing before the Public Service Commission. 

If at any time, Elvis, you don't understand any 

of my questions or they are not clear, ask me to repeat 

them and I will be glad to repeat them so that you can 

respond adequately and appropriately to my questions. 

Before I start asking you questions, do you have 

any questions you want to ask me? 

A No. 

Q Okay. 

Let's go ahead and begin, Elvis. 

A All right. 
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Q Elvis, state your name for the records, please? 

A Elvis Thompson. 

Q And, Elvis, where do you reside? 

A 1421 Aaron-Barnett Road. 

Q 1421 Aaron-Barnett Road? 

Elvis, if you were coming along Aaron-Barnett 

Road from US 62 at milemarker 8, and you come down that 

hill and across that creek and you start coming up 

again, where is your house in relation to that creek? 

A First house on the left after you cross that 

little bridge. 

Q Are you aware, Elvis, that the proposed 

construction of water lines along Aaron-Barnett Road is 

going to stop just short of that creek? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Elvis, how long have you lived at 1421 

Aaron-Barnett Road? - 
A I moved in in what, Mav, I bo- t it - in Ma . 

4 

Something like that. 

Q 
A Riqht ., 
Q So it's fair to say you have been there now about 

S o  you moved there about May of 19992, 
L z 

9 months? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you like it out there? 
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A Oh, yeah. - - 
See, that's why I bought the place because in the - 

paper it said they was going to go all the way through. - - 
And that's why I bought. I read the DaDey and then I 

/ 

went and checked with him about buv ins it, with him and 
c 

John. 

Q I was going to ask you that. 
d- 

~ 

S o  you read in the paper about the notice that 

said we are going--we, being the South Anderson Water 

District, let me rephrase that. 

- 
You read in the paper where the South Anderson 

\ 

Water District said that it was qoing to construct water 
1 b 

along Willow Creek Road, Willow Creek Road and, 
4 

m - R - n e t t  Bn ad being the same road? 

A es. T h a  way e d e r s t o y d  it, going all the way 2- - 1 

Q So, therefore, that encouraged you or motivated 

to you buy in that area? 

A Right. 

I wouldn't probably--1 probably wouldn't have 

thought about it until I read that, you know. I 

thought--because that's a hassle hauling water, you 

know. 

Q Why is it a hassle? 

A When it's cold, snow, icy, you got to have water 
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you got to have water. That isn't something you say I 

will get it tomorrow. You got to take a bath. 

Q And I guess it would be dangerous to try to get 

it during snow or ice along those roadways? 

A Oh, yeah. 

Q But if you have got to have it, you have to have 

it? 

A That's right. 

Q Is it fair to say, Elvis, that you would not have 

that problem if you had city water? 

A Why, yeah. I wouldn't have to worry about it. 

Q If the water lines were going to come along your 

property, if the South Anderson Water District decided 

to build water lines that would cross your property, 

would you be a customer, Elvis? 

A Definitely. 

Q You would hook up? 

A Oh, yes. 

Q And purchase water, I guess, from South Ander-Dn 

Water District? 

A As soon as possible. 

Q Tomorrow wouldn't be too soon? 

A Yeah, very true. 

Q Elvis, what is your present water supply? 

A I got a cistern. I got to haul it and got a pump 
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to pump it in the house. 

Q 
A Well, I was hauling like every week. But, you 

know, my neighbor, I borrow his truck. It lasts me 

How often do you haul water now? 

about 3 weeks to a month. 

Q And as you testified, you find that awfully 

i ncoiiven i en t ? 

A Oh, yeah. I mean, you know, like I s a y  if he 

roads are bad, if you have got to have water you have 

got to have water somehow. 

Q With the water . you use from a cistern, what a 
you 

bathing, for cooking, for drinking? 

primarilv us e that for? .-& o you use that for- 

A No. You got to buy water to - drink., It don't 
1 -  

taste right. 
P 4 

Q So vour dr inking w w  b uv bottled wate 

w 
A -  

Q 
city water? - 
A Right. 

IcJ_ 

Q 
A Right. 

Q .  Elvis, when you read the notices of the South 

Anderson Water District that said we are going to build 

d And you wouldn't have that problem if 

Or water from the water district'? 
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water lines along Willow Creek Road-- 

A We had a whole bunch of roads. 

Q Right. And Willow Creek, though, was one of 

them? 

A Right. 

Q But did you attend any of the meetings that were 

being sponsored by the water district? 

A No. 

Q And why not? 

A Well, I just--it said Willow Creek Road. I 

figured we was going to, you know, have water, you know. 

Q In other words, when it said Willow Creek Road, 

you said it is going to come a l l  along Willow Creek Road 

so I don't need to-- 

A That's what everybody thought. 

Q Everybody being whom? 

A See, my sister used to live there. She sold. 

And I have got a nephew that lives up there, you know, 

and we all thought it was going, you know. 

Q Your sister no longer lives on Aaron-Barnett 

Road, is that right? 

A Right. 

Q But your nephew still does? 

A Right. 

Q What's your nephew's name? 
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A Shannon Howard. 

Q Is he scheduled to get water? 

A He lives on the end, right. 

Q So he is going to be one of those who benefit 

from the partial construction-- 

A Right. 

Q Of the water line but you will not? 

A Right. 

Q Because you live outside the planned 

construction? 

A Right. 

Q Although if they did agree to construct along 

with your house, you would become a customer? 

A Oh, yeah. 

Q Elvis, who presently lives in vour residen- 

other than vourself? 

A My home? - 
Q v 
A My wife and my dai . 
Q So there are 3 of you ther'e'?b 

A ,R i i .  

Q Have any of you ever experienced any ill effects 

or illness or unpleasantness as a result of having to 

use the water from the cistern? 

A No. Like I said, we don't drink it, though. 

- 
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Q It's used primarily for cooking and bathing? 

A Bathing, right. 

Q You said bathing. Do you use it--I am not trying 

to put  words in your mouth--do you use it for cooking? 

A Yes. 

* * *  

OFF THE RECORD 

* * *  

Q Elvis, is there anything else that you  would like 

to say regarding your desire to obtain water from the 

water district? 

A Well, yeah. 

I would love to have water. It would be less 

hassle. I don't have to worry about hauling water. 

When I take a bath, I know it's there, you know. If I 

want to get a drink, I can go get a drink don't have to 

go out and buy water. 

MR. THOMAS: Okay. Thank you very much. 
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CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

I, Georgene R. Scrivner, a notary public in and 

for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete 

transcript of the sworn statement of ELVIS THOMPSON, 

taken at the time and place and for the purpose set out 

in the caption hereof: that the witness was duly sworn 

before giving his testimony; that said testimony was 

taken down by me in stenotype and afterwards transcribed 

by me: that the appearances were as set out in the 

caption hereof: and that no request was made that the 

transcript be submitted to the witness for reading and 

signature. 

Given under my hand this 10th day of February, 

2000. 

Georgene R. Scrivner 
Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at Large 

My Commission Expires: 7/15/2003 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

/ 11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1 ‘I 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

. 24 

25 

I 

EXHIBITNO. $ 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE NO. 99-431 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

RUBEN BARNETT COMPLAINANT 

-vs- SWORN STATEMENT OF JAMES RIGGLE 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT DEFENDANT 

* * * * * * * * *  
A P P E A R A N C E S  * * * * * * * *  

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
P. 0. Box 1704 
Lexington, Kentucky 40588 
FOR THE COMPLAINANT 

FEBRUARY 8, 2000 

GEORGENE R. SCRIVNER 
COURT REPORTER 
STENOTYPIST 
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The foregoing sworn statement was taken on 

Tuesday, February 8 ,  2000, in the first floor conference 

room, Anderson County Courthouse, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky, beginning at the hour of 1 :20  p.m., 

for all purposes permitted under the Kentucky Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 
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JAMES RIGGLE 

the said witness, being first duly sworn, testifies as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Thomas 

Q Again, let me state for the record. My name is 

Reginald Thomas and I am the attorney for Ruben Barnett. 

And the purpose of this transcription today is to 

provide testimony before the Public Service Commission 

as to the witnesses that we will present on behalf of 

Ruben Barnett at his hearing scheduled before the Public 

Service Commission on March 9 of 2 ,000 .  

I am going to ask you a series of questions. If 

at any time you don't understand any question I ask you, 

I will be glad to repeat it or rephrase it to make it 

clearer. I am here to get information from you. And I 

want you to be as informative as possible in answering 

my questions. 

And that pretty much sums up how we are going to 

proceed. 

Do you have any questions of me? 

A No. 

Q Let's begin. State your name for the record, 

please? 

A James Riggle, R-I-G-G-L-E. 
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Q And, James, where do you live? 

A At the moment, I am living at 1161 Watts Run 

Road. But I am building a4iouse at 1615 Aaron-Barnett, 
4 

Road. - 
Q And I believe that house is directly across from 

where Ruben Barnett lives about a quarter of a mile? 

A Approximately, yes. 

Q Directly in the sight? 

A Correct. 

Q When do you plan to move in? 

A Hopefully in the next 2 months. 

Q The house is substantially complete now, is that 

correct ? 

A It's probably three-quarters of the way done. 

Q When you move over to Aaron-Barnett Road, what is 

going to be your water supply? 

A At the moment, it's a cistern system. 

Q And how do you feel about that? 

A Well, at the moment, at the time that we 

purchased the property, that was all that was available. 

And then I.was informed later on that city water would 

be provided which I would have preferred. 

Q Who informed you or who told that you city water 

would be provided? 

A When I bought the property from Ruben, he said he 
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had originally was going to have--pay for the water to 

be put down Aaron-Barnett Road on our side. And then 

later on, it was determined that there was a grant to 

bring water onto Aaron-Barnett Road. 

Q And when you mentioned the grant, is that because 

of a notice that you read in the paper published by the 

South Anderson Kater District whicli said that they had 

received a grant to construct water lines along 

Aaron-Barnett Road? Or I guess the notice said Willow 

Creek Road, is that correct? 

A Correct. 

Q And Willow Creek Road and Aaron-Barnett Road are 

the same road? 

A Correct. 

Q When you read that notice, is that what gave the 

indication that there was going to be water lines built 

along that road? 

A I don't really recall how I heard it. I know 

that Ruben mentioned to me that there was a grant, but 

they were going to stop it part of the way down 

Aaron-Barnett Road. 

Q So Ruben actually told you that the water line 

was going to stop short of his property, is that 

correct ? 

A Correct. 
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Q And, therefore, you decided at that point that 

you were going to have to use a cistern? 

A No. I knew that before. I was informed that a 

cistern was the only available water at the time. And 

then I had heard through other people in the area that 

the county had received a grant and I was only told that 

Aaron-Barnett Road was going to receive water which I 

thought would be the entire length of Aaron-Barnett 

Road. 

Q And only then did Ruben tell you then that it was 

going to be a part of Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A Correct. He told me it was going to stop quite a 

ways short of where all of us were. 

Q 
the entire Aaron-Barnett Road past your property, would 

<the water lines were to be extended through 
'J 

JOU be a customer of the water district? 

A Most definitely. 
L - 

h 

A $Correct. L / 

Q And so it is fair to say that you would prefer 

city water as opposed to the cistern? 

A I most certainly would. 

Q And why is that? 

A Mainly for the availability, the convenience and - 

it's always going to be there. I won't have to worry 
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about having a truck come in to fill my cistern all the 

time and health matters. 

Q Have you been told that i f  you don't--if water 

lines are not built along your portion of Aaron-Barnett 

Road, that it may be several years before 

another--before water lines are built along that 

project? 

Have you been told that or have you heard that? 

A I have heard that. 

Q And how do you feel about that? 

A I am very angry about it. 

Q James, other than yourself, who is going to live 

at this house that you are building on Aaron-Barnett 

Road? 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

MY 

An! 

wife, Christine. 

one else other than Tour wife? 

No. But we do expect frequent visitors. 

* * *  

OFF THE RECORD 

A * *  

James, you had testified earlier that Ruben told 

you that he was going to build water lines along your 

property . 
Did he say--did he mean that he was going to 

provide water lines even if the water district stopped 
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short of your property? Is that what he had promised 

you? 

A No. 

Q When he said he was going to build water lines, 

can you elaborate in terms of what you meant by that? 

A This was prior to me even purchasing the 

property. He had mentioned that he was going to provide 

water I guess for his own convenience as well as to 

other property he had down the road. 

Q And how long ago was that? Are we talking about 

a year ago, two years ago? 

A That he mentioned this to me? 

Q Right? 

A Oh, gosh. Over a year ago I would say. 

Q Okay. 

And did Ruben Barnett subsequently change ,,is 

mind about that, about building water lines? 

A From what he told me, he did. 

Q What did he share with you? 

A He said that there had been a problem that he 

thought it was too expensive for one thing and he had 

some difficulties with some other people and he just 

decided not to do it at the time. 

0 So there hasn't been an intention by him to build 

water lines that would attach onto that portion of 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

12 

13 

1 4  

1 5  

16 

1 7  

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23  

2 4  

2 5  

9 

Aaron-Barnett Road that's presently not going to be 

supplied with water and build water lines throughout the 

remainder of Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A From what I understand from speaking with Mr. 

Barnett was he had abandoned the complete project. 

MR. THOMAS: Thank you. 
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CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

I, Georgene R .  Scrivner, a notary public in and 

for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete 

transcript of the sworn statement of JAMES RIGGLE, taken 

at the time and place and for the purpose set out in the 

caption hereof; that the witness was d u l y  sworn before 

giving his testimony; that said testimony was taken down 

by me in stenotype and afterwards transcribed by me; 

that the appearances were as set out in the caption 

hereof: and that no request was made that the transcript 

be submitted to the witness for reading and signature. 

Given under my hand this 10th day of February, 

2000. 

Georgene R. Scrivner 
Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at Large 

My Commission Expires: 7 / 1 5 / 2 0 0 3  
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-1 EXHIBITNO. - 
V. LEWIS 1 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE NO. 99-431 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

RUBEN BARNETT COMPLAINANT 

-vs- SWORN STATEMENT OF CHRISTINE RIGGLE 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT D E F END ANT 

* * * * * * * * *  
A P P E A R A N C E S  

* * * * * * A *  

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
P. 0. Box 1704 
Lexington, Kentucky 40588 
FOR THE COMPLAINANT 

FEBRUARY 8, 2000 

GEORGENE R. SCRIVNER 
COURT REPORTER 
STENOTYPIST 
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The foregoing sworn statement was taken on 

Tuesday, February 8, 2000, in the first floor conference 

room, Anderson County Courthouse, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky, beginning at the hour of 1:30 p.m., 

for all purposes permitted under the Kentucky Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 
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CHRISTINE RIGGLE 

the said witness, being first duly sworn, testifies as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Thomas 

Q Could you state your name for the record? 

.4 Christine Riggle, R-I-G-G-L-E. 

Q And, Christine, where do you reside? 

A Presently at 1161 Watts Run Road. And we are 

moving, building a new home at 1615 Aaron-Barnett Road. 

Q And when you say we, you are referring to you and 

your husband, Jim Riggle? 

A Yes. 

Q Or James Riggle? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And how soon do you intend to move into your new 

home? 

A Within the next 2 to 3 months, hopefully. 

Q What is going to be the source of your water 

supply at your new residence? 

A A cistern. 

Q And how do you feel about that? 

A I am okay with it. But I would prefer to have 

either city or county water due to the f-act that that's 

more reliable and I don't have to have it shipped in by 
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truck. And also the fact that I don't have to be so 

water conservative as to worry about if we haLre people 

over to visit or anything, that we will use too much 

water. 

Q 
you would definitely become a customer of that utility 

or supplier? 

A Yes, most definitely. 

Q Are you aware of a--of proposed plans by the 

South Anderson Water District to build water lines along 

part of Aaron-Barnett Road but will stop short of your 

property? 

A Yes, I was told that by my husband, James. 

Q And what are your feelings about that? 

A I wasn't too happy. 

So if you had city or county water available, you 

I was wondering why they would stop and not 

complete the whole project when people have purchased, 

you know, are either building homes or purchased 

property in that area. And I felt that it wasn't very 

fair that part of the road got it and the other half 

didn't. 

Q Are you aware of a notice published by- the South 

Anderson Water District in August of 1998 and again in 

February 1999  in which they had announced plans to build 

water lines along Willow Creek Road, Willow Creek Road 
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and Aaron-Barnett Road being the same road? 

A I have never personally read those at all. 

e And, of course, it's also fair to say then since 

you didn't read them, you never attended any of the 

hearings? 

A Right. 

Q Is there anyone else who is going to be living in 

the residence besides you and your husband? 

A No. But we do have family who live in Florida. 

Our sons and grandchildren and our family, and they do 

plan to come and visit us. 

Q It's a nice home you are building up there. 

A Thank y o u .  

MR. THOMAS: Nice home. I don't have any more 

questions. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

12  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

6 

CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

I, Georgene R. Scrivner, a notary public in and 

for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete 

transcript of the sworn statement of CHRISTINE RIGGLE, 

taken at the time and place and for the purpose set out 

in the caption hereof: that the witness was duly sworn 

before giving her testimony: that said testimony was 

taken down by me in stenotype and afterwards transcribed 

by me: that the appearances were as set out in the 

caption hereof; and that no request was made that the 

transcript be submitted to the witness for reading and 

signature. 

Given under my hand this 10th day of February, 

2000. 

Georgene R. Scrivner 
Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at Large 

My Commission Expires: 7 / 1 5 / 2 0 0 3  



co 3N\ IEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

RUBEN BARNETT 1 
) 

) 

) 
SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT ) 

) 
DEFENDANT 1 

COMPLAINANT ) 

V. ) CASE NO. 99-431 

AFFIDAVIT OF TIMOTHY RUCKER 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Comes the Affiant, and being duly sworn, states and affirms as follows: 

1. That he is a resident of 151 1 Aaron-Barnett Road, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky and has maintained said residence with his wife and three children 

since June, 1998. 

2. That he presently has to haul water to his residence and place said water in a 

cistern because his residence is not located along a water utility line. 

3. That he and his wife must haul water twice a week because of the needs of 

their family and that they purchase three loads (tanks) of water each time they go to 

obtain water. 

4. That it requires from one to three hours for him to haul water depending upon 

the amount of time he must wait in line to obtain water and the weather conditions in 

which he must travel. 



5. That therefore on occasion he and his wife must use up to six (6) hours a 

week simply to purchase water for their family. 

6. That twice he and his wife have broken water tanks traveling back and forth to 

retrieve water. Each time they have broken a water tank, it has cost the Affiant Two 

Hundred Dollars ($200.00) to replace the water tank. 

7. That his cost for hauling water is approximately Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) 

weekly. 

8. That he was aware of notices placed in the Anderson News newspaper about 

the intent of the South Anderson Water District to construct water lines along Willow 

Creek Road (now Aaron-Barnett Road), but that he did not attend any of the scheduled 

meetings by the South Anderson Water District because he assumed from the language 

of the notice that the District intended to build water lines along the full length of Aaron- 

Barnett Road. 

9. That he did not realize until the beginning of calendar year 2000 that his 

residence was not to be included in the proposed construction of water lines by the 

South Anderson Water District. 

10. That he would definitely become a customer of the South Anderson Water 

District if the District would provide water lines to his residence. He believes that 

obtaining water from the South Anderson Water District would be cheaper, safer, and 

healthier for his family. 

FURTHER THE AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 



STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) 
) 

This AFFIDAVIT was Subscri d, Sworn to, and Acknowledged before me by 
TIMOTHY RUCKER on this the day of February, 2000. 

My Com 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE NO. 99-431 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

RUBEN BARNETT COMPLAINANT 

-vs- SWORN STATEMENT OF SCARLET MICHELLE 
RUCKOR 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT DEFENDANT 

* * * * * * * * *  
A P P E A R A N C E S  * * * * * * * *  

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
P. 0. Box 1704 
Lexington, Kentucky 40588 
FOR THE COMPLAINANT 

FEBRUARY 8, 2000 

GEORGENE R. SCRIVNER 
COURT REPORTER 
STENOTYPIST 
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The foregoing sworn statement was taken on 

Tuesday, February 8, 2000, in the first floor conference 

room, Anderson County Courthouse,,Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky, beginning at the hour of 2:40 p.m., 

for all purposes permitted under the Kentucky Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 
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SCARLET MICHELLE RUCKOR 

the said witness, being first duly sworn, testifies as 

follow: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Thomas 

Q As you know, I am Reginald Thomas. And I am the 

attorney for Ruben Barnett in his case against the South 

Anderson Water District before the Public Service 

Commission. 

You are also aware that a hearing is scheduled in 

this matter for Thursday, March 9 at 1O:OO o'clock a.m. 

at the Public Service Commission. 

You have been asked to testify in that case. And 

you have indicated your willingness to t-stify. 

However, in the pretrial order put out by the Public 

Service Commission, all prospective witnesses must 

provide verified testimony to the Commission by Monday, 

February 14. 

So in order for you to testify, I must take your 

testimony, have it sworn. And as you know, you have 

been sworn under oath by the court reporter in order to 

submit that to the Public Service Commission on Monday 

so that you can testify at the March 9 hearing. 

That's why you are here today. 

I am going to ask you a series of questions, And 
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if at any time you don't understand what I am asking or 

my questions are not clear, just let me know and I will 

be glad to repeat my questions so that you can 

understand it and therefore respond fully and 

informatively to that. 

A Okay. 

Q Do you have any questions of me before we begin? 

A No. 

Q Are you ready? 

A I am ready, I guess. 

a State your name for the record, please? 

A Scarlet Michelle Ruckor. 

a Do you go by Scarlet or Michelle? 

A I go by Missy, actually. That's my nit-name. 

Q So I can call you Missy? 

A That's fine. 

a Missy, where do you live? 

A 1511 Aaron-Barnett Road. 

Q 1511 Aaron-Barnett Road? 

Now, Missy, if I am coming on Aaron-Barnett Road 

by milemarker 8 and US 62 and I go up and down that 

terrain and I cross the creek and then I start coming up 

towards Ruben's house, where do you live in relation to 

Ruben's house? 

A As you start up the hill past the creek, I am the 
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third house on your left. 

Q Third house on your left? Okay? 

A Actually the fourth house on your I forgot 

to count one. 

a There has been a number of residences along that 

stretch of Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A Right 

Q And, Missy, of course you are aware that there 

are plans to build water lines along part of 

Aaron-Barnett Road which will stop short of where you 

live? 

A Right 

Q Missy, how long have you lived--you said 15611 

A 1511. 

a 1511. How long have you lived at 1511 

Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A It will be 2 years in June of this year. 

Q So you first moved there in June of ' 9 8 1  

A Right. 

Q And who lives there at 1511 Aaron-Barnett Road 

other than yourself? 

A My husband and 3 children. 

Q How old are your children? 

A 12, 10 and 8. 

Q All girls? 
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A No. 2 boys and a girl. 

Q 2 boys and the girl is the youngest? 

A The girl's the youngest. . 
Q Missy, tell me, what is your present water? How 

do you presently receive water? 

A We haul it and have a cistern. 

Q And how often do you haul water to your residence 

with there being 5 there? 

A I would say--1 would average 6 loads a week. 

Q 6 loads a week? 

A Yep. With 3 kids, it takes a lot to keep all of 

the clothes clean. 

Q That means--are you then hauling water, then, 

practically every day or every other day? 

A Basically we haul twice a week, 3 loads at a 

time. 

Q Haul twice a week, 3 loads at a time. When you 

say 3 loads at a time, you would go pick up one load and 

then come back and then go pick up a second load and 

then come back? 

A Yep. 3 times. 

Q Don't shake your head. You have to answer yes so 

the court reporter will pick it up and so the person 

reading the transcript will-- 

A We load it, drop it, go back, get'another load, 
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load it, 3 times in one day. 

Q How long does it take, Missy, when you do those 3 

loads? 

A Anywhere from an hour to 3 hours depending on how 

many people is at the water station when we get there 

and how long you have to wait in line. 

.Q So it could be as much as 3 hours a day to engage 

in that activity, just for that activity? 

A Yes, yes. 

Q And you do it twice a week so we are talking 

about 6 hours a week? 

A Yes. 

Q Missy, what happens when the weather is bad? 

This is February now and we have had a pretty bad 

January in terms of snow. 

What happens when the weather is bad? Does that 

prevent from you getting water or do you still fight 

through the ice and snow to get water? 

A You still fight through the ice and snow to get 

water if you want water. 

Q I imagine that could be pretty dangerous? 

A Oh, it can be. We have slid our truck down in 

our yard and I have busted a water tank once already. 

It's cost us twice on a water tank already because I 

slid it out of the back of the truck. 
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Q So there is a financial liability that you have 

encountered or a financial loss that you have 

experienced because you have had ,to haul water? 

A Right. 

Q If you break a water tank or you say bust a water 

tank, how much does it cost to replace it, Missy? 

A Around $200 or better to replace one. 

Q Missy, if you were able to get water from the 

water district or as we commonly refer to it as city 

water, would you and your husband do that? 

A Oh, yes. 

Q Sounds like to me there would be a cost savings 

alone just in not having to risk busting a water tank? 

A The way my household runs, the time would help 

more than anything. Because my husband works first and 

I work third. And we go, go, go all the time. 

So that 3 hours has to be in our plans. 

Q Or 6 hours a week? 

A Yeah, 6 hours a week. 

Q So if you had water, one, it would save you 6 

hours a week in time, it would save you the risk and 

loss of water tanks-- 

A Yes. 

Q And, of course, the safety in traveling in 

inclement weather to get the water, is that a fair 
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statement? 

A That's a fair statement. 

a I don't want to put word, in your mou h. 

But all of those problems would be alleviated or 

gone if you were able to get city water? 

A Oh, yes. 

Q So if water were provided, you would definitely 

become a customer no questions asked? 

A Oh, yes, we would be customers. 

Q Missy, are you aware that in August of 1998 and 

then again in February of 1999, the South Anderson Water 

District published a notice in the Anderson News, 

newspaper, saying that they were going to expand their 

water facility through Willow Creek Road, they used the 

term Willow Creek Road--Willow Creek Road being 

Aaron-Barnett Road, them being the same roads just 

different names. 

Are you aware of that notice? 

A Yes. 

a When you read that notice, what was your opinion 

or impression from reading that notice? 

A My impression, they were going to run the whole 

road. They were going to put water on the whole road. 

Q Did you go to any of the meetings, Missy, 

scheduled or sponsored by the water district in 
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connection with its water expansion project? 

A No. Because I thought it was a done deal and I 

thought we were getting water. 

Q I take it, then, you must have been quite 

surprised when you found out that where you lived, you 

were not going to receive water from this water 

expansion project? 

A Yeah, I was surprised. 

Q How did you find out, Missy? 

A Actually, if Aaron hadn't come around and told us 

where the water stopped, we wouldn't know. 

Q When you say Aaron, you mean 

A I mean Ruben. 

Ruben? 

Q Aaron being the Aaron-Barnet,-- 

A Right. I am sorry. 

Q When did Ruben tell you, Missy? 

A I guess we found out probably 3 weeks ago, 3 or 

4. Because once I read it in the paper, I just assumed 

it was it was going to happen whenever it happened 

however long it took. 

So I didn't pay that much attention to it after 

that. 

Q Really up until the beginning of this year, you 

thought that you and your husband and your 3 children 

were going to receive water? 
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A Yes. 

Q From the South Anderson Water District? 

A Yes. 

Q And because of that, you felt there is no need 

for me to attend these meetings because I am going to 

benefit from that, going to get water? 

A 

Q 
what 

uses 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

Yeah, exactly. 

Missy, the water that you use in your cistern, 

do you use that for? I am thinking of functional 

now? For instance, do you use it for cooking? 

Yes. 

Do you use it for bathing? 

Yes. 

You mention you use it for washing c&othes 

Yes. 

Do you use it for drinking? 

Yes. 

I take you use it, do you have animals at your 

home? Do you use it to feed the animals? 

A Yes. 

Q You use it for all purposes for which people 

normally use water? 

A Yes. 

Q Have you ever noticed, Missy, any ill effects or 

health problems that you and your family have 

11 
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experienced since you have moved to 1511 Aaron-Barnett 

Road from having the cistern, having to haul water? 

A Well, all I can tell you is I have noticed that 

my children are sick more often. But I don't know if 

that's attributed to the water. 

I do know they are sick more often up there than 

they were in town on town water. I don't know. 

Sometimes they just get a little sick. Sometimes they 

have to go to the doctor. 

But generally they are sick and throwing up. So 

I can't actually say it's the water but I can't say it's 

not the water. 

a When you have taken your 2 sons and a daughter to 

the doctor for their health problems, has a doctor ever 

suggested to you that the health problems may be 

attributed to the water they drink or the water that's 

used to cook? 

Has the doctor e v e p  told you that? 

A No. Then I have never told them that we have 

moved and we live on cistern water either as far as, you 

know, they don't know the difference. I haven't made 

that clear to them. 

a Missy, is there anything else that you would like 

to say regarding your interest or desire to obtain water 

from the South Anderson Water District? 
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A Just that I would really like to have water. And 

personally, I don't understand the point of running half 

the road and not the whole road. ~ If you are going to 

start it, why not finish it? That's the way I look at 

it. 

Q Do you think it would be in the best interest of 

your family? 

A Mine and whole lot of other people. There is a 

whole lot more people on that road just since I moved 

out there. When I moved out there, there was 2 before 

you got to Ruben's house. Now there is 4. There is a 

lot of people out there and a lot of us have kids. So 

it would definitely help all of us out if we got water. 

MR. THOMAS: I think that is all. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

io 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

CERTIFICATE 

I, Georgene R. Scrivner, a notary public in and 

for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete 

transcript of the sworn statement of SCARLET MICHELLE 

RUCKOR, taken at the time and place and for the purpose 

set out in the caption hereof: that the witness was duly 

sworn before giving her testimony; that said testimony 

was taken down by me in stenotype and afterwards 

.transcribed by me; that the appearances were as set out 

in the caption hereof: and that no request was made that 

the transcript be submitted to the witness for reading 

and signature. 

Given under my hand this 10th day of February, 

2000. 

Georgene R. Scrivner 
Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at Large 

My Commission Expires: 7/15/2003 
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EXHIBITNO. 
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

RUBEN BARNETT 

V. 

COMPLAINANT ) 

) CASE NO. 99-431 
) 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT ) 
) 

DEFENDANT ) 

AFFIDAVIT OF RAY ELLIOTT 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Comes the Affiant, and being duly sworn, states and affirms as follows: 

1. That he is a resident of 1497 Aaron-Barnett Road, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky and has maintained said residence with his wife and three children 

since June, 1998. 

2. That he presently has to haul water to his residence and place said water in a 

cistern because his residence is not located along a water utility line. 

3. That he and his wife must haul water twice a week because of the needs of 

their family and that they purchase three loads (tanks) of water each time they go to 

obtain water 

4. That it requires from one to three hours for him to haul water depending upon 

the amount of time he must wait in line to obtain water and the weather conditions in 

which he must travel. 



I 

5. That therefore on occasion he and his wife must use up to six (6) hours a 

week simply to purchase water for their family. 

6. That his cost for hauling water is approximately Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) 

weekly. 

7. That he and his family refuse to use the water they place in their cistern for 

drinking and that they acquire bottled water for drinking purposes. 

8. That he was aware of notices placed in the Anderson News newspaper about 

the intent of the South Anderson Water District to construct water lines along Willow 

Creek Road (now Aaron-Barnett Road), but that he did not attend any of the scheduled 

meetings by the South Anderson Water District because he assumed from the language 

of the notice that the District intended to build water lines along the full length of Aaron- 

Barnett Road. 

9. That he did not realize until the beginning of calendar year 2000 that his 

residence was not to be included in the proposed construction of water lines by the 

South Anderson Water District. 

10. That he would definitely become a customer of the South Anderson Water 

District if the District would provide water lines to his residence. He believes that 

obtaining water from the South Anderson Water District would be cheaper, safer, and 

healthier for his family. 

FURTHER THE AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

RAY ELLIOTT 
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STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) 
) 

This AFFIDAVIT was Subscribed, Sworn to, and Acknowledged before me by 
day of February, 2000. RAY ELLIOTT on this the 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public, State-at-Large 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE NO. 99-431 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

RUBEN BARNETT COMPLAINANT 

-vs- SWORN STATEMENT OF LOU DEFINO 

ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT DEFENDANT 

* * A * * * * * *  

A P P E A R A N C E S  * * * * * * * *  

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
P. 0. Box 1704 
Lexington, Kentucky 40588 
FOR THE COMPLAINANT 

FEBRUARY 8, 2000 

GEORGENE R. SCRIVNER 
COURT REPORTER 
STENOTYPIST 
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The foregoing sworn statement was taken on 

Tuesday, February 8, 2000 ,  in the first floor conference 

room, Anderson County Courthouse, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky, beginning at the hour of 3 : 5 5  p.m., 

for all purposes permitted under the Kentucky Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 
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LOU DEFINO 

the said witness being first duly sworn, testifies as 

follows : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Thomas 

Q Lou, you have meet me before. A s  you know, my 

name is Reginald Thomas. I am an attorney for Ruben 

Barnett in his complaint before the Public Service 

Commission against the South Anderson Water District. 

A Yes. 

Q The reason we had asked you to be here today, 

Lou, is because you have indicated your willingness to 

be a witness at the hearing schedule before the Public 

Service Commission on Thursday, March 9, of this year? 

A Yes. 

Q In order for you to be able to testify at that 

hearing, it is necessary that Ruben and I, as his 

attorney, submit to the Public Service Commission by 

Monday, February 1 4 ,  verified testimony of all persons 

who intend to be witness. 

That's why you have been sworn in by the court 

reporter. That means everything you say sworn under 

oath and therefore verified. And once we file that, 

then you will be able to testify as to the items that we 

discuss here today. 
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I am going to ask you questions and therefore 

elicit testimony and statements from you. 

If you don't understand a question I ask, Lou, or 

it is not clear, I will be glad to repeat it so that my 

questions to you will be clear and therefore your 

answers to my questions will be informative? 

-4 (Nodding 1-es. 1 

Q Do you ha\-e any questions of me before we begin, 

Lou? 

A I understand. 

Q This shouldn't take too long. It's going to be 

straightforward and I will begin by asking you to state 

your name on the record? 

A My is Louis J. DeFino. 

Q And, Lou, what is your address? 

A 2047 Gainesville Court, Lexington. 

Q Lou, you have a Lexington address. 

Do you have any property interest on 

Aaron-Barnett Road, or sometimes referred to as Willow 

Creek Road in western Anderson County? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Could you please state for the record what 

property interest you have on Aaron-Barnett Road? 

- A  I own 100 acres which is within about 15 to 2 0 .  

feet of Willow Creek Road or Aaron-Barnett Road. And I 
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have intentions of building a home there. 

Q When you say you have intentions. Is this 

something that you are planning to do several years from 

now or are you planning to do immediately or what's your 

time frame? 

A I plan to begin construction of my home this 

summer, this spring. And i f  I start, my daughter wants 

to go started. She wants to start simultaneously as I 

start my home, she wants to start hers. 

Q Are you aware, Lou, that presently the South 

Anderson Water District is planning to construct water 

lines along part of Willow Creek Road or Aaron-Barnett 

Road, but that construction will stop short of your 

property there on Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A I understand that's the way it is, yes. 

Q So, therefore, you are also aware that if you 

build a home there right now or your daughter built a 

home there, neither one of you would have access to 

let's use the term city water presently? 

A Yes. Yes, I understand. 

Q If city water would be available to you, in other 

words, if the water district did complete construction 

of water lines throughout the entire Aaron-Barnett Roaq 

or Willow Creek Road, would you become a customer and. 

--z - 
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A 

Q Would t h a t  be p r e f e r a b l e  t o  you a s  opposed  t o  

h a v i n g  t o  h a u l  w a t e r  and u s e  a c i s t e r n ?  

A D e f i n i t e l y .  

Q And why do you s a y  d e f i n i t e l y ?  

A J u s t  knowing t h e  t r o u b l e ,  number o n e  , w i t h  

h a u l i n g  w a t e r  i n  a c i s t e r n .  And, number two, t he  cost  

o f  p u t t i n g  a c i s t e r n  i n  and t h e  pumps and  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  

t h e  w a t e r  i s  c l e a n e r .  

Q L e t  me t a k e  e a c h  o f  t h o s e ,  n o t  t h e  t h i r d  o n e ,  t h e  

water i s  c l e a n e r  p r e t t y  much s p e a k s  f o r  i t s e l f .  

- 

When you s a y  t h e  t r o u b l e  o f  h a u l i n g  w a t e r ,  what  

do you mean by t h a t ?  Can you e l a b o r a t e  upon t h a t ?  

A What i t  would mean, i n  my c a s e ,  i s  e i t h e r  h i r i n g  

someone t o  h a u l  w a t e r  f o r  me o r  s e t t i n g  u p  a K a t e r  t a n k  

i n  t h e  t r u c k  and h a u l i n g  i t  u p  t h e  h i l l  and  dumping i t .  

I t  ' s a n  i n c o n v e n i e n c e .  

A And you a l s o  i n d i c a t e d  t h e  cost i n v o l v e d  i n  

h a v i n g  t o  h a u l  w a t e r  a s  a n o t h e r  r e a s o n  why you p re fe r  t o  

have  c i t y  w a t e r .  

What do l70u mean by t h e  cost i n v o l v e d ?  You s a i d  

s p e c i f i c a l l y  t h e  cost  of a c i s t e r n .  I assume you mean 

t h e  cost  of a c i s t e r n  a s  well a s  t h e  cost  of p u r c h a s i n g  

t h e  water i t s e l f ?  

A R i g h t .  And a s  w e l l  a s  a pump and  what i t  
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requires to set all of that u p .  

maintain it to either pay for a 

And just the cost to 

ruck and a tank or hire 

someone to haul the water in for you. 

Q So your ability to tap into a water line, first 

of all, would save you lot of time and inconvenience? 

A Yes, sir. 

v Would save cost in terms of building a cistern, 

maintaining a cistern and buying h-ater? 

A Correct. 

0 And, thirdly, the water would be, in your 

opinion, cleaner to use? 

A Yes. 

Q I guess we are talking about using and again I am 

not trying to put words in your mouth. We are talking 

about using in terms of being able to bathe in the 

water? 

A No. Mainly drinking water. 

Q Drinking water, okay. You would feel comfortable 

drinking from the city water. I take it you would not 

feel comfortable drinking from water that you would  haul 

in? 

A Not near as comfortable. 

Q Did you ever see a notice published in the 

Anderson News newspaper by the South Anderson Water 
/ 

ounced their plans to /’ 
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construct water lines along Willow Creek Road? 

A My wife had told me something about the fact that 

they were going to run water down Willow Creek, 

Q 
to run along entirely along Willow Creek Road or did she 
h a 
say only part of it or what was her impression from tha\ 

not ice ? 

A That it was going to be Willow Creek meaning in 

my interpretation of that was the full amount of Willow 

Creek. - 
Q When did you or your wife find out that that was 

- \ 

- v 

- 4 \ 

Did she say that in her mind was the water going 
\ > .._ 

\ - 
> 

l, 

not going to be the case? 

A I am not sure of the time. But it's been at 

least a month and a half, 2 months. 

Q So either right before the end of last year, the 

beginning of this year is when you first became aware 

that the Water District did not plan to construct water 

lines entirely along Willow Creek Road? 

A Yes. 

Q But they were going to leave your property out? 

A Yes. 

Q And it is your testimony today that if changes 

were made and the water district did decide to construct 

water lines that cut across your property, you would 

become a customer of the water district? 
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A Yes, I would. 

Q When your wife saw the notice in the newspaper by 

the district of their plans to construct water lines 

along Willow Creek Road, did she or you attend any of 

the public meetings sponsored by the water district? 

A No. 

Q Why did neither of you attend the public 

meetings? 

A I guess first thing is I wasn't really aware that 

there was a public meeting. And, secondly, I don't knok: 

that I would have if I had known we were getting water. 

In other words, if it were presented to me that 

if I had an interest I needed to be there, then I would 

have been there. 

Q So the first 

you were getting wa 

there? 

A Right. 

thing that because your wife thought 

er, you saw no need for you to be 

Q But you if you had known that you were not going 

to receive water, then you would have taken a different 

attitude and would have been at the meeting, is that 

your testimony? 

A Yeah, that's basically. 

Q Lou, is there anything else that you would like 

to say regarding your desire or interest in obtaining 
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water from t h e  S o u t h  A n d e r s o n  Water D i s t r i c t ?  

A O n l y  t h a t  i t  would  make p r a c t i c a l  s e n s e  t o  me, 

m a i n t e n a n c e  s e n s e ,  t h a t  i f  t h e  w a t e r  d i d  a f u l l  loop 

a r o u n d  from 62 b a c k  o n t o  6 2 ,  t h a t  i t  seems t o  me t h e  

m e c h a n i c s  of i t  would  be s impler  a n d  l e s s  e x p e n s i v e  t o  

the-- to  A n d e r s o n  C o u n t y .  

MR. THOPIAS: Lou,  t h a n k  you  v e r y  much. T h a t  

c o n c l u d e s  y o u r  t e s t i m o n y .  
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CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

I, Georgene R. Scrivner, a notary public in and 

for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete 

transcript of the sworn statement of LOU DEFINO, taken 

at the time and place and for the purpose set out in the 

caption hereof; that the witness was duly sworn before 

giving his testimony; that said testimony was taken down 

by me in stenotype and afterwards transcribed by me; 

that the appearances were as set out in the caption 

hereof: and that no request was made that the transcript 

be submitted to the witness for reading and signature. 

Given under my hand this 10th day of February, 

2000. 

Georgene R. Scrivner 
Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at Large 

My Commission Expires: 7 / 1 5 / 2 0 0 3  
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE NO. 99-431 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

RUBEN BARNETT COMPLAINANT 

-vs- SWORN STATEMENT OF JOHN NORMAN 
CUNNINGHAM 

ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT DEFENDANT 

* * * * A * * * *  

A P P E A R A N C E S  
* * * * A * * *  

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
P. 0. Box 1704 
Lexington, Kentucky 40588 
FOR THE COMPLAINANT 

FEBRUARY 8, 2000  

GEORGENE R. SCRIVNER 
COURT REPORTER 
STENOTYPIST 
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The foregoing sworn statement was taken on 

Tuesday, February 8, 2000, in the first floor conference 

room, Anderson County Courthouse, Lawrenceburg, Anderson 

County, Kentucky, beginning at the hour of 4:lO p.m., 

for all purposes permitted under the Kentucky Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 
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JOHN NORMAN CUNNINGHAM 

the said witness, being first duly sworn, testifies as 

f 01 10h'S : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Thomas 

Q John, as you know, I am Reginald Thomas and I am 

the attorney for Ruben Barnett in his complaint against 

the South Anderson Water District Khich is filed before 

the Public Service Commission here in the Commonwealth 

of Kentucky. A hearing has been scheduled in this 

matter for Thursday, March 9 of 2,000. 

And as part of the pretrial order by the Public 

Service Commission, any person who is going to testify 

before that case must have their testimony verified and 

submitted to the Public Service Commission by Monday, 

February 14. 

So, therefore, since you are a potential witness 

in that case, your testimony is being sworn and 

transcribed today so that you may be used as a witness 

at the March 9 hearing. 

I only have a very few questions of y o u ,  John. 

And really my questions of you differ from the questions 

I have asked other witnesses today because of your 

relat-ionship to Ruben as his real estate agent. 

So unless you have any other questions of me, why 
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don't we go ahead and begin? 

A Let's begin. 

Q State your name for the record? 

A John Norman Cunningham. 

Q And John, where do you reside'? 

' A  200 West Lincoln Street in Lawrenceburg, 

Kentucky, 40342. 

Q And, John, are l70u a lifetime resident of 

Anderson County? 

A Yes. 

Q As a matter of fact, you were once a city 

councilman here in Anderson County, is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q And you have been active in civic affairs here in 

adult life, is most of your Anderson County for at least 

that fair to say? 

A Yes. 

Q John, how are you pre 

4 

ently employ d? 

A Well, I am what you call semiretired. I retired 

from IBM. I worked there 30 years. I have been selling 

real estate for 22 years. And real estate is all that I 

do now. 

Q Is Ruben Barnett one of your real estate clients 

or customers? 

A Yes, he is. 
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Q And how long have you had a business relationship 

with Ruben? 

A I believe about 3 years. 

Q Did you know Ruben before you established a 

business relationship? 

A I knew him through his brother, Aaron, because I 

had had business with Aaron, his brother. And I had 

sold some property for Aaron. 

And after my success with Aaron, Ruben called me 

and said he wanted to talk to me and that's how that's 

that began. 

Q And would you characterize your business 

relationship as being one that's been mutually 

beneficial? 

A Oh, yes, yes. 

Q What actions or what actions have you done in 

terms of working with Ruben in his--in your real estate 

transactions? Have you sold any property? Have you 

purchased any property? "hat have you done on behalf of 

Ruben? 

a I have sold the trailer on the creek where h i s  

mother-in-law used to live. zhen up the hill behind 

that, I sold I think it was over 100 acres to Mr. 

* 

- Redmon. Q d then. I sool~d to 2 D eoDle, brother-in-laws--I - 
.will a s k  Mr. Barnett. 
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Q He can't testify. But vou sold t o  2 of his 

brother-in-laws? 

A No. 2 a u \  7s that were b r o t h  er-in-laws. T ran'l- 

remember their names. 

Q That's not really necessary? 

A And they put in trailers. And then I sold to Jim 

Riggle from Florida 50-some acres. And that only leaves 

us a 6.7 acre tract on Willow Creek Road. And then a 68 

acre tract with 150 feet of road frontage on US 62. And 

that will take care of everything Mr. Barnett owns that 

lies in between Willow Creek and US 62, US 62 on the 

south, Willow Creek on the north side. 

Q So to your  knowledge, then, he onlv has o n e  t r a ( ? t  

of land to be sold? 

4 

t 

A No. We have got 2 tracts. 6.17 acres a- 

-approximately 68 acre tract. And that's fronting on US 4 

62. And there is already city water qoinq doh93 62. So, 
# 

you know, that to me doesn't seem to come into play in 

this situation. 

Q So the only tract of land that he has to sell 

along Aaron-Barnett or Willow Creek Road, they are one 

in the same, will be the 6.7 tract? 

A Uh, huh. 

- 
t- 

r \ 

L 

Q There have been allegations made by the South 

Anderson Water District that Mr. Barnett's motivation 
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for wanting water 

he has several tr 

is solely one for 

cts of land or sei 

wants to sell. And by having water 

economic gain, that 

era1 lots that he 

available, city 

water available, this will enhance his value and enhance 

his ability to sell these tracts or lots at a profit. 

But your testimony that you have just given 

indicates that that is not true? 

A That is correct. There is only one tract, the 

6.17 acres or 6.7, a little over 6 acres, that's the 

only thing left on Willow Creek. 

Q The 68 tract that you referred to already has 

access to water lines? 

A Yeah, on 62  because it has 150 feet of road 

frontage on US 62.  

Q Mr. Barnett does have a homestead on 

Aaron-Barnett Road, isn't that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q Where he lives with his 2 children, is that 

correct ? 

A That's correct. 

Q But that land is not for sale to your knowledge? 

A No. 

Q Mr. Barnett intends to continue to live there and 

raise his children there? . 

A A s  far as I know, that's his intent. 
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Q And any water, to the best of your knowledge, any 

water that came along Aaron-Barnett Road that he would 

tap into would primarily benefit his homestead property? 

A That's correct. 

Q Are there any other land interests that I haven't 

mentioned to you along Willow Creek Road that you know 

of that hrOUld be relevant to this present case of Mr. 

Barnett's desire to get water along Aaron-Barnett Road? 

A No, other than the 5 pieces of property that's 

been sold plus his home place, which makes 6, that's the 

only ones I know of because from what I understand, the 

water was going to go to the creek. So the rest of the 

properties going back to the east on Killow Creek would 

benefit from that. They would have their city water. 

And I don't think it's as many houses going back 

the other way as it is coming this way to where they 

want to discontinue. Because I sold Mrs. Tipton's 

property there on Willow Creek. And then she has a son 

still there. And then the neighbors next to her. And 

then Aaron Barnett's property which I sold--which I have 

sold it twice. That's the only houses there. 

Q Are there--so to your knowledge, there are a 

number of residences along that stretch of Aaron-Barnett 

Road-that's not scheduled to get water that are affected 

by this decision not to get water? 
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A Uh, huh. And let me back up. There is a couple 

of other houses before you get to Aaron's house. 

Q Aaron you are referring to would be Mr. Ruben's 

brother? 

A Correct. And he is deceased. But there were, I 

think, when you turn off of Willow Creek off of 62, 

there is a 2 story house. And then there is a brick 

house. And I think there is only 2 houses before you 

get to Aaron's house. Then after you pass his house, 

there is the double-wide and a single-wide trailer and 

then another trailer. And then one more trailer sets 

back up on a hill. 

Then you get to the creek. I think that's all on 

there. I hope I haven't confused you. 

Q No, no. I understand perfectly? 

A I was trying to visualize as you drive down that 

road. 

Q Who lives out there. 

Is there xiything else you want to say, John, 

before we conclude your testimony, anything that you 

think I haven't asked you that would be relevant or 

pertinent to this case? 

A Every time that I have had clients or discussed a 

parcel of land, and if it-was out in the country, 

agricultural, one of the things they ask me, does it 
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have city water. And the availability of citl' water to 

me does induce the people to be more favorable in making 

an offer on the property. 

Because you would be surprised the people that 

come out of the city and you talk to them about a 

cistern and they look at you kind of strange. They 

don't know what a cistern i s .  

So any time there is city water availabl'e, it 

does make the property more desirable. 

MR. THOMAS: That's it. 
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CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

I, Georgene R. Scri mer, not r 1: blic in and 

for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete 

transcript of the sworn statement of JOHN NORMAN 

CUNNINGHAM, taken at the time and place and for the 

purpose set out in the caption hereof; that the witness 

was duly sworn before giving his testimony; that said 

testimony was taken down by me in stenotype and 

afterwards transcribed by me; that the appearances were 

as set out in the caption hereof; and that no request 

was made that the transcript be submitted to the witness 

for reading and signature. 

Given under my hand this 10th day of February, 

2000.  

Georgene R. Scrivner 
Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at Large 

My Commission Expires: 7/15/2003 



RAY EDELMAN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

150 SOUTH MAIN STREET 

LWRENCEBURG. KENTUCKY 40342 

EXHIBITNO. - 

FAX 
(502) 839-3834 

August 25, 1999 

Hon. Reginald L. Thomas 
Attorney at Law 
P.O.  Box 1704 
Lexington, KY 40588-1704 

In Re: South Anderson Water District 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 

Please find enclosed herein the minutes of the August 19, 1999 meeting of 
the South Anderson Water District. 

RE : rp 

Attachment 
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SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
246 COURT STREET 

P.O. BOX 16 
LAWRENCEBURG, KY 40342 

SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT 
MINUTES FROM AUGUST 19,1999 

THE AUGUST METING OF THE SOUTH ANDERSON WATER DISTRICT WAS 
CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN BOB KINCER. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS 
MEETING WERE READ AND A MOTION BY JANET TO APPROVE THE 
MINUTES AS READ. 

THE BOARD REVIEWED WARRANT #282. BOB KINCER MADE A MOTION TO 
PAY ALL BILL LISTED IN WARRANT #282, SECOND BY GEORGE KINNE, 
MOTION CARRIED. 

BOB WELCOMED OUR GUESTS, MR. JOHN CUNNINGHAM (REALTOR), MR. 
REUBIN BARNETT (PROPERTY OWNER), & MR. REGINALD L. THOMAS, 
ATTORNEY FOR MR. BARNETT. 

MR. THOMAS REQUESTED THAT THE WATER BOARD HOLD UP ITS WATER 
PROJECT AND ADD MR. BARNETT'S PROPERTY ON WILLOW CREEK ROAD. 
MR. BARNETT WANTS WATER RAN SO HE CAN SELL HIS LOTS. THE BOARD 
EXPLAINED THAT MR. BARNETT HAD THE OPERATUNITY A YEAR AND A 
HALF AGO TO SIGN UP BUT AT THE TIME HE ONLY HAD THREE (3) HOUSES 
AND IT WASN'T FEASSABLE TO RUN WATER ONE (1) MILE FOR (3) HOUSES 
SO IT WAS NOT INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT. WE EXPLAINED THAT WE 
COULD NOT HOLD UP OUX 340 CUSTOIvEKS THAT HAVE BEEN W'AITING A 
YEAR OR SO FOR WATER AND TAKE THE CHANCE OF LOOSING OUR GRANT 
MONEY OF NINE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($900,000) AND HAVING 
THE WHOLE PROJECT FALL THRU. WE EXPLAINED THAT THERE ARE A LOT 
OF OTHERS WHO WANT WATER, BUT WILL HAVE TO BE PUT IN THE NEXT 
PROJECT DO TO THE AMOUNT OF MONEY WE HAVE TO DO THIS ONE ONLY 
AT THIS TIME. 

CHAIRMAN BOB IUNCER MADE A MOTION TO GO AHEAD WITH OUR 
PROJECT AND NOT DELAY IT. MOTION 2ND BY GEORGE KINNE, MOTION 
CARRIED. 



ZND PAGE 
8/19/99 MINUTES 

THE BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION TO ENTER IN THE 
KENTUCKY PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR ITS 
EMPLOYEES (COPY ATTACHED). 

KEN TAYLOR (DISTRICT ENGINEER) UPDATED THE BOARD ON OUR 
PROJECT. HE SAID THAT THE MONEY MIGHT COME SOONER THAN 
EXPECTED. HE ALSO SAID THAT AN ENVIRONMENTAL, GROUP WOULD 
HAVE TO CHECK OUR WATER LINE ROUTE BEFORE WE START THE 
PROJECT. 

KEN TOLD THE BOARD THAT A MEETING IS SET UP FOR AUGUST 26,1999 @ 
1:OOP.M. TO CLOSE THE PAPERWORK ON THE TANK PROJECT. 

WITH NO OTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED. 

** NEXT MEETING WILL BE SEPTEMBER 16,1999 @ 7:30P.M.** 

PRESENT AT MEETING 
JOHN CUNNINGHAM, REBEN BARNETT, REGINALD L. THOMAS, KEN 
TAYLOR, JANET BRYANT, ALTON WARFORD, BOB KINCER, RAY EDELMAN, 
GEORGE KINNE 
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